


Philip A Burns

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 1:54 PM

To: Lisa M Hart

Cc: Philip A Burns

Subject: RE: RFQ - Valuation for Mooloolaba Spit

Attachments: FW: RTAC PIP SPM Mooloolaba Spit Independent Property Valuation $20k (RTAC
761.1)

DG email approval attached. Thanks.
Kind Regards

Ben Johnson

Senior Advisor | Development Projects

Strategic Property Management Branch | Policy, Planning and Investment Division |
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3523
ben.s.johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Lisa M Hart

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 1:46 PM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: RFQ - Valuation for Mooloolaba Spit

Thanks Ben. Do you have a copy of the DG approval tor the RTAC?
Kind Regards,
Lisa Hart

A/Principal Procurement Advisor | Chief Procurement Office
Finance and Procurement Branch | Dgpartment of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbané Q1d 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 5561 3843

E: lisa.m.hart@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

FB: facebook.com/TMRQLD

I'rr just as dangenos l/

as a drink drier : =Y Slrezlimiruﬂlﬂ:

From: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 8:54 AM

To: Lisa M Hart <Lisa.M.Hart@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: RFQ - Valuation for Mooloolaba Spit

Hi Lisa
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Yes, | have an approved RTAC and IFE. Please refer attached.

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
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Lisa M Hart

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 8:31 AM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: RFQ - Valuation for Mooloolaba Spit

Hi Ben
Sorry for the late reply, | have been out of the office since Thursday-afterncon.

Are you inviting EY under the SOA (DSD-3799-16)?

And do you have an RTAC and IFE?

Kind Regards,

Lisa Hart
A/Principal Procurement Advisor | Chief Procurement Office
Finance and Procurement Branch | Departmeni of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qid.4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 5561 3843

E: lisa.m.hart@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

FB: facebook.com/TMRQLD

(@ /'
LEAVE YOUR ' just as dengeras

PHONE ALONE Q a5 a drink driver : [ET——y
QN __ :

From: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 4:15 PM

To: Lisa M Hart <Lisa.M.Hart@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Philip A Burns'<Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RFQ - Valuation for Mooloolaba Spit

Hi Lisa
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We have prepared the attached RFQ inviting Ernst and Young to provide a quote for the provision of property
valuation advice in relation to land held by TMR at the Mooloolaba Spit.

Are you able to please provide a TMR number for the RFQ and advise whether we need anything else prior to
releasing? (i.e IDE?)

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
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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e Queensland Government e

Request for Quote
Under SOA No. DSD-3799-16

(Provision of commercial dixdjtechnical services for
Government property)

Department of Transport and Main Roads
Reference No: TMR10319
RFQ Title: Valuation Advice for Mooloolaba Spit

N

Date of Issue: 6 November 2019

Queenslalnd
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Section 1 — Information
Sections highlighted in blue are to be completed by the Supplier

Important information about submitting a quote:

Reference No.

TMR10319

Customer

Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR)

RFQ contact officer

All enquiries must be directed to:

Name: Philip Burns
Position:

Phone: 3066 3753
Email

Manager Development Projects

philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au

Closing date and
time

2pm, Friday 15" November 2019

Lodging a response

E-mail Responses are to be submitted to the contact officer (via
CPO_Tenders@tmr.qgld.gov.au) by the date and time specified in this

RFQ.

Quotes are to remain valid for a period of 30 days after the closing date.

Evaluation criteria

Quotes will be evaluated based-on the Tollowing criteria:

Evaluation criteria 1

Evidence of understanding the time
necessary to complete the work and
availability to complete the work, noting
consideration will be given to the time
relevant staff will be allocated to undertake
the work

Evaluation criteria 2:

Evidence of understanding TMR's
requirements and proposed valuation
methodology

Evaluation criteria 3:

Evidence of previous individual and company
experience relevant to the work, giving
specific consideration to individual staff
allocated to the project and the time they will
spend undertaking the work

! Evaluation criteria 4:

Price

Confidential
information

Ail information concerning the subject Site is confidential information that
must not be discussed or otherwise communicated with any party other

than TMR.

Contract terms and
conditions

Any contract arising from this process will be governed by the contract
terms and conditions of Standing Offer Arrangement DSD-3799-16

A contract / SOA Order will not be formed until the Customer formally
accepts the Supplier’s offer in writing.

Section 2 — Supplier Response

Important information about submitting a quote:

Request for Quote — under SOA DSD-3799-16 March 2018
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Evaluation criteria
response

Suppliers are to provide a response to the non-price evaluation criteria.

Conflict of interest

Supplier Entity

The Customer collects the following information for contract statistics reporting \\

Suppliers must give details of any possible Conflict of Interest that exists
or may arise in relation to the making and/or acceptance of their quote. If
there is nothing to declare, please insert “None”.

<insert response>

Please indicate if you identify as one or more of the fcliowing entities:

[] Small to Medium Enterprise (SME) (A business empioying less than
200 people)

[ 1 Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander (ATSI) Business

[1 Social Enterprise

Supplier Location

Nominate the Local Zone from where the goods and/or services will be
provided:

[l Local Zone 1 (maintain a woriforce whose usual place of residency
is located within 125km radius of where the goods and/or services are
being supplied)

[l Local Zone 2 (located within the local region (refer to attached map)
of where the goods and/or services are being supplied but does not fall
within Local Zone 1)

[l Local Zone 3 (located within QId but does not fall within Local Zone
1&2)

[l Local Zone 4 {iccated within Australia but does not fall within Local
Zones 1, 2&3)

Request for Quote — under SOA DSD-3799-16 March 2018 Page 2
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Section 3 - Details

e e

Customer details

Supplier details

Customer
Requirements

Name: Department of Transport and Main Roads
ABN or ACN: 39 407 690 291

Street address: 61 Mary Street, Brisbane

Postal address: GPO Box 1412, Brisbane QId 4001
Contact person: Philip Burns

Position: Manager (Development Projects)

Email: philip.a.burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au

All notices and other communications relating to the Contract are to be
sent to the Customer at the details set out in this/item, or any updated
details that the Customer provides to the Supplier in writing.

Name: <insert>
ABN or ACN: <insert>
Street address: <insert>
Postal address: <insert>
Contact person: <insert>
Position: <inserc
Email: <insert>

All notices and other communications relating to the Contract are to be
sent to the Supplier at the getaiis set out in this item, or any updated
details that the Supplier provides to the Customer in writing.

Background

TMR previously engaged 'commercial advisors to investigate the
feasibility of redeveloping land and an adjoining area of water owned by
TMR at the Macloclsba Spit.

The scope of the irvestigation was to assess the minimum height, size
and scale of development that a private investor would need to realise for
a develonment to be commercially viable whilst taking into account the
cost for.a developer to reinstate government functions on the site
(retuirnabie works).

To consider the opportunity further, TMR will require an independent
vaiuation to understand how the market value of the Site compares to the
estirnated value of the returnable works and any other benefit the State
may gain from the proposed redevelopment of the site.

Scope

TMR require a suitably qualified and experienced consultant specialising
in property valuation to undertake an independent valuation assessing
the current market value of the Site.

For valuation purposes, it should be assumed:

- the State’s future requirements for the Site (Appendix A) include
retaining an approximate land area of 1,250m2 as identified in red in
Appendix B, and an additional space allocation on the balance of the Site
for up to 20 car spaces; and

- the area of developable water adjoining the Site is excluded from
the assessment.

Request for Quote — under SOA DSD-3799-16 March 2018
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TMR requires the valuer to consider the required outcomes and what
TMR is seeking to achieve through this valuation process. TMR requires
the consultant to propose a valuation methodology in order to deliver
TMR’s requirements, and detail any assumptions the consultant will
adopt to undertake the work.

Key Deliverables:

1. Attend an initial 1 hour meeting with TMR officers ic discuss the
key deliverables of the Request for Quote.

2. Send a draft Word version (or other editable format document as
agreed with TMR) of the report described abcve to Philip Burns
via email to philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.ziu within 20* business
days from the Start date (or sooner if achievable).

3. Attend a 1 hour meeting with TMR to discuss the findings of the
draft report.

4. Send a final pdf version (or alternate format document as agreed
with TMR) of the report described aiove that incorporates and
responds to TMR's feedback on the draft report to Philip Burns
via email to philip.a.burns@imr.qld.gov.au within 30* business
days from the Start date(or/'sccrer if achievable).

5. Post the successful compietion of the report, TMR may wish for
the Successful Offercr to undertake further work or attend
meetings with Propcnhents on an ad hoc basis. Should this need
arise, TMR will exiend tire Successful Proponent’s appointment
for services{as per the Extension Option detailed below) with
work to be chiarged on a pre-agreed hourly rate set out in the
Successful Qfferoi’s Offer.

The draft and finai report must be provided in electronic format to
philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au

*Should the tirneframes for delivery of the draft and final report stated
above e considered unachievable, please provide proposed alternative
delivery schedule within your offer for consideration.

This shouid be detailed in table format and nominate anticipated project
milestones.

Contract term This is the period of the individual Contract, when the Supplier must
nrovide the Goods or Services:

Start date: anticipated 20 November 2019 (subject to
change without notice)

End date: anticipated 28 February 2020

Extension Options: 1 x 2 month Option

TMR may elect to extend the Contract term for the consultant to
undertake ad hoc work as detailed above. Work undertaken during the
Option period will be as per the pre-agreed hourly rate.

Customer Inputs Not applicable.

Request for Quote — under SOA DSD-3799-16 March 2018 Page 4
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o

Key Personnel
(Services only)

Site details

Price

Payment milestones

Contract governance
requirements

AGREEMENT 6Y SUPPLIER:

If specific individuals are involved in delivery of the Services, then identify
them here as “Key Personnel.

Name: <insert>
Position Title: <insert>
Role / key obligations: <insert>
Committed level: <insert>

The Site comprises approximately 9,535 sqm of land over multivle lots.
The Site is shown in Appendix A — Site Plan. The Site is descriced
further below.

Lots 21-25 CG6295

A TMR owned and managed area of freehold land at thie Mooloolaba Spit
where a number of government and related funciions such as the Marine
Pilots, Water Police, Maritime Safety Queensland and Boat Harbour
Controller officers are based (Appendix A = Site Plan). Development of
the Site for these functions has occuired over-an extended period of time
and has resulted in a sporadic and inefficient use of available land and
water. The land also adjoins Surshine Coast Regional Council (SCRC)
parkland.

The total Price payable under the Contract must be calculated in
accordance with the pricing in.the SOA Details.

Offers must:

1. provide a fixed quote price to complete the work and prepare the
report based on the information detailed in this Request for
Quote (inclusive and exclusive of GST)

2. provide a fixed quoted price per hour for further work or ad hoc
meetings post finalisation of the report, if requested to do further
work by TMR, (inclusive and exclusive of GST)

< inset the total Price and include a breakdown based on the rates
specifica in the SOA Details (e.g. Key Personnel x hours x rates)>

Theé Suppiier may invoice the Customer after successful achievement of
the imilestones, as follows:

s Delivery of the Final Report
e Attend an initial one hour meeting with TMR Officers to discuss
the key deliverables of the Request for Quote.

e Attend a one hour meeting with TMR to discuss the findings of
the draft report.

The Supplier will sign in this section. By signing, the Supplier is offering to enter the Contract on the
terms set out in this document

Request for Quote — under SOA DSD-3799-16 March 2018

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 10 of 997

Page 5



Name of Supplier
by its authorised representative, in the
presence of:

Address

N S~ ' S S N N N S N N N~

Signature of authorised representative

By executing this Order the signatory warrants that the
signatory is duly authorised to execute this Order on behalf
of the Supplier

Position of authorised representative

ACCEPTANCE BY CUSTOMER AND FORMATION OF SOA ORDER

The Customer may accept the Supplier’s offer and form an SOA Order either by signing in this
section, or separately confirming to the Supplier in writing that the Customer accepts the Supplier's

offer.

Name of Customer
by its authorised representative, in the
presence of:

Address

e N — — ~—

N S N N S N N

Signature of authorised representative

By executing this Order the signatory warrants that the
signatory is duly authorised to execute this Order on behalf
of the Customer

Position of authorised representative

Request for Quote — under SOA DSD-3799-16

March 2018 Page 6
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Philip A Burns

From: Not Relevant @au.ey.com>

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 12:51 PM

To: CPO_Tenders

Cc: Ben S Johnson; Philip A Burns; Luke M Mackintosh; Scott McKeiver

Subject: RE: Request for Quote: TMR10319 - Property Valuation advice - Mooloolaba Spit
Attachments: TMR10319 - RFQ Property valuation advice - Mooloolaba Spit - EY Response.pdf
CPO Tenders,

Further to the Request for Quote: TMR10319 - Property Valuation advice - Mooloolaba‘Spit as per your email dated
6 November, we now pleased to submit our proposal to assist you in this regard.

Thank you for considering our submission and should you have any questions please do not hesitate to give me a
call.

Best Regards,

NR

NR | Director | Real Estate Advisory Services
Ernst & Young
111 Eagle Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000, Australia
Office: +61 7 3011 3333 | Direct; NR @au.ey.com
Fax: +61 7 3011 3129 | Mobile: Not Relevant
Website: http://www.ey.com
NR Phone: @au.ey.com

NR.

From: CPO_Tenders [mailto:CPO_Tenders@tmr.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 3:39 PN

To: NR @au.ey.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Quote: TMR10319 - Property Valuation advice - Mooloolaba Spit

Wonderful, thank you for the prompt response.
Kind Regards,
Lisa Hart

Senior Procurement Advisor | Chief Procurement Office
Finance and Procuiement Bianch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P:
E: lisa.m.hart@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

FB: facebook.com/TMRQLD

LEAVE YOUR
PHONE ALONE

a5 a drink drie; Q| Streetsmartsaup

I'rm just as dangero //
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From: NR @au.ey.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 3:35 PM

To: CPO_Tenders <CPO Tenders@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: TMR10319 - Property Valuation advice - Mooloolaba Spit

Procurement,
Thank you for the RFQ relating to the provision of Property Valuation advice for Mooloolaba Spit Site.
| can confirm that we intend to submit a proposal by the due date.

Many thanks,

NR

From: CPO_Tenders [mailto:CPO Tenders@tmr.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 3:13 PM

Cc: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Request for Quote: TMR10319 - Property Valuation advice - Mcoloolaba Spit

Good afternoon

Transport and Main Roads (TMR), invites you to tender for TMR20319 for the provision of Property Valuation advice
for the Mooloolaba Spit site.

Further background information and requirements are outlined in the attached Request for Quote (RFQ).
Please note that that pricing and Terms and Conditions are ‘urider Standing Offer Arrangement DSD-3799-16.
Key details are as follows:

e Tender Close — Friday 15 November 20318 at 2om

e Delivery of services — 20 November 2019 — 28 February 2020

e Tender Response — via return email=-cpo,ienders@tmr.qgld.gov.au

If you have any questions regarding this-RiFQ, please don’t hesitate to contact us via email on
cpo_tenders@tmr.qld.gov.au

Please confirm receipt of this tender’invitation, via return email.
Kind Regards,
Lisa Hart

Senior Procurement Advisor | Chief Procurement Office
Finance and Procurement 8ranch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | 61 MaryStreet | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1442 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 55613843

E: lisa.m.hart@imr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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FB: facebook.com/TMRQLD

LEAVE YOUR '™ just a5 dengers /;

PHONEALONE BE L i e | CipT—

- i
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads;

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure:
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NOTICE - This communication contains informatien which is confidential and the copyright of Ernst & Young or a
third party. This email may also contain legailv privileged information. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to
this communication are not waived ordest by reason of mistaken delivery to you.

This email is intended to be read or used by the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
distribution, disclosure or copying of this\.email is strictly prohibited without the authority of Ernst & Young. Please
delete and destroy all copies and teiepinone Ernst & Young on 1800 655 717 immediately.

Any views expressed in this commuiitication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of E'nst & Young. Except as required by law, Ernst & Young does not represent, warrant
and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that the communication is free
of errors, virus, interceptienor interference. If this communication is a "commercial electronic message" (as defined
in the Spam Act 2003) and you do not wish to receive communications such as this, please forward this
communication to unsubscribe@au.ey.com.

Ernst & Young's liakHity is limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation.
5 % ok ok % 5k ok % 5k 3 K ok 3k ok sk ok ok %k ok sk ok ok %k ok %k ok ok % ok sk %k ok 3 5k ok ok 5k 3k %k ok % 5k 3k ok 3k %k ok 3 ok 5k % ok %k % ok %k ok sk %k ok %k ok k ok ok ok kk ok kK
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
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Pages 16 through 27 redacted for the following reasons:

Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(c) Business’commercial/professional/financial affairs



Philip A Burns

From: Natasha S Hampel on behalf of Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 12:56 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor

Cc: Philip A Burns; Nancy Z Dean

Subject: FW: RTAC PIP SPM Mooloolaba Spit Independent Property Valuation $20k (RTAC
761.1)

Attachments: PIP SPM Mooloolaba Spit Independent Property Valuation $20k.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Hi team,

FYIl on the below.

Kind regards

Natasha Hampel

for

Brad Chandler

Executive Director | Strategic Property Management

Portfolio Investment & Programming | Department of Transport and Main Roads

(Please use this GPO address oinly when posting correspondence)
P: (07) | F:(
M Not Relevant
E: bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Diane Z Gunton

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 7:57 AM

To: Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Mary £ Macnamara <Mary.E.MacNamara@tmr.qgld.gov.au>;
Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: PPIL.HR <PPI.LHR@tmr.gld.gov.au>; PPl Finance/<PPI.Finance@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: RTAC PIP SPM Mooloolaba Spit 'ndependent Property Valuation $20k (RTAC 761.1)

Hi
Approval below.
Regards

Diane

Diane Gunton

Director (Business Services)
Business Services Unit

Policy, Planning and tnvesiment
Ph: 3066 7451

M . Not Relevant

E: diane.z.gunten@tmr.gld.gov.au

Sent from my iPhone
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Crystal Y Brown <Crystal.Y.Brown@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Date: 15 October 2019 at 5:57:46 pm AEST

To: Diane Z Gunton <Diane.Z.Gunton@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: RTAC PIP SPM Mooloolaba Spit Independent Property Valuation $20k (RTAC 761.1)

Hi Diane
DG approval for the attached RTAC can be found in the below email.

Kind Regards

Crystal Brown

Senior Advisor

Office Of The Director-General | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 35 | 1 William Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qid-4001

P: (07) 3066 7312

E: crystal.y.brown@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-relatedinformation. The unlawful disclosure
or retention of Cabinet-related information may constitute @n oftence under the Criminal Code,
corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct
under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging cr dirécting another person to do these things
may also be an offence.

From: Neil Scales

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 4:17 PM

To: Anne E Moffat <Anne.E.Moffat@tmr.qgld.gav.au>

Cc: Crystal Y Brown <Crystal.Y.Brown@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: RTAC PIP SPM Mooloolaba Spit independent Property Valuation $20k

agreed

Kind regards
Neil Scales
Director-General

Department of Transport ana -Main Roads

Floor 35, 1 William Sireet/{ Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 1549 |/ Brisbané Qld 4001
P: (07) 30667316-) F: (07) 30667122
E: neil.z.scales@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.timr.gld.gov.au
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This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure
or retention of Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code,
corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct
under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging or directing another person to do these things
may also be an offence.

On 15 Oct 2019, at 3:58 pm, Anne E Moffat <Anne.E.Moffat@tmr.gld.gov.au>
wrote:

DG,
For your consideration.

Kind regards,

Anne Moffat
A/Chief Operations Officer
Office of the Director-General | Department of Transport.and Main Roads

P: M: Not Relevant
E: anne.e.moffat@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related-information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of
Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence urider the Ciiminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime
and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act

1994. Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Diane Z Gunton <Diane.Z.Gunton@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2012 3:50 PM

To: Anne E Moffat <Anne.E.Moffat@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Crystal Y Brown <Crystal.Y.Brown@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RTAC PIP SPM Mooloolaba Spit Independent Property Valuation $20k

Good afternoon Anne

Please find attached an RTAC for Director-General approval to engage an
independent property valuation in relation to Mooloolaba Spit

TMR released invitation number TMR04419 seeking appropriately qualified
and experiericed commercial advisors to investigate the feasibility of
redeveloping land owned by TMR at the Mooloolaba Spit. The scope of the
investigation was to assess the minimum height, size and scale of
development that a private investor would need to realise for a development
tc be’commercially viable whilst taking into account the cost for a developer
to reinstate government functions on the site (returnable works).

Ernst and Young (EY) were appointed as the preferred supplier and
commenced work in August 2019.

TMR is now seeking to obtain an independent valuation to understand how
the market value of the site compares to the value of returnable works and
any other benefit the State may gain from the proposed development.
Obtaining an independent valuation is critical to inform and guide TMR’s
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future decision making and is a requirement of the Queensland Government's
Land Transaction Policy.

EY’s investigations identified that redevelopment of the site may be feasible
and further investigation into the opportunity is worthwhile progressing. TMR
Chief Procurement Office has advised that given the low value of obtaining
an independent valuation and linkage to the previous contract delivered by
EY, it is considered acceptable to only obtain a quote from EY under the
departments Standing Offer Arrangement (SOA).

The independent property valuation is estimated to cost $20k.
Regards

Diane

Diane Gunton

Director (Business Services)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Policy, Planning and Investment Division |
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

PH: (07) 3066 7451 | Not Relevant
diane.z.gunton@tmr.qld-gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

<PIP SPM Mooloolaba Spit Independent Property Valuation $20k.pdf>
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Philip A Burns

From: Craig D Hough

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 4:28 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Cc: Stephanie Threlfall; Carina J Telford
Subject: RE: Briefing Note - Mooloolaba

Hi Philip

This looks good, just would add something about the BMP and the very important role it playsinthe operation of
the Port of Brisbane and highlighting that BMP will be consulted as our tenant once we‘have censulted with QPS.

| would recommend running this past Colin Wood and ensuring he liaises with the Givi-of MSQ so that Facilities and
MSQ will be across the BN before it gets to the DG.

Thanks

Kind regards,

Craig Hough
Director | Property Management
Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Reads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld~4834
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30660950 | F; (07) 30662023

M: Not Relevant

E: craig.d.hough@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 2:36 PM

To: Craig D Hough <Craig.D.Hough@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Stephanie Threlfall <Stephanie.Z. Threlfall@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Carina J Telford <Carina.).Telford@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Briefing Note - Mooloolaba

Hi Craig / Steph / Carina,

A bit more reading for you — | have drafted the attached brief and letter in relation to TMR’s ideas at Mooloolaba.
Given the involvement of Qld Pciice Service (QPS), | thought a DG letter to QPS’s Commissioner of Police (lan
Stewart) may be appropriate to fiag'that we are looking into options on the site and that these will involve QPS.

Happy to take your feedkack, mark-up, comments and so on.

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary_Street Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663753

M: Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Please note we have moved to Level 17, 61 Mary St, Brisbane
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Philip A Burns

From: Melissa Crane on behalf of Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2017 11:20 AM

To: Patrick J Quirk

Cc: Bradley L Chandler

Subject: DG34166 - Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - Redevelopment opportunity for
underutilised land

Attachments: DG34166_Mooloolaba redevelopment.doc; DG34166_Att 2.dcc

Good morning Patrick

Brad has asked me to forward you a copy of the attached final briefing note and letter to the Police Commissioner,
before it’s forwarded for approval on DocTrak.

If you have any issues with the final briefing note or letter, could you please let Brad kirow.

Thanks

Mel Crane

for

Brad Chandler

Executive Director | Strategic Property Management

Portfolio Investment & Programming | Department of Transport and Mairi Roads

(Please use this GPO address only when posting correspondence)
P: (07) | F:
M Not Relevant
E: bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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Creative Commons information

© State of Queensland (Department of Transport and Main Roads) 2015

http://creativecommons.org.licences/by/4.0/

This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 Licence. You are free to copy, communicate and adapt
the work, as long as you attribute the authors.

The Queensland Government supports and encourages the dissemination and exchange of information. However,
copyright protects this publication. The State of Queensland has no objection to this material being reproduced, made
available online or electronically but only if it is recognised as the owner of the copyright and this material remains
unaltered.

The Queensland Government is committed to providing accessible services to Queenslanders of all cultural
and linguistic backgrounds. If you have difficulty understanding this publication and need a translator,
please call the Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS National) on 13 14 50 and ask theni to telephone
the Queensland Department of Transport and Main Roads on 13 74 68.
Disclaimer: While every care has been taken in preparing this publication, the State of Queensland zccepts no
responsibility for decisions or actions taken as a result of any data, information, statement or advice, expressed or
implied, contained within. To the best of our knowledge, the content was correct at the time of publishing.

Document control options

Departmental approvals
Refer to the appropriate Risk Assessment Tool for relevant reviewer and approver

Date Name Position Action required Due
(Review/endorse/approve)

Risk level

[0 GACC major [0 GACC minor 0 High risk {5ut not GACC) X Medium risk
Prepared by Philip Burns
Title Manager (Development Projects)

District & Region -

Branch & Portfolio Investment and Programming-/Policy, Planning and Investment
Division

Project/program Mooloolaba Boat Harbour — Redeveloprnent Opportunity

Project number

Project location Mooloolaba Boat Harbolut
Status
DMS ref. no. 495/00080
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Contacts

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663753

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Background/Context

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has an approximate oned-_hectare parcel of land at the eastern end
of the Mooloolaba Spit. The land is improved with a number of buildings (both occupied and vacant) and accommodates
Maritime Safety Queensland officers, Boat Harbour Controllers, Queensland Water Police and Brisbane Marine Pilots
(who provide pilotage services for the Port of Brisbane). The adjoining water area is also held by TMR and is improved
with aged pile moorings, a jetty for the marine pilot vessels and another separate jetty for Water Police activities.

In 2009, the then Department of Natural Resources and Water and the then Maroochy Shire Council jointly commissioned
the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan. The plan considered the opportunities and constraints on the Spit, together with
options for future land use and development. The outcome of the plan identified the eastern precinct as a ‘Government
and Peninsula Precinct’ and considered the uses on site should be consolidated to focus on those which have a direct
link or requirement to be next to the water, such as Maritime Safety Queensland, Water Police, Boating and Fisheries,
and the Port of Brisbane marine pilot operations.

In 2014, the Department of State Development and TMR commissioned CBRE, a leading provider in real estate-and
commercial property services, to undertake a critical assessment of TMR’s eight state-managed boat harpours and
suggest actions to improve the economic viability of the entire harbour portfolio. The assessment recorirnended that TMR
explore a number of development opportunities across the portfolio, with one of these being the redevelopmeniai the
subject site (Figure 1 the Site). However, the assessment commented that the private sector’s likely desire to build a
premium residential development is not consistent with the intent of the Mooloolaba Spit Futures'Flan.

In 2016, TMR facilitated a number of meetings with individual tenants in the harbour and with Sunsirine Coast Regional
Council (SCRC) to engage them in identifying a vision for the harbour and build on the previous work undertaken by other
agencies in the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan. The outcome of the meetings was the development of a draft concept plan
for the harbour which-that identified a range of potential land use opportunities. These oppertunities-included-improved,
including-utitisatien-of-land-threugh the co-location of government and commercial uses, which-weeldto maximise the area
available for development and also increase accessibility to the waterfront for the comraunity.

The Development Projects (DP) team within Strategic Property Management (SPM) has identified an opportunity for
releasing the underutilised land and adjoining water area for development by the privaie sactor; and, as part of that
opportunity, have-require the developer to incorporate areas for the government and related functions (such as MSQ,
BHC and marine pilots) within a completed development.

DP propose that TMR retain ownership of the land by long-term leasing it {0 a Preferied Proponent.

Some groups within the local community have been opposed to the proposed land use outcomes identified in the
Mooloolaba Futures Spit Plan, and doe not support increasing height limits o provide for better site utilisation and
development outcomes. There has also been the creation of the Mooleoiaba Spit Protection Association who are
proactive in their advocacy for protecting the Mooloolaba Spit. As TMR'’s proposal for the underutilised land has the
potential to be portrayed by the local community as a ‘commetrial grab with no benefit for the community’, it is paramount
that appropriate steps be taken to develop a communications plan-arid strategy to engage with a broader range of
stakeholders outside harbour tenants and SCRC.

Mooloolaba Boat Harizour/Redevelopment Opportunity - Communication Action Plan -3-
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Storage

Ehed

Figure 1 The sSite

Objectives

The communication objectives for the project are to:
e undertake a staged communication approach to:

a. liaise with SCRC to gauge their support for {hle proposed redevelopment concept, providing an
opportunity to talk through the benefits this may-briig to the local community and area

b.

a-c. engage with the directly affected parties-stakeholders on the Site (MSQ, BHC, BMP and QPS) to provide
them with first-hand information regarling TMR’s redevelopment proposal forredevelopment

d. brief Fiona Simpson MP_Member{or Maroochydore and provide an overview of the proposal to
redevelop the site to pro ter utilisation and outcomes for government and the community

Mooloolaba Boat Harisour/Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan -4 -
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e. subject to the outcome of the above mentioned engagement with stakeholders, provide opportunities for
broader community -consultation in order for them to provide government with their views for the possible
land use outcomes.

use the consultation process as an opportunity for government to inform the community of:
i. the benefit of activating the area and delivering improved accessibility for the community and

connectivity to the surround public spaces

ii. the opportunities to provide for expansion of marine related infrastructure, such as.@ new -marina
development to meet increasing demand for recreational boating facilities

iii. the need to deliver a commercial return from the development in order to offset TMR’s ebligations
to provide public marine facilities (such as the boat ramp, dredging and car-and trailer unit
parking) at no cost to the public

iv. the important role the different activities on the sSite play in providing a service to the local
community

v. the alignment of the proposal with government’s Advancing our cities and regions strategy and

how the proposal will deliver economic and community development cuicomes which will create
opportunities for jobs and drive economic growth.

Approach

A phased communication approach will be implemented over an-extended period o time {indicatively-aa six month
window between November 2017 and April 2018} The-first

The engagement may be delivered according to the following phases:

Preliminary consultation - Preliminary and informal consultation has been undertaken (as of December 2017) /,/[ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

with stakeholders on the site who will be directly affected by any redevelopment proposal. Feedback taken from
this early consultation has indicated there is general agreement the site is significantly underutilised and there is
great potential to open the area up and improve the fflinctionality, as well as deliver community benefit.

Briefing key stakeholders and seeking buy in=Nexiimniediate steps include a meeting with SCRC /,/{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

representatives will be facilitated to provide them with an overview of the work undertaken by TMR to-date, and
provide them with feedback which came from,the-earii€r consultation with directly impacted stakeholders. At that
time TMR will raise with SCRC the potentidl of indertaking a joint community consultation process to engage with
the broader community and provide them Wwith ariOverview of investigations into the potential for redevelopment

of the Site. Having determined the IgVvel pf.Support from SCRC to progress with community consultation, the DP /{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

team will seek endorsement internaliy within) TMR to engage with Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore
and provide her with an overvie(,of:the toncept, focusing on the potential to deliver an improved land use
outcome and opportunities for ecgromic growth and employment in the local community.

Inform — to inform local and-siate government and the community that TMR has identified an opportunity to

improve the utilisation of tive Site;4nd that the outcome will deliver better community access and connectivity

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour/Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan -5-
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increase access to marina infrastructure, provide opportunities for employment and economic growth, and
accommodates a range of government and marine relates functions without the need for public funding

e Active Listening — enable opportunities for the community to provide feedback in response to TMR'’s concept
potentially through online survey or pop-up community listening booths

e Analysis — analysis of community engagement findings and development of a draft assessment detailing the
communities feedback in relation to the concept

TMR to-date, and prowde them W|th feedback WhICh came from the earlier consultatnon W|th dnrectly impacted
stakeholders. At that time TMR will raise with SCRC the potential of undertaking a joint community consultation process
to engage with the broader community and provide them with an overview of investigations into the rctential for
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TMR may choose to engage a consultant to-urcertake all aspects of community consultation in relation to the proposed
redevelopment of the Site. tr-eeiisultation-with et ach
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occur, TMR will further develop tpis plan-inycollaboration with the consultant.
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Tools and tactics

-

In consultation with the consultant, TMR may elect to adopt a number of approaches to engage with the community.

These approaches ma

Tactic

include (but not be limited to) those detailed below.

Description

Communication items-tools and tactics

Outcome

Media relations activity

A media release may be distributed to relevant
media outlets. It is anticipated the Minister’s Office
will manage this process.

Increase awareness of the concept,
provide a high level overview of what
TMR is aiming to achieve; and provide
information on how the community can
become involved.

A3 poster

An A3 poster may be prepared providing an artist
impression of how the concept may look, and may
be placed in SCRC libraries in the surrounding
area, elected representatives’ offices and local
businesses.

Increase awareness-oi the concept
and communicdte wayes-that people
can get involved and provide feedback.

Study banner

A pull up banner may be created for use at
community listening booths.

Increase awareness of the study.

On-site signage

A large sign (circa 2m x 1m) may be installed along
Parkyn Parade at the entrance to the boat harbour,
with another immediately outside the Site boundary
where people who are visiting the Spit will see it.

Community survey

A community survey may be set up on a suitable
platform, possibly looking at utilisation of tire
Queensland Government Get Invalved portal.

b—

The signage will provide information
cn-iacation for people vising the
harbour, ‘and will provide them with site
contexdt. It will also provide information
on how the community can become
involved.

Community members will be provided
with an opportunity to give feedback on
the proposal.

Website Information about the redevelopment cancept may Increase awareness of the concept
be uploaded to the TMR website. This information and communicate ways that people
will include links to the online survey: can get involved.

Social media Information about the concept for redevelopment Increase awareness of the concept

may be pushed through TiMR’s social media
channels.

It is also expected that iaca!l-elected representatives
and opposition members will use their own social
media channels-to comrnunicate with their
followers.

and communicate ways that people
can get involved.

Pop up community
listening booths

Mooloolaba Boat Harizour/Redevelopment Opportunity - Communication Action Plan

TMR may considei the potential of facilitating Pop
up comimunity listening booths with the availability
of davices to, complete an online survey. These

AN\ S _/

Opportunity for the community to
engage with someone face-to-face to
provide their views, which may enable
better feedback to be collected, that
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Tactic

Description

booths would provide opportunities for paper based
surveys and to take verbal feedback.

Subject to TMR determining that Pop up booths
would provide improved consultation outcomes,
consideration will be given to the appropriate
timing, number, location and duration for these to
be set-up.

Outcome

otherwise would not be gained through
online media.

These booths also provide a presence
‘on-the-ground’.

Targeted stakeholder

Meetings with directly impacted stakeholders to

Direct, two-way communication with

meetings

brief on plans, progress and seek feedback.

core stakeholder group. Opportunity to
proactively and reactively address
issues, as well as incorporate
feedback into plans.

Stakeholders

A stakeholder identification process has been carried out to identify people and groups who may have an interest in the
redevelopment concept or should be encouraged to take an interest. Stakeholders have been grouped as shown below to
enable specific engagement approaches to be tailored for each audience. Stakeholder groups include:

o Decision makers/influencers — those with decision making power or the ability to influence decisions.

* Business, community and special interest organisations and groups — formal aid informal groups that represent

specific interests.

e Public - those who frequent the Mooloolaba Spit, for uses that may include acressing the public parks, frequenting
the food outlets along Parkyn Parade, or visiting the protected waters of the Mooloclaba Beach.

The table below provides a non-exhaustive list of stakeholders that should be engaged during the study and outlines
potential issues and areas of interest for each.

Table Project stakeholders

Organisation

Key isortunities Engagement

level

ON
A

e Minister for Transport and Main Roads — Mark e Opportunity to reiterate the Involve
benefit of progressing the project

Bailey MP

e TMR Director-General — Neil Scales

e TMR Deputy Director-General (Policy, Planring and
Investment) - Sally Noonan

e TMR Deputy Director-General (Customer Services,

objectives.

Safety and Regulation) — Mike Stapleton on Site.

and alignment with government

Some have direct involvement
through their ongoing
operational activities/presence

e TMR Maritime Safety Queensland e The outcomes from the

e TMR Property Management (Boat Harbour

Controllers)

e QId Police Service (Commissionar Stewart)

consultation process will impact

on how TMR progresses an
opportunity for redevelopment of

e Brisbane Marine Pilots

the Site, and this information will

Mooloolaba Boat Harizour/Redevelopment Opportunity - Communication Action Plan -8-
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need to be fed back to the locally
impact stakeholders.

State Member for Maroochydore e MP will want to be aware of Involve
« Fiona Simpson MP government’s intentions for the
Site.

* Will be approached by local
stakeholders/constituents who
want to consult and raise issues
if they disagree with the

proposal.
Federal Member for Fisher e |s alocal stakeholder whe’s Consult
e Mr Andrew Wallace MP whose constituents may want to

consult and raise issues if they
disagree with the proposal.

Sunshine Coast Regional Council, Elected representatives e Are local stakeholders whose Consult
o Mayor Mark Jamieson constituents may want to
consult and raise issues if they
e CrJohn Connolly disagree with the proposal.
Sunshine Coast Regional Council e Assessment manager for any 'nvolve

development, in accordance with
the Planning Scheme 2014.

+—Potential partnership with iR
in stakeholder and communiy.

engagement .
Business, community and special interest organisations and groups _
Economic development bodies e Will be interested in-economic Consult
+—Mooloolaba Chamber of Commerce developmieiit for the local area.
Special Interest e These associaiions represent Consult
e Marina Industry Association the maririe industry and will be

interested 'n how their members
can get involved in the potential
development of marina
infrastructure in the harbour.

e V/ii be interested in any
opportunities which provide for
growth of the marine industry.

» This consultation will be an
opportunity for TMR to
understand the demand for
marina infrastructure and what
boat owners are looking for in
new marina developments.

e Boating Industry Association

Owners of businesses within the study arca e Local business owners will be Consult
interested in knowing what
impact the development will
have on their customer base.
e Some business owners may be
interest in finding out how they
can become involved in the

Mooloolaba Boat Harizour/Redevelopment Opportunity - Communication Action Plan -9-
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Community facilities, services and groups

Australian Volunteer Coast Guard
Surf Life Saving Qld

Mooloolaba Spit Protection Association Inc.

(MSPA)

Mooloolaba Paddlers

Mooloolaba Marina

Mooloolaba Rotary

Mooloolaba Surf Life Saving Club
Sunshine Coast Yacht Club

purpeseHarbour visitors from the general public

development, if their business
aligns with the intended land
use outcomes (i.e ‘food and
drink outlet’ or ‘shop’).

Local groups will be concerned
about how any redevelopment
will impact directly on their
special area of interest, such
as:

car parking and traffic

-
height limits urderthe
planning scheme

+= Perceived

commercialisation.-at

Members-of tha public will be
propesed-Rredevelopment of
the-harbour-win-ihveh€plans.
They will pe intarested to know
what-Cocmmunity facilities and
amenity will be provided as part
of a proposai.

Sarrounding residents will want
to-ensdure fnere is noincrease in
heighttirmitsHeight limits and
high-rise residential
development

~—Tkere-has-previously-been

soncern over high-rise

s ta. de_.eep SR
St A e R
R Y

T . )
community concern regarding
{Traffic and parking issues
along Parkyn Parade

T . on-of

e

Construction impacts, including
access disruptions.

Mooloolaba Boat Harizour/Redevelopment Opportunity - Communication Action Plan

Consult

Consult

-10 -

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 45 of 997

g IFormatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 1.27 cm +
[/Indent at: 1.9 cm




Key Messages

e TMR seeks to achieve integration of commercial and government uses in a single location, through releasing

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour — redevelopment Opportunity Key Messages

¢ Redevelopment of the Site will deliver improved waterfront access for the community, increase connectivity to
surrounding land uses, activate currently underutilised space, and provide opporturiities for employment and
growth. This directly aligns with the AOCR.

¢ TMR has identified a concept for the development of an integrated goverriment and ccmmercial precinct, utilising
the strategically located land in an iconic setting in the harbour to attract investment from the private sector. This
will deliver a range of facilities, at no cost to the public.

e New marina infrastructure in the harbour will provide for increased berthing capacity, in what is one of the most
sought after marina locations along the Queensland coast.

e TMR will retain the underlying tenure over the land and water, @nd issue & long-term lease and sub-lease 9similar
to other existing arrangements in the harbour. This will ensure the vaiuable public asset is retained in government
ownership for the long-term.

e Redevelopment will deliver investment in the harbour, activate and open up an area which is largely closed off to
the public, and provide for the ongoing delivery of governrinent and related functions from the Site.

e This opportunity will not allow for a development outcome that delivers a high rise residential tower that excludes
open access for the community.

General

e The Queensland Government has released-the Advancing our cities and regions (AOCR) strategy which is an
innovative approach to repurposing unrderutilised property to deliver better community outcomes, create jobs and
drive economic benefit.

e The focus is to ensure the best,outcomes are achieved for Queenslanders, at no cost to government.

¢ TMR seeks to achieve integration’ of cornmercial and government uses in a single location, through releasing
valuable state assets for developrment’- wholly funded by the private sector.

e There is a focus on achievin@ improved community access and amenity, balanced with commercial development
to deliver economic bensfitfo government and the surrounding community

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour/Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan -11-
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¢ Redevelopment provides opportunities for employment during construction, and long-term through local

businesses that may occupy the Site.

e TMR will seek to work with SCRC to consider potential impacts on traffic and parking as a result of
redevelopment, and look at innovative ways redevelopment may manage associated issues (with parking) on-site
or encourage other forms of transport to access the harbour precinct.

Mooloolaba Boat Ha development Opportunity — Communication Action Plan -12 -
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Communication Action Plan

No. Activity Description Channel/Tool Proposed Responsibility
Timing
Internal
< T
1 Tenant engagement (directly | Meet with individual parties who occupy the Site, and provide Meetings Nov 2017 — TMR ’ INil
impacted tenants) them with information regarding TMR’s intent for investigating Jan 2018
redevelopment opportunities of the land and water. .
T (and ongoing)
Parties include:
e Maritime Safety Qld (TMR)
e Boat Harbour Controllers (TMR)
e Queensland Police Service (Water Police)
e Brisbane Marine Pilots (pilotage service for Port of Bris.)
2 District briefing Meet with Regional/District Director to provide ongoing updates | Meetings Ongoing / as TMR Nil
regarding consultation progress and releasing of a Emails required
redevelopment opportunity
3 TMR Executive briefing Ensure DDG, DG and Minister for Transport and Main Roads Briefing riotes Ongoing / as TMR Nil
are kept informed of the consultation process and the required
redevelopment proposal
External
1 SCRC engagement Meet to discuss outcomes of TMR’s tenant engagement Meetings Jan — Mar TMR Nil
process, and progress discussions regardinglevel of SCRC 2018
support for partnering with TMR to undertake broader
consultation.
2 Local MP Briefing Meet with Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore and Meetings Mar 2018 TMR Nil
provide an overview of TMR a@nd SCRC s intent for redeveloping
the Site
3 Draft media release Drafted by TMR project tzarn, and forwarded through internal Apr 2018 TMR Nil
approval process fei release by Minister’s office
4 Publish information on TMR TMR will-look at apportunities to publish information regarding TMR social media | Apr 2018 TMR Nil
Website, Blog, FAQ'’s the project on'the TMR website, Blog and any other social media | forums
accessibie and available, and publish FAQ’s to keep the
community-‘well informed and ensure information is easily
Laccessible.

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan
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Prepare public release
package*

Consultant to undertake preparation and drafting of material to
be publicly released to provide the community with information
regarding TMR’s proposal.

On-site
signage
A3 posters

Community
surveys

Apr 2018

Consultant

TBD

* Any activity related to the development or release of information to the public for this project is subject to ongoing consultation and guidance taken from TMR’s
Communications Team and will be reliant on engaging additional resources/consultant to manage this process for TMR.

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan
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Philip A Burns

From: Troy Z Turner

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 9:58 AM

To: Philip A Burns

Cc: Rupert W Macrossan

Subject: RE: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - Communications Action Plan
Attachments: Mooloolaba Communications Plan v0.1.docx

Hi Phil,

Thanks for sending this through.
| have gone through and made some suggested changes. Happy to discuss these withyocu.

Not Relevant

If you need to progress in the meantime, | can put you in touch with the Comms Services team who should be able
to assist you with the process.

Cheers,

Troy

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Friday, 22 December 2017 7:23 AM

To: Troy Z Turner <Troy.Z.Turner@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Rupert W Macrossan <Rupert.W.Macrossan@tmr;gid.gov.au>
Subject: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - Communications Action Plan

Hi Troy,

It has taken me a while, however | have finaliy drafted a Communications Plan for the proposed consultation and
redevelopment of part of the Mooloolata Boat Harbour that we have briefly discussed.

Noting your current workload and pricrities, !'d appreciate your advice on where | go from here with the Plan in
terms of redrafting, improved focus on particular areas and so on and so on.

This is v0.1 — something to be moulded-and sculpted, sliced and diced to pieces if necessary and | have thick skin so
appreciate any guidance or advice'you can provide regarding the draft.

If you have time early in the new year | would appreciate meeting to discuss.

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Picjects

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: (07) 30663753

M Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 3:00 PM

To: Troy Z Turner

Subject: Communications Plan - Mooloolaba Boat Harbour
Attachments: Mooloolaba Communications Plan v0.3.docx

Hi Troy,

Thanks for your time this morning to provide a quick overview of the process for progressing a Communications Plan
for approval.

As a first step and as we discussed, can you please progress the plan to Corporate Comms-and seek their
advice/feedback, so that if anything happens during the forthcoming meeting between the MP and Minister we are
on the front foot.

Let me know if you have any questions.

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

G O

Customers Ideas into i E,
first actlon pyrag Quisarsland

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 52 of 997



Philip A Burns

From: Troy Z Turner

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 12:59 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Subject: FW: Review of draft comm plan

Attachments: Mooloolaba Communications Plan v0.3_CS.docx
Hi Phil,

See attached for some feedback.
Have a read and let me know what you think.

Cheers,
-

From: TMR Communication Services

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 4:03 PM

To: Troy Z Turner <Troy.Z.Turner@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Review of draft comm plan

Hi Troy, thanks for the opportunity to look over this, looks good =-0aly a few minor changes. | recommend adding in
‘Issues identification and mitigation’ section.

Happy to look over the revised version before they progress.on for approval.

Have a great day!

Chris O'Brien
Senior Advisor (Communication) | Communication Services
Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 8 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30667518

E: christopher.p.o'brien@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

FB: facebook.com/TMRQLD

.
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Department of Transport and Main Roads
Noting Brief
DBN number

To: Director-General

SUBJECT: DATE:

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour
Partnering with Council to progress redevelopment

Director-General’s comments:

Summary

° The Department of Transport arid Main Roads (TMR) has engaged with Sunshine
Coast Regional Council (SCRC) at trie officer level, proposing to progress an
opportunity for redevelopmerit af underutilised TMR land along the Mooloolaba Spit
(the Site) (Attachment 1).

° Progressing this opportunity has the potential to deliver revitalisation of a focal
point of the harbour and access to the Spit, delivering co-location opportunities for
government services-and opportunities for marina development in currently
underutilised areas of the harbour.

Recommendations

° That you note TMR will continue to engage with SCRC representatives to progress
an opportunity for redevelopment of the underutilised land and water at the
Mooloolaiha beat harbour.

° That vou hote TMR officers will co-ordinate a meeting with Fiona Simpson MP,
Memiber for Maroochydore through Minister Bailey’s office to provide an update on
tihe pronecsal to pursue a redevelopment opportunity.

. Thatyou sign the attached letter to SCRC Mayor and Chief Executive Officer
recormmending TMR and SCRC work in partnership to progress this opportunity
(Attachment 2).

Action Officer: Endorsed by: Endorsed by:
Brad Chandler Tony Philp Julie Mitchell
Executive Director (Strategic Al/General Manager (Portfolio Deputy Director-General (Policy,
Property Management) Investment and Programming) Planning and Investment)
Tel: 3066 3752 Tel: 3066 3766 Tel: 3066 7464
Date: May 2018 Date: May 2018 Date: May 2018
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Financial Implications

There are no financial implications of the recommendations.

Background

In September 2017 briefing note DG34166 (Attachment 3) outlined TMR’s
proposal to investigate an opportunity to attract private investment for
redevelopment of TMR land at the harbour (which adjoins SCRC parkiand),
incorporating a range of land and water based uses.

In April 2018 the SCRC Mayor, Mark Jamieson, wrote to the Prerier and Deputy
Premier recommending (among other issues) the State and SCRC deveiop a
Strategic Land Partnership which identifies contiguous local and state iand parcels
that could be more productively utilised to generate economic deveiopment and
employment outcomes (Attachment 4). TMR sees the redeveiopment of the Site
as meeting the objective of the proposed partnership.

Issues and Suggested Approach

Sporadic development of the Site over a period ¢f iime has resulted in an inefficient
use of available land and water.

The Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan of 2009 f{jaintly led by the then Department of
Natural Resources and Mines and SCRC) identified the development of this area
as providing active frontages, enhancing open space, and incorporating cafes and
restaurants. It will also create a new gateway to the peninsular parklands.

Early engagement at SCRC officer levelinas confirmed support for progressing a
redevelopment of the Site, ideally achieving a unique and prestigious tourism
focussed integrated development over & number of levels (up to four storeys).

Any activation of the land along the Mooloolaba Spit is likely to be closely watched
by the community, and prior io_progressing any opportunity TMR propose to
engage with Fiona Simpsoi MP, Member for Maroochydore to brief her on TMR
and SCRC’s intended outceme for the Site.

Releasing the Site for redevelopment, with government and the Marine Pilot’s
functions to be incarporated as part of any proposal from the private sector aligns
with government’s/Advancing Our Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy. This
strategy looks at achieving improved utilisation of government land, increased
employment opportunities and economic growth in local areas.

The Ministei for Transport and Main Roads has previously visited the harbour and
met with the Member for Maroochydore and harbour tenants regarding a range of
issues. During a previous meeting the Minister expressed interest in TMR officers
exploring cpportunities to redevelop the Site.

Financial Implications

[DBN number] RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 55 of 997

TiME will fund the costs associated with undertaking due diligence investigations,
as well as to engage specialist advisors to provide advice throughout a
procurement process, from within the existing Strategic Property Bulk Program
budget.
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The successful proponent, identified through a competitive tender process, will
incur all costs associated with redevelopment, including accommodating the core
government functions within the redevelopment, or in alternate accommodation
within the boat harbour.

A funding source to meet the costs associated with undertaking community
consultation associated with the redevelopment proposal has not been identified at
this time.

Consultation with Stakeholders

TMR has undertaken preliminary consultation with Queensland Police Service
(Water Police), and the Brisbane Marine Pilots who both occupy the Stie. Initial
engagement has been positive, with the State’s objectives arid drivers for the
redevelopment well received. TMR will continue to engage with these stakeholders
throughout the project.

TMR’s Strategic Property Management Section has engaged with Maritime Safety
Queensland officers and the Boat Harbour Controllers who occupy the site, to
outline the project objectives. This engagement and discussion has been positive.

TMR has met with SCRC officers who have indicated strong support for
progressing redevelopment of the site, on the proviso the redevelopment focuses
on an outcome not currently provided for orithe Sunshine Coast (such as a
‘boutique’ hotel).

The Minister for Transport and Main Roads and TMR officers have previously met
with the Member for Maroochydore regarding harbour related issues. It is
anticipated the Member for Maroochydore will support redevelopment of the Site to
deliver improved outcomes, investment and increased accessibility for visitors to
the Spit.

Employment

Redevelopment of the Site wiil provide employment opportunities during project
works, as well as employment in any new businesses which establish on site.

Election Commitments

[DBN number]

This matter does not relate to an election commitment.
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Contact officer Brad Chandler
Executive Director
(Strategic Property

Management)
Telephone 3066 3752
Approved by Tony Philp

A/General Manager
(Portfolio Investment
and Programming)

Date of approval

Endorsed by Julie Mitchell
Deputy Director-General
{Palicy, Planning and
investment)

Our ref: DGXXXXX

Your ref:
Date of endorsement

Michael Whittaker

Chief Executive Officer ~
Sunshine Coast Regional Council

Locked Bag 72

Sunshine Coast Mail Centre QLD 4560

Dear Mr Whittaker

The Department of Transport and Main Roads imanages the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour and
a parcel of adjoining land along the Mooloolaba Spit where a number of functions such as
the Marine Pilots, Water Police, and Maritime Safety Queensland/Boat Harbour Controller
officers are based. The Spit and harbour haid a significant place in the region as a centre
for recreational, community and commerciai-activities with the effect of these activities
having far reaching impacts.

| am aware of the joint work undertaken by the Sunshine Coast Regional Council and
Department of Natural Resources and Nines which resulted in the Mooloolaba Spit Future
Plan (2009). | am also aware ofyaur récent letter to the Premier and Deputy Premier
regarding the 2018/19 State Budget opportunities, particularly in relation to a Strategic
Land Partnership where you have specifically mentioned the above Plan.

In 2016 officers from the-department undertook stakeholder engagement with Council and
harbour tenants to develop &'concept plan, which among other things, aimed to identify a
long-term vision for the harbour. This concept plan also acknowledged the importance of
current uses and identified opportunities where the harbour is underutilised.

Considering the previous work and opportunities which have been identified through those
processes, | see there is real potential in our officers working in partnership to progress an
opportunity for redlevelopment on the TMR land, given Council’s role as a Local Planning
Authority and TMR as the land owner.

| seek-your support for council officers to work alongside TMR to investigate the
opporteniiies this underutilised site may present. As a first step, | support a meeting with
s Fiena Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore in order to provide her with an overview
andiniended outcome.
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Should you have any questions in relation to this proposal or seek further information
please contact Mr Bradley Chandler, Executive Director (Strategic Property Management),
Policy, Planning and Investment Division, TMR, by email at
Bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au or telephone on 3066 3752.

Yours sincerely

Neil Scales
Director-General
Department of Transport and Main Roads
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“b SUI‘lShin e co aSt sunshine Coast Regional Council ABN 37 876 073 913
g Locked Bag 72 Sunshine Coast Maii Centre Qld 4560
/ COUNCIL T 07 54757272 F 07 54757277 mail@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au
www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au

3 April 2018

The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP  The Honourable Jackie Trad MP

Premier and Minister for Trade Deputy Premier and Treasurer

PO Box 15185 GPO Box 611

CITY EAST QLD 4002 BRISBANE QLD 4001

Email; thepremier@premiers.ald.gov.au Email:deputy. premier@miinisterial.ald.gov.au

Dear Premier and Deputy Premier

Re: 2018-19 State Budget opportunities on the Sunshine Coast

Caloundra 1 Omrah Avenue Caloundra Qld 4551
Maroochydore 10 First Avenue Maroochydore Qld 4558
10f7 SCC letterhead_electronic only Nambour Cnr Currle and Bury Streets Nambour Qid 4580
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Theme 5 - Live

Sunshine Coast Strategic i-anid Partnerships

There are several locations on the Sunshine Coast where Council and the State Government
own contiguous parceig/of land that could be more productively utilised to generate economic
development and employment outcomes and improve the community's access to facilities
and services. Council believes there is benefit in a joint consideration of how both levels of
government cairhest utilise some of its strategic land holdings to deliver long term benefits
for our commuinity,

As an-example, Council partnered with the State in 2009 to develop a Mooloolaba Spit
Futures Flan. This exercise considered the nature of the current urban form on the Spit as
well 25 future opportunities and constraints, to provide a whole of precinct approach to
development of this area. This work provides a model for further exploration of how
sigrificantly better outcomes could be leveraged from the State’s and Council's assets in this
area for the betterment of the Sunshine Coast and our community.

Bof7

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 65 of 997



\l\b Sunshine Coast.
/ COUNCIL

As such, Council seeks the State Government's commitment to establish a joint project team
in 2018-19 to work on this opportunity. The team’s primary purpose would be to identify
contiguous land holdings of strategic regional value and scope potential future uses that align
with the ShapingSEQ aspirations and the shared priorities of both tiers of government.

| would be pleased to discuss the collaboration opportunities outlined above with votrin more
detail at any time. Please do not hesitate to contact me directly on Re O

natively, your staff may wish to contact my Chief of Staff, Craig Matheson an!

or by email: craig.matheson2@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au, to arrarige a convenient
meeting date.

Yours sincerel

MAYOR MARK JAMIESON

&e; The Honourable Cameron Dick MP
Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Email: statedevelopment@ministerial.qld.gov.au

The Honourable Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
Email: fransportandmainroads@ministerizl.gid.qov.au

7of 7
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Philip A Burns

From: Melissa Crane

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 10:24 AM

To: Philip A Burns

Cc: Martin J O'Connor; Reena Peters

Subject: RE: DG35236 - suggested change to paragraph
Thanks, Phil.

Sounds good. | will replace with your updated wording.

Kind regards

Melissa Crane

Senior Advisor | Strategic Property Management / Executive Directorate

Portfolio, Investment & Programming | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 (Please use this GPO address only/when posting correspondence)
P: (07) 30663757 | F: (07) 30666432

E: melissa.z.crane@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Want to know more about Strategic Property Management... ... visit our SharePoint site

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 9:29 AM

To: Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Reena Peters <Reena.Z.Peters@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DG35236 - suggested change to paragraph

Hi Mel,

My only thought with the proposed change is that it appears that in order to release the site for redevelopment, the
private will need to incorporate the-government and Marine Pilot’s functions. We actually won’t know what the
private sector proposes, until after we have released the site and they have an understanding of what the
opportunity is.

Can | propose an alternate:

e The goveriment’'s Advancing Our Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy looks at achieving improved utilisation
of government/land, increased employment opportunities and economic growth in local areas. Providing an
opportunity-for the private sector to redevelop the Site, and incorporate the government and Marine Pilot’s
functions as part of that redevelopment aligns with the AOCR strategy.

For consideration.

Regards
Philip
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From: Melissa Crane

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 8:20 AM

To: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Reena Peters <Reena.Z.Peters@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: DG35236 - suggested change to paragraph

Morning Phil
ED’s office is proposing the following change to this paragraph.

Phil’s

o Releasing the Site for redevelopment, with government and the Marine Pilot’s funciions to be
incorporated as part of any proposal from the private sector aligns with government’'s Advancing Our
Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy. This strategy looks at achieving impraved utilisation of
government land, increased employment opportunities and economic growth in’local areas.

Replace with

o To release the Site for redevelopment, any proposal from the private sector, aligning with the
government’s Advancing Our Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy, w:ill need to incorporate the
governments’ and marine pilots’ functions. This strategy looks at achieving improved utilisation of
government land, increased employment opportunities and ecanomic growth in local areas.

Please confirm you are OK with this and we haven’t changed the meaning in any way.
Thanks, Phil

Kind regards

Melissa Crane
Senior Advisor | Strategic Property Management / Executive Directorate
Portfolio, Investment & Programming | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Please use this GPO address only when posting correspondence)
P: F:
E: melissa.z.crane@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Want to know more about Stratezic Property Management... ... visit our SharePoint site
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Friday, 17 August 2018 12:27 PM

To: Leah Rogash

Cc: Bradley L Chandler; Martin J O'Connor
Subject: DLO2458 (Mooloolaba Spit Strategic Plan)
Hi Leah,

Following on from the discussion earlier with Brad, I've amended the dot points for DL.0O2458 to the
following:

o In May 2018 the Director-General TMR noted DG35236 (Attachmeat 1) which detailed TMR’s
intention to partner with SCRC to progress redevelopment of part of the harbour, and also noted
TMR officers would coordinate a meeting with the Member for Maroachydore to provide and update
on the proposal.

o TMR officers are currently seeking endorsement from the Minister’s Office to coordinate the meeting
with the Member for Maroochydore.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 8:54 AM

To: Dean A Wallington

Cc: Colin W Wood

Subject: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - redevelopment proposal
Hi Dean,

| haven’t provided an update in a while regarding the concept for redevelopment of the- Moaiceizba boat harbour
land at the end of the Spit, so | thought a good time to let you know what is happening.

The DG has approved the concept of investigating opportunities for redevelopment of the underutilised land at the
end of the harbour, incorporating a range of functions in a new redevelopment.

As a first step, we have engaged with Council to provide a high level overview oi the polential for the site and what
TMR is considering, with Council confirming their interest is something happening and them being involved in the
process.

Whilst my brief to the DG also flagged an intention of engaging with Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore
and provide her with advice regarding the future potential and plans; te-date i‘haven’t received support from the
Minister’s office for this meeting to go ahead. I'll keep trying.

With not having been able to provide a briefing to the MP | haven’t progressed any other preliminary due diligence
or investigations at this stage.

| have advised MSQ (Jonathan Beatty) of the current status,.@nd he is in Mooloolaba today and will give the MSQ
staff an update, as well as letting the Brisbane Marine Pilots know what is going on.
| have also advised the Boat Harbour Controllers and QPS (thirough PSBA) of the current status.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Management | Departmerit of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

P: (07) 30663753

M: Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.

Unleash e
potential colrageois B
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Philip A Burns

From: Jonathan J Beatty

Sent: Wednesday, 22 August 2018 11:10 AM

To: Managing Director

Cc: brisbanepilots.com.aubrisbanepilots.com.au; Daniel G Frost;
Philip A Burns

Subject: FW: Mooloolaba redevelopment proposal - status update

Good Morning,

You may recall a meeting with Philip Burns and Glenn regarding future development gwportunities at the
Mooloolaba Spit, including the TMR site which incorporates with Pilot Station.

Outlined below is an update from Philip who is coordinating TMR’s input.

If you have any questions please let me know and | will pass to Philip.

Kind Regards

Jonathan Beatty
A/Regional Harbour Master — Brisbane Region | Maritime Operations
Maritime Safety Queensland | Customer Services, Safety and Regulation’ Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 1 | Pinkenba Marine Operations Base | MacArthur Avenue East | Pinkenba Qld 4008
P: (07) 3632 7500 | F: (07) 36327571

E: jonathan.j.beatty@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 3:53 PM

To: Jonathan J Beatty <Jonathan.J).Beatty@msq.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Mooloolaba redevelopment proposal - status update

Good afternoon,

In December 2017 | met with!___"\‘R —‘and NR of Brisbane Marine Pilots (along with Glenn Hale from TMR)
to provide an overview of worK TR was undertaking in regard to the future of the current site the Marine Pilots
(and other government functiois) occupy at Mooloolaba.

TMR acknowledges.theliwiportant role the Marine Pilots play in regard to ensuring ships continue to safely navigate
to/from the Port of Brisharne, and so as current tenants | wanted to provide an update on the current status of
investigations.

Departmental officéss have engaged with officers from the Sunshine Coast Regional Council regarding the future
potential fof/the site, and this engagement was constructive in regard to a shared vision for the site.

Given the sensitive nature of any type of redevelopment on the land, future opportunities and investigations must
be managed appropriately, and this will take time.

I am happy to provide updates to the Brisbane Marine Pilots as the situation changes and develops, however at this
time the concept has not progressed beyond what was originally discussed at out meeting in December.

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

Ideas into Unleash Be
actlon potential coNrageous

GeBapimi Frignl
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Philip A Burns

From: Jonathan J Beatty

Sent: Wednesday, 22 August 2018 11:08 AM

To: MSQ.SunshineCoast

Cc: MSQ.Pinkenba.Managers; Philip A Burns

Subject: FW: Mooloolaba redevelopment proposal - status update

Good Morning,

You may recall at meeting held in December 2017 with Glenn and Philip Burns regarding prohosai for the
Mooloolaba Spit area.

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
Maritime Safety Queensland | Customer Services, Safety and Regulation Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 1 | Pinkenba Marine Operations Base | MacArthur Avenue East | Pinkenba Qld 4008
P: (07) 3632 7500 | F: (07) 36327571

E: jonathan.j.beatty@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 3:43 PM

To: Jonathan J Beatty <Jonathan.).Beatty@misq.qgid:gov.au>
Subject: Mooloolaba redevelopment proposal - status update

Dear Mooloolaba staff,

In December 2017 | provided you with an update on the proposal to investigate opportunities for the future
redevelopment of the land at thyé boat harbour.

The Director-General (TMR|)(ig/awzre of the proposal and endorsed TMR engaging with Sunshine Coast Regional
Council to discuss opportonities/ This preliminary consultation has been undertaken and Council officers are
supportive of TMR continding/to look at new opportunities in the harbour.

TMR officers are also seeking support from within the department to meet with Fiona Simpson MP, Member for
Maroochydore andprovide her with advice regarding the concept for the land. Hopefully a briefing with the
Member for Maroachydore will be undertaken in the near future.

Given the nature of what is being proposed and the anticipated sensitivities regarding the future for this site it will
take time to progfess.

However Strategic Property Management still sees there is potential for the site, and will keep staff informed as the
project progresses.

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

Be

Empower

Customers Ideas into Unleash
first actlon potential colragesis people
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Philip A Burns

From: Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 12:55 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Cc: Martin J O'Connor

Subject: RE: FOR ED ADVICE: Member for Maroochydore - Fiona Simpson MP's office

follow-up regarding possible meeting

Hi Phil

Short answer is that | don’t know which way to go with this. Might be best in the first/instance to speak to the DLO’s
office for direction.

Thanks
Brad

Kind regards,

Brad Chandler
Executive Director | Strategic Property Management
Portfolio and Investment Branch | PPI Division | Department of Transpart and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine — GOP Building D | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brishane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3752 | M: Not Relevant
bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 12:26 PM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gid.gav.au>

Cc: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FOR ED ADVICE: Member for Maroochydare - Fiona Simpson MP's office follow-up regarding possible
meeting

Hi Brad,

Briefing Note DG35236 was endorsed by the DG in May 2018, and outlined TMR’s proposal to partner with Council
to progress redevelopment of the'land-at Mooloolaba (DBN attached).

As per the brief we proposed o engage with the local MP (through the Minister’s office), and have sought support
from the Minister’s office to engage

To-date we have not beenakie to get traction with the Minister’s office, and now the MP’s office is following up
wondering what is happeniiig re a meeting (voice message on my phone from today attached).

This all stems from'pr'evious engagement with the MP by the Minister, discussion regarding establishing a working
group, and thé herbour tenants going direct to the local MP for support re securing future tenure.

| am happy to respond to the recent enquiry from Fiona Simpson’s office, indicating that enquiries regarding
establishing a meeting should be directed to the Minister’s office.

Alternatively, given our recent meeting with Council representatives on site is there a different way you would like
me to respond?

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

P:(07) 30663753

M Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Ideas into Unleash Be Empower
actlon potential coNrageous people

From: Microsoft Outlook On Behalf Of +61754067100
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 9:51 AM

To: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Voice Mail (31 seconds)

You received a voice mail from

Caller-1d:
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Contact officer Brad Chandler
Executive Director
(Strategic Property

Management)
Telephone 3066 3752
Approved by Ben Stewart

A/General Manager
(Portfolio Investment
and Programming)

Date of approval

Endorsed by dulie-Mitchell
Deputy Director-General
{Palicy, Planning and
lnvestment)

Our ref: DG35801

Date of endorsenient
Endorsed by Neil Scales

. . Director-General
Mr Michael Whittaker Date of endorsement

Chief Executive Officer

Sunshine Coast Council

Locked Bag 72

SUNSHINE COAST MAIL CENTRE QLD 4560

Dear Mr Whittaker
Thank you for your letter of 10 September 2012 about Land at Mooloolaba Boat Harbour.
| am encouraged by your support for local and state government agencies to work together

on this important projeotjvhich has the potential to revitalise an important part of the o B
harbour. 4 flor ol L {m(,ﬂar (:ul\ as
AL :

| agree the first step in this process would b& to have a formal meeting where our

organisations can discuss the opportunities and challenges associzted with any proposed , (\ N\
outcomes in the harbour, as well as disciiss engaging with ~iona-Simpson-MP, Members of | __
fer-Marooehydore. | have asked my departmental officers td contact| NR ;

NR , Coordinator Regional Planning and Advocacy, to arrange a tformal meeting to
commence this process. /

This is an exciting project and | look forward to ongoing/éiscussions to deliver a successful
outcome.

Yours sincerely /
\
L \& /\ijq_ o ¥ )
Neil Scales T S““‘fs'm -
Director-General b ed R B MLOW"@
Department of Transport and Main Roads (MJ( (a5
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Philip A Burns

From: Martin J O'Connor

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 2:48 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Cc: Ben S Johnson; Robert W Coote

Subject: Re: Mooloolaba - Marine Operations base (stakeholder update)

Thanks Phil - looks good to me
Regards,

Martin O'Connor

Director

Development Projects & Rail Corridor Management

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17| 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663544 M Not Relevant

E: martin.j.o'connor@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

On 22 Mar 2019, at 6:08 am, Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qid.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Marty,

In August last year | forwarded an email to stakehaiders (Brisbane Marine Pilots, Qld Water Police,
Boat Harbour Controllers and MSQ staff) providing an update on where investigations were at the
time, in relation to progressing the idea«f redevelopment of the former Marine Pilots base at
Mooloolaba.

At the time we were still seeking toengaga'with Fiona Simpson MP to discuss the concept. Evidently
given the Minister’s Office interest in proactively engaging locally and ensuring we get the best
outcomes from underutilised lar:d, work with communities, proactively look to identify
opportunities and all of those serts of things, we had sweet f.all luck with actually talking with the
MP.

Anyway — rant over, | arm proposing to forward another email update along the following lines,
providing an update to stakeholders. What do you think?

Good morning/citeinaoen,

It has been a number of months since | last provided you with an update regarding investigations
and opporturiities for the potential redevelopment of TMR’s land at the end of the Mooloolaba spit.
As sucii;and ta keep you informed, | thought it would be a good time to give you an update and let
you'know-where things are currently at.

TMR is very aware of the sensitive nature of any proposal to redevelop the land, and because of
these sensitivities is progressing in a considered manner to ensure all aspects of a potential
redevelopment are investigated. All development in the harbour is assessed against the Sunshine
Coast Planning Scheme 2014, and as you may be aware the subject land is contained within a
Community facilities zone under the plan. TMR is currently undertaking some feasibility work
associated with what land use outcomes (in addition to government functions) may be achievable

1
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under the current planning scheme on the site, and will use the outcome of these investigations to
guide future discussions about an integrated development outcome.

I anticipate having a better understanding of potential options towards the middle of this year, at
which point | hope to be able to provide you with another update.

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

<image001.png>

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 79 of 997



Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:33 PM

To: Ryan J Doodson; Samuel D Lait

Cc: Stephanie Threlfall

Subject: Update on investigations into the TMR site at Mooloolaba Spit

Hi Ryan and Sam,

It has been a number of months since | last provided an update regarding investigations and-opportunities for the
potential redevelopment of TMR’s land at the end of the Mooloolaba spit. As such, andto keep'you informed, |
thought it would be a good time to give you an update and let you know where things are currently at.

TMR is very aware of the sensitive nature of any proposal to redevelop the land; and because of these sensitivities is
progressing in a considered manner to ensure all aspects of a potential redevelopment are investigated. All
development in the harbour is assessed against the Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme 2014, and as you may be
aware the subject land is contained within a Community facilities zone under the plan. TMR is currently undertaking
some feasibility work associated with what land use outcomes (in addition to government functions) may be
achievable under the current planning scheme on the site, and will use the outcome of these investigations to guide
future discussions about an integrated development outcome.

| anticipate having a better understanding of potential options towards the middle of this year, at which point | hope
to be able to provide you with another update.

| have forwarded an update to MSQ’s Glenn Hale, and asked him to on-forward to relevant MSQ staff at the harbour
and the Brisbane Marine Pilots to ensure everyone on site-is-kept up-to-date.

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

Be Empower
coNrageous people
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Philip A Burns

From: Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 4:18 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor

Cc: Philip A Burns; Ben S Johnson; Nancy Z Dean; Melissa Crane
Subject: Re: SCD Media Enquiry - Spit redevelopment - URGENT

Thanks. Approved.

Kind regards

Brad Chandler
Executive Director | Strategic Property Management
Portfolio and Investment Branch | PPI Division | Department of Transport and iviain Rozds

Floor 3 | Carseldine — GOP Building D | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3752 | M{  Not Relevant
bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

On 14 Nov 2019, at 3:59 pm, Martin J O'Connor <Martin.).0'Connor@tmr.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Brad

Please see below response and background info. | eridorse this and for your approval and
progressing

Regards,

Martin O'Connor

Director

Development Projects & Rail Corridor#Management

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13| 61 Mary Street Brisbane ‘Qid 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld/4094

P: (07) 30663544 M Not Relsyvant

E: martin.j.o'connor@tmr.gid.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Want to know more/about Strategic Property Management... ... visit our SharePoint site

From: Philip-A Burns<Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 3:49 PM

To: Martin J0O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Nancy Z Dean <Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Melissa Crane
<melissa.z.crane@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: SCD Media Enquiry - Spit redevelopment - URGENT

Hi Marty,

In response to a request from the Sunshine Coast Daily for information regarding ‘Commercial
Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity’ (see email correspondence below),
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following consultation with Chief Procurement Office and Media Unit we’ve drafted the following
response.

We have also provided background information to support the proposed response (noting this is not
for external release).

Separate to this, through the CPO we are seeking advice as to how we investigate how the Media
were made aware of our investigations.

Response:
This topic is commercial-in-confidence and as a result the Department of Transport and‘Main-Rcads
is unable to provide any comment.

Background — NOT FOR EXTERNAL RELEASE

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) marine operations base is'located on freehold
land along the Mooloolaba Spit.

The site has been developed over time which has led to an inefficient use o iand and ageing
improvements (one building remains uninhabitable due to workplace, health and safety issues).
TMR has commenced preliminary investigations into future options for potential redevelopment of
the site.

Existing building height limits under the Sunshine Coast Planning Schemie restrict development to
8.5m (2 storeys).

TMR investigations are considering the opportunity to attract private sector development for
commercial and government uses.

This opportunity would be on the basis government infrastructure is delivered at no cost to the
state as part of the redevelopment.

A preliminary report has identified a redevelopment for corntnercial and government uses would
need to exceed existing height limits to be commercizlly viable.

TMR is currently seeking further advice to understand how the value of government infrastructure
(to be delivered at the developers cost) compares tG the value of the balance developable site area.
The additional advice will help determine if redeveicpment would deliver value for money for
Queensland. The outcome of this will guide the Stste’s decision making process.

TMR believes redevelopment of the Moolenlaba Spit for any purpose will be a highly sensitive issue
and attract significant local interest — arid'as a result is proceeding with caution and careful
consideration.

Any decision to progress would only-be undertaken following extensive community consultation,
and with the support of Sunshine Coast Regional Council.

This is due to GM for approvai by 5pm today (noting NR

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projecits

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: (07)

M: Not Relevarit

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tnmr.qld.gov.au
<image006.png>

From: Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 3:05 PM

To: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM <Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM
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<DocTrak.PPL.PIP.SPM.DPRCM@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: SCD Media Enquiry - Spit redevelopment - URGENT

Hi Phil and Trace

Is this 5pm GM approval, possible?

Ta

Kind regards

Melissa Crane

Senior Advisor | Strategic Property Management Executive Directorate

Portfolio Investment and Programming Branch | Policy, Planning and Investment Division.| Department of
Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3757

melissa.z.crane@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Abbie Z Ramos <Abbie.Z.Ramos@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 2:43 PM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Sharyn J Hutchings <Sharyn.J.Hutchings@tmr.qld.gov.au>; DocTrak.PPl.Media
<DocTrak.PPl.Media@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM
<Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.qld.gov.au>; DocTrak.PPi.°PIP.SPM.DPRCM
<DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM@tmr.qld.gov.au>;Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.au>;
Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Randall L Fletcher
<randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: SCD Media Enquiry - Spit redevelopment - URGENT

Hi Mel,
Thank you for confirming — appreciate it!

The deadline for this is COB tocay, but | know that is rather hard to achieve. Could we please have
GM approval by 5pm?

Please let me know if that is not achievable.

Kind regards,

Abbie Ramos
A/Senior Advisar {Media) | Media Unit
Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floerd y67T Wiary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Bex-1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 7884
abbie.z.ramos@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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From: Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.gld.gov.au> On Behalf Of Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 2:39 PM

To: Abbie Z Ramos <Abbie.Z.Ramos@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sharyn J Hutchings <Sharyn.J.Hutchings@tmr.qld.gov.au>; DocTrak.PPl.Media
<DocTrak.PPl.Media@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM
<Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.qld.gov.au>; DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM
<DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.au>;
Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Randall L Fletcher
<randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: SCD Media Enquiry - Spit redevelopment - URGENT

Hi Abbie

Yes, this is for SPM - Phil Burns in DPRCM.

Phil — are you able to prepare an urgent update for ED (SPM) approval?
Abbie — what is our deadline for GM approved response back to you?

Thanks

Mel Crane

for

Brad Chandler

Executive Director | Strategic Property Management

Portfolio Investment & Programming | Department of Transport ard Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 (Please use this GPQ address only when posting
correspondence)

P: (07) 30663752 | F: (07) 30663530

M: Not Relevant

E: bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Want to know more about Strategic Property Management... ... visit our SharePoint site

From: Abbie Z Ramos <Abbie.Z/Ramos@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 20192:35 PM

To: Randall L Fletcher <ranazli.l.fletcher@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bradley L Chandler
<bradley.l.chandler@tnir/ald.gov.au>

Cc: Josh M Hannan <joshua,m.hannan@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sharyn J Hutchings
<Sharyn.J.Hutchings@tmr.qld.gov.au>; DocTrak.PPl.Media <DocTrak.PPl.Media@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: SCD Media £.nquiry - Spit redevelopment - URGENT

Thank you se.imuchfor the quick reply, Randall.
Brad —can you/please let us know if this is for us to reply?
Thanks

Kind regards,

Abbie Ramos
A/Senior Advisor (Media) | Media Unit
Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Floor 1| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 7884
abbie.z.ramos@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Randall L Fletcher <randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 2:34 PM

To: Abbie Z Ramos <Abbie.Z.Ramos@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Josh M Hannan <joshua.m.hannan@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sharyn J Hutchings
<Sharyn.J.Hutchings@tmr.qld.gov.au>; DocTrak.PPl.Media <DocTrak.PPl.Mediz@tmr.aid.gov.au>;
Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: SCD Media Enquiry - Spit redevelopment - URGENT

| suspect that if anyone in PPl knows about it, it will be Strategic Property.
Brad?

Kind regards,

Randall Fletcher
Executive Director (Transport System Management) | Transport Strategy and Planning
Policy, Planning and Investment| Department of Transpoirt’and Main Roads

Floor 15 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30667166 | M: Not Relevant

E: randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

from Outlook for iOS

On Thu, Nov 14, 2019 at 2:28 PM +1000, “Abbie Z Ramos" <Abbie.Z.Ramos@tmr.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Randall,
We received the below media enquiry about a “Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity”
Please see the full request below.

Can you please adviseif this is something that would sit with your team? And if not, any pointers
on who it would'be? FYIl, media has also sent this to PDO North Coast, to see if it sits with them.

If it is for/your team, could we please have a draft, GM approved response?

Deadline is COB — apologies.

Kind regards,

Abbie Ramos
A/Senior Advisor (Media) | Media Unit
Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

5
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Floor 1| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 7884
abbie.z.ramos@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR <mail.doctrak.media.tmr@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 2:16 PM

To: Abbie Z Ramos <Abbie.Z.Ramos@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: DocTrak.PPl.Media <DocTrak.PPl.Media@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Mailbox DocTrak \iedia = TMR
<mail.doctrak.media.tmr@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: SCD Media Enquiry - Spit redevelopment - URGENT

Hi Abbie
Sorry, another urgent request — would this be one for PPl to answer or Morth Coast?

We’'re checking in with North Coast at the same time.
Cheers
Bel

From: Toby Walker <Toby.Walker@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 2:12 PM

To: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR <mail.doctrak.media.tmr@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: MinisterBaileyMedia@ministerial.gld.gov.au; TMIR DPLO <TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Stacey M
Fenech <stacey.m.fenech@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: SCD Media Enquiry - Spit redevelopment

Hey team,

Can we please get an urgent update on the below.

SCD looking for a response frem the Minister by COB.

We don’t know the backgrcund civ'this one so will need a briefing ASAP.

Regards,

Toby Walker

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15125 City East QLD 4002
E: toby.walker@mniinisterial.gld.gov.au

From Not Relevant @scnews.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 2:06 PM

To: Toby Walker <Toby.Walker@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: re Spit redevelopment

Toby,
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As discussed. Chasing answers today to the following questions in relation to Transport and
Main Roads “Request for Quote” TMR04419 — DMS NO 495/00070.
Any assistance would be appreciated. The Request for Quote seeks “Commercial Advice for the
Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity.

1. Isthe Minister aware of his department’s plans to seek private sector development of
freehold land and water rights it holds for marine services at the end of Mooloolaba Spit?

2. Is he aware that the expectation would be that any such development would exceed the
height limits of the Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme 2014?

3. Why is the department not working within the parameters of the Mooloolaba Spit Master
Plan 2009 into which it had input and was the subject of broad public submission and
debate?

4. Isthe Minister concerned that his department has asked that whoever provides tha
commercial advice does so on the basis that any feasibility study “shouid consider if
incorporating the government functions into the development could tie onthe basis no rent
is payable to the developer for the areas occupied”. Regardless of the merits of the proposal
should that not be a primary requirement?

NR
Journalist

2 Newspaper Place Maroochydore QLD 4558

T NR M Not Relevant <image001.ipg>
E  NR __ |@scnews.com.au & 1Pg

W NewsCorpAustralia.com

Follow us
online

<image002.png><image003.png>

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative(

y/ J"f!i-ni&ﬁrn Australio

This email, together with any attachments;.is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and deiete this email and any copies of this from your computer
system network.

If not an intended recipientof this’email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that
relies on it; any form of disciosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is

also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of
the Queensland Government.

Please consider the’environment before printing this email.
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Philip A Burns

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 3:01 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor; Philip A Burns

Cc: Nancy Z Dean

Subject: RE: Advice to Minister - Mooloolaba

Attachments: Mooloolaba Spit Advice to Minister - bj markups.docx
Hi Marty

| have made some minor amendments in track changes. Refer attached. Thanks

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

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 3:00 PM
To: Philip A Burns

Cc: Ben S Johnson ; Nancy Z Dean

Subject: Re: Advice to Minister - Mooloolaba

Thanks Phil
Regards,

Martin O'Connor

Director

Development Projects & Rail Corrider'Management

Strategic Property Management - Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | 61 Mary Street Brisbane-Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qid 4001

P: (07) 30663544 M: Not/Relevant

E: martin.j.o'connor@tmrigld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gev.au

On 15 Nov 2015, at 2:53 pm, Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Marty,
I think the revised version is good/ ok to be progressed.

Regards
Philip
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Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Nov 2019, at 2:39 pm, Martin J O'Connor <Martin.).0'Connor@tmr.qgld.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks guys — please see my additions in yellow — is this accurate. | need to get this
to Brad asap. So can you please let me know

Regards,

Martin O'Connor

Director

Development Projects & Rail Corridor Management

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13| 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663544 M: Not Relevant

E: martin.j.o'connor@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Want to know more about Strategic Property Management ... ... Visit our
SharePoint site

From: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 12:56 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmi:qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Advice to Minister - Mooloolaba

Hi Marty,

Further to the request for advice regarding the Mooloolaba investigations | have put
together the attached advice providing same background on the current status of
investigations.

Was there anything else you wanted us to reference?

If so, Ben — can you please update with any further information requirements.
I’m hoping this is on the correct template.

G:\SPM\SP\Projects\Boat Harbours\04 Mooloolaba\300 Comms\Briefing
Note\Redevelopmeant'Media Article

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Developrnent Projects

Strategic'Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floo~13161 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000
GRO/Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P-N07).80663753

\Y) Not Relevant
E.piillip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 3:29 PM

To: Joanne M Cameron

Cc: Martin J O'Connor; Ben S Johnson; Nancy Z Dean; Bradley L Chandler

Subject: FW: SUPER URGENT DUE 4PM TODAY: PPQ 35086 - NEW - MOOLOOLABA RIVER
SPIT MASTERPLAN

Attachments: PPQ35086_Att 1.pdf, PPQ35086_20 Nov.docx

Importance: High

As discussed.
| have included the change as discussed with Brad.

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663753

M: Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

G 6 ©

Customers Ideas into Unleash
first actlon potential

From: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@trrir.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 1:52 PM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qid.gov.au>

Cc: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.ai!>; Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Nancy Z Dean
<Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: SUPER URGENT DUE 4PM TODRAY: PPQ 35086 - NEW - MOOLOOLABA RIVER SPIT MASTERPLAN
Importance: High

Hi Brad

This looks good to me — for/your approval and progressing

Regards,

Martin O'Connor

Director

Developmerit Projecis & Rail Corridor Management

Strategic Praperty Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13| 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663544 M: Not Relevant

E: martin.j.o'connor@tmr.qid.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Want to know more about Strategic Property Management... ... visit our SharePoint site

1

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 92 of 997



From: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 12:19 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: SUPER URGENT DUE 4PM TODAY: PPQ 35086 - NEW - MOOLOOLABA RIVER SPIT MASTERPLAN
Importance: High

Hi Marty,

Please see attached a response to a PPQ for the Mooloolaba Spit for your review and progressing.
G:\SPM\SP\Projects\Boat Harbours\04 Mooloolaba\300 Comms\Briefing Note\PPQ350&6 Nooivolaba Spit
This is due back to Brad by 2pm today.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 10:11 AW

To: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM <Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.qld.gov.au>; DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM
<DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM@tmr.qglg.gcv.au>

Subject: FW: SUPER URGENT DUE 4PM TODAY: PPQ 35086 - NEW - MOOLOOLABA RIVER SPIT MASTERPLAN
Importance: High

Hi Phil

Another urgent one to add'toyour ever-growing list ......

New PPQ for MoolcolabaRiver Spit Masterplan is due back to Ed Office by 2pm today, if possible.
Thanks, Phil

Kind regards

Mel C

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
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 (Please use this GPO address only when posting correspondence)

2
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

From: PPl.Correspondence <PPIl.Correspondence@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 10:07 AM

To: Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM <Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: SUPER URGENT DUE 4PM TODAY: PPQ 35086 - NEW - MOOLOOLABA RIVER SPIT MASTERPLAN
Importance: High

Good morning
The Minister’s Office has requested that we urgently draft a PPQ on the Mooloolaa Spit Masterplan.
Please use the attached template to draft your response and return to me by 4pm today.

My apologies for the tight timeframe.

Rhiannon Stewart

Senior Correspondence Advisor

Policy, Planning and Investment Division
Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 7420
E: rhiannon.l.stewart@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 4:57 PM
To: Bradley L Chandler; Martin J O'Connor
Cc: Melissa Crane; Nancy Z Dean
Subject: QON1820 - update

Attachments: QON1820_Response update.docx

Hi Brad and Marty,

When QON1820 (Mooloolaba) got to PPI Corro they raised a question about how one nf the responses read, and
asked me to have another look at it/update it.

I've suggested a change, which they are happy with and are going to incorporate into the version progressed to
GM/DDG for approval.

See attached FYI.
Let me know if you have any issues with the proposed amendment.

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

@.

Customers Ideas into Unleash

first action . Gewamment
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Philip A Burns

From: Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 10:17 PM
To: Philip A Burns

Subject: Fwd: Mooloolaba Spit

FYI.

Kind regards

Brad Chandler
Executive Director | Strategic Property Management
Portfolio and Investment Branch | PPI Division | Department of Transport and MaiitRoads

Floor 3 | Carseldine — GOP Building D | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3752 | M: Not Relevant
bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Begin forwarded message:

From: Julie Mitchell <Julie.Mitchell@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Date: 6 December 2019 at 2:40:39 pm AEST
To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.ald gav.au>, Anthony P Philp

<anthony.p.philp@tmr.gld.gov.au>, Leah Rogash <l&at|.M.ROGASH@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Mooloolaba Spit

Julie Mitchell
Deputy Director-General

Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbarie Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld4001

(07) 3066 2245 | M Kot Relevant
Julie.Mitchell@tmr.ald.gov.eu
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Wlike J Stapleton <mike.j.stapleton@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Date: 6 December 2019 at 12:36:15 pm AEST

To: Julie Mitchell <Julie.Mitchell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cz: Anne E Moffat <Anne.E.Moffat@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Mooloolaba Spit

Thanks Julie and my thanks to strategic Property they have done a great job to get
this moving again. Sounds like we might be slowing down yet again, given this has

1
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been 20 years in limbo | hope | am wrong. Appreciate the advice and would like to
stay connected on this one.

Mike Stapleton
A/Director-General

Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: M: Not Relevant
E: mike.j.stapleton@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention af
Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Ciime
and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act

1994. Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Julie Mitchell <Julie.Mitchell@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 10:53 AM

To: Mike J Stapleton <mike.j.stapleton@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Anne E Moffat <Anne.E.Moffat@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Mooloolaba Spit

Mike

The Strategic Property Management Team met with the Ministers Office at their
request on 3 December to discuss the redevelopment at Mooloolaba. A point
summary of the meeting is below.

Attendees were:
e David Greene (Minister’s Policy Advisor)
e Francis (Minister’s Media Advisor)
e Brad Chandler (SPM - PIP)
e  Philip Burns (SPM — PIP)

Summary of discussion
e SPM provided an overview of the Mooloolaba harbour and adjoining TMR
freehold land, including reference to specific tenants on the TMR freehold
land (MSQ, Harhour Controllers, Water Police and Marine Pilots)

e Referenced the aged buildings and poor configuration on site leading to an
underutilisaiion of available area. As a result, TMR has identified the Qld
Govt’s Advaricing our Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy as an opportunity
to impreve utiiisation of the TMR land parcel. This was one of the drivers
behina commencing preliminary investigations into future options. Another
driveris the suitability of TMR staff being accommodated (for approx. 5
years).in'demountable accommodation on site, and still accessing toilet
facilities in the former operations base building
SPMreferenced that the Minister had previously indicated support for
investigating redevelopment options for the TMR land
» //TMR progressed investigations to inform the potential feasibility of a private

developer funding construction of purpose-built government

accommodation on the site, on the basis the balance of the TMR held land is
made available for commercial development

e SPM confirmed the Request for Quote (RfQ) (for the preliminary
investigations) was forwarded to a select list of consultants (not an open
tender), and the quote contained Confidentiality provisions

e Confirmed the RfQ was released in May 2019 and the report was completed
in Sept 2019

o
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e An outcome of the investigation was that TMR needed to understand the
‘value’ to government of a proposal which delivers a purpose-built facility,
in exchange for making the balance land available for commercial
development

e There was some discussion regarding the provisions of the Planning Scheme
and height limits, and SPM confirmed any development on the land would
be assessed against the Planning Scheme

e Minister’s Office advised that they would have liked to have been informed
of TMR’s proposal to go out to market (for RfQ’s) prior to approaching
consultants

e There was discussion regarding next steps, with Minister’s Office talking
about the potential for community consultation to seek local input into the
future for the site

e Minister’s office confirmed they would brief the Minister regarding the
discussions, and then provide advice to TMR regarding next steps

e Minister’s Office confirmed TMR would not take any further action until
advice was provided from them.

From: David Greene <David.Greene@ministerial.gld:gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 9:07 AM

To: TMR DLO <TMR _DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Request for Briefing

Could we please have the relevant people to hrief us on the Mooloolaba Spit issues
(I think Brad Chandler and Phil Burns at least)

They should come prepared to provide afull history of the Department’s actions,
where it currently sits, what advice has keen received, what the proposed next
steps are etc

Regards,

<image001l.png> David Greene
Senior Advisor
Oftice of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads

RP0737197319 | M Not Relevant

£ david.greene@ministerial.qld.gov.au
1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 2644 Brisbane QLD 4001
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Philip A Burns

From: Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 12:03 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Cc: Martin J O'Connor; Craig D Hough

Subject: RE: WE77462 - Mooloolaba Request for Quote

Thanks Phil. Well handled, and | appreciate the advice.

Kind regards,

Brad Chandler
Executive Director | Strategic Property Management
Portfolio and Investment Branch | PPI Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

M: Not Relevant
bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 11:58 AM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Craig D Hough <Craig.D.Hough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: WE77462 - Mooloolaba Request for Quote

Hi Brad,

| just received a call from NR who criginally sent in the request for a copy of TMR Request for Quote
for Mooloolaba (WE77462).

R is a member of the local Mooloolaba and Spit Association (MSA), and was pleasant and open about the
group’s interest in getting a copy of the document - resulting from the group wanting to know about any plans for
future high rise development on the Spit.

He referenced seeing an incomplete coty of the RfQ, but not a full copy of the document, and also referred to the
local media articles which had been pubfiished recently.

| reiterated the advice in TMR’s iesponse email, that the information contained in the document was Commercial-in-
Confidence and that the department would not be providing a copy! ~r  |seemed happy with the response.
Conversation points then raised included:

e me confirming thai TMR was in a very preliminary investigation stage, and had not sought commercial
advice regarding s potential for high-rise development on the land at the end of the Spit

° NnR - lindicated MSA are proposing to plant a number of trees in the council parkland, and were concerned
that/any plantings would be removed by a redevelopment

e | confirmed the investigation area did not extend beyond the TMR land and water boundary — it did not
extend into Council parkland

. nR  confirmed that the group understands there is a need to accommodate the government functions at
the end of the Spit, and didn’t have a concern about potential redevelopment for that purpose

e There was broader concern from the group regarding high-rise along the Spit

e | confirmed Minister Baileys references in media articles to consultation, if any future options are identified
for the site
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There was some discussion regarding the local planning scheme and more generally about the limits of the boat
harbour boundary.

NR then advised he attended a public meeting last Friday (29 Nov) where the Council Mayor, CEO and Councillor
Connolly attended.

nR  lindicated there was hostility from attendees (approx 35) about any future plans regarding high rise
development. At the meeting Council confirmed it did not support high rise on the TMR land, but also confirmed its
interest in attracting 5 star hotel development more broadly and that there would be a 5 storey hotel development
going ahead on the Yacht Club site. ~r  quoted Council as saying ‘it will happen’.

| confirmed that TMR had not consented to a hotel development on the Yacht Club site.

From my perspective| ~r appreciated the discussion and responses to his questions;.and there were no action
items/concerns.

The above is FYI and background — particularly given the recent interest in this harbour.
Let me know if you'd like any further detail.

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

M;: Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

G 6 ©

Customers Ideas into Unleash
first actlon potential
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Philip A Burns

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 11:06 AM

To: Martin J O'Connor

Cc: Nancy Z Dean; Philip A Burns

Subject: FW: URGENT DUE 11AM THIS MORNING: QN 35114 - QON1820 - MOOLOOLABA
SPIT DEVELOPMENT

Attachments: QON1820_Response_28 Nov_Pending_Approval- bj markups.decx

Importance: High

Hi Marty, | have made some amendments in markup and attached for your review arid appioval. Thanks.
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

From: Nancy Z Dean <Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.qgld.gov.au> On Behaif Of Martin J O'Connor

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 9:40 AM

To: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: URGENT DUE 11AM THIS MORNING>GN-35114 - QON1820 - MOOLOOLABA SPIT DEVELOPMENT
Importance: High

Hi Phil and Ben
Could you please prepare response/edits as per Corro’s email below.
For Martin’s approval at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards
Nancy

Nancy Dean

Project Support Officer

Development Projects 2 Rai! Corridor Management

Strategic Property ivianageiient | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13| 61 Mary Street, Brisbane
GPO Box 1412 Brisbane

P: (07) 30663724

E: nancy.dean@itmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: PPl.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 9:37 AM
To: DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM <DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

1

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 101 of 997



Cc: PPl.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: URGENT DUE 11AM THIS MORNING: QN 35114 - QON1820 - MOOLOOLABA SPIT DEVELOPMENT
Importance: High

Good morning

Please find attached QON1820 about the Mooloolaba Spit Development. The Minister’s Office has made
amendments to the response and it has been rejected back to us to confirm the accuracy of the amendments.

Can | please ask that your team has a quick look over the attached and advise if it is all factual? Given-the tight
timeframe that they’re wanting this returned, | am happy that it is returned to me with Director leve! endorsement,
rather than ED.

Thank you in advance.

Rhiannon Stewart

Senior Correspondence Advisor

Policy, Planning and Investment Division
Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 7420
E: rhiannon.l.stewart@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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Philip A Burns

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 11:07 AM

To: Martin J O'Connor

Cc: Nancy Z Dean; Philip A Burns

Subject: FW: URGENT DUE 11AM THIS MORNING: QN 35126 - QON1886 - MOOLOOLABA
SPIT FUTURES PLAN (2019)

Attachments: QON1886_Mooloolaba Spit Development_MO updated 161249 -k} markups.docx

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

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 9:48 AM

To: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: URGENT DUE 11AM THIS MORNING:-QN-35126 - QON1886 - MOOLOOLABA SPIT FUTURES PLAN (2019)
Importance: High

Hi Phil and Ben
Another one. Please prepare as per Ccria’s direction below.
For Martin’s approval asap.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 9:45 AM
To: DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM <DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

1
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Cc: PPl.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: URGENT DUE 11AM THIS MORNING: QN 35126 - QON1886 - MOOLOOLABA SPIT FUTURES PLAN (2019)
Importance: High

Good morning

Similarly to my previous email, QON1886 has been rejected for fact checking due to the Minister’s Office having
made amendments to the response.

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

From: Nancy Z Dean

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 8:53 AM

To: Melissa Crane

Cc: Jo A Jensen; Philip A Burns

Subject: RE: *** due Thursday 16 January 2020 PPQ 35343 - MOOLOOLABA RIVER SPIT

MASTERPLAN The linked Briefing Note has been created for yotir necessary action.

Good morning Mel
PPQ 35343 - MOOLOOLABA RIVER SPIT MASTERPLAN

Nil changes to the above PPQ.

Endorsed by Jo Jensen, A/Director DPRCM.

Please note:

Philip Burns and Bradley Chandler attended a meeting with the Minister’s Adviscr (David Greene) on 06 December
2019 to discuss the TMR investigations.

An outcome from that meeting was that David Green would brief the Minister, and then provide advice to TMR
regarding next steps. TMR investigations are on hold pending receiving direction from the Minister’s Office (hence
no change to the PPQ).

Should you have any questions, please let me know.
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

P: (07) 3066 3724

E: nancy.dean@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020'12:46 PM

To: DocTrak.PPI1.PIP.SPM.DPRCM <DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Doctrak.PPI1.PIP.SPM <Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: *** due Thursday 16 January 2020 PPQ 35343 - MOOLOOLABA RIVER SPIT MASTERPLAN The linked
Briefing Note has been creaied for your necessary action.

HiJo/Nancy
One for the loveiy Mr Burns @

If any updates are required (or NIL changes), could you please complete in track changes and return to the ED office
by cob Tuesday 15 January 2020.

Thanks
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Kind regards

Melissa Crane

Senior Advisor | Strategic Property Management Executive Directorate

Portfolio Investment and Programming Branch | Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main
Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3757

melissa.z.crane@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: PPl.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 12:32 PM

To: Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM <Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Subject: *** due Thursday 16 January 2020 PPQ 35343 - MOOLOOLABA RIVER SP1T MASTERPLAN The linked Briefing
Note has been created for your necessary action.

Good Afternoon

Please review the attached PPQ briefing note and return the updated brief, ensuring you use tracked
changes to PPI Correspondence Thursday 16 January 2020,

Please advise if there are NIL changes.

Helen Cootes

A/Senior Correspondence Advisor

Policy Planning and Investment Division | Degariment of Transport and Main Roads
Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 1868

E : helen.s.cootes@tmr.qld.gov.au
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Philip A Burns

From: Warren G Batts

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 2:21 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Subject: RE: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - Briefing note and media article
Hi Philip

My review of your BN and associated docs has not identified any particular comments/suggestions.

Regards

Warren Batts
Principal Planner (Project Facilitation) | Transport Strategy and Planning
Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: F:
E: warren.g.batts@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 12:19 PM

To: David A Lee-Steere <David.A.Lee-Steere@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Jonativan J Beatty
<Jonathan.J).Beatty@msqg.qgld.gov.au>; Warren G Batts <Waiten.G.Batts@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ben' S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.gld.gov.au>;
Jennifer M Grace <Jennifer.M.Grace@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Randa!l L Fletcher <randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qgld.gov.au>;
Stephanie Threlfall <Stephanie.Z.Threlfall@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Craig D Hough <Craig.D.Hough@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Angus
Mitchell <Angus.G.Mitchell@msq.qld.gov.au>; Nick T-Shaw <Nick.T.Shaw@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - Briefing note-and media article

Good afternoon,

Following on from events on Friday with Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore arriving on site at the
Mooloolaba Marine Ops Base and doirig an.interview, | have attached the media article which was published on
Saturday.

Note —in the Minister’s response he has advised ‘I've asked my department to run a consultation process later this
year so the local community can share-their ideas on how the land can be best improved’.

The Minister’s office has alsG asked for a briefing with milestones, around progressing development of the site.
There are a number of issues-and given MSQ, FAS and TSP involvement in the project going forward | have included
a number of people-in the eimail to get you all across it.

I'd appreciate your review and advising if there is anything you think should be added/information that needs
amending and so on.

I will be out ¢of thie uffice from this afternoon (providing assistance to the bushfire efforts in the ACT/NSW) and not
returning until next week.

If you have any feedback please forward to either Martin O’Connor or Ben Johnson from the team (both cc’ed into
this email) by (COB Tue 04 Feb) in order for the Brief to be progressed within the required timeframes.

Thank you in advance, particularly given the complex issues and short turn-around.

Regards
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Decision Brief
MBN23201

To: Minister for Transport and Main Roads

SUBJECT:

Mooloolaba Spit Development plans

Non-Urgent |
|
I

Summary

. The Department of Transport and Main Roads hold freehold land at the end of the
Mooloolaba Spit (the site). This adjoins the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour-and
accommodates TMR's Boat Harbour Controllers (BHC), Maritime Safety
Queensland (MSQ), Queensland Police Service - Water Police (GPS) and Marine

Pilotage functions (MP) (Attachment 1).

. The site features the disused and dilapidated Marine Operations Rase and other
improvements which are poorly configured. TMR has identified an oppartunity for
redevelopment of the site which could incorporate the existing government and
related functions on the site as well as complimentary cominercial development

outcomes.

Recommendations

. That you approve TMR progressing investigations /itio potential redevelopment of
the site, ensuring the functions of the BHC, MSQ, QPS and MP service can
continue in this location.

That you note TMR will engage with the community, souncil, local businesses and
stakeholders regarding any new proposal.

That you note the outcome of the constultation process is anticipated to identify
options for future land use outcomes on the site. This will inform TMR's subsequent
steps to progressing any redevelapment.

That you note TMR will provide a fuither briefing following the outcome of
consultation and once options for the sii¢ have been identified.

Financial Implications

TMR will incur costs associated with investigating potential land use outcomes and
undertaking community censultation to inform the future plans for the site. TMR will
seek to bring forward future year funding forecasts to undertake consultation.

TMR's preliminary investigations into future options for the site have been on the
basis of seeking to attract grivate investment to deliver a purpose-built facility — at
no cost for government.-The balance of the site would be made available for
private developmerit.

Action Officer:

Brad Chandler

Executive Directar
(Strategic Property
Management)

Tel: 30663752
Date: [Approval date] 2020
MBN23201

Endorsed by:
Tony Philp

General Manager (Portfolio
Investment and
Programming)

Tel: 3066 3766
Date: [Approval date] 2020

Endorsed by: DDG

Julie Mitchell

Deputy Director-General
(Policy, Planning and
Investment)

Tel: 3066 2245
Date: [Approval date] 2020

Endorsed by: DG

Neil Scales
Director-General

Tel: 3066 7316
Date: [Approval date] 2020
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A funding source has not been identified if government elects to reinstate existing
onsite functions in a purpose built facility rather than pursue an integrated
commercial development outcome.

Background

Since the original development of the Marine Pilot's base on the site in the late
1960s, there has been sporadic and uncoordinated development to accommodate
a range of uses. This development has led to an inefficient use of the available
land.

In 2009 the Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DNRM) and the
Sunshine Coast Regional Council (SCRC) completed the Mooloolaba Spit Futures
Study (study). The study recommended the consolidation of uses on site to include
functions dependant on water access, as well as activating oceanside frontages to
incorporate public amenities, cafes and restaurants.

In early 2019 TMR engaged a consultant to provide independent advice regarding
the commercial viability of a redevelopment of the site. The investigation was on
the basis of a developer delivering a stand-alone government building (ai no cost
to the state), in exchange for being provided access to the balance of the TMR site
for commercial development. These investigations did not contemplate 'high-rise’
development as reported in recent media articles.

Key Issues

The improvements on the site are aging and poorly configures (one ‘uilding
remains uninhabitable due to workplace health and safety issues). [In\.'estigations
have identified refurbishment of this building is financially uriviable. |

MSQ is responsible for pilotage service to the Port of Brisbane, which currently
exceeds 6000 shipping movements per year. The MP service s a key component
of the transport network and this site is a critical elemerit to enabling the Port of
Brisbane to operate. Any future plans will not compramise iiie MP function.

QWP relocated to the site in circa 2010, in what is believed to be an election
commitment dating back to 2006. The site provides an-ideal base for their on-water
activities and preliminary investigations have bieeri-on the basis their function would
continue from this location. |

In 2016 the Queensland government announced the Advancing our Cities and
Regions (AOCR) strategy which focussed on repurposing surplus and underutilised
state property to deliver better community outcomes, create jobs and drive
economic growth. This strategy ccontributed to TMR commencing its investigations
into the future plans for the site.

As a result of the underutilisation of ihie’site and government strategy TMR
commenced preliminary discussions with onsite stakeholders, as well as SCRC
representatives and governrinernt agencies. The discussions and stakeholder
feedback acknowledged the underutilisation of the site and potential for
redevelopment.

In mid 2019 TMR eigaged & consultant to provide ‘Commercial Advice for the
Mooloolaba Spit' and /consider whether the existing functions on site could be
delivered at no cost, in exchange for making the balance of the site available for
commercial developrient. These investigations were on the basis of assessing the
minimum height, size/and scale required to make a development commercially
viable. Preliminary investigations were positive, however would require further
detailed investigations to better inform TMR's decision making.

MBN23201 Page 2 of 5
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In late 2019 TMR was made aware the details of the Commercial Advice Request
for Quote were provided to local media outlets, resulting in this project receiving
significant local interest.

As a result of this interest and media coverage, you (the Minister for Transport and
Main Roads) have indicated there will be community consultation regarding any
future plans to redevelop the site.

An indicative timeframe for progressing community consultation and identifying
options for the site has been developed (Attachment 2).

As part of a current functional review MSQ has identified the need to maintain its
current onsite presence and ensure MP functions can continue. Any proposal for
redevelopment will ensure the pilotage services will continue without interruption,
noting there would be site disruptions and logistical issues as part of any
redevelopment.

The study identified the potential for the Department of Agriculture and Fisheries
Shark Contractors (currently on Reserve land, surrounded by council parkiand
across from the boat harbour) to be accommodated on site. TMR's redeveloprment
investigations have not included this function being located on the site‘cn the basis
of the functions being incompatible with other uses.

Financial Implications

TMR's preliminary investigations into the potential redevelopment-of the site have
been on the basis of attracting private sector investment to deliver a purpose-built
facility for existing onsite functions (at no cost to government), in exchange for
making the balance of the site available for commercial development.

If a development outcome focusses on redeveloping the site to-accommodate
onsite functions only, with no opportunity for privately fuhded commercial
development, an alternate funding source will need to be identified.

TMR will investigate any financial impacts once mcre detail is known about the
future options, identified through the consultation process.

TMR will work to identify an appropriate funding seurce to meet the costs
associated with undertaking community consuliation, concept development and
project due diligence.

Consideration of the Human Rights Act 2018 (HR Act)

The HR Act was considered when making tive recommendations outlined in this
brief, and there are no impacts to human rights.

Consultation with Stakeholders

There is ongoing consultatior wiihin-TMR to ensure relevant staff are informed of
current investigations into the potential redevelopment of the site.

TMR is currently undertaking a procurement exercise for Pilotage Services for the
Port of Brisbane beyond 2021. A redevelopment would accommodate marine
pilotage services on the site and MSQ continues to engage with the current MP
contractors regarding their-services.

TMR is engaging with QPS regarding the longer term plans for the site, and
recognises the importance of retaining their operational functions in this location. |
QPS has'confired it's interests in remaining onsite.
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. Preliminary engagement with SCRC at both a Ministerial/Councillor and officer
level has acknowledged the important role the harbour plays in the local community
and broader Queensland economy. SCRC has indicated support for the
redevelopment of the site and continues to support the outcomes of the study and
land-use outcomes provided for under the Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme 2014.

. Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore has been vocal in calling for the
state government to provide details of its future plans for the site, has lodged a
number of recent Questions on Notice regarding the issue in Parliament and held
media interviews onsite — without prior notice or approval from TMR.

. The Mooloolaba and Spit Association (Association) has contacted TMR to raise its
concerns regarding recent media articles published about redevelopment plans for
the site. TMR anticipates the Association will be a key stakeholder and advocate
regarding any future plans for the site, particularly around issues such as building
height, traffic congestion, parking and public amenity.

Employment

. Redevelopment of the site will create employment opportunities during construction
and will continue to sustain employment for people working for TMR, QFS and MP
functions from new facilities. Attracting commercial development to thie site ihas the
potential to increase employment through new opportunities in local business:

Media

. TMR's preliminary investigations into the potential redevelopment of the site have
been the subject of recent media articles, following the unidentified release of
confidential information contained in a Request for Quote for [ Commercial Advice.

. In a recent news article you have made a statement regarding gavernment's
commitment to 'run a consultation process later this year so‘the local community
can share their ideas on how the land can be best impraved' (Attachment 3). TMR
anticipates continued messaging about engaging with the community will be
effective.

Election Commitments
. This matter does not relate to an election coiiimitment.
Government Priorities

. Redevelopment of this site relates to gavernmetit's priority of job creation (through
ensuring the ongoing sustainability of pilotage services for the Port of Brisbane)
and ensuring safe communities through the QPS — Water Police functions and the
daily role of TMR offices in managinq the harbour and regulating marine activities.

Summary of Actions

. That you approve ... [please enier the details under subtitle ‘Recommendations’].

Minister’s comments:
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Approved / Not Approved
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Philip A Burns

From: David A Lee-Steere

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 2:22 PM

To: Anna C Jack; Philip A Burns

Cc: Nick T Shaw; Jonathan J Beatty; Jennifer M Grace

Subject: FW: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - Briefing note and media article

Attachments: MBN23201_Feb 04.docx; MBN23201_Att 1.pdf; MBN23201_Att 2.docx; MBN23201_
Att 3.pdf

Thanks Philip.

I’'m not in the DF&AS position for the time being as | am working on a Service Delivery Model Review — Anna Jack is
in the chair and | have copied her in so she can engage within the team and respond.

A couple of points at a glance though:

e F&AS is working with PSBA (on behalf of QPS), to complete a MQOU to record QPS’s occupation at the site —
discussions are ongoing.

e Regarding first “key Issue” - The improvements on the site are aging and poorly configures (one building
remains uninhabitable due to workplace health and safety issues). Investigations have identified
refurbishment of this building is financially unviable. Wihiie remediation works to address WHS issues in the
building in question have recently been completed, the present issue is not an uninhabitable building due to
WHS reasons; rather the building requires large sums/of capital investment — a course of action that is
problematic with the cloud of uncertainty over thesite’s future. Would suggest something like the following
is appropriate:

The improvements on the site are aging and poorly.configured which has led to TMR’s unplanned maintenance
program addressing facility related workploce tiealth and safety issues. One building, previously utilised as
office accommodation and requiring capitalinvestment, remains largely vacant while the site’s future is
determined.

Cheers.

David Lee-Steere
Project Director - Service Delivery Nicdel Review
Finance & Procurement Branch | Ccrporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | 61 Mary Street | BrishangAQld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brishane(Qlg4§01

(07) 3066 6054 | M: Not Reievarit
david.a.lee-steere@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Philip A Buriis’<Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 12:19 PM

To: David A Lee-Steere <David.A.Lee-Steere@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Jonathan J Beatty
<Jonathan.).Beatty@msq.qld.gov.au>; Warren G Batts <Warren.G.Batts@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qgld.gov.au>;
Jennifer M Grace <Jennifer.M.Grace@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Randall L Fletcher <randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qgld.gov.au>;
Stephanie Threlfall <Stephanie.Z.Threlfall@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Craig D Hough <Craig.D.Hough@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Angus
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

el

Mooloolaba Marine Operations Base

Development

No. | Activity Timeframe Milestones

|

(start — finish) |
-

|

|

Community Consultation

_

1 Consultant procurement 6 weeks* | Mar - Apr 2020 |
and engagement

2 Development of an 6 weeks* Apr - May

Engagement Plan 2020
3 Community consultation 6 — 8 weeks* | Jun - Jul 2020
4 Completion of 4 weeks® Aug 2020

Consultation Report

Options Analysis

1 Consider report and 4-weeks Sep 2020
identify site options

2 Ministerial briefing / ‘ 8 weeks | Oct - Nov 2020
approval of option

*Indicates the timeframes TMR is working towards in relation to community consultation for Manly
Boat Harbour

All timeframes are indicative and subject to change.

Queensland
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 12:19 PM

To: David A Lee-Steere; Jonathan J Beatty; Warren G Batts

Cc: Martin J O'Connor; Ben S Johnson; Jennifer M Grace; Randall L Fletcher; Stephanie
Threlfall; Craig D Hough; Angus Mitchell; Nick T Shaw

Subject: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - Briefing note and media article

Attachments: MBN23201_Feb 04.docx; MBN23201_Att 1.pdf; MBN23201_Att 2.docx; MBN23201_
Att 3.pdf

Good afternoon,

Following on from events on Friday with Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Marooctiydore arriving on site at the
Mooloolaba Marine Ops Base and doing an interview, | have attached the media article which was published on
Saturday.

Note — in the Minister’s response he has advised ‘I’'ve asked my department to run a consultation process later this
year so the local community can share their ideas on how the land can be best irnproved’.

The Minister’s office has also asked for a briefing with milestones, arotnd progressing development of the site.

There are a number of issues and given MSQ, FAS and TSP involvement in the project going forward | have included
a number of people in the email to get you all across it.

I’d appreciate your review and advising if there is anything you think should be added/information that needs
amending and so on.

I will be out of the office from this afternoon (providing assistance to the bushfire efforts in the ACT/NSW) and not
returning until next week.

If you have any feedback please forward to either Martin @’Connor or Ben Johnson from the team (both cc’ed into
this email) by (COB Tue 04 Feb) in order for the Brief to be progressed within the required timeframes.

Thank you in advance, particularly given the comnlex’issues and short turn-around.

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Management | Depertmient of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | 61 Mary Street Brisbane/Qld-4Q00
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4004

P: (07) 30663753

M Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov-au

W: www.tmr.qld.

Be

colrageois people q-:E.:»--'ernmunl
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Philip A Burns

From: Christine M Gilmore on behalf of Anna C Jack

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 4:49 PM

To: Philip A Burns; Ben S Johnson; Martin J O'Connor

Cc: Nick T Shaw; Jonathan J Beatty; Jennifer M Grace

Subject: RE: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - Briefing note and media article
Attachments: MBN23201_Feb 04.docx

Good afternoon
As requested, please find our comments in the brief attached.

Kind regards

Christine Gilmore
Support Officer | Facilities and Accommodation Solutions
Finance and Procurement Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Mein Roads

Floor 12 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

(07) 3066 6006
christine.m.qgilmore@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: David A Lee-Steere <David.A.Lee-Steere@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 2:22 PM
To: Anna C Jack <anna.c.jack@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Philip A Buiins <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Nick T Shaw <Nick.T.Shaw@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Jonathan ) Beatty <Jonathan.).Beatty@msqg.qgld.gov.au>; Jennifer M

Grace <Jennifer.M.Grace@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - Briefing note and-media article

Thanks Philip.

I’'m not in the DF&AS position for the time being 25’1 am working on a Service Delivery Model Review — Anna Jack is

in the chair and | have copied her in sc she can engage within the team and respond.

A couple of points at a glance though:

e F&AS is working with PSBA {anizehalf of QPS), to complete a MOU to record QPS’s occupation at the site —

discussions are ongoing.

e Regarding first “key-1ssuza” - The improvements on the site are aging and poorly configures (one building
remains uninhakitable due to workplace health and safety issues). Investigations have identified
refurbishment of this building is financially unviable. While remediation works to address WHS issues in the
building in auestion have recently been completed, the present issue is not an uninhabitable building due to
WHS reascns; rather the building requires large sums of capital investment — a course of action that is
problematic with the cloud of uncertainty over the site’s future. Would suggest something like the following

is aphropriate:

The improvements on the site are aging and poorly configured which has led to TMR’s unplanned maintenance
program addressing facility related workplace health and safety issues. One building, previously utilised as
office accommodation and requiring capital investment, remains largely vacant while the site’s future is

determined.
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 2:28 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor

Cc: Ben S Johnson; Sarah J Roberts

Subject: Mooloolaba MBN23201 updated

Attachments: MBN23201_Att 3 markups.docx; MBN23201_Feb 11 markup.do¢x
Hi Marty,

Following the feedback on the original draft of the Mooloolaba development brief, Ben‘and | hiave set about making
some markups and condensing the brief to focus on the main points.

This has included adding another attachment to still draw attention to Key issues, but these can be omitted from the
body of the brief.

The current version looks a bit like a Clown’s pants — colourful, given all the changes.

G:\SPM\SP\Projects\Boat Harbours\04 Mooloolaba\01 Mooloolaba Redevelopment\300 Communications\Briefing
Notes\MBN23201 Redevelopment Approval

For your review and discussion.

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

® O

Customers Ideas into
first
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Attachment 3

Key Issues

QPS relocated to the site in circa 2010, in what is believed to be an election
commitment dating back to 2006. The site provides an ideal base for their on-water
activities and TMR's preliminary investigations have been on the basis their function
would continue from this location.

In 2016, the Queensland government announced the Advancing our Cities and
Regions (AOCR) strategy which focussed on repurposing surplus and underutilised
state property to deliver better community outcomes, create jobs and drive economic
growth. This strategy contributed to TMR commencing its investigations into the future
plans for the site.

As a result of the underutilisation of the site and government strategy, TMR
commenced preliminary discussions with onsite stakeholders, as well as SCRC
representatives and government agencies. The discussions and stakeholder feedback
acknowledged the underutilisation of the site and potential for redevelopment:

Investigations into the potential redevelopment of the site have been based on
attracting private sector investment to deliver a purpose-built facility for existing onsite
functions (at no cost to the gevernmentstate), in exchange for making the baiaice of
the site available for commercial development.

TMR's consultants who provided commercial advice on the site were instructed to //[ Formatted: Font: Not Italic

assess_ed-the minimum height, size and scale of a redevelopmen’ to make it
commercially viable. Preliminary investigations were positive, however would require
further detailed investigations to better inform TMR's decisioriimaking.

Investigations have not contemplated 'high-rise' develcpment as reported in recent
media articles.

TMR has been made aware the details of the Commercial Advice Request for Quote
was provided to local media outlets, resulting in this project receiving significant local
interest.

MSQ is responsible for pilotage services to the Rort of Brisbane, which currently
exceeds 6000 shipping movements per year and-is-a key component of the transport
network. This site is a critical element to enabiing the Port of Brisbane to operate and
MSQ has identified the need to maintain its current onsite presence and ensure MP
functions can continue.

TMR is currently undertaking a procurement exercise for pilotage services for the Port
of Brisbane beyond 2021, and any proposai for redevelopment at the Mooloolaba Spit
will ensure pilotage can continue'without interruption, noting there would be site
disruptions and logistical issues as‘part of any redevelopment.

TMR's Facilities and Accomiriodation Solutions (F&AS) is currently in negotiations with
the Public Safety Business Aueicy (who act on behalf of QPS) to complete a
Memorandum of Understianding ia record QPS's occupation on the site.

The Mooloolaba Spit Fuiures \study identified the potential for the Department of
Agriculture and Fisheries Shzark Contractors (currently on Reserve land, surrounded by
council parkland across from the boat harbour) to be accommodated on site. TMR's
redevelopment investigaiions have not included this function being located on the site
based on the functions being incompatible with other uses.
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Decision Brief
MBN23201

To: Minister for Transport and Main Roads

SUBJECT:
Mooloolaba Spit Development plans

Non-Urgent

Summary

. The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) holds freehold lard at the
end of the Mooloolaba Spit (the site). This adjoins the Mooloolaba Beat Harbour
and accommodates TMR's Boat Harbour Controllers (BHC), Maritime Safety
Queensland (MSQ), Queensland Police Service - Water Police (QPS) and
Mmarine_Ppilotage functions (MP) (Attachment 1).

. The site features the disused and dilapidated Marine Operations Basa and other
en-site-improvements, which are poorly configured. TMR has identified.an
opportunity for redevelopment, efthe-site-which could incorporate the existing
government and related functions on the site, as well as comipiimentary commercial
development outcomes.

Recommendations
° That you approve:;

- -TMR progressing investigations into potential redevelopment of the site,

ensuring the functions of the BHC, MSQ, QRS ana MP service can continue
in this location.

-~ D ‘{ Formatted: Portfolio_Bullet2

o~ TFhatyeunete-TMR undertaking cornmunity consultation which will involve
engaginge with the community, council, local businesses and stakeholders,
regarding any new proposal-iar the site.

° That you note:

+—the outcome of the consuitaiion process is anticipated to identify options for ~—— { Formatted: Bullets 2

future land use outcomes i the site. This will inform TMR's subsequent

steps to progressiing any redevelopment and inform a subsequent briefing,-
- MR Wil rovi ‘ iofing. f . ‘

consultation-ard enee-optionswhen options for the site have been identified.

Action Officer:

Brad Chandler

Endorsed by:
Tony Philp

Endorsed by: DDG
Julie Mitchell

Endorsed by: DG

Neil Scales

Executive Director
(Strategic-Property:
Managzment)

Tel: 3086 2752
Date: [Appreva! date] 2020

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
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o~ TMR will need to reassess the option of attracting a developer to delivera  +—{ Formatted: Bulets2 / )
stand-alone government building (at no cost to the state), in exchange for
being provided access-development rights to the balance of the TMR site if
the current RTI request is approved and commercial advice in relation to the
opportunity is released.

<«— Forraatted: lrident: Left: 0 cm, Hanging: 1 cm, No bullets
of.numbering

/ILFgrmatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Not Bold
Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm, Hanging: 1 cm

(D

Financial Implications

. TMR will incur costs associated with further investigations into irvestigating
potential land use outcomes and undertaking community consultation ta inform the
future plans for the site. TMR will endeavour to seek-+te-bring forward future year
funding forecasts to undertake consultation.

Background

. Since the original development of the MarinePiiat'sMP base on the site in the late
1960s, there has been sporadic and uncocrdinated development, leading to

accommodatearange-ofuses—This-devealepmanthastedte-an inefficient use of

the available land.

. In 2009, the Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DNRM) and the
Sunshine Coast Regional Council {SCRC) completed the Mooloolaba Spit Futures
Study (study). The study recommended the consolidation of uses on site to include /{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold ]
functions dependant on water-access, as well as activating oceanside frontages to
incorporate public amenities, caigsand restaurants.

. In early 2019, TMR engaged a consultant to provide independent advice regarding
the commercial viability of z redevelopment of the site, including a developer
dehvennq a stand-alone goverrnment building at no cost to the state. Fhe

MBN23201 Page 2 of 7
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Key Issues
. The |mprovements on the site are aging and poorly configured wh+eh4%as4ed4e

heai%lorandsafetwssue& One bwlding previously utillsed as of‘flce accommodatlon
and requiring large sums of capital investment, remains largely vacant while the

site's future is determined.

. In mid-2049mid-2019, TMR engaged a consultant to provide 'Commercial Advice
for the Mooloolaba Spit' and consider whether the existing furctions on site could
be delivered at no cost to the state, in exchange forimaking the balance of the site
available for commercial development—?hese—weshgatwas—we#&en—ﬂqe—bas&ef
cocoooinaho e Rl s e ee s adsesle e
commercially-viable. Preliminary investigatioris were positive, however would
require further detailed investigations to better inferm TMR's decision making.

o Inlate 2019, TMR was made aware the detaiiz cf the Commercial Advice Request
for-Quote-were-provided-tolocal-media-owticts---esulting-inthis-projectreceiving
B e

. As a result of thislocal interest and media coverage_in redevelopment of the site,

you-{the-Ministerfor Franspert-and-Mah Reads)-have-indicated there-wiltbe

community consultation regarding any future plans to redevelop the site; will be
completed.-

° An indicative timeframe for Drmru°sinq community consultation and identifying

issues have been |dent|."=o and are detailed further in Attachment 3. __—{ Formatted: Font: Bold
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~TMR is currently
responding to a Right to Information request, seeking to obtain a copy of the

commercial advice. Officers from the Strategic Property Management Unit, within
TMR, consider the advice to be commercial-in-confidence and have recommended
it not be released. The ultimate decision in relation to the RTI request will-sit-with
the Right to information, Information Privacy, and Complaints Management area-of
TMR.

P —

Financial Implications

. TMR's preliminary investigations into the potential redevelopment af the site have
been on the basis of attracting private sector investment to deliver a purpose-built
facility for existing onsite functions (at no cost to the stategeverament), in exchange
for making the balance of the site available for commercial development.

. If, based on the outcome of community consultation,a-dexelopment-outcome
foeusses-en redevelopment options focus on ing-the-site-tg-accommodatinge
onsite functions only, with no opportunity for privateiy. funded-commercial
development, an alternate funding source will needi to be identified.

. TMR will investigate any financial impacts once more detail is known about the
future options, identified through the consultation process.

R-wilhwork-to-identify an-appropriate-fu if o
associatod-with 1 de. taking-community 6o atich-conceptdovelopment and
Consideration of the Human Rights Act 2019 (KR Act)

. The HR Act was considered when-inaking the recommendations outlined in this
brief, and there are no impacts tc human rights.

Consultation with Stakeholders

. There is ongoing consultation within TMR to ensure relevant staff are informed of
current investigations into-the poiential redevelopment of the site.-

+—TMR is engaging eurrentbyrndertaking-a-procurement-exercise-for pPilotage
cEopdenctartho2er ot ednbana-bayread 00 A redauslec e el
Secomsdalo et sie sepa s eapdene e e ol sqel S 0 o plinuee e
engagemente-with inecurrent MP contractors (through MSQ) and QPS (through
the Public Safev, LL'aIInuaS Agency) reqardlnq S|te |nvest|qat|ons and the longer-

current fnctions remaining on-site on a long-term basis.regarding-their services-

MBN23201 Page 4 of 7
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eemmam%wand—breadepQHeenslaﬂdreeeneﬁw—SGRG has |nd|cated support for the
redevelopment of the site and continueds te-support _for the outcomes of the study

and land-uses eutcemes-provided for under the Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme
2014.

. Ms Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore, has been vocal in calling for
the sState gGovernment to provide details of its future plans for the site, has
lodged a number of recent Questions on Notice regarding the issue in Parliament
and held media interviews onsite — without prior notice or approval from TMR

. The Mooloolaba and Spit Association (Association) has contacted TMR tc raise its
concerns regarding recent media articles published about redevelopraent plans for
the site. TMR anticipates the Association will be a key stakeholder and advocate
regarding any future plans for the site, particularly around issues such s building
height, traffic congestion, parking and public amenity.

Employment

. Redevelopment of the site will create employment opportunities during construction
and will continue to sustain employment for people working for TMR, QPS and MP
functions from new facilities. Attracting commercial develonment to the site has the
potential to increase employment through new opportunities in‘iocal business.

Media

. TMR's preliminary investigations into the potential redevelopment of the site have
been the subject of recent media articles, following the uiidentified release of
confidential information contained in a Request for Quote for Commercial Advice.

. In a recent news article, you have made a staiernent regarding government's
commitment to 'run a consultation process !ater this year so the local community
can share their ideas on how the land czan be best improved' (Attachment 43).
TMR anticipates continued messaging abeut engaging with the community will be
effective.

Election Commitments

. This matter does not relate to an eiection commitment.
Government Priorities

. Redevelopment of this site relaiesto government's priority of job creation (through
ensuring the ongoing sustainability of pilotage services for the Port of Brisbane)
and ensuring safe communities through the QPS — Water Police functions and the
daily role of TMR offices.in iwianaging the harbour and regulating marine activities.

Summary of Actions

° That you approve:

- TMR progressing investigations into potential redevelopment of the site,
ensuring-the functions of the BHC, MSQ, QPS and MP service can continue
in this, Incation.

MBN23201 Page 5 of 7
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- TMR undertaking community consultation which will involve engaging with
the community, council, local businesses and stakeholders, regarding any
new proposal for the site

° That you note:

- the outcome of the consultation process is anticipated to identify options for
future land use outcomes on the site. This will inform TMR's subsequent
steps to progressing any redevelopment and inform a subsequent briefing
when options for the site have been identified.

- TMR will need to reassess the option of attracting a developer to deliver a
stand-alone government building (at no cost to the state), in exchange for
being provided development rights aceess-to the balance of the TMR site if
the current RTI request is approved and commercial advice in relation to the
opportunity is released prior to a formal tender process.

T , o it of o Right to IhtsrmStion (RT1 &

T £ f the QEEQS.t.GH requesting epg_";qqe.p’;@,;_:‘,d#}ee—en—t-he'

rs <—-—'{ Formatted: No bullets or numbering

e enpele el necd e senscne s e codop el o donenlon e el dine o /[ Formatted: Highlight
B e

formal-tender process—See-my paragrath-above __—{ Formatted: Highlight

Minister’s comments:
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Approved / Not Approved
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 12:35 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor

Cc: Ben S Johnson

Subject: RE: Mooloolaba and Spit Association - request for update in preparation for board
meeting

Hi Marty,

| provided "R with an update based on the agreed messaging below.
NnR  |was happy with the update and appreciated my offer to keep the Association informed-if and when possible.

Not Relevant

No contentious issues raised.

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Mai: Roads

Floor 13 | 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663753

M: Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

&

Customers Ideas into Bl
first actlon it people

From: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.Q'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2620/11:56 AM

To: Philip A Burns <Philip.AlBurns@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johrisocn@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Mooloolaba arid 5pit Association - request for update in preparation for board meeting

Hi Phil
Can you go with:
e TMR has'commenced preliminary investigations into options to consolidate marine services on the site

e At this time the department is considering how it may progress including any stakeholder engagement
e TMR will provide further updates as and when appropriate
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
GPO Box 1412 | Brispane-Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663544 M: Not Relevant

E: martin.j.o'connor@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Want to know more about Strategic Property Management... ... visit our SharePoint site

From: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 1:41 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Mooloolaba and Spit Association - request for update in preparation for bcard meeting

Hi Marty,

I've received a missed call from NR of the Mooloolaba and Spit Asscciation (M&SA), requesting an update
on TMR’s plans for redeveloping the freehold land at Mooloolaba.

nR |has requested an update (WE77462), so he can in turn provide an update at the M&SA’s AGM on Saturday.

| originally spoke with| NR |n December 2019 following his request for-a copy of TMR’s RfQ in relation to
redevelopment of the freehold land at the harbour (see attached response).

| propose giving| NrR a call and advising:

e The Minister has confirmed TMR has commenced prefiminary investigations into options to consolidate
marine services on the site, and will work closely wiiti'the council, local businesses and stakeholders

e The Minister has committed to the department undertaking a consultation process later this year so the
local community can share their ideas ontiow the land can be best improved

e At this time the department is considering how it may progress and what the timing of a consultation
process may be

e The consultation process will be an‘opportunity for all (including M&SA) to provide input into what they
would like to see on the land in the future

e TMR will provide further updates as and when appropriate

Are you happy with the proposed update (do you want to run it past Brad first?).

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Managereit | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | 61 Mary StreefBrisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Bristatie Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663753

M: Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.g!d.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

T
® 6 ® 6 O

Customers Ideas into Unleash

Empower 4
first actlon potential colragenis people Susansind
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 9:51 AM

To: Bradley L Chandler

Cc: Anthony P Philp; Martin J O'Connor; Craig D Hough; Stephanie Threlfall
Subject: RE: Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325

Hi Brad,

Confirming no action or further engagement from me with anyone (MP or Council) on future plans at Mooloolaba
until we receive advice on the MBNs.

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

From: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@trmir.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 9:47 AM

To: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.aid.gov.au>; Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Craig
D Hough <Craig.D.Hough@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Stethanie Threlfall <Stephanie.Z.Threlfall@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Anthony P Philp <anthony.p.philp@tnar.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Mooloolaba redevelopment - MiBN23201 and MBN23325

Hi guys
| just received a call from David Greene from the Min’s Office.

Apparently, the local member has made noises again this morning regarding another secret Gov’t plan to sell off the
land at the Spit.

He was just calling tc.check whether we have had any further contact or discussion with either Council or the local
MP recently.

| advised David that | very much doubt it, as we are awaiting direction to consult under MBN23201, but | just wanted
to check with yowin case.

Can you please get back to me ASAP to confirm you haven’t had any recent contact with Council or the MP.

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

From: Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.qld.gov.au> On Behalf Of Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 12:09 PM

To: PPIl.Correspondence <PPI.Correspondence@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Martin J O'Connor
<Martin.J.O'Connor@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Rhiannon L Stewart <Rhiannon.L.Stewart@imr.qld.gov.au>; Nancy Z Dean
<Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sarah J Roberts <Sarah.J.Roberts@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325

Hi Rhiannon
Brad has asked that | follow-up the status of the attached two DocTraks with the DLOs.

MBN23201 (1% attachment) is the critical one, as we are awaiting direction re: proceeding with further
investigations and community consultation.

MBN23325 (2" attachment) is linked to MBN23201, however, nct as critical.

Are you able to make enquiries through your appropriate channels, regarding the progression of both these
DocTraks?

Current status is:
MBN23201 - 20/02 received in MO. To SPA/(DG)
MBN23325 - 23/03 - - Received in MO. To SPA DG

Kind regards

Mel C

for

Brad Chandler

Executive Director | Strategic Property Management

Portfolio Investment & Programming | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine({ G&R\Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034

GPO Box 14124 BrishangQld 4001 (Please use this GPO address only when posting correspondence)
P.(07) 30663752 ) =: (07) 30663530

M Not Relavant

E: bradley.l.chandier@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.O'Connor@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 10:17 AM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FOR ED ADVICE: Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325

2
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Hi Brad

Can we get corro or DLO to follow this one up (MBN23201) as we are awaiting direction re: proceeding with further
investigations and community consultation.

Phil had a recent teleconference with MSQ and Facilities to discuss progress of issues at ~ nR and Mooloolaba.
The decision in relation to progressing investigations (or not) at Mooloolaba has ongoing implications from an
accommodation perspective for staff currently operating from Mooloolaba. Hence both MSQ and Facilities are keen
to know what is happening.

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

Want to know more about Strategic Property Management /. ...visit our SharePoint site
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 6:21 AM

To: Nancy Z Dean

Cc: Martin J O'Connor; Ben S Johnson

Subject: RE: Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325

Attachments: MBN23201_Decision Brief updated.docx; MBN23201_Att 1.pdf; iBN23201_Att

2.docx; MBN23201_Att 3.docx; MBN23201_Att 4.docx; MBN23201/ Att 5.pdf

Hi Nancy,

The brief could be updated to get the Min to ‘Note’ the impacts COVID-19 may have on any-community consultation
for the project.

There have also been further updates in relation to the outcome of a recent RTI request and a media article
published yesterday which is relevant.

Updating has a flow-on effect to other Attachments (inc. including a copy of the’ MBN23363, updating community
consultation timelines and including a copy of yesterday’s media article).

I’'ve made the changes (tracked) and included all documents (attached).
If they want to reject the DocTrak back | can upload all the updated documents.

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport 2itd Main Roads

Floor 13 | 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663753

M Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Customers Ideas into
first

From: Nancy Z Dean <Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 April 20203:20 PM

To: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Martin J O'Conner <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Maoo!calaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325

Hi Phil

See below request regarding if MBN23201 (Mooloolaba Spit Development plans) requires updating in line with the attached
MBN23363.

If you could advise as soon as possible.

Thanks

Nancy
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From: Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 2:58 PM

To: DocTrak.PPI1.PIP.SPM.DPRCM <DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM <Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325

Hi Marty/Nance

For some advice, please, whether MBN23201 requires updating, in line with MBN23363.
I’'ve attached a copy of MBN23363 COVID-19 Community Consultation, FYI.

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

From: PPl.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 2:03 PM

To: Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: PPI.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.ald.gev.au>
Subject: Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 ang-MBN23325

Hi Mel,

As below, DLO would like the team to please refer to' MBN23363 about community consultation during COVID-19
and advise if MBN23201 requires updating.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Brooke Tolhurst
A/Correspondence Coordinator | Rusiness Services
Policy, Planning & Investment Divisior’| Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Stfeet | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbame\Qld4001

(07) 3066 1405
brooke.l.tolhufst@tmr.ald.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gev.au

From: TMR DLO <TMR DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 1:22 PM

To: PPl.Correspondence <PPIl.Correspondence@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ** Seeking status update ** Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325
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Hi Brooke

Please refer to MBN23363 about community consultation during COVID-19 and advise if MBN23201 requires
updating?

Kind regards
Cyndy Nguyen

A/Department Liaison Officer | Minister for Transport and Main Roads
Corporate Division | Governance Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

1 William Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 2644 | Brisbane Qld 4001
(07) 3066 0760
TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: PPl.Correspondence <PPIl.Correspondence@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 10:15 AM

To: TMR DLO <TMR DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: PPI.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: ** Seeking status update ** Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325
Importance: High

Hi team,

Just wondering if you had an update on the below request?
Our SPM team are chasing.

Any advice is appreciated.

Thank you! @

Kind regards,

Brooke Tolhurst
A/Correspondence Coordinator | Business Services
Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department ef Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4008
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 1405
brooke.l.tolhurst@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: PPl.Correspcndence <£Pl.Correspondence@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 12:38 PM

To: TMR DLO <TMR /BLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: PPl.Corresgandence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: ** Seeking status update ** Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325
Importance: High

Good afternoon
Please note advice/request in email below and advise of current status for these two profiles.

Thanks and regards
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Robyn Jacobson
Correspondence Co-ordinator | Business Services
Policy Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 3787

E: robyn.m.jacobson@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Melissa Crane On Behalf Of Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 12:09 PM

To: PPl.Correspondence <PPIl.Correspondence@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Martin J O'Connor
<Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Rhiannon L Stewart <Rhiannon.L.Stewart@tm: did.gov.au>; Nancy Z Dean
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

MBN23325 (2" attachment) is linked to MBN23201, however, not as critical.

Are you able to make enquiries through your appropriate ckannels, regarding the progression of both these
DocTraks?

Current status is:
MBN23201 - 20/02 received in MO. To SPA{DG)
MBN23325- 23/03 - - Received in MC. To SPA DG

Kind regards

Mel C

for

Brad Chandler

Executive Director | Strategic Property Management

Portfolio Investment & Programming | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP/BuildingD | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane'Qld’4001 (Please use this GPO address only when posting correspondence)
P: (07) 30663752 | F: (87).30663530

M3 Not Relevant

E: bradley.l.chandler@irnr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.qacv.au

From: Martin J.C'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.gld.gov.au>

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

Phil had a recent teleconference with MSQ and Facilities to discuss progress of issues at NR and Mooloolaba.
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

Want to know more about Strategic Property Managemenit... ... visit our-SharePoint site
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Philip A Burns

From: Nancy Z Dean

Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 9:16 AM

To: Melissa Crane

Cc: Martin J O'Connor; Philip A Burns

Subject: FW: Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325

Attachments: MBN23201_Decision Brief updated.docx; MBN23201_Att 1.pdf; viBN23201_Att

2.docx; MBN23201_Att 3.docx; MBN23201_Att 4.docx; MBN23201/ Att 5.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Mel
Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325

As requested, please see attached updated brief.

Endorsed by Martin O’Connor.

Did you want to reject for us to attach or will Brooke take care of it?
Thanks

Nancy

From: Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 2:58 PM

To: DocTrak.PPI1.PIP.SPM.DPRCM <DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM <Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.gld.gcv.au>

Subject: FW: Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and iMIBN23325

Hi Marty/Nance

For some advice, please, whether MBN23201 requires updating, in line with MBN23363.
I’'ve attached a copy of MBN23363 COVID-19 Cemmunity Consultation, FYI.

Kind regards

Mel C

Melissa Crane

Senior Advisor | Strategic Property Mianagement Executive Directorate

Portfolio Investment and Progrzmiming Branch | Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main
Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOR BUilding D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane.Qid-4001

(07) 3066 3757

melissa.z.crane@tmi.qid.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gev.au

From: PPl.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 2:03 PM

To: Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: PPI.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325

Hi Mel,
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As below, DLO would like the team to please refer to MBN23363 about community consultation during COVID-19
and advise if MBN23201 requires updating.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Brooke Tolhurst
A/Correspondence Coordinator | Business Services
Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 1405
brooke.l.tolhurst@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: TMR DLO <TMR DLO@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

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
TMR_DLO@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: PPl.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 10:1.5AM

To: TMR DLO <TMR DLO@tmir.gld.gov.au>

Cc: PPI.Correspondence <PPi.Corréespondence@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: ** Seeking status update ** Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 and MBN23325
Importance: High

Hi team,

Just wondering if yvou had an update on the below request?
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
brooke.l.tolhurst@tmr.qld.gov.au

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

To: PPl.Correspondence <PPI.Correspondence@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chancler@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Martin J O'Connor
<Martin.J.O'Connor@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Rhiaiinon L Stewart <Rhiannon.L.Stewart@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Nancy Z Dean
<Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Sai'ah ) Roberts <Sarah.J.Roberts@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Mooloolaba redevelopinent =iMIBN23201 and MBN23325

Hi Rhiannon
Brad has asked that | follow-up the status of the attached two DocTraks with the DLOs.

MBN23201 (1% attachiment) is the critical one, as we are awaiting direction re: proceeding with further
investigations ana ccmmunity consultation.

MBN23325 {2"¢ attachment) is linked to MBN23201, however, not as critical.

Are you able to make enquiries through your appropriate channels, regarding the progression of both these
DocTraks?

Current status is:
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MBN23201 - 20/0 received in MO. To SPA (DG)
MBN23325 - 23/03 Received in MO. To SPA DG

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
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 (Please use this GPO address only when posting £orresgsondence)
P: (07) 30663752 | F: (07) 30663530

M. Not Relevant
E: bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 10:17 AM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FOR ED ADVICE: Mooloolaba redevelopment - MBN23201 arid MBN23325

Hi Brad

Can we get corro or DLO to follow this one up (MBN23201) as we are awaiting direction re: proceeding with further
investigations and community consultation.

Phil had a recent teleconference with MSQ and Facilities todiscuss progress of issues at NR and Mooloolaba.
The decision in relation to progressing investigations {(ar.not} @t Mooloolaba has ongoing implications from an
accommodation perspective for staff currently operating from Mooloolaba. Hence both MSQ and Facilities are keen
to know what is happening.

Regards,

Martin O'Connor

Director

Development Projects & Rail Coriidor NMianagement

Strategic Property Management | Deparirent of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13| 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qla74000
GPO Box 1412 | Brishane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663544 M Not Relevarit

E: martin.j.o'connor@tmr.qld.aov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Want to know more about Strategic Property Managemenit... ... visit our SharePoint site
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Philip A Burns

From: PPl.Correspondence

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 4:04 PM

To: Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM

Cc: DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM,; Philip A Burns; PPl.Correspondence

Subject: ** Advice please about way forward... ** MBN23201 (Rejected by DDG PPI)

Mooloolaba Spit Development plans

Importance: High

Good afternoon

MBN23201 was rejected today by Julie Mitchell (DDG PPI) with the comment: | neéd io-uinderstand why we aren’t just
putting this on hold until pandemic is over? And proceed next feb.

We have sought an extension with MPS but they would like more info about for how long. In light of DDG PPI
comments, please advise preference for way forward that is, request an extension (if so, please stipulate new date)
or NFA profile for now and request a new one in due course? Also, would this be the same for MBN23325 (currently
with GM PIP for review/approval)?

Thanks and regards

Robyn Jacobson
Correspondence Co-ordinator | Business Services
Policy Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transpcrt and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 3787

E: robyn.m.jacobson@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Ministerial.Parliament

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 3:45 PM

To: PPIl.Correspondence <PPIl.Correspondence @tinr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: **** Extension request **** MBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit Development plans

Afternoon Helen,
What date did division have in mind for the extension?

Kind regards,

Peter Abernethy
A/Support Officer | Ministerial and Parliamentary Support | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services
Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 5, 61 Mary Streét, Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 1549, Brisbane Qld 4001
(07) 3066 9417 | peter.v.abernethy@tmr.qld.gov.au | CLES Connection Hub | www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: PPl.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 3:25 PM

To: Ministerial.Parliament <Ministerial.Parliament@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: **** Extension request **** MBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit Development plans

Hello ©
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Can we please request an extension on MBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit Development plans as DDG PPI has
rejected for changes.

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

E : helen.s.cootes@tmr.gld.gov.au
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 3:55 PM

To: Bradley L Chandler

Cc: Nancy Z Dean; Melissa Crane; Martin J O'Connor

Subject: RE: ACTION RESPONSE FOR DDG: FOR ROUTINE DDG ENDORSEMENT - MBN23201
Mooloolaba Spit Development plans

Attachments: MBN23001_Min_signed_060320.pdf; MBN23201_Att 5.pdf

Hi Brad,

In late 2019, TMR became aware confidential information regarding a redevelopment feasikility of the Mooloolaba
Marine Operations Base was provided to media outlets and the MP for Maroochydore Fiona Simpson MP. As a
result, TMR provided the Minister’s office with a briefing (MBN23001) regarding the project and you and | met with
David Greene to provide a summary. In March 2020 the Minister noted MBN23001, requesting details regarding
TMR’s investigations into the release of confidential information.

Media articles published by local news outlets have quoted the Minister fer Transport and Main Roads confirming
government’s commitment to ‘run a consultation process later this vear so the local community can share their
ideas on how the land can be best improved’, and that the department is ‘investigating options to consolidate
marine service on the site’ (attached).

As a result of the Minister’s comments and to ensure the Minister and his office are aware of TMR’s intentions
MBN23201 has been prepared seeking approval to progress-tnvestigations into redevelopment and community
consultation.

As a result of the Minister raising questions about the leak of confidential information (detailed in MBN23001)
another Advice Brief (MBN23325) was prepared and progressed.

If TMR elects to place any investigations on hold until the outcome of COVID-19 and recommence at a later date
another brief may be required to advise the Niinisteir TMR will not be undertake actions to deliver on his
commitment of community consultation later-in 2i320.

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Management | Departmerit of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qid_4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 400A

P: (07) 30663753

M: Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.geviau
W: www.tmr.qld.

Be

Empower

colrageois people q-:E.:»--'ernmunl

From: Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.qgld.gov.au> On Behalf Of Bradley L Chandler
Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 4:04 PM
To: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
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Cc: DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM <DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM
<Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: ACTION RESPONSE FOR DDG: FOR ROUTINE DDG ENDORSEMENT - MBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit
Development plans

Importance: High

Hi Phil

| can see MBN23201 has been rejected to you on DocTrak.

GM, Tony is also seeking some advice around DDG, Julie’s rejection comment.
Can you please provide advice back to Brad, at your earliest convenience?
Thanks, Phil

Kind regards

Mel C

for

Brad Chandler

Executive Director | Strategic Property Management

Portfolio Investment & Programming | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qid 4034

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 (Please use this GPO address-only when posting correspondence)
P: (07) 30663752 | E: (07) 30663530

M: Not Relevant

E: bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.gld.gov.au> On Behalf Of Anthony P Philp

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 3:32 PM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gev.au>

Cc: Angela E Green <Angela.E.Green@tmr.qld:gev.au>; Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: ACTION RESPONSE FOR DDG: FOR RQUTINE DDG ENDORSEMENT - MBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit
Development plans

Importance: High

Hi Brad

Appreciate if you could provide advice for DDG Julie’s questions below please.

“I need to understand why we/arnt just putting this on hold until pandemic is over? And proceed next feb”
Thanks!

Tracy Scott
for

Tony Philp

General Manager

Portfolio Investment and Programming Branch

Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 16 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brishane Qld 4001
(07) 3066 3766 | M Not Relevant
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anthony.p.philp@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

We heard you.

Ve dl lt-*[_l [0 ]| ii|1 [|'|:_--'- dots.

‘&

#jointhedots

From: Julie Mitchell <Julie.Mitchell@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 3:18 PM

To: Leah Rogash <Leah.M.ROGASH@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Anthony P Philp <anthony.p.philp@imr.ald.gov.au>
Cc: Mary E Macnamara <Mary.E.MacNamara@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR ROUTINE DDG ENDORSEMENT - MBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit Development plans

| need to understand why we arnt just putting this on hold until pandemic is ovei? And proceed next feb

Julie Mitchell
Deputy Director-General
Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 2245 | M; Not Relevant
Julie.Mitchell@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of Cabinet-related information
may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour unuer the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official
misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Leah Rogash <Leah.M.ROGASH@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 10:22 AM

To: Julie Mitchell <Julie.Mitchell@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Mary E Macnamara <Mary.E.MacNamara@tmr.qid.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR ROUTINE DDG ENDORSEMENT - iVIBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit Development plans

For approval please. Tony has approved. Note that this one has been RTId before.
MBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit Development
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Philip A Burns

From: Melissa Crane on behalf of Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 2:40 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Cc: DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM

Subject: FW: ACTION RESPONSE FOR DDG: FOR ROUTINE DDG ENDORSEMENT -

MBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit Development plans

fyi

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

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 (Please use this GPO address o2iy when posting correspondence)
P: (07) 30663752 | F: (07) 30663530

M: Not Relevant

E: bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Anthony P Philp <anthony.p.philp@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 1:51 PM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Angela E Green <Angela.E.Green@tmr.qld.gov.au:>; Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ACTION RESPONSE FOR DDG: FOR RCUTINE-DDG ENDORSEMENT - MBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit
Development plans

Thanks
I’'m ok with the attached and Angela wili-progress the corro up again.

Please be ready to highlight options/approach to consultation (in-line with the options contained within attachment
2 of the brief) if requested by Julie.

Thanks

Tony Philp
General Manager (Portialio; Investment and Programming)
Policy, Planning & Investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 16 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213/)/Brishane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3764 | M Not Relevant
anthony.p.philp@tmr.qid.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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We heard you.

We’ve acted to join the dots.

#jointhedots

From: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 12:43 PM

To: Anthony P Philp <anthony.p.philp@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Angela E Green <Angela.E.Green@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ACTION RESPONSE FOR DDG: FOR ROUTINE DDG ENDORSEMENT - MBN23201 Moolociaba Spit
Development plans

Hi Tony
Short answer — it’s what the Minister wanted and publicly stated in early Feb 202G pre-pandemic.

Detailed answer - In late 2019, TMR became aware confidential information regarding a redevelopment feasibility
of the Mooloolaba Marine Operations Base was provided to media outlets and the MP for Maroochydore Fiona
Simpson MP. As a result, TMR provided the Minister’s office with a briefing (MBN23001) regarding the project and
Phil and | met with David Greene to provide a summary. In March 2620 the Minister noted MBN23001, requesting
details regarding TMR’s investigations into the release of confidential information.

Media articles published by local news outlets in early Feb 2020 have quoted the Minister for Transport and Main
Roads confirming government’s commitment to ‘run a consultation process later this year so the local community
can share their ideas on how the land can be best improved’, and that the department is ‘investigating options to
consolidate marine service on the site’ (attached).

As a result of the Minister’s comments and to ensure inre Minister and his office are aware of TMR’s intentions,
MBN23201 has been prepared seeking approval to pregress investigations into redevelopment and community
consultation.

As a result of the Minister raising questions about the leak of confidential information (detailed in MBN23001)
another Advice Brief (MBN23325) was prepaied and progressed.

Thanks
Brad

Kind regards

Brad Chandler
Executive Director | Strategic Propeity Management
Portfolio and Investment Bianich | PPI Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine --.GORBuilding D | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brigbafxe«ld 4001

(07) 3066 37524M: Mot Relevant
bradley.l.chandier@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.qev.au

From: Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.gld.gov.au> On Behalf Of Anthony P Philp

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 3:32 PM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Angela E Green <Angela.E.Green@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: ACTION RESPONSE FOR DDG: FOR ROUTINE DDG ENDORSEMENT - MBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit

2
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Development plans
Importance: High

Frwded to Phil Burns (cc DocTrak DPRCM) for advice. Mel C 1.5.2020
Hi Brad

Appreciate if you could provide advice for DDG Julie’s questions below please.

4

“I need to understand why we arnt just putting this on hold until pandemic is over? And proceed nextfco’
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

(07) 3066 3766 | M: Not Relevant
anthony.p.philp@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

We heard you.

Ve dl ]t-'i[_l [0 ]l iilj [|'I!.--'- I'||.|['--..

#jointhedots

From: Julie Mitchell <Julie.Mitchell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 3:18 PM

To: Leah Rogash <Leah.M.ROGASH@tmr.qgld.gov.ati>; Anthony P Philp <anthony.p.philp@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Mary E Macnamara <Mary.E.MacNamara@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR ROUTINE DDG ENDORSEMENT - MBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit Development plans

| need to understand why we arnt jitst puiting this on hold until pandemic is over? And proceed next feb

Julie Mitchell
Deputy Director-General
Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane/Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brishane QId 4001

(07) 3066 2245 | M: Not Relevant
Julie.Mitchell@tmr.qld.gov-au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of Cabinet-related information
may constitute an ¢offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official
misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Leah Rogash <Leah.M.ROGASH@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 10:22 AM
To: Julie Mitchell <Julie.Mitchell@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
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Cc: Mary E Macnamara <Mary.E.MacNamara@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOR ROUTINE DDG ENDORSEMENT - MBN23201 Mooloolaba Spit Development plans

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

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 5:42 PM

To: Ben S Johnson

Cc: Nancy Z Dean; Philip A Burns

Subject: RE: Action required - MBN23201 DocTrak: This Ministerial and Parliamentary

Support response document is ready for you to review.

Thanks Ben

| just made a couple of amendments to make it clear that it would be community led consultation. Also changed the
att 2 table to reflect that after the consultation we would brief Mins on outcome of consultation rather than
develop options

Its been progressed to ED

In terms of the QoN for Mooloolaba — can you please amend when it comes back to us to make consistent with the
wording in the MBN where appropriate.

Thanks
Marty

Regards,

Martin O'Connor

Director

Development Projects & Rail Corridor Management

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport ‘and Main Roads

P: M: Not Relevant
E: martin.j.o'connor@tmr.qid.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.gjid.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 4:56 P/

To: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Cenror@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Nancy Z Dean <Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Action required - MiBN23201 DocTrak: This Ministerial and Parliamentary Support response document is
ready for you to review.

Hi Marty
For your review and endorsement, please find my amendments to MBN23201 attached in track changes.

As per Naney's ernail — if no further changes from me and approved by you, can yourself or Nancy please attach to
doctrak for progression.

Kind Regards

Ben Johnson

A/Manager | Development Projects

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

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 2:27 PM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Action required - MBN23201 DocTrak: This Ministerial and Parliamentary Support response document is
ready for you to review.

Importance: High

Hi again Ben

Unfortunately they aren’t able to reallocated to you Ben.

You will need to prepare off line — have it approved by Martin and then | will /or Martin will need to attach it to the
doktrak and progress.

It is a unrestricted doctrak so you should be able to view all the comments and the decuments.

If you have any problems, let me know.

Kind regards

Nancy

From: Nancy Z Dean

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 1:50 PM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: MBN23201 DocTrak: This Ministerial and Parliamentary Support response document is ready for you to
review.

Hi Ben

Yes, this one rejected back to Philip Burns. | called Helen Cootes and she is reallocating to DPRCM so when it comes to us | will
allocate to you Ben.

Please review all comments on Doctrak.

Thanks

N

12/5 MVarman - Please see MO rejection comments ""Department to recast this brief please. Not appropriate to seek holis bolis
permission to progress investigations into pctential redevelopment of the site at this stage. The brief should be limited only to
going out to community consultation to asceitain the views, desires, red lines etc of the community and to then come back to the
Minister with a Consultation Summary Repori-and proposed next steps. The approach to community consultation should very
much be in line with the Minister's expectations, i.e. ‘community led approach’. Happy to discuss." Please amend using DOCTRAK
VERSION in TRACK CHANGES.

From: gtmr.agent@tmr.gld.gov.au <gtmr.agent@tmr.gld.gov.au> On Behalf Of DocTrak@tmr.gld.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 1:47 ¢#M

To: Kirstin Z Knight <Kirstin,Z.Knight@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Nancy Z Dean <Nancy.Z Dean@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Shaun P Daffy <Shaun.P.Daffy@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: MBN23201 DocTrak: This Ministerial and Parliamentary Support response document is ready for you to
review.

The draft response document for the correspondence, document reference: MBN23201 is ready for you to review.

[This is a System Generated Message]
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Philip A Burns

From: Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 10:27 AM

To: Martin J O'Connor

Cc: Ben S Johnson; Philip A Burns; Nancy Z Dean

Subject: Re: FOR URGENT ED REVIEW: QON 381 MOOLOOLABA SPIT DEVELOPMENT -

due 9am 13/5

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
P: (07) 30663752 | F: (07) 30668228

M Not Relevant

E: bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
Sent from my iPad

On 13 May 2020, at 9:13 am, Martin J O'Conncr <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qgld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Brad

Please see attached updated QoN to reflect community led consultation as requested by the
minister’s office and consisteni-with the current MBN

Regards,

Martin O'Connor

Director

Development Projects & Rail Corridor Management

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13| 61 Mary Stféef) Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1442 Briskane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663544M: Not Relevant

E: martin.j.o'ccnnor@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gid.gov.au

From: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 8:00 AM

To: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Nancy Z Dean <Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR URGENT DDG ENDORSEMENT: QON 381 MOOLOOLABA SPIT DEVELOPMENT - due
9am 13/5
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Hi Marty

Please find an updated copy of QON381 attached in track changes for your review and approval.
Please note, | have also needed to amend the background so that is consistent with the updated
MBN.

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
ben.s.johnson@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 5:47 PM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Nancy Z Dean <Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR URGENT DDG ENDORSEMENT: QON 381 MGOLGOLABA SPIT DEVELOPMENT - due
9am 13/5

Ben

Can you please urgently update (as per my email re: the Mooioolaba MBN) first thing in the morning
and send to me by 8:30am

Regards,

Martin O'Connor

Director

Development Projects & Rail Corridor Management

Strategic Property Management | Department af Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13| 61 Mary Street Brisbane,Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brishane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663544 M Not Relevant

E: martin.j.o'connor@tmr.qgid.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Melissa Crane <meiissa.z.crane@tmr.gld.gov.au> On Behalf Of Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2024 5:45 PM

To: DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM <DocTrak.PPI.PIP.SPM.DPRCM@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Doctrak.PPI.PiP.5PNi <Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ben S Johnson
<Ben.S.Johnson@imyr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR URGENT DDG ENDORSEMENT: QON 381 MOOLOOLABA SPIT DEVELOPMENT - due
9am 13/5

Hi Marty/Rer
Please find attached, QoN for updating.
Due back to the ED’s office first thing Wednesday morning to meet Corro 9am deadline.

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

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 (Please use this GPO address only when posting
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

To: Doctrak.PPL.PIP.SPM <Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sarah J Roberts <Sarah.J.Roberts@tmr.gld.gov.au>; PPI.Correspondence
<PPl.Correspondence@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>;
Leah Rogash <Leah.M.ROGASH@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Angela E Green <Angela.E.Green@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR URGENT DDG ENDORSEMENT: QON 381 MOOLCOLABA SPIT DEVELOPMENT - due
9am 13/5

Good afternoon

As requested, this QON will need to be to be tweaked to reflect community led consultation.
Please return the updated QON by 9am.

Kind regards,

Rhiannon Cook (nee Monnet)

Senior Correspondence Officer

Policy, Planning and Investment Divisicn

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Briskane 4000

GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001P:)j"BA

E: rhiannon.l.cook@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Hours of Work: Monda{y & Wednesday 8:30am—-4pm
Tuesday & Thursday 8:30am—6pm

From: Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.gld.gov.au> On Behalf Of Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Tuesciay, 12‘May 2020 4:38 PM

To: Leah Rogash <Leah.M.ROGASH@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Anthony P Philp <anthony.p.philp@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Bradley L Chandler
<bradiey.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Angela E Green
<Angela.E.Green@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Sarah J Roberts <Sarah.J.Roberts@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
PPI.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR URGENT DDG ENDORSEMENT: QON 381 MOOLOOLABA SPIT DEVELOPMENT due
to Min Parl Tuesday 12/5

Hi Leah

Yes — QoN will need to be tweaked to reflect community led consultation.

3
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Can you please arrange for QoN to be rejected back to SPM for updating?

Thanks, Leah

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

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 (Please use this GPO address only wheiiposting
correspondence)

P: (07) 30663752 | F; (07) 30663530

M: Not Relevant

E: bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Leah Rogash <Leah.M.ROGASH@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 4:15 PM

To: Anthony P Philp <anthony.p.philp@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bradley L Chandler
<bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: PPl.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR URGENT DDG ENDORSEMENT: QON 381 MOOLOOLABA SPIT DEVELOPMENT due
to Min Parl Tuesday 12/5

Hi

Julie would like to know if we should amend this Gne based on rejection from MO around this earlier
today for MBN23201.

Seeking advice please.

Rejected by MO, with comments: "Department to recast this brief please. Not appropriate to seek
holis bolis permission to progiess investigations into potential redevelopment of the site at this
stage. The brief should be limited only to going out to community consultation to ascertain the
views, desires, red linesetcaf the community and to then come back to the Minister with a
Consultation Summary Report and proposed next steps. The approach to community consultation
should very much be iri'line with the Minister’s expectations, i.e. ‘community led approach’. Happy
to discuss."

Ta
Leah

Frora: Julie Wiitchell <Julie.Mitchell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 4:11 PM

To: Leah Rogash <Leah.M.ROGASH@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR URGENT DDG ENDORSEMENT: QON 381 MOOLOOLABA SPIT DEVELOPMENT due to
Min Parl Tuesday 12/5

Do they need to change given the recent rejection
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
GPO Box 213 | Brishane-Qld-4004

(07) 3066 2245 | M1 Not Relevant
Julie.Mitchell@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of Cabinet-
related information may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Criméand Corruption
Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging or directing another
person to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Leah Rogash <Leah.M.ROGASH@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 11:55 AM

To: Julie Mitchell <Julie.Mitchell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR URGENT DDG ENDORSEMENT: QON 381 MOOLOOLABA SRIT DEVELOPMENT due
to Min Parl Tuesday 12/5

Importance: High

For approval please.

QON 381 MOOLOOLABA SPIT Development

<QON381_Draft Response (002) 130520.docx>
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Philip A Burns

From: Martin J O'Connor

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 9:35 AM

To: Ben S Johnson; Nancy Z Dean

Cc: Philip A Burns

Subject: RE: Due to DIR (DPRCM) 26 May - MC114542 DocTrak: You have an action request

assigned to you. Document Subject : - Mooloolaba Spit docuirient request

Hi Ben

This is good to progress now — can you please upload onto doctrak

Regards,

Martin O'Connor

Director

Development Projects & Rail Corridor Management

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: M Not Relevant

E: martin.j.o'connor@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 2:44 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nancy Z Dean <Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Due to DIR (DPRCM) 26 May - MC114542 DocTrak: You have an action request assigned to you.
Document Subject : - Mooloolaba Spit document request

Hi Marty

For your review and approval, please find the attached Ministerial response letter to the Sunshine Coast
Environment Council regarding their requesi-for the report prepared by EY in relation to Mooloolaba.

The wording of our response is largeiy consistent with the recent QON381. | have also borrowed from a similar
response in December regardinig a-request for the Mooloolaba RFQ. If you would like to see these they are
accessible via the below links.

My only reservation regarding ifie draft response attached is the timing of the QON and whether the wording in that
could change and would fiow on to the message in our letter. Let me know what you think. | believe you have until
the 26™ of May to approve the response letter.

G:\SPM\SP\Prajects\Boat Harbours\04 Mooloolaba\300 Comms\Briefing Note\QON381 Mooloolaba Spit

G:\SPM\SP\Proiects\Boat Harbours\04 Mooloolaba\300 Comms\Briefing Note\WE77462 Request copy of RfQ

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

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 1:34 PM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Due to DIR (DPRCM) 26 May - MC114542 DocTrak: You have an action request assigned to you.
Document Subject : - Mooloolaba Spit document request

Hi Ben

It will have to be a formal letter from the Minister. If you don’t have an address for the person—--still a letter and
they will attach the letter to an email.

They are busy — but the letter template should be on the profile by about 2:30pm today.

Cheers

Nancy

From: Nancy Z Dean

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 8:54 AM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Due to DIR (DPRCM) 26 May - MC114542 DocTrak: You fiave-an action request assigned to you.
Document Subject : - Mooloolaba Spit document request

Hi Ben

Advice from Corro on this - If you have a look at it and tell me how you want to respond (phone
call/letter/email/however you think you may want to handle it - then | contact Corro and they will attach the
appropriate template.

Cheers

Nancy

From: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 8:48 AM

To: Nancy Z Dean <Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Due to DIR (DPRCM) 26 May - MC114542 DocTrak: You have an action request assigned to you.
Document Subject : - Mooloolaba Spit decument request

Thanks Nancy — there doesn’t seemi tc be da response template provided. Are you able to look into this for me?

Kind Regards

Ben Johnson

A/Manager | Development Projects

Strategic Property Management Branch | Policy, Planning and Investment Division |
Department of Transport and Main Roads

ben.s.johnson@tmi.qid.cov.au
www.tmr.qgld.qov.au

From: Nancy Z Dean <Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 7:24 AM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Due to DIR (DPRCM) 26 May - MC114542 DocTrak: You have an action request assigned to you. Document
Subject : - Mooloolaba Spit document request
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Hi Ben

| see this one allocated to you yesterday.

Could you please have back to Marty for approval by 26 May.
Cheers

Nancy

From: gtmr.agent@tmr.qld.gov.au <gtmr.agent@tmr.qld.gov.au> On Behalf Of DocTrak@tmr.qgld.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 3:44 PM

To: Kirstin Z Knight <Kirstin.Z.Knight@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@ftimr.qld.gov.au>;
Nancy Z Dean <Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Shaun P Daffy <Shaun.P.Daffy@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: MC114542 DocTrak: You have an action request assigned to you. Document Subject ;- Mocioolaba Spit
document request

Sarah J Roberts has assigned an action to you regarding the record reference: MC114542.

Please action this request as the Tracking Officer requires the draft response by the due date of 3/06/2020.

To open this action request click here -

The department is committed to protecting the privacy of personal inforimation held in this database.

Any personal information collected from details provided in the attached corresponcience must only be used for the preparation of a response to
this request.

The information must not be used for any other purpose or releasad to any other parties.

The attached document(s) contain confidential and personal infor:nation and remains the property of the state or the minister.

The unlawful use, access, disclosure or retention of infairmation cornfained in the attached document(s) may constitute an offence under
the Criminal Code,

official misconduct under the Crime and Corruption Act 2007 and imay also offend the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994 and may also breach the
departmental privacy guidelines.

The attached document(s) may also contain exempt informatiori-urider the Right to Information Act 2009.

While in your possession, please ensure that the information contained in the attached document(s) is protected by such security
safeguards to prevent loss,
unauthorised use, access, modification or disclosure.

[This is a system generated email] .
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Pages 159 through 160 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(c)(i) Briefing for amatter submitted to Executive Council



Philip A Burns

From: Martin J O'Connor

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2020 1:15 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Cc: Nancy Z Dean; Ben S Johnson

Subject: RE: PPQ37185 Mooloolaba River Spit Masterplan

Thanks Phil - Approved

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

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 1:48 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Nancy Z Dean <Nancy.Z.Dean@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: PPQ37185 Mooloolaba River Spit Masterplan

Hi Marty,

Following on from the request for an updated PPQ foir-Mooloolaba | have drafted the attached.
The focus of this has changed over time and since the original version, so | have steam-lined it and focussed on the
main issues (consultation, investigations and RTI).

G:\SPM\SP\Projects\Boat Harbours\04 Mcoloolaba\300 Comms\Briefing Note\PPQ37185 Mooloolaba Spit
Masterplan

For your review and progressing.

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Managenient | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | 61 Mary Stiest;Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | BrishanejQld 4001

P: (07) 30663752

M: Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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avemment  Minister for Transport and Main Roads

1 William Street Brisbane 4000

GPO Box 2644 Brishane

Queensland 4001 Australia

Telephone +617 3719 7355

Email transportandimainroads@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Website www.'mr.glo.gov.au

Our ref: MC114542

1 June 2020

!IaISOI‘l an! !!vocacy

Sunshine Coast Environment Council
liaison@scec.org.au

Dear NR

Thank you for your emails of 13 and 28 May 2020 (o the Honourable Mark Bailey MP,
Minister for Transport and Main Roads, requesting a copy of commercial advice provided to
the Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) by Ernst and Young. The Minister has
asked that | respond on his behalf.

The marine operations base at the Moolcolaba ‘Spit is an important facility for the provision
of critical government services to the Sunshine Coast community, including water policing,
boating and fisheries patrol and maritime safety activities.

The base is currently in need of renewal and given the importance of this location and onsite
functions, TMR has commenced plarhing to ensure the facilities at the site are fit-for-purpose
and provide for the best utilisation of ayailable land and water.

As part of this, TMR will be undertaking community-led consultation (in accordance with the
novel coronavirus (COVID-19) guidelines provided by Queensland’s Chief Health Officer),
which will involve engagiing with the community, council, local businesses and stakeholders
to ascertain their views on the/future of the site. The Minister has asked TMR to engage with
your organisation as partof the community consultation process.

In relation to the commeicial advice obtained by TMR, | am advised that the Ernst and
Young report ceitains commercially sensitive information and is, therefore, unable to be
released to you at this time.

Yours sincerely

Nct Relevant

DAVID GREENE
SENIOR ADVISOR
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Planned face-to-face engagement

Face-to-face Community Engagement

As is 1/09/2020 10:39 AM

. e 4e . a P Has th ity b i f thi ivities? N a B
Region District Project Project Cost |Comms Lead Proposed activities Timings v::/N: een orthese Mitigation with alternative online approach
No action has been
undertaken to
Proposed redevelopment of TMR’s Marine - ) .
. X . ) progress The Minister has been quoted in local media,
Mooloolaba Spit Redevelopment X Operations Base. Minister has committed to ) A .
PIP N/A N/A Kaylie Beasley community however no TMR messaging re actual community

Opportunity

undertaking community consultation as part of
any redevelopment process

consultation -
awaiting Min’s
direction.

consult. Progressing has been released

Page lof1
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Danielle A Wills

From: Angela E Green on behalf of Anthony P Philp

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 9:20 AM

To: Bradley L Chandler; Karen S Peut

Cc: Angela E Green; Tracy A Scott

Subject: FW: FOLLOW UP RE: URGENT DG AND MEDIA REQUEST: List of PPI community consultation projects

Attachments: PPI Community Consultation projects table .docx; RE: ACTION GM APPROVAL BY 3PM today: URGENT DG AND MEDIA REQUEST: List of PPI community

consultation projects

Karen and Brad,

The TMR Media Unit have requested additional information (project costs and detail on community infcrmation) in relation to the community consultation projects list we
compiled last Friday.

Could you please update your relevant project and provide your response by 11ans today {for GM approval).

Region District Project Project Cost Comms | Proposed activities Timings Has the Mitigation with
Lead community alternative online
been approach
informed
of these
activities?
(® Yes/No
PIP N/A Mooloolaba Spit Kaylie Proposed No action has
Redevelopment Beasley | redevelopment of been
Opportunity TMR’s Marine undertaken to
Operations Base. progress
Minister has community
committed to consultation -
undertaking awaiting
community
1
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consultation as part Min’s
of any redevelopment | direction.
process.
Not Relevant
Thanks
Angela Green
On behalf of
2
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Tony Philp
General Manager (Portfolio, Investment and Programming)
Policy, Planning & Investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 16 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brishane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3766 | M: NR
anthony.p.philp@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

_\.{‘u_'gheard you. ® @

We’ve acted to join the dots.

#jointhedots

From: Kaylie J Beasley

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 8:51 AM

To: Tracy A Scott ; Julie M Salsbury ; Rhiannon L Stewart ; Josh M Hannan ; Anthony P Phiip ; Angela E Green ; Desiree M McMahon
Cc: DocTrak.PPl.Media ; Belinda F Gatz

Subject: FOLLOW UP RE: URGENT DG AND MEDIA REQUEST: List of PPI community consultation projects

Good morning all,

The TMR Media Unit has requested for additional informiation {project costs and detail on community information) in relation to the community consultation projects list
we compiled last Friday.

Can | please ask for your assistance in reviewing the updated table below (also attached in Word document) and include the requested information for the columns ‘project
costs’ and ‘has the community been informed of these activities’ . If the requested information is not applicable, please list N/A or feel free to advise me of N/A and | can

populate the table.

If we can please have this action coimpleted by the deadline of this morning (no later than midday) that would be great. If this is not achievable due to other competing
priorities, please let me know aind | will advise the Media Unit. Any other concerns please let me know.

Kind regards,
Kaylie.
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From: Belinda F Gatz <Belinda.F.Gatz@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 8:29 AM

To: Kaylie J Beasley <Kaylie.J.Beasley@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Media <media@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: DocTrak.PPl.Media <DocTrak.PPl.Media@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Rhiannon L Stewart <Rhiannon.L.Stewart@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Julie M Salsbury <Julie.M.Salsbury@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ACTION GM APPROVAL BY 3PM today: URGENT DG AND MEDIA REQUEST: List of PPl community consultation projects

Morning Kaylie

Apologies, we’'ve had another request to update the list of community consultation projects to include project costs and advice if the cornmunity has been informed of the
activities — would it be possible please to update those columns below? If not applicable, we can just put N/A.

Thanks again

Bel

Region District Project Project Cost [ Comms Lead Proposed activities Timings Has the comm

I these activitie
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PIP

N/A

NR

Mooloolaba Spit Kaylie Beasley
Redevelopment
Opportunity

NR

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 171 of 997

Proposed redevelopriaent
of TMR’s Marine
Operaticins Base.
Minisier-has committed
to undertaking
community consultation
zs part of any
redevelopment process.

No action has
been undertaken
to progress
community
consultation -
awaiting Min’s
direction.






Not Relevant

From: Kaylie J Beasley <Kaylie.J.Beasley@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 4:17 PM

To: Belinda F Gatz <Belinda.F.Gatz@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Media <media@tmr.gld.gov.au>
9
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Cc: DocTrak.PPl.Media <DocTrak.PPl.Media@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Rhiannon L Stewart <Rhiannon.L.Stewart@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Julie M Salsbury <Julie.M.Salsbury@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: ACTION GM APPROVAL BY 3PM today: URGENT DG AND MEDIA REQUEST: List of PPl community consultation projects

Hi Bel,
As requested, please see attached PPI projects (with community consultation) list prepared for DG noting. GM approvals have been obtained irom all our areas.

Please get in touch if you'd like to discuss.

Ta, Kaylie.

From: Kaylie J Beasley <Kaylie.J.Beasley@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 12:19 PM

To: Josh M Hannan <joshua.m.hannan@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Anthony P Philp <anthony.p.philp@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Randall L Fletcher <randall.l.fletcher@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Lucinda M Hoffman <Lucinda.M.Hoffman@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Julie M Salsbury <Julie.M.Salsbury@tmr.gid.gov.au>; Christina M Heffner
<Christina.M.Heffner@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Benjamin J Stewart <Benjamin.J).Stewart@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Penny J Ford
<Penny.J).Ford@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Karen S Peut <karen.s.peut@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Paul D Harris <Paul.D.Harris@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Courtney M Morris
<Courtney.M.Morris@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Rhiannon L Stewart <Rhiannon.L.Stewart@tmr/qld.gov.au>; Angela E Green <Angela.E.Green@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Toni Brix
<Toni.Z.Brix@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nicoie Z Hiliman <Nicole.Z.Hillman@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Desiree M McMahon
<Desiree.M.McMahon@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Belinda F Gatz <Belinda.F.Gatz@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; DocTrak.PPl.Media <DocTrak.PPl.Media@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: URGENT DG AND MEDIA REQUEST: List of PPI community consuitation projects

Importance: High

Good morning all,
Just in follow-on my previous email, please see tupdated message from the Media Unit below with further clarification into the request.
The deadline for PPl is no later than 3PM pizase to allow for other approvals.

Kind regards,
Kaylie.

From: Belinda F Gatz <Belinda.F.Gatz@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 12:07 PM
To: Kaylie J Beasley <Kaylie.).Beasley@tmr.gld.gov.au>

10
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Cc: DocTrak.PPl.Media <DocTrak.PPl.Media@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Media <media@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: URGENT DG AND MEDIA REQUEST: List of PPl community consultation projects
Importance: High

Hi Kaylie

Further to this one, we’ve also been requested by ODG to advise/provide evidence the below Fed Govt criteria has been considered when chariging or postponing community
consultation and how (where applicable), consultation can continue.

Community consultation should be carefully considered and comply with Federal Government Guidelines (last updated 18 March 2020). That is:
Is it essential (IE critical to keep the project moving)?

If indoors: will it have less than 100 people (including staff)?

e NOTE: An indoor gathering refers to a gathering within a single enclosed area (i.e. aitarea, room or premises that is or are substantially enclosed by a roof
and walls, regardless of whether the roof or walls or any part of them are permanent, teir:norary, open or closed).

e Can social distancing (1.5 metres between people) be upheld?

e Can hand hygiene products and suitable waste receptacles be available, with frequent-cleaning and waste disposal?

If outdoors: will it have less than 500 attendees (including staff)?

e Can social distancing (1.5 metres between people) be upheld?
e Can hand hygiene products and suitable waste receptac!es he available, with frequent cleaning and waste disposal?

If unsure, liaise with corporate comms for advice who wii! seek advice from QH.

Options such as online consultation are already actively used across TMR, but may be more actively encouraged so as to compensate for events that can no longer
proceed under the Federal Government Guidelines.

Example:

Project lssue Action Taken DocTrak # DDG /DG / MO
Notification

11
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NR

Sorry for the timeframe, but ODG are after this today.
Thanks again
Bel

From: Kaylie J Beasley <Kaylie.J.Beasley@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 11:08 AM

To: Rhiannon L Stewart <Rhiannon.L.Stewart@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Angela E Green <Angela.E.Green@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Toni Brix <Toni.Z.Brix@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Tracy A Scott
<tracy.a.scott@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Nicole Z Hillman <Nicole.Z.Hillman@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Desiree M McMahon <Desiree.M.McMahon@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Michelle M Connolly
<Mlichelle.M.Connolly@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Josh M Hannan <joshua.m.hannan@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Anthony P Philp <anthoriy.p.ohiig@tmr.qld.gov.au>; DocTrak.PPl.Media <DocTrak.PPl.Media@tmr.qld.gov.au>;

Christina M Heffner <Christina.M.Heffner@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Benjamin J Stewart <Benjamin.J).Stewart@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Bradley L Chandler
<bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Penny J Ford <Penny.J.Ford@trar.qgld.gov.au>; Karen S Peut <karen.s.peut@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Paul D Harris
<Paul.D.Harris@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: URGENT DG AND MEDIA REQUEST: List of PPI commlinity consultation projects

Importance: High

Good morning all,

As a key point of contact for your branches, please see the below request from TMR Media regarding any upcoming community consultation initiatives across the Division
which may be impacted, or has been impacied, by the current COVID-19 environment.

PPl has been requested to compiie 5 list of any PPI projects/initiatives which has had, or could have, planned community consultation postponed or cancelled. This request
is to be compiled and briefed at both the DG and Ministerial level.

12
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If you could all please distribute amongst your branches, arrange to fill in the below table for relevant projects, and arrange for GM/ED approval as soon as possible that
would be greatly appreciated. Please respond N/A if no response is required. | have also inserted a project below which | am aware was officially postponed yesterday and
inserted as an example.

Any concerns please give me a call.

Kind regards,
Kaylie.

Project Issue Action Taken DocTrak # TDDG /DG / MO
| Notification

NR

Kaylie Beasley
Senior Advisor (Communications) | Business Services
Office of the Deputy Director-General | Policy, Planning and Investment Divisicri | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Kaylie.J.Beasley@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Belinda F Gatz <Belinda.F.Gatz@1{mr.gid.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 10:32 Alvi

To: Kaylie J Beasley <Kaylie-i.Beasley@irnr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: DocTrak.PPl.Media <DocTrak.PPi:Media@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Media <media@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: URGENT REQUEST: List of PPl community consultation

Morning Kaylie

Could you please compile a list of projects that involve community consultation which may have been postponed or cancelled due to the current climate?
13
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If you could please also advise if the DG has been briefed, that would also be appreciated (much like Manly boat harbour yesterday).

Give me a bell if you'd like to chat!
Cheers
Bel

Belinda Gatz
Senior Advisor (Media) | Media Unit |
Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 8 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane City Qld 4000

P: (07) 3066 7255

E: belinda.f.gatz@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

14
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Danielle A Wills

T — T S ——
From: Amanda S Hindley on behalf of Bradley L Chandler
Sent: Friday, 25 September 2020 12:39 PM
To: Angela E Green
Subject: FW: SUPER URGENT UPDATE REQUIRED within the hour: MBN23363 Rejection®
Importance: High
Hi Angela,

As discussed, please find below to assist with your request from RTI re: RTI-1219
Kind Regards,

Amanda Hindley

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
GPO Box 1412 | Brishane Qld 4001 (Please use this GPO address only when posting correspondence)

P: 30663752 | F- (07) 30663530
M NR
E r.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 1:28 PM

To: Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: SUPER URGENT UPDATE REQUIRED within the hour: MBN23363 Rejection*
Importance: High

Hi Phil

For advice thanks.

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
GPO Box 1412 | Br, e

(07) 3086 3752 | M NR
bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qid.qov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 1:18 PM

To: Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SIAM <Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SIAM@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM <Doctrak.PPI.PIP.SPM@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Karen S Peut <karen.s.peut@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Anthony P Philp <anthony.p.philp@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Angela E Green <Angela.E.Green@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: SUPER URGENT UPDATE REQUIRED within the hour: MBN23363 Rejection*

Importance: High
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Hi

Late March, SPM and SIAM provided the following input for this one. Yesterday, MO rejected back requesting the department update it — need it turned around before 3pm today.

Really appreciate your advice ASAP (in next hour) if your previously provided input (below) requires updating — KP, I've inserted new 17 July date for the inaugural BHTAC meeting below.

Face-to-face Community
Engagement

Region District Project Project Cost Comms Lead Proposed activities

TMR - Policy, Planning and Investment

Timings

Has the community been informed of these activities?
Yes/No

Mitigation with alternative online appro

Proposed redevelopment of TMR’s Marine

Mooloolaba Spit Operations Base. Minister has committed

No action has
been undertaken
to progress

The Minister has been quoted in local media,
however no TMR messaging re actual

PIP N/A ) N/A Kaylie Beasle . . . T . .
/ Redevelopment Opportunity / y y to undertaking community consultation as S community consult. Progressing has been
part of any redevelopment process consultation - | released
awaiting Miiv's
direction.
NR

Thanks!

Tracy Scott

Principal Advisor | Office of the General Manager
Portfolio Investment and Programming Branch | Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Trarnsport and Main Roads

Floor 16 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qid 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3835

tracy.a.scott@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Connie Z Mavrommati <Connie.Z.Mavrommati@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 12:20 PM

To: Sheryl K Rolston <sheryl.k.rolston@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Tracy A Scoti <tracy.a.scott@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Rhiannon L Stewart <Rhiannon.L.Stewart@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: PPl.Correspondence <PP|.Correspondence@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: MBN23363 Rejection®
Importance: High

Hi all, so very sorry for the late notice and tight turn around but can you please review and update the attached documents and return to me by 3pm today for progression? See full request below.

Cheers, Connie

From: llma Z Keranovic <l/Ima.Z.Keranovic@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 11:57 AM

To: PPl.Correspondence <PPl.Correspondence@tmr.qld.gov.au>; DocTrak.PPl.Media <DocTrak.PPl.Media@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: MBN23363 Rejection*

Importance: High

2
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Good Morning PPI,

This profile (MBN23363) has been rejected by the Ministers office for updating. Can you please urgently review the attached document and provide updates. Please use mark ups in Microsoft word/highlight all changes in yellow.
Please provide response by COB today.

Thank You

Kind Regards,

llma Keranovic

Executive Coordinator | Communication and Media Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads | Floor 8 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001 |07 3066 7524
ilma.z.keranovic@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Customers first ideas into action Unleash potential

3
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 12:26 PM

To: Bradley L Chandler

Cc: Martin J O'Connor

Subject: Member for Maroochydore - Fiona Simpson MP's office follow-up regarding
possible meeting

Attachments: +61754067100 (31 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3; DG35236_DG_Endarsed_Brief. pdf

Hi Brad,

Briefing Note DG35236 was endorsed by the DG in May 2018, and outlined TMR’s proposai to partner with Council
to progress redevelopment of the land at Mooloolaba (DBN attached).

As per the brief we proposed to engage with the local MP (through the Minister’s office), and have sought support
from the Minister’s office to engage

To-date we have not been able to get traction with the Minister’s office, and now the MP’s office is following up
wondering what is happening re a meeting (voice message on my phone from today attached).

This all stems from previous engagement with the MP by the Minister, discussion regarding establishing a working
group, and the harbour tenants going direct to the local MP for siipport re securing future tenure.

| am happy to respond to the recent enquiry from Fiona Simpson’s cffice, indicating that enquiries regarding
establishing a meeting should be directed to the Minister’s ¢ffice.

Alternatively, given our recent meeting with Council representatives on site is there a different way you would like
me to respond?

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Management | Department of Trarisport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663753

M: NR

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

0 6

Empower

potential colragesis people

From: Microsoft Outlook On Behalf Of +61754067100
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 9:51 AM

To: Philip A Barns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Voiceivail (31 seconds)

You received a voice mail from

Caller-1d:
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Philip A Burns

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

FYI

Mel C
for
Brad Chandler

Melissa Crane on behalf of Bradley L Chandler
Monday, 22 October 2018 1:20 PM

Philip A Burns

FW: proposed work at Mooloolaba

DMS

Executive Director | Strategic Property Management
Portfolio Investment & Programming | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: (07) 30663 | F:

M: Not Relevant

E: bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

(Please use this GPO address only when posting correspondence)

Want to know more about Strategic Property Management ... ... visit our SharePoint site

From:

@treasury.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 12:28 PM

To

@ditid.qld.gov.au>; @treasury.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; ditid.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: proposed work at Mooloolaba

Unlocking any strategically significant State owned land is always a priority, particularly if it realises proceeds of sale
and also drives jobs, construction and renewal of an iconic part of the Sunshine Coast.

Bringing forward any major developmient gpportunity will be supported.

My understanding was that youi-ilinister was looking for a response to demands for a GTH on the Sunshine Coast
for a GTH and this was seen as aivaliernate project which demonstrated State commitment to the region. Renewal
of the Spit could be an optioi to respond to this.

| think that early engagement with DNRM, QPS and MSQ would also assist to ensure that there are no major
impediments (other than inciedibly complex tenure arrangements and potentially needing to relocate existing State
tenants and complex stakeholder issues). In other words — a perfect job for SPU.

Regards

Director

Commercial Division
Queensland Treasury
Level 22, 1 William Street
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Phone: 3035 1425 (dial full number)

Mobile Not Relevant

Email: @treasury.qld.gov.au
Web: www.treasury.qld.gov.au

o) Queensland
.. * Government

i

From @ditid.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 10:10 AM

To @treasury.gld.gov.au>

Cc: bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au; @treasury.gld.gav.au>; WEAVER Stephen
<Stephen.Weaver@ditid.gld.gov.au>

Subject: proposed work at Mooloolaba

Importance: High

Thanks for the meeting to discuss potential opportunities at Mooloolaiza Spit.

We have had a discussions with DG-DTMR and there was broad support Tar further investigations.

We have been asked by Sunshine Coast Council to meet with therm on a way forward.

However, before we take this step, we would appreciate some feedback for Treasury on its support for these
investigations.

This is to ensure that we do not waste time and resources if Treasury does not see these investigations as important.

Your comments are both needed and appreciated.

thanks

Special Advisor
Special Projects Unit
Department of Innovaticn, Tourism Industry Development

P: 07 3565 9409 |M: Not Relevant
aditid/gldigov.au |

Level 26 | 111 George 5treet | Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15009 | City East QLD 4002

Queensland
Government

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/priviiege by-your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
message and ainy copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
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5 % ok ok % 5k ok % 5k % ok 5k % 5k s %k 5k % 5k 3 %k 5k %k ok % %k 5k % 5k sk %k ok 3 5k 5k %k 5k 3k %k 5k % 5k 3k %k 3k %k >k 3 %k 5k % >k %k %k ok %k %k sk %k Kk Kk kokkkk Only an individual or entity who
is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information contained in this e-mail or any of its

attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments do not necessarily reflect the opinions of
Queensland Treasury. The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged
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and the subject of copyright. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury
immediately and erase all copies of the e-mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury uses virus scanning

software. However, it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
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Philip A Burns

From: sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 3:31 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Cc:

Subject: RE: Mooloolaba boat harbour - TMR engaging with Council

Hello Philip,

As discussed by phone this afternoon and | will be the contacts for further discussions. ' i note that you are

looking for an appointment time at Carseldine office (no City parking charges!!) in the week staiting 9/4/18. NR
NR

Regards

| Consultant
Office of Mayor and CEO
Sunshine Coast Council

Phone:
Mobile_ Not Relevant

From: Philip A Burns [mailto:Philip.A.Burns@tmr.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 4:19 PM

To: @sunshinecoast.qgld.gov.au>; @sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Mooloolaba boat harbour - TMR engaging with Council

Good afternoon

We met last year to discuss the Mooloolaba boat harbour; and the future potential for part of the site, particularly in
reference to the TMR land at the point of the harbour which is home to the former Marine Operations Base (off
Parkyn Parade).

Since our first discussion, there has been a process underway for TMR to engage with stakeholders who currently
occupy the site (both internal to TMR and tenants), and now I'd like to coordinate a meeting to engage with
Sunshine Coast Regional Council again.

The meeting is to discuss moving forward with the proposal to redevelop the site, and how Council may be involved
in that process.

I’d appreciate you giving consideration to who would be the best points of contact to meet, and perhaps identifying
some suitable times so | canin turn-iaise with stakeholders within TMR who may also attend.

| tried calling to discuss;/hcwever you were away from your desks.
Perhaps once you have had a/'chance to consider, we can discuss further.

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Frojects

Strategic Property-Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads

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

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contais
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interferenice oy
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibiiity with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily retiect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Maiin Roads.

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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To find out more about the Sunshine Coast Council; visit your local office at Caloundra, Maroochydore or Nambour; or visit us online at
www.sunshinecoast.qgld.gov.au. If correspondence inciudes personal information, please refer to Council's Privacy Policy .

This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee. If you have received
this email in error you are requested to notify the sender by return email or contact council on 07 5475 7272,
and are prohibited from forwarding, printing, copying or using it in anyway, in whole or part. Please note
that some council staff utilise inobile devices, which may result in information being transmitted overseas
prior to delivery of any commuriication to the device. In sending an email to council, you are agreeing that
the content of your email may be transmitted overseas.

Any views expressed 1 this email are the author's, except where the email makes it clear otherwise. The
unauthorised publication of an email and any attachments generated for the official functions of council is
strictly prohibited. Piease note that council is subject to the Right to Information Act 2009 (Qld) and
Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld).
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 3:41 PM

To: Bradley L Chandler

Cc: Martin J O'Connor; Stephanie Threlfall

Subject: Meeting with Sunshine Coast Regional Council - Mooloolaba redevelopment
Hi Brad,

Marty, Steph and | met earlier in the week with representatives from the Sunshine Coast Regional Council (SCRC), to
discuss the potential for redevelopment of the land at the end of the Spit.

People in attendance at the meeting (from SCRC — officer level) included Strategic Planning, Transport Planning,
Planning Assessment, Place Making and Industry Investment.

Below is a general summary of the meeting discussion and outcomes:

Both the State and SCRC want to see investment in the harbour, opportunities for local employment and so
on

SCRC see the current planning scheme as reflecting the outcomes of the earlier Mooloolaba Spit Futures
Plan 2009, and the height limits (of 2 storeys) was a deliberate strategy. They consider any proposal to
increase height limits would require extensive community consultation

SCRC agreed they were looking for 5 star boutique resort/(and similar types of economic development)
along the coast

SCRC support improving access to the waterfront. They also see the TMR land at the end of the Spit as a
strategic location and indicated there may be a trad«-off and having hotel type development closer to the
Mooloolaba town centre end of the harbour and !eaving the freehold site for more community access
Traffic and parking were identified as major challenges. Traffic options have been considered, including a
new road alignment at the start of Parkyn Parade. There are no easy answer.

There was some discussion regarding the potential for relocating seafood processing off site, however SCRC
also referenced a new focus in the area cri agri-tourism and using the seafood businesses and their
operations as attractors for increased tourism activities

There was discussion regarding the increase in Cruise Ship visitation and taking advantage of their economic
activity in the region (also questioned where the best location for the tenders to bring passengers into might
be - the TMR site or Wharf ? ?j

SCRC indicated they had previously tone some preliminary work on density for hotel development, which
indicated that heights needed tc bé‘increased to make things work financially

We indicated some work associated with Feasibility Studies would be a good future step to understand
commercial viability of development on TMR site

There was discussion regarding taking a strategic approach to the harbour and looking at opportunities
across the whole precinctin a co-ordinated manner, not just looking at sites/lease areas in isolation (we
indicated challenges with different areas being subject to different lease terms, and the focus was on the
freehold land giveir'vie have access to it now)

The Spit Futures Plan was undertaken 10 years ago, and so SCRC indicated it is potentially timely for a
revision and this could incorporate a review of height limits (this is in contrast to advice Marty and | received
from Advisor to the CEO and Mayor at a previous meeting)

The local Spit Protection Group is very active when there is any mention of development in the local area —
likely to challenge any proposed change that would bring increased development opportunities

Political timing was also briefly discussed, giving consideration to potential outcomes of community
consultation and timing of local and state elections — there was discussion regarding progressing preliminary
work in the background

There was mention of the upcoming meeting with Tourism Industry Development, and | asked to be advised
of the outcome and to keep the lines of communication open. It will be interesting to see if anything
different comes out of TID’s meeting.
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In summary, | would say the next steps as a result of these discussions were firstly for TMR to consider some
feasibility work to determine the viability of development on our site. Subject to the outcome of that (and the likely
need to increase height limits to accommodate), consider an update to the Spit Futures Plan that would enable the
proposed type of development. In order to update the Spit Future Plan - Community Consultation.

Marty / Steph - can you think of any other general themes or key points | have missed out?

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

Unleash
actlon potential colragesis
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Philip A Burns

From: NR @au.ey.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 5:46 PM

To: Ben S Johnson

Cc: NR Philip A Burns

Subject: Project Marine

Attachments: Parkyn Pde - DTMR - Site Concept Plan 060919.pdf; Parkyn Pde < DTMR - Site

Concept Plan 110919.pdf

Hi Ben

Please find attached final Redevelopment Plan for Project Marine. Please note that | have attached the 2 plans as
discuss 1 plan details the building areas on Lot 1 and the other has this redacted.

| will send you the draft EY report and the Town Planning Report and Cost Consultant costings separately.

Regards

NR

NR Associate Director | Real Estate Advisory Services
Ernst & Young

111 Eagle Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000, Australia
Office: +61 7 3011 3333 | Direct:| AR @au.ey.com
Fax: +61 3011 3129 | Mobile: NR EY/Comm: You may have received this email outside of working hours —

| might be travelling or working flexibly.
Website: http://www.ey.com

NOTICE - This communication contains informaticn which is confidential and the copyright of Ernst & Young or a
third party. This email may also contain legally privileged information. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to
this communication are not waived oriost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.

This email is intended to be read orluséd by the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited without the authority of Ernst & Young. Please
delete and destroy all copies and teizphone Ernst & Young on 1800 655 717 immediately.

Any views expressed in this.ccmrunication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of Ernst & Young. Except as required by law, Ernst & Young does not represent, warrant
and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that the communication is free
of errors, virus, interception or interference. If this communication is a "commercial electronic message" (as defined
in the Spam Act 2003%j and you do not wish to receive communications such as this, please forward this
communication to unsubscribe@au.ey.com.

Ernst & Young's iiability is limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation, except where we
are a financial services licensee.
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MAROOCHY SHIRE COUNCIL

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CNR. BURY & CURRIE STS., NAMBOUR — TELEPHONE (071) 41 8211

-

ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TO:
THE SHIRE CLERK,
P.0. BOX 76, NAMBOUR, QLD. 4560

BUILDING PERMIT NO. 15290

ISSUED FOR:

NEW DWELLING - PILOTS BOARDING HOUSE

FULL SITE ADDRESS OF WORK: Accurate Site Location-

Street No.:

Street: PARKYN PARADE
Suburb or Town: MOOLOOLABA
Post Code: 4557

Assessment No.: 00224 00000 0/000

REAL PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
LOT 22 RP. CG 6295 POR. 501

Approval is hereby given to the  commencement of building work in
accordance with the Standard Buiiding Bylaws 1975 - 1984, the

accompanying plans and specifications and the following Schedule of
Conditions:

The approval of any building work shall become void if:-

(a) The building work is not commenced within twelve months after the
day on which the approval is given; or

(b) The bu1ld1ng work is not substantially completed within the
following pericds from the date on which the approval was given.
(i) Class 1 and Class X buildings - 18 months.
(i1) Buildings of all other classes - 3 years.

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONM

—

. DISPLAY BUILDING PERMIT NUMBER AT ENTRANCE TO THE SITE.

2. GIVE 48 HOURS NOTICE IN WRITING OF INSPECTIONS AT THE FOLLOWING STAGES:
a. IQENLﬂtS WITH STEEL IN PLACE.

b. SL.AB BEFORE POURING CONCRETE.

c. rRAME BEFORE CLADDING AND ROOF COVERING IS COMMENCED.

g. ON COMPLETION PRIOR TO OCCUPATION.

3..PIPL ROOF WATER TO STREET AND/OR DISPOSE OF AS DIRECTED BY THE BUILDING
INSPECTOR.

(Continued Next Page)
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
(Continued)

4. ALL KORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS TO COMPLY WITH THE RELEVANY “S.A.A.
CODES, THE 1975 BUILDING ACT AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MAROOCHY
SHIRE COUNCIL AND APPENDIX 4 AND T.R.A.D.A.C. MANUALS.

5. IF THE FILLING UNDER THE FLOOR SLAB EXCEEDS 300MM, THE LOCAL
AUTHORITY MAY REQUIRE EVIDENCE OF SATISFACTORY COMPACTION OR THE SLAB
SHOULD BE DESIGNED BY A STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

6. BOUNDARY PEGS TO BE IDENTIFIED BY A REGISTERED SURVEYOR BEFORE
FOOTINGS ARE POURED. :

‘ 7. WORK WHICH WOULD CREATE NOISE THAT MAY DISTURB THE QUIETUDE OF A
NEIGHBOURHOOD OR DWELLING SHALL NOT BE CARRIED OUT BETWEEN THE HOURS
OF 8 P.M. AND 7 A.M. MONDAY TO SATURDAY OR AT ANY TIME ON SUNDAY.

8. CONSTRUCTION OF THE BUILDING SHALL NOT BE COMMENCED UNTIL A TEMPORARY
VEHICULAR CROSSING TO THE SATISFACTION OF COUNCIL'S ENGINEER, HAS
BEEN CONSTRUCTED FROM THE KERB ALIGNMENT TO THE PROPERTY ALIGNMENT
FOR ACCESS TO THE SITE DURING CONSTRUCTICH.

9. ALL DAMAGED KERB AND CHANNEL OR ROAD PAVEMENT ADJACENT TO THE SITE IS
TO BE REINSTATED.

10. NO BUILDING MATERIAL TO ENCROACH ONTO ROAD RESERVE AND ROAD RESERVE
TO BE KEPT CLEAR AT ALL TIMES.

11. NO PART OF THIS BUILDING IS TO BE OCCUPIED UNTIL A CERTIFICATE OF
CLASSIFICATION HAS BEEN ISSUED BY THE MAROOCHY SHIRE COUNCIL.

NOTE: WASTE MATERIAL FROM BUILDING PROJECTS MAY ONLY BE DUMPED AT
COOLUM, WOOMBYE OR BUBERIM REFUSE DISPOSAL SITES.

COUNCIL ENCOURAGES THE PROVISION OF RAINWATER STORAGE TANKS.
L ] THE OVERFLOW SHOULD CONNECT TO THE STREET WHERE
THE GRADIENT IS SUITABLE.

ISSUED THIS TWELFTH DAY OF OCTOBER, 1989.

Not Relevant

BUILDING SURVEYOR.

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 195 of 997



MAROOCHY SHIRE COUNCILN?O.

9Page No.

JBRISDA S E N 12IMC P/ OoTs Council Work shown in Black |D.P No.
ION  7Fov vy A AN Owners Responsibility Red Design AS
op. Description ALLOT 22 C6bzdS Date 2/ 7 2%\
Fixtures to be Connected Plan $
ILW.C. |[2.Bth. [3.Shw. | 4.Bsn. |5.Sink |6.Tbs. |7.Urinal Insp. $
By Council Conn. $
By Owner Owners Cont. $
NGl e Plumber
DATE CONNECTED g:::a::‘ ............................................ Drainer ... To'al ;—

&—— SVP.or SP. —e—10. ——DT. &—— B..DT. [——-PR&C

T
T

1
| 19%9*

———

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 196 of 997

[ T111i1 | | | | | | |
"‘”Hl Wl' ?:WI‘H‘W N NSl
| [ kol | | | | i | | |
; 90?—21% OC!OO& Do
| !
| ST o R
; MAR_OUCHY SHI RECO LJNCIL
; [ ] | l“i P ‘z‘ ~,3 V : .
| * HOUSE  DRAIMAGE | ND “xPLUMIING Pl AN
s UESICNED N ACCOKDANCE WINH QUFENSEaND
K : EVLRAGE AU W R SHERTONAGT  194) ‘
Pl WSES ENGING
4 flags Yoo
’. i o N,
)
N . ,a—__-.i'ﬂ_'—\ //
sy y ®
r |
|
A
l. <
Q" \
r/l . ’_-( \
=g y o Y 2.6 L Y
PRI S S B i
f 3 \\
CovNCCT To
Eon 18T 1006 House \
L Ve
//
A |
4’/
I






Philip A Burns

From: CPO_Tenders

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 8:42 AM

To: | NR !

Cc: NR Philip A Burns; Ben S Johnson

Subject: RE: Request for Quote: TMR04419 - Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit -

Clarification on liability cap

Good morning R
Thank you for your query regarding Request for Quote TMR04419 — Commercial Advice for the:Mooloolaba Spit.
As stated in the ‘Request for Quote TMR04419, Section 1 — Requirements’, the Liabiiity Cap for this engagement is

S30 million.

Kind regards
Chief Procurement Office | CPO Tenders
Finance and Procurement Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

E: CPO_Tenders@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Develop your SIXTH SENSE | é:‘:; R o A
and stay in control. FomNa (7

o=

From NR @savills.com.au»

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2019 1:43 PM

To: CPO_Tenders <CPO_Tenders@tmr.c!d.gov.au>

Cc: NR @savills.com.au>; Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Request for Quote: TMRO4419 - Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit - Clarification on liability
cap

Good afternoon,

We have the following Query regarding Request for Quote: TMR04419 - Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba
Spit:

The terms and conditicns specifically state that the liability cap is 3 x the fee, however, a number of carve outs are
included which esseniially renders the cap void. We seek clarification in this regard as to which cap actually applies,
the RFQ document states $30 million.

Thank you

NR

National Bid Coordinator
National Marketing & Communications
Savills Australia

Direct Ph:
Mobile No: Not Relevant
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From: NR @savills.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 2:41 PM

To:

Cc: .

Subject: FW: Request for Quote: TMR04419 - Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba 56it
NR

This opportunity is more your type of experience. And it is being run from DTMR in Brishane, so you involvement from
the PM business and client access will be necessary.

Once you have an opportunity to fully review, give me a call and we can discuss if Savills want to submit. | am happy
to dove tail in with you from a valuation perspective where needed.

Regards

Regards

NR

Director
Valuation & Advisory
Savills Australia

Direct Ph:
Mobile No Not Relevant

Savills Valuations Pty Ltd is Liability Limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

Regulated by RICS

From: CPO_Tenders [maiito:CEPG Tenders@tmr.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 10:39 AM

Cc: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Request for Quoie: TMR04419 - Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit

Good mornirig,

Transport and Main Roads (TMR), invites you to tender for TMR04419 Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit
Development Opportunity.

Further background information and requirements are outlined in the attached Request for Quote (RFQ).

Key details are as follows:
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e Tender Close — 11.59pm Wednesday 5" June 2019
e Delivery of services — June-July 2019 (from date of appointment for a period of 35 days)
e Tender Response — via return email — cpo_tenders@tmr.gld.gov.au

If you have any questions regarding this RFQ, please don’t hesitate to contact us via email on
cpo_tenders@tmr.qld.gov.au

Kind Regards,

CPO Tenders | Chief Procurement Office
Finance and Procurement Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 1747

E: CPO Tenders@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

G Find us at Finance & Procurement Central on insideTMR

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | | Empower people
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
this email and delete it and any copies of it fram your computer
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
third parties or replication probvlems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Depattment of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed orgatiisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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This email and any ettachments is confidential and intended for the addressee only. If this email has been sent to you by mistake please
inform us by reply email and then delete the email, destroy any printed copy and do not disclose or use the information in it. Savills makes
no warranty that this.email is error or virus free. Savills is not liable if this email or any attachment is altered without its written consent.
This email is copyrignt. Savills collects, stores and uses any personal information you have provided to us pursuant to the terms of our
Privacy Policy. If you do not want to receive emails from us, please forward this email to unsubscribe@savills.com.au with ‘unsubscribe’ in
the subject heading

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 209 of 997



Department of Transport and Main Roads

el

DMS No. insert DMS number

Acknowledgment of Obligations Confidentiality
and Conflict of Interest Deed

For external contractors/consultants

Deed Poll dated the insert date day of insert month, 20YY

I INSERT NAME in the position of insert position title (“Contractor”) acknowledge and agree to the following:

1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 Inthis Deed unless the context otherwise requires, thie following definitions will apply:

1.2 “Confidential Information” means information of, or supplied by, the department, that:

(a) s by its nature confidential;

(b) is designated as confidential, including information created in the course of providing the
Service; or

(c) the Contractor knows or ought to know is confidential;

and includes information:

(d) comprised in or relating to-any intellectual Property Rights of the department;

(e) concerning the internai-mariagement and structure, personnel, processes and policies,
commercial operaticns, financial arrangements or affairs of the department;

(f)  thatis of actual or potential commercial value to the department; and

(g) relating to the clients or suppliers of the department;

but does not include information that:

(h) was already in the possession of the Contractor and not subject to an obligation of
confidentiality, is lawfully received from a third party or independently developed by the
Contracior; or is public knowledge other than through a breach of an obligation of
confidentiality;

1.3 “Conflict of Interest” means having an interest (whether personal, financial or otherwise) which
conflicts or may reasonably be perceived as conflicting with the ability of the Contractor to perform
the Services.

1.4 “Intellectual Property Rights” includes all copyright, trade mark, design, patents or other
proprietary rights, or any rights to registration of such rights existing in Australia, or elsewhere or

Queensland
Government
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1.5

as protected by legislation from time to time, whether created before, on or after the Service
commencement date, but excludes Moral Rights;

“Moral Rights” means the right of integrity of authorship, the right of attribution-cf authorship and
the right not to have authorship falsely attributed, more particularly as conferred by the Copyright
Act 1968 (Cth), and rights of a similar nature anywhere in the world whether existing before, on or
after the Service commencement date.

CONFIDENTIALITY

21

2.2

2.3

2.4

25

In the course of performing procurement services (“the Services”) for the Bepartment of Transport
and Main Roads (“the department”) the contractor acknowledges that it will be exposed to
Confidential Information.

The Contractor agrees:

(@) not to disclose the Confidential Information tor any person without the consent of the
department;

(b) that the Confidential Information will only be uised for the purposes of providing the Services;

(c) notto access, use, modify, disclose or retain-any Confidential Information of the department,
except for the purpose for which the Confidential Information was acquired; and

(d) toundertake all reasonable measures to ensure that any Confidential Information is protected
against loss, unauthorised access, use, modification or disclosure and against other misuse.

The Contractor acknowledges that improper use or disclosure of the Confidential Information
could jeopardise or invalidate the procurement process and may severely damage the
department's ability to perform its governmental/statutory functions and/or expose the department
to liability, loss and damage.

The Contractor acknowledges iis chligations in relation to the disclosure of confidential information
under the Information Privacy Act 2009 and the Code of Conduct for the Queensland Public
Service.

The Contractor acknow!ediges that under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001, disclosure of
confidential information miay be official misconduct and constitute an offence under that Act.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

3.1

3.2

The Contractor warrants that, to the best of its knowledge, as at the insert date document is
signed nieitherthe Contractor nor any of its officers, employees, agents and/or sub-contractors
have, or-are likely to have, a Conflict of Interest in the performance of the Services other than
listed below".

if @ Confiict of Interest or risk of Conflict of Interest arises while performing the Services, the

Contractor must immediately give notice of the Conflict of Interest, or the risk of it, to the
department.
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3.3 The Contractor acknowledges that the following are some examples of situations where a Conflict
of Interest can occur;

(a)

where it receives any form of benefit, including a pecuniary interest, sponsored travel, a gift,
hospitality from a party that is tendering for the department’s work (“Offeior”);

having a second job that relates to my work at the department;
where it has a relationship with or am a family member of an Offeror;
owning shares, bonds, debentures in or being a director or partner of-an Offeror; or

promoting or getting referrals for my business through my contacts with the department and/or
the Offeror.

3.4 The Contractor must:

(a)

(b)

take all reasonable measures to ensure that its officers, employees, agents and sub-
contractors do not engage in any activity or obtain-any interest which is in conflict with the
Contractor’s ability to perform the Services for ttie department in good faith and objectively;
and

immediately give notice to the department of any Conflict of Interest relating to the activities
or interests of any of its officers, employees, agents and/or sub-contractors.

3.5 Upon receipt of a notice in accordance with ciduse 3.2 or 3.4, or upon the department otherwise
identifying a Conflict of Interest, the department may:

(a)

(b)

direct the Contractor as to how {o-manage the Conflict of Interest and the Contractor must
comply with any reasonable direction so given by the department; or

require the Contractor to vary the Services in order to manage the Conflict of Interest.

3.6 The Contractor acknowledges its obligations in relation to conflicts of interests under the
legislation which governs the Contractor's employment with the department and the Code of
Conduct for the Queensland Public Service.

3.7 The Contractor declares that as far as it is aware, ITDOES[ ] or DOES NOT [] have any
conflict of interest to disclose. To the extent that the contractor has a conflict of interest to
disclose. It provides the details below™.

* provide details below. Failure tc-complete this part of the Form means that | have no conflicts of interest.

Note: Additional pages may be/attached if necessary. Ensure each page is signed and witnessed.
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DETAILS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST (clauses 3.2 and 3.7)

insert details of conflict of interest
EXECUTED AS A DEED POLL

Execution by the Contractor (individual or partnership (*)) (*)

Signed for and on behalf of

Signature of Contractar

insert full name of Contractor's attorney (if applicable)

in the presence of

insert full name of witness Signature of attorney (if applicable)

—_
=
w
o
QO
<
o
=n
N
o
S — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —

Signature of witness

Where an attorney executes this Deed Poll on behalf of a Contractor, the form of execution must indicate the source of this authority and such
authority must be in the form of a power of attorney and<a certiiied copy thereof provided to the department.

Execution by the Contractor (company)

Signed for and on behalf of;

insert Contractoi’s ABN

in accordance with s.127 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth)

—_— — — — — — — — — — ~ ~ ~ ~
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insert full name of Contractor's Director ) Signature of Director

)
insert full name of Contractor's Director/Secretary Signature of Director/Secretary

13 QGOV (13 74 68)
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Pages 215 through 216 redacted for the following reasons:

Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(c) Business’commercial/professional/financial affairs



Department of Transport and Main Roads

el

DMS No. 495/00070

Request for Quote

Development Opportunity

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) invites offers for the prevision of commercial advisory
services in relation to TMR owned land at the Mooloolaba Spit (the Site) (Appendix A — Site Plan, and
Appendix B — Wet Area Plan), which has been identified for potential redevelopment. Further information is
provided in Section 1 — Requirements.

This Request for Quote (RFQ) process will be governed by the Corditions ¢f Offer contained in Section 2 —
Conditions of Submission. Any contract arising from this RFQ process will be governed by the Conditions of
Contract and Special Conditions contained in Section 3.

The response form contained in Section 4 — Supplier Response as been included to allow suppliers to respond to

the RFQ. It is a requirement of the RFQ that the response form be completed and submitted to the Department of
Transport and Main Roads by the date and time specified i Section 1 - Requirements.

Section 1 - Requirements

Description of Goods Development feasihility and commercial advisory services
and/or Services required:

Definitions Developer: The Proponent selected by TMR (from a proposed competitive
tender process) to deliver a development outcome on the Site at their cost.

Site; The Site comprises approximately 9,535 sqm of land over multiple lots,
ana 26,000 sgm (estimated) of water. The Site is shown in Appendix A —
Site'Plan, and Appendix B — Wet Area Plan and described further below.

Lots 21-25 CG6295

A'TMR owned and managed area of freehold land at the Mooloolaba Spit
where a number of government and related functions such as the Marine
Pilots, Water Police, Maritime Safety Queensland and Boat Harbour
Controller officers are based (Appendix A — Site Plan). Development of the
Site for these functions has occurred over an extended period of time and
has resulted in a sporadic and inefficient use of available land and water.
The land also adjoins Sunshine Coast Regional Council (SCRC) parkland.

Part of Lot 1 SP143293

A TMR owned and managed area of water which adjoins the main access
channel from the harbour and surrounding canals and provides recreational
and commercial boat owners access to the open water of Point Cartwright
and beyond. The developable area of Lot 1 SP143293 as shown in the
Appendix B- Wet Area Plan is currently improved with a pile mooring area

Queensland
Government
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accommodating 35 boats, and two fixed mooring facilities (Jetties) utilised
by the Water Police, and Marine Pilots.

Background: e TMR manages the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour and a parcel of adjoining
land and water along the Mooloolaba Spit (the Site).

e The Site is currently used for a number of government and related
functions such as the Marine Pilots, Water Police, Maritime Safety
Queensland and Boat Harbour Controller officers.

o Development of the Site for these functions has occurred over an
extended period of time and has resulted in a sporadic and inefficient
use of available land and water.

e Access to the Site is via Parkyn Parade as well as informal access from
adjoining parkland owned by Sunshine Coast Regionai Council (SCRC).

¢ In 2009 the state and local governments worked -ceiiaboratively to
develop and release the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Pian (Plan) for the
Mooloolaba Spit. The process to develop the document included
undertaking extensive consultation and resulted in a plan to guide future
development of the area.

e The outcome of the Plan, relevant to the Site, identified the future land
use outcome as the ‘Government and Peninsular Precinct’ and proposed
the uses would be consolidated while active frontages would be
developed to enhance the existing open spaces — creating a new
gateway to the parklands. The current Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme
(2014) aligns with the intended land use outcomes identified in the Plan
and allows for development in the harbour to a maximum of 8.5m.

¢ TMR has identified an opportunity for redevelopment of the Site, and is
now investigating this furiher with the intent of attracting private
investment for redevelopmerit of the Site, incorporating a range of land
and water based uses.

e Releasing the Site for redevelopment, with government functions to be
incorporated as peart of any proposal from the private sector aligns with
government’s Advaiicing Our Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy.
Progressing this ogportunity aligns with the strategy’s intent of achieving
improved utilisation of government land, increased employment
opporturities and economic growth in local areas.

e Early engagement at the SCRC officer level has confirmed support for
progressing a redevelopment of the Site, ideally achieving a unique and
prestigicus tourism focussed integrated development over a number of
levels (up to four storeys has been discussed).

e The Niooloolaba Spit is potentially one of the most popular tourist
destinations on the Sunshine Coast and any activation of the land and
water along the Mooloolaba Spit is likely to be closely monitored by the
surrounding community. TMR anticipates in order to attract private
sector investment to activate the Site and implement the desired land
use outcome, development will exceed the current height limits under
the Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme 2014.

¢ Anincreased height limit and intensification of use has the potential to
raise community concern and angst. Without first understanding what
height level would be required to make a development on the Site viable,
there is little benefit in progressing a proposal to the market to seek
interest in developing the Site.

Specifications and/or TMR require a suitably qualified and experienced consultant specialising in
scope of works: property development feasibility and commercial advisory services to
consider government’s future requirements, assess the Site characteristics
and minimum height, size and scale of development that a private investor
would need to realise for a development to be commercially viable.

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 218 of 997




The purpose of the investigation is to enable TMR to consider whether the
nature of the development is of a scale considered to be achievable given
the current Planning Scheme restrictions and anticipated level of community
interest.

Assumptions: the investigations and report provided to TMR should be
prepared on the following basis:

- Development is assessed against the local Planning Scheme

2014 and any other relevant planning related documents

- The successful Developer, identified through a competitive
tender process, will be required to:

- Incur all costs associated with the demoiition of existing
improvements within the developable land and water areas,
including the pile mooring and fixed mooring facilities.

- Incur all costs associated with redevelopment, including
reinstatement of the following coie functions within the
redevelopment:

(Please note, reinstatement requirements are indicative only and
subject to final confirmation upon appointment of the successful
consultant)

Marine Pilots

- 6 bedroom dwelling with-shared living facilities to
accommodate up to-S marine pilots (refer to appendix C for
building plariof existing facility).

- mooring facility foir- 3 x 13m vessels

Maritime Safety Qucensland and Boat Harbour Controllers

- 200 sqni office
- Mooring ior 1 x 4m vessel

Water Police

- 280.sgm office
- (~imooring facility for 1 x 12m vessel

hared Storage Facility

- 11’600 sqm of storage space to accommodate the storage of
vessels and equipment required by the Marine Pilots,
Maritime Safety Queensland, Boat Harbour Controllers, and
Water Police.

- The successful Developer, identified through a competitive
tender process, will be required to incur all costs associated with
constructing all improvements for both the government functions
and private development.

- Tenure over the private development area will be provided
through a long-term lease arrangement for both the land and
water.

- The State will remain the underlying owner of the land and water.

- The feasibility study should consider if incorporating the
government functions into the development could be on the basis
no rent is payable to the Developer for the areas occupied (land
or water).

- Please note - Given the sensitive nature of the project TMR will
not be facilitating site inspections.

Key deliverables and/or
milestones:

1. Attend an initial 1 hour meeting with TMR officers to discuss the key
deliverables of the request for quote.
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2. Send a draft Word version of the report described above to Philip Burns
via email to philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au within 25 Business Days of
being appointed to undertake this work.

3. Attend a 2 hour meeting with TMR to discuss the findings of the draft
report.

4. Send a final pdf version of the report described above that incorporates
and responds to TMR's feedback on the draft report to Philip Burns via
email to philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au within 35 Business Days of
being appointed to undertake this work.

Post the successful completion of the report, TMR may wish for the
Successful Offeror to undertake further work or attend meetings with
Proponents on an ad hoc basis. Should this need arise, TMR will extend the
Successful Proponent’s appointment for services with wori to be charged on
a pre-agreed hourly rate set out in the Successful Qifercr’s Offer.

TMR will pay the Successful Offer's quoted fee only once TMR considers
that the Successful Offer has completed all of the werk required as per this
Request for Quote.

Delivery address of Goods
and/or Services:

The draft and final report must be provided in electronic format to
philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au

Delivery period:

1. The Successful Offer must send the draft report to Philip Burns via
email to philip.a.burns@tmr.gid.gev.au within 25 Business Days of
being appointed to undertake the work.

2. The Successful Offer must send the final report to Philip Burns via email
to philip.a.burns@tmr.gid.cov.au within 35 Business Days of being
appointed to undertake the work.

Insurance requirements:

Workers’ Compensetion Insurance in accordance with the Workers’
Compensation and Rehabilitation Act 2003 (Qld);

Public Liability insurance for a minimum of $10 million in respect of
each claim

Professionai indemnity insurance to the limit of $5 million in respect of
each claim.

(a)
(b)
(c)

Liability Cap

The liability ca_gﬂjr this engagement is $30 million.

Criminal History Screening

Is Criminal History Screening required for the successful
coriiractor/consultant?

Yes [ No X

ifYes, the successful contractor/consultant will be required to undergo Criminal
History screening on award of the contract

Evaluation criteria:

Offers received will be evaluated against the below criteria.

Evaluation criteria 1: Demonstrated understanding of TMR’s
requirements for this project

Evaluation criteria 2: Demonstrated experience in undertaking

similar work

Evaluation criteria 3: Demonstrated capacity to undertake the
work — a table or scheduled format
detailing the time necessary to complete

the work and who will be undertaking the

work

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 220 of 997




Evaluation criteria 4: Price

Offers must:

1. provide a fixed quote price to complete the report based on the
information detailed in this Request for Quote (inclusive and exclusive of
GST)

2. provide a fixed quoted price per hour for further work or ad hoc meetings
Mandatory requirements: post preparation of the report, if requested to do further work by TMR,
(inclusive and exclusive GST)

3. be able to complete the work within the period specified.in this request for
quote.

4. include a completed copy of the Confidentiality and Confiict of Interest
Deed, provided as Attachment 1, for each and every person the Offeror
proposes to have undertake the work.

Requirements of (a) Completion of section 4 — Supplier Response

submission: (b) CV's , . .
(c) Completed Confidentiality and Conflict cf Interest Deeds

Lodgement of submission: Offers must be submitted via email to CPO Tenders@tmr.qld.gov.au

Closing Date: Wednesday 5 June 2019 at 11:58pm

Offer Validity Period: 30 Business Days

Failure to comply with all the reguirements of the Request for Quote may

NS I (01 el result in an Offer being considered non-conforming.

Contact officer: Philip Burns

07 3066 3753

philip.a.burns@tmr.qid:gov.au

All information concerning this RFQ is confidential information that must not

SR be discussed cr otherwise communicated with any party other than TMR.

The Custorner’s Complaint Manager is the Chief Procurement Officer
GPO Box 1412

Brisbane Qld 4001

Ph: {57) 3066 1747

E: Chief Procurement Officer

Complaints Management:

Section 2 - Conditions of Offer

This RFQ process is governed by the terms of TMR Conditions of Offer 1.0 dated January 2019 as detailed at
http://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/TMRShortFormConditionsofOffer

v’

Section 3 — Conditions of Contract and Special Conditions

The documents that will govern any contract arising from this RFQ process are as set out below:

(@) TMR Short Form Conditions of Contract for the provision of Goods and Services version 1.0 dated
January 2019 as detailed at www.tmr.qgld.gov.au/TMRShortFormConditionsofContract
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(b) Special Conditions as specified below:

18

18.1

18.1.1

18.1.2

18.1.3

18.1.4

18.1.5

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
Criminal History Screening

In addition to any other rights and remedies under the Contract, where a criminal history screening has
been undertaken for the Contractor, its employee, key personnel or subcontractor and the result is
Positive, the Customer may at its sole discretion, do any of the following:

(a) give Notice to the Contractor to remove any employee, key personnel or subcantracior with a
Positive result. Upon receipt of such Notice under this clause 18.1.1(a), the:Contractor must, at no
cost to the Customer, promptly remove and replace such employee, key personnei‘or subcontractor
mentioned in the Notice with a person approved by the Customer. The Cantractor will ensure the
approved person promptly provides all information, consent and docurnents to the Customer for a
criminal history screening to be undertaken for that approved person.” The process set out in this
clause will apply if such approved person returns a Positive result.

(b) give Notice to the Contractor to immediately terminate the Contract and the provisions of clause
15.6 of the Contract apply.

The Contractor must and must ensure its employee, key personnel ¢r subcontractor performing the
Services under the Contract promptly give Notice to the Customer of any change to the circumstances
relating to Contractor, its employee, key personnel or subconiractor’s criminal history during the
Contract Term.

Upon receipt of a Notice in accordance with clause 18:1.2, or upon the Customer becoming aware of
any change or of the Contractor’s failure to give Notice of ainy change, the Customer may:

(a) direct the Contractor as to how to manage that change in circumstance and the Contractor must
comply with any reasonable direction so given by the Customer;

(b) give Notice to the Contractor to immediateiy terminate the Contract and the provisions of clause
15.6 of the Contract apply.

If clause 18.1.3(a) or 18.1.3(b) applies, the Ceontractor must give Notice to the Customer when the
change in circumstance has been resolvec.

Where the scope of the work being uridertzken by a Contractor/Consultant introduces or extends to
activities which would require a crizninai history screening during the course of the contract, the
criminal history screening process sheuid be undertaken. This would activate clauses 18.1.1, 18.1.2,
18.1.3 and 18.1.4.
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Section 4 — Supplier Response

Company details:

Company name Insert text

ACN/ABN Insert number

Address Insert text

P.os.tal Atlese Insert text

(if different from above) o~
Contact Officer Name Insert text

Phone Number

Insert number

Email Address

Insert email address

Fax Number

Insert number

QPP Policy Objectives

Supplier to nominate if they are an:
[] Local supplier?

[] Indigenous Business?

[] Social Enterprise?

[] Small to Medium Enterprise (SME)*

If so, are you a member of an industry group? (For example, BBF, Supply
Nation)

<<Please specify>>

Offer details

Note to Supplier:
Please address the following as outlined in Section 1:
o the requiremenis of submission
e each of the Evaluation Criteria
If required, please aitach an appendix to this Request for Quote.

Where is the workforce
delivering this contract
based?

Note: This may include your
own workforce, sub-
contractors, manufacturers,
or other local businesses in
the supply chain. The
address may be different to
your head office address

Insert address

Fee / Pricing

Information: insert text
Price (excl GST) Insert text
Hourly rate (excl GST) Insert text
GST Amount Insert text

" Local Supplier — a supplier of goods or services that maintains a workforce within a 125km radius of where the goods or services are to be supplied.

2 Indigenous Business - refers to a commercial entity that is at least 50 per cent owned by an Aboriginal person or a Torres Strait Islander person.

3 Social Enterprise — an enterprise led by an economic, social, cultural, or environmental purpose consistent with a public or community benefit. Social enterprises
reinvest the majority of any profit or surplus into the fulfilment of their purpose.

4 Small to Medium Enterprise — a firm employing less than 200 people
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Estimate of hours

(if relevant) Insert text

Total Price:

(incl of GST) Insert text

Insurance Details: Policy No: Insert text

Worker's Compensation )

(if specified in Section 1) Insurer: Insert text
Name Insured: Insert text
Expiry Date: Insert text

Public Liability Insured Amount:  Insert text

(if specified in Section 1) _
Policy No: Insert text
Insurer: Insert text
Name Insured: Insert text
Expiry Date: Insert text

Other insurances Insert text

(if specified in Section 1)

I confirm that | accept Yes No

the Liability Cap for this
engagement :

<<if “No”, please specify an alternative proposal>>

Warranty details Insert text
including warranty

period and conditions:

(if required)

Deviation from the Insert text

above Specifications:
(if applicable)

Departures from the
Conditions of Contract
(including Special:
Conditions if required)

Proposed departures, variations
and additions

Clause Number

insert details of proposed departures / variations /
additions

insert ciauise number

Conflict of Interest and
Collusion:

(disclose if applicable)

Confiict of Interest: Suppliers must provide details of any possible conflict of
interest that exists or may arise in relation to the making and/or acceptance of
their Offer. If there is nothing to declare, please insert “None”.

Insert text

Collusion: In submitting its Offer, the Supplier warrants to the Eligible
Customer that it fully complies with clause 23.5 of the Conditions of Offer,
except as expressly disclosed in this Response Form. The Supplier must
disclose the full nature and extent of any agreements with competitors to the
Eligible Customer. If there is nothing to disclose, please insert “Nil”.

Insert text

Principles of Ethical
Business

The Queensland Government is committed to doing business with ethically,
environmentally and socially responsible suppliers. Transport and Main Roads
supports these values specifically by:

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 224 of 997




e Considering opportunities to increase prospects for apprentices; and to
reduce long-term and youth unemployment

e Considering the origin of supply to support ethical and environmentally
sustainable manufacturers and suppliers

e Creating a zero tolerance environment in relation to domestic and
family violence in the workplace and broader community

TMR expects suppliers to align with these values and seek to similarly support
strong, ethical conduct.

Is your organisation able to confirm alignment with these principles of ethical
business

[ ]Yes []No*

*If No, please advise what is preventing you from- aligning to the principles of
ethical business below:

Insert text
Authorisation, As the authorised officer named below, | certify that in submitting the Supplier’s
Certification and Response on behalf of the Supplier:

EEEI 57 SRR IE (a) | have the appropriate authcrity to authorise the Supplier's Response

(b) I have read, understood aind complied with the Requirements of the
Request for Quote.

(c) The enclosed Supplier’'s Response is a true and accurate account of our

offer.
Name: Name
Signature:
Date: | Date

13 QGOV (13 74 68)
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Philip A Burns

From: CPO_Tenders

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 10:13 AM

To: Ben S Johnson

Cc: Philip A Burns

Subject: TMR04419_Offers Received

Attachments: EY Submission for TMR04419 - Commercial Advice for the Mogioolaba Spit;

TMRO04419 Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity;
Record of Quotes and Evaluation.docx; Acknowledgement of Qbiigations
Confidentiality and Conflict of Interest Deed - Qld Govt Employee.docx;
Acknowledgement of Obligations Confidentiality and Coniiict of/Interest Deed -
Contractor or Consultant.docx

Good morning Ben,

Please find attached 2 offers received in response to RFQ TMR04419 for the provision of Commercial Advice for the
Mooloolaba Spit development opportunity.

| have also attached the Record of Quotes and Evaluation template for compietion and the ‘Acknowledgement of
Obligations, Confidentiality and Conflict of Interest Deed’ should you have more than one evaluation panel member.

Kind Regards,

Lisa Hart
Senior Procurement Advisor | Chief Procurement Office
Finance and Procurement Branch | Department of Transport'and Main Roads

Floor 12 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 5561 3843

E: lisa.m.hart@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

FB: facebook.com/TMRQLD

=

Develop your SIXTH S <

: A ST Q| join the drive
and stay in control. ’ -.wﬁ p) -
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Philip A Burns

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 1:18 PM

To: Jennifer M Grace; Shaun P Daffy

Cc: Bradley L Chandler; Philip A Burns; Martin J O'Connor

Subject: Mooloolaba Feasibility Investigation

Attachments: 30082019 - DRAFT - Project Marine .pdf; Parkyn Pde - DTMR - Site Concept Plan
060919.pdf

HiJenny

Thanks for meeting with us to discuss to the Mooloolaba feasibility investigation. As iequested, please find the
attached EY draft report and site concept plan. We look forward to discussing nexi steps with you further.

In the interim, | will be finalising the draft report with EY early next week as well as cairimencing the process of
obtaining an independent valuation of the site. As discussed, an independent valuation is needed to understand
how the market value of the site compares to the value of returnable works and any other benefit the State may
gain from the development. If the outcome of the valuation is favourak!e and aligns with the principles of the
Queensland Government Land Transaction Policy, TMR will develop a tlan to undertake a process of stakeholder
consultation which will involve, in the following order:

- consultation with site occupants to confirm their reinstaternent requirements (as this may impact the
feasibility of the site)

- consultation with Sunshine Coast Regional Council

- consultation with the local community

If you have any queries regarding EY’s draft report please letine know.
Kind Regards

Ben Johnson

A/Manager | Development Projects

Strategic Property Management Branch | Policy; Planning and Investment Division |
Department of Transport and Main Roads

ben.s.johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Jennifer M Grace

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 10:22 AM

To: Shaun P Daffy <Shaun.P.Baffy@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Bradley L Chandler <iradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Thanks

HI Ben, Shaun

Thanks for the discussion this morning regarding Mooloolaba.

Once we have seen a copy of the report, I'd like to schedule an internal TMR meeting, with next steps.

I'll bring with me the Regional Harbour Master, Glenn Hale.

Jenny
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Jennifer Grace
Executive Project Director
Customer Service Safety Regulation | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary St | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001
M: Not Relevant

E: jennifer.grace@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet related or commercial in confidence information. The unlawful
disclosure or retention of Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence under the Criiminal Code, corrupt
behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct under the Public Sector
Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.
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Philip A Burns

From: Martin J O'Connor

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 4:43 PM

To: Ben S Johnson; Philip A Burns

Subject: RE: TMR04419 - Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development
Opportunity

Looks good to me thanks!

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

Want to know more about Strategic Property Management /.. ... visit our SharePoint site

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 4:11 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Phiiip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: TMR04419 - Commercial Advice for the Mogicolaba Spit Development Opportunity

Hi Marty

For your review, please find our draft Mooloolaba Spit commercial advice RFQ attached. We are intending to seek
qguotes from the consultants below.

Savills| ™%

NR savills.com.au

Bernard J Duncan Valuers NE
NR @bjdvaluers.com.au

Ernst & Young - N7
NR (@au.ey.com
NR au.ey.com

Kind Regards

Ben Johnson

Senior Advisor/| Dizvelopment Projects

Strategic Property iviahagement Branch | Policy, Planning and Investment Division |
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

Deed Poll dated the 10th day of June, 2019

I NR in the position of Partner (“Contractor”) acknowledge and agree to the following:
1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 In this Deed unless the context otherwise requires, trie following definitions will apply:

1.2 “Confidential Information” means information af, or supplied by, the department, that:
(a) is by its nature confidential;

(b) is designated as confidential, including-information created in the course of providing the
Service; or

(c) the Contractor knows or ought to know is confidential;

and includes information:

(d) comprised in or relating to.any Intellectual Property Rights of the department;

(e) concerning the internai-mariagement and structure, personnel, processes and policies,
commercial operations, financial arrangements or affairs of the department;

(f)  thatis of actual or potential commercial value to the department; and

(g) relating to the clients-or suppliers of the department;

but does not include information that:

(h) was already in the possession of the Contractor and not subject to an obligation of
confidentiality, is lawfully received from a third party or independently developed by the
Contracior;) or is public knowledge other than through a breach of an obligation of
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

gunsnd
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

2.1

2.2

23

24

2.5

In the course of performing procurement services (“the Services”) fai-the Department of Transport
and Main Roads (“the department”) the contractor acknowledges that it will be exposed to
Confidential Information.

The Contractor agrees:

(@) not to disclose the Confidential Information to any. person without the consent of the
department;

(b) that the Confidential Information will only be used for the purposes of providing the Services;

(c) notto access, use, modify, disclose or retairiany Confidential Information of the department,
except for the purpose for which the Confidentiai Information was acquired; and

(d) toundertake all reasonable measures to-ensure that any Confidential Information is protected
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

The Contractor acknowledges iis ciligations in relation to the disclosure of confidential information
under the Information Privacy Act 2009 and the Code of Conduct for the Queensland Public
Service.

The Contractor acknow!edoes that under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001, disclosure of
confidential information may be official misconduct and constitute an offence under that Act.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

3.1

3.2

3.3

The Contractor warrants that, to the best of its knowledge, as at the 10" June 2019 neither the
Contractor norzny of its officers, employees, agents and/or sub-contractors have, or are likely to
have, a‘Conflict of Interest in the performance of the Services other than listed below*.

If 'a Confiict of Interest or risk of Conflict of Interest arises while performing the Services, the
Contractor must immediately give notice of the Conflict of Interest, or the risk of it, to the
depariment.

The Contractor acknowledges that the following are some examples of situations where a Conflict
of Interest can occur;
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(@)

(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

where it receives any form of benefit, including a pecuniary interest, sponsored travel, a gift,
hospitality from a party that is tendering for the department’s work (“Offeror”);

having a second job that relates to my work at the department;
where it has a relationship with or am a family member of an Offeror;
owning shares, bonds, debentures in or being a director or partner of an Gfieror; or

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
contractors do not engage in any activity or obtain any interest which is in conflict with the
Contractor’s ability to perform the Services for the department in good faith and objectively;
and

immediately give notice to the department of any Confiict of Interest relating to the activities
or interests of any of its officers, employees, agents and/or sub-contractors.

3.5 Upon receipt of a notice in accordance with clause 3.2 or 3.4, or upon the department otherwise
identifying a Conflict of Interest, the department may:

(@)

(b)

direct the Contractor as to how to manage the Conflict of Interest and the Contractor must
comply with any reasonable direction s6.given by the department; or

require the Contractor to vary the Services in order to manage the Conflict of Interest.

3.6 The Contractor acknowledges its obligations in relation to conflicts of interests under the
legislation which governs the Contracioi’'s employment with the department and the Code of
Conduct for the Queensland Public Service.

3.7 The Contractor declares that as tar as it is aware, IT DOES[ ] or DOES NOT [X have any
conflict of interest to discicse. To the extent that the contractor has a conflict of interest to
disclose. It provides the detaiis below*.

* provide details below. Failure to complete this part of the Form means that | have no conflicts of interest.

Note: Additional pages may be atiached If necessary. Ensure each page is signed and witnessed.
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

insert Contractor's ABN
this 10 day of June 2019
by

insert full name of Contractor's attorney (if applicable)

in the presence of

insert full name of witness

N — — — — — — — — — — — — ~—

Signature of Contractor

Signature of witness

Where an attorney executes this Deed Poll on behalf of a Contractor.-the formi of execution must indicate the source of this authority and such
authority must be in the form of a power of attorney and a certified copy thereof provided to the department.

Execution by the Contractor (company)

Signed for and on behalf of:

insert Contractor's ACN

75288 172 749

insert Contractor's ABN

in accordance with s.127.of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth)
thiS v darOf o 20.......
by NR PARTNER

insert full name of Contractor's Director/Secretary

~ ~ ~ — o — — — — — — ~— ~— ~ ~ ~ ~

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

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 355 of 997



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

Signed for and on behalf of ;
NR ) Not Relevant
)
insert full name of Contractor ; Signature of Contractor T
)
........................................................................................... )
insert Contractor's ABN ;
this 10 day of June 2019 )
)
)
)
)
\
1

in the presence of

NR Signature of attomey (if applicable)

insert full name of witness

Not Relevant

Signature of witness

Where an attorney executes this Deed Poll on-behaif-ot‘a Contractor, the form of execution must indicate the source of this authority and such
authority must be in the forn of a power of aitorney and a certified copy thereof provided to the department.

Execution by the Contractor (comgpany)

Signed for and on behalf of:

insert Contractor's ABN

5.
wn
@
pm N
(@]
o
>3
=
)
o
Q
o
S
w
=
(@]
=
————— — — — —
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

I R in the position of Director (“Contractor’) acknowledge and agree to the following:

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
and Main Roads (‘the department”) the contractor acknowledges that it will be exposed to
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

If a Confiict of Interest or risk of Conflict of Interest arises while performing the Services, the
Cortractor must immediately give notice of the Conflict of Interest, or the risk of it, to the
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
comply with any reasonable direction so.given by the department; or

require the Contractor to vary the Services in order to manage the Conflict of Interest.

3.6 The Contractor acknowledges its obligations in relation to conflicts of interests under the
legislation which governs the Contraciar's employment with the department and the Code of
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

* provide details below. Failure to coinplete this part of the Form means that | have no conflicts of interest.

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

NR Not Relevant

insert full name of Contractor e e e o
; Signature of Contractor

|nsert Contractor*s AB N ............................................................ ;

this 10 day of June 2019 )

by ;

.......................................................................................... )

insert full name of Contractor's attorney (if applicable) N SRR
). Signature of attomey (if applicable)

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
authority must be in the fom of a power of attomey and a certified copy thereof provided to the department.

Execution by the Contractor (comganyj

Signed for and on behalf of:

insert Contractor's ABN
in accordance with s.127 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth)

—_— — — — — ~— — ~— ~ ~ ~ ~
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

I NR in the position of Associate Director (“Contractor”) acknowiedge and agree to the
following:

1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 In this Deed unless the context otherwise requires; the following definitions will apply:

1.2 “Confidential Information” means information of, cr supplied by, the department, that:

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

(d) comprised in or relating to any !ntellectual Property Rights of the department;

(e) concerning the internal management and structure, personnel, processes and policies,
commercial operatiois, financial arrangements or affairs of the department;

(f)  thatis of actual or potential commercial value to the department; and

(g) relating to the clientzor suppliers of the department;

but does not incliide irformation that:

(h) was already in the possession of the Contractor and not subject to an obligation of
confidentigiity, is lawfully received from a third party or independently developed by the
Contractci; or is public knowledge other than through a breach of an obligation of
confidentiality;

1.3  “Conflict of Interest” means having an interest (whether personal, financial or otherwise) which
confiicts or may reasonably be perceived as conflicting with the ability of the Contractor to perform
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

Signature of attorney (if applicable)
in the presence of

NR

insert full name of witness Not Relevant

Signature of witness

Where an attorney executes this Deed Poll on behalf of a Contractor, the form of execution must indicate the source of this authority and such
authority must be in the for of a power of attomey and a certified copy thereof provided to the department.

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

Acknowledgment of Obligations Confidentiaiity
and Conflict of Interest Deed

For external contractors/consultants

Deed Poll dated the 10th day of June, 2019

I NR in the position of Consultant (“Contractor”) acknowledge and agree to the following:

1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 Inthis Deed unless the context otherwise requires, the failowing definitions will apply:

1.2 “Confidential Information” means information of, or supplied by, the department, that:

(@) is by its nature confidential;

(b) - is designated as-confidential—including-information-created-in-thecourse-of providing the

Service; or

(c) the Contractor knows or ought to know is confidential;

and includes information:

(d) comprised in or relating to any Intellectual Property Rights of the department;

(e) concerning the internal management and structure, personnel, processes and policies,
commercial operations, finaincizl arrangements or affairs of the department;

(f) thatis of actual or potential commercial value to the department; and

(g) relating to the clients cr suppliers of the department;

but does not include information that:

(h) was already in the possession of the Contractor and not subject to an obligation of
confidentiziity, is” lawfully received from a third party or independently developed by the
Contractor; ‘or is public knowledge other than through a breach of an obligation of
conficientiality;

1.3 “Conflict of Interest” means having an interest (whether personal, financial or otherwise) which
conflicts 6r fay reasonably be perceived as conflicting with the ability of the Contractor to perform
the Services.

1.4 “intellectual Property Rights” includes all copyright, trade mark, design, patents or other
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

“Moral Rights” means the right of integrity of authorship, the right of attribution ¢ authorship and
the right not to have authorship falsely attributed, more particularly as conferred oy the Copyright
Act 1968 (Cth), and rights of a similar nature anywhere in the world whether existing before, on or
after the Service commencement date.

CONFIDENTIALITY

21

22

2.3

24

25

In the course of performing procurement services (“the Services”) foi the Department of Transport
and Main Roads (“the department”) the contractor acknowledges that it will be exposed to
Confidential Information.

The Contractor agrees:

(@ not to disclose the Confidential Information to -any person without the consent of the
department;

(b) thatthe Confidential Information will only be used for the purposes of providing the Services;

(c) notto access, use, modify, disclose or retairn any Ccnfidential Information of the department,
except for the purpose for which the Confidential Information was acquired; and

(d) toundertake all reasonable measures to.@nsure that any Confidential I nformation is protected
against loss, unauthorised access, use, modification or disclosure and against other misuse.

The Contractor acknowledges that imprener use or disclosure of the Confidential Information
could jeopardise or invalidate the procurement process and may severely damage the
department's ability to perform its gevernmental/statutory functions and/or expose the department
to liability, loss and damage.

The Contractor acknowledges its obligations in relation to the disclosure of confidential information
under the Information Privacy Act 2009 and the Code of Conduct for the Queensland Public
Service.

The Contractor acknowiedges that under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001, disclosure of
confidential information.imay be official misconduct and constitute an offence under that Act.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

3.1

3.2

3.3

The Contractor warrants that, to the best of its knowledge, as at the 10" June 2019 neither the
Contractor rior any of its officers, employees, agents and/or sub-contractors have, or are likely to
have, a Coritlict of Interest in the performance of the Services other than listed below*.

If a Canfiict of Interest or risk of Conflict of Interest arises while performing the Services, the
Ceniractormust immediately give notice of the Conflict of Interest, or the risk of it, to the
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
owning shares, bonds, debentures in or being a director or partner of an Cfieror; or

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

- (a)

(b)

direct the Contractor as to how to manage the Conflict of Interest and the Contractor must
comply with any reasonable direction s¢ given by the department; or

require the Contractor to vary the Services in order to manage the Conflict of Interest.

3.6 The Contractor acknowledges its obligations in relation to conflicts of interests under the
legislation which governs the Contracior's employment with the department and the Code of
Conduct for the Queensland Public Service.

3.7 The Contractor declares that as far a5 it is aware, ITDOES [] or DOES NOT [X] have any
conflict of interest to disclcse. To the extent that the contractor has a conflict of interest to
disclose. It provides the detaiis below*.

* provide details below. Failure to conpiete this part of the Form means that | have no conflicts of interest.

Note: Additional pages may be attached if necessary. Ensure each page is signed and witnessed.
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

Signature of Contracfor
insert Contractor's ABN
this 10 day of June 2019

by

insert full name of Contractor's attorney (if applicable)

' e e e e e e’ e e e’ e e’ e e’

in the presence of Signature of attorney (if applicable)

NR

insert full name of witness

Not Relevant

Signature of witness

Where an attorney executes this Deed Poll on behaif of a Contractor, the form of execution must indicate the source of this authority and such
authority must be in the form of a power of attornes'and @ certified copy thereof provided to the department.

Execution by the Contractor (compairy)

Signed for and on behalf of:

insert Contractor's ABN
in accordance with s.127 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth)

— — — — — ~ ~— o~ ~
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Signature of Director

insert full name of Contractor's Director/Secretary

)
)
)
msertfull n ameof Contractors D|rector """"""""""""" R —————————————— T
)
) Signature of Director/Secretary
)

13 QGOV (13 74 68)

www.tmr.gld.gov.au | www.qld.gov.au
RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 370 of 997 aid-8 | L



Department of Transport and Main Roads

A

DMS No. insert DMS number

Acknowledgment of Obligations Confidentiality
and Conflict of Interest Deed

For external contractors/consultants

Deed Poll dated the 4th day of June, 2019.

I NR In the position of Managing Director (“Contractor”) acknowledge and agree to the
following:

1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 In this Deed unless the context otherwise requires, the following definitions will apply:

1.2 “Confidential Information” means information of, or supplied by, the department, that:
(a) is by its nature confidential,

(b) is designated as confidential, including information created in the course of providing the
Service; or

(c) the Contractor knows or ought to inow is confidential;

and includes information:

(d) comprised in or relating to any intellectual Property Rights of the department;

(e) concerning the internal management and structure, personnel, processes and policies,
commercial operations, financial arrangements or affairs of the department;

(f)  thatis of actual or potential commercial value to the department; and

(g) relating to the ciients or suppliers of the department;

but does not inciude information that:

(h) was aiready in the possession of the Contractor and not subject to an obligation of
cenfidentiality, is lawfully received from a third party or independently developed by the
Coniractor; or is public knowledge other than through a breach of an obligation of
confidentiality;

1.3 “Confiict of Interest” means having an interest (whether personal, financial or otherwise) which
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

Queenslad
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as protected by legislation from time to time, whether created before, on or after the Service
commencement date, but excludes Moral Rights;

1.5 “Moral Rights” means the right of integrity of authorship, the right of attributiori of authorship and
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

2.1 Inthe course of performing procurement services (“the Services”) for the Department of Transport
and Main Roads (“the department”) the contractor acknowledges that it will be exposed to
Confidential Information.

2.2 The Contractor agrees:

(@) not to disclose the Confidential Information o any person without the consent of the
department;

(b) that the Confidential Information will only be used for the purposes of providing the Services;

(c) notto access, use, modify, disclose or retain any Confidential Information of the department,
except for the purpose for which the Confidential Information was acquired; and

(d) to undertake all reasonable measures to ensure that any Confidential Information is protected
against loss, unauthorised access, use, modification or disclosure and against other misuse.

2.3 The Contractor acknowledges that improper use or disclosure of the Confidential Information
could jeopardise or invalidate the piccurement process and may severely damage the
department's ability to perform its governmental/statutory functions and/or expose the department
to liability, loss and damage.

2.4 The Contractor acknowledges its obligations in relation to the disclosure of confidential information
under the Information Privacy Act 2009 and the Code of Conduct for the Queensland Public
Service.

2.5 The Contractor acknowledges that under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001, disclosure of

confidential inforrmation may be official misconduct and constitute an offence under that Act.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

3.1

3.2

3.3

The Contractor warrants that, to the best of its knowledge, as at the 4™ June 2019 neither the
Contracior nor any of its officers, employees, agents and/or sub-contractors have, or are likely to
have, a Conflict of Interest in the performance of the Services other than listed below™.

if 8 Cenflict of Interest or risk of Conflict of Interest arises while performing the Services, the
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
owning shares, bonds, debentures in or being a director or partner of ar: Cfferer; or

promoting or getting referrals for my business through my contacts vith the department and/or
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
Contractor's ability to perform the Services for the departmant in good faith and objectively;
and

immediately give notice to the department of any Contiict of Interest relating to the activities
or interests of any of its officers, employees, agents and/or sub-contractors.

3.5 Upon receipt of a notice in accordance with clause 3.2 er5.4, or upon the department otherwise
identifying a Conflict of Interest, the department may:

(a)

(b)

direct the Contractor as to how to manage the Conflict of Interest and the Contractor must
comply with any reasonable direction ¢ given by the department; or

require the Contractor to vary the Services in order to manage the Conflict of Interest.

3.6 The Contractor acknowledges its obligations in retation to conflicts of interests under the
legislation which governs the Contractor's employment with the department and the Code of
Conduct for the Queensland Public Service.

3.7 The Contractor declares that as far as it is aware, ITDOES [] or DOES NOT [X] have any
conflict of interest to disclose. To the extent that the contractor has a conflict of interest to
disclose. It provides the details below™.

* provide details below. Failure to coinpiste this part of the Form means that I have no conflicts of interest.

Note: Additional pages may be afiached if necessary. Ensure each page Is signed and witnessed.
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DETAILS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST (clauses 3.2 and 3.7)
N/A

EXECUTED AS A DEED POLL

Execution by the Contractor (individual or partnership (%)) (*)

Signed for and on behalf of

Signature of Contractor

insert full name of Contractor's attorney (if applicable)

in the presence of

insert full name of witness *_ Signature of attorney (if applicable)

—_
=
w
o
Qo
-
o
=
el
(=3
e e S S S S o o o e S S e " S

Signature of witness

Where an attorney executes this Deed Poll on behalf of a Cantracior, the form of execution must indicate the source of this authority and such
authority must be in the form of a power of attorney and a certified copy thereof provided to the department.

Execution by the Contractor (company)

Signed for and on behalf of:
Project Urban Pty Ltd

insert full name of Contracior

ACN 608 895 923

insert Contracior's ACN
ABN 97 608 865 923

insert Contractor's ABN

— e e e e e et e o et — — — f—
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in accordance with 5.127 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) )

Bt
T WA T D U\ 20> )
By ) Not Relevant
NR )
..................................................... /STg/éture Of Director
insert full name of Contractor's Director )
NR ) ------------ NOt RE|evanl ..................................

.......................................................................................... Signature

insert full name of Contractor's Director/Secretary
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

el

DMS NO. insert-DMS number

Acknowledgment of Obligations Confidentiality
and Conflict of Interest Deed

For external contractors/consultants

Deed Poll dated the 10th day of June, 2019

I NR in the position of Managing Director of Redd Zebra Pty Ltd (“Coriractor”) acknowledge and
agree to the following:

1. DEFINITIONS
1.1 In this Deed unless the context otherwise requires, the following definitions will apply:

1.2 “Confidential Information” means information of, or suppiied by, the department, that:

(a) is by its nature confidential;

(b) is designated as confidential, including infoimation created in the course of providing the
Service; or

(c) the Contractor knows or ought to kno'a is cenfidential;

and includes information:

(d) comprised in or relating to any iniellectual Property Rights of the department;

(e) concerning the internal manageinment and structure, personnel, processes and policies,
commercial operations, financial arrangements or affairs of the department;

(f)  thatis of actual or potential commercial value to the department; and

(g) relating to the clients or'suppliers of the department;

but does not include inforination that:

(h) was already in the possession of the Contractor and not subject to an obligation of
confidentiality, (is 'lawfully received from a third party or independently developed by the
Contractor; or is public knowledge other than through a breach of an obligation of
confidentiality;

1.3 “Conflict o interest” means having an interest (whether personal, financial or otherwise) which
conflicts ar'may reasonably be perceived as conflicting with the ability of the Contractor to perform
the Services.

1.4 “Inteliectual Property Rights” includes all copyright, trade mark, design, patents or other
proprietary rights, or any rights to registration of such rights existing in Australia, or elsewhere or

Queesland
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

“Moral Rights” means the right of integrity of authorship, the right of attribution of authorship and
the right not to have authorship falsely attributed, more particularly as conferred by thie Copyright
Act 1968 (Cth), and rights of a similar nature anywhere in the world whether existing before, on or
after the Service commencement date.

CONFIDENTIALITY

21

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

In the course of performing procurement services (“the Services”) for thie Department of Transport
and Main Roads (“the department”) the contractor acknowledges that it will be exposed to
Confidential Information.

The Contractor agrees:

(@) not to disclose the Confidential Information to any ‘person without the consent of the
department;

(b) that the Confidential Information will only be used for the purposes of providing the Services;

(c) not to access, use, modify, disclose or retain any Confidential Information of the department,
except for the purpose for which the Confidential Inforination was acquired; and

(d) to undertake all reasonable measures to ensure that any Confidential Information is protected
against loss, unauthorised access, use, modification or disclosure and against other misuse.

The Contractor acknowledges that improper use- or disclosure of the Confidential Information
could jeopardise or invalidate the procurement piocess and may severely damage the
department's ability to perform its goveriinental/statutory functions and/or expose the department
to liability, loss and damage.

The Contractor acknowledges its chiigations in relation to the disclosure of confidential information
under the Information Privacy.Act 2008-and the Code of Conduct for the Queensland Public
Service.

The Contractor acknowledges that under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001, disclosure of
confidential information may be: official misconduct and constitute an offence under that Act.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

3.1

3.2

3.3

The Contractor warran:s that, to the best of its knowledge, as at the 10th June 2019 neither the
Contractor nor any of its officers, employees, agents and/or sub-contractors have, or are likely to
have, a Conflict'of Interest in the performance of the Services other than listed below*.

If a Conflictof Initerest or risk of Conflict of Interest arises while performing the Services, the
Contractoi‘must immediately give notice of the Conflict of Interest, or the risk of it, to the
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
owning shares, bonds, debentures in or being a director or partner of an Gfferor; or

promoting or getting referrals for my business through my contacts with tre depariment and/or
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

immediately give notice to the department of any Conflict of Inierest relating to the activities
or interests of any of its officers, employees, agents and/or sub-contractors.

3.5 Upon receipt of a notice in accordance with clause 3.2 cr 3.4, o upon the department otherwise
identifying a Conflict of Interest, the department may:

(a)

(b)

direct the Contractor as to how to manage ttie Conflict of Interest and the Contractor must
comply with any reasonable direction so given by the department; or

require the Contractor to vary the Services it srder to manage the Conflict of Interest.

3.6 The Contractor acknowledges its obligations in reiation to conflicts of interests under the
legislation which governs the Contractor’s employment with the department and the Code of
Conduct for the Queensland Public Service.

3.7 The Contractor declares that as far as itis aware, ITDOES[] or DOES NOT [X] have any
conflict of interest to disclose. To the exient that the contractor has a conflict of interest to
disclose. It provides the details -below®.

* provide details below. Failure to complete tivs part of the Form means that | have no conflicts of interest.

Note: Additional pages may be attached i necessary. Ensure each page is signed and witnessed.
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

— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —

Signature of Contractor

Signature of witness

Where an attorney executes this Deed Poll on behalf of a Contractor, the form of execution must indicate the source of this authority and such
authority must be in the form of a power of attorney and a certified capy thereof provided to the department.

Execution by the Contractor (company)

Signed for and on behalf of:
Redd Zebra Pty Ltd..........coovvviveiiiieisii e v

insert full name of Contractor

2B27 838 756l AL

insert Contractor's ACN

70627 538 756 ..t e
insert Contractor's ABN

in accordance with s.127 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth)
this ...10th....... (E 1V o] pe— June............. 20...19....

by

—_—— e — — — — — ~— ~—  ~—  ~—
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insert full name of Contractor's Director
Not Relevant

insert full name of Contractor's Director/Secretary icretary
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Philip A Burns

NR

From: au.ey.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 9:57 AM

To: CPO_Tenders

Cc: Philip A Burns; Ben S Johnson; NR

Subject: EY Submission for TMR04419 - Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit
Attachments: TMRO04419 - EY Supplier Response.pdf; EY - Att 1- Acknowledgernent of Obligations

Confidentiality and COI Deed.pdf; EY Proposal for TMR04419 Camrneicial Advice for
the Mooloolaba Spit .pdf

Good morning,

Please see three separate documents forming our proposal for RFQ TMR04419 ceriprising of the following:
1. Competed Section 4 — Supplier Response
2. Our Proposal and relevant credentials

3. Signed Confidentiality and Conflict of Interest Deeds

If you have any questions relating to our submission, please do not hésitate toreach out.
Regards,

NR

NR | Consultant | Real Estate Advisory Services

Ernst and Young

111 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000, Australia
Direct NR Office: +61 7 3011 3323 | NR @au.ey.com
Website: http://www.ey.com

NOTICE - This communication contains inforrnation which is confidential and the copyright of Ernst & Young or a
third party. This email may also contaiin iegally privileged information. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to
this communication are not waived or’lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.

This email is intended to be read or used by the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited without the authority of Ernst & Young. Please
delete and destroy all copies and telephone Ernst & Young on 1800 655 717 immediately.

Any views expressed-in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of Ernst & Young. Except as required by law, Ernst & Young does not represent, warrant
and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that the communication is free
of errors, virt:s, interception or interference. If this communication is a "commercial electronic message" (as defined
in the Spam-Act'2003) and you do not wish to receive communications such as this, please forward this
communicationto unsubscribe@au.ey.com.

Ernst & Young's liability is limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation, except where we
are a financial services licensee.
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

el

DMS No. 495/00070

Request for Quote

TMR04419 Commercial Advice for the Mooloolah
Development Opportunity

)

-Spit

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

This Request for Quote (RFQ) process will be governed by the Conditions-cf Offer contained in Section 2 —
Conditions of Submission. Any contract arising from this RFQ process will be governed by the Conditions of
Contract and Special Conditions contained in Section 3.

The response form contained in Section 4 — Supplier Response :as been included to allow suppliers to respond to

the RFQ. It is a requirement of the RFQ that the response form be completed and submitted to the Department of
Transport and Main Roads by the date and time specified 41 Section 1 - Requirements.

Section 1 - Requirements

Description of Goods Development feasibility and commercial advisory services
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
and 26,000 sgm (estimated) of water. The Site is shown in Appendix A —
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

Background:

¢ TMR manages the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour and a parcel of adjoining
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

e Development of the Site for these functions has occurred over an
extended period of time and has resulted in a sporadic and inefficient
use of available land and water.

e Access to the Site is via Parkyn Parade as well as inforrmal access from
adjoining parkland owned by Sunshine Coast Regionai Council (SCRC).

e In 2009 the state and local governments workeda-coliaboratively to
develop and release the Mooloolaba Spit Futures 2ian (Plan) for the
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
gateway to the parklands. The curfent Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme
(2014) aligns with the intended-land use outcomes identified in the Plan
and allows for development in the harbour to a maximum of 8.5m.

e TMR has identified an opportunity for redevelopment of the Site, and is
now investigating this further with the intent of attracting private
investment for redevelopmerit of the Site, incorporating a range of land
and water based uses.

¢ Releasing the Site-ior redevelopment, with government functions to be
incorporated as part of any proposal from the private sector aligns with
government’s Advancing Our Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy.
Progressing this ogportunity aligns with the strategy’s intent of achieving
improved diilisatton of government land, increased employment
opporturities and economic growth in local areas.

o Early engagement at the SCRC officer level has confirmed support for
progressing a redevelopment of the Site, ideally achieving a unique and
prestigicus tourism focussed integrated development over a number of
levels (up to four storeys has been discussed).

¢ The Mooloolaba Spit is potentially one of the most popular tourist
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

e Anincreased height limit and intensification of use has the potential to
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

Specifications and/or
scope of works:

TMR require a suitably qualified and experienced consultant specialising in
property development feasibility and commercial advisory services to
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

- Incur all costs associated with the demoiition ef existing
improvements within the developable land and water areas,
including the pile mooring and fixed rnogcring facilities.

- Incur all costs associated with redevelopiment, including
reinstatement of the following core functions within the
redevelopment:

(Please note, reinstatement requirerients are indicative only and
subject to final confirmation upon appoiniment of the successful
consultant)

Marine Pilots

- 6 bedroom dweliing with-shared living facilities to
accommodate up to-S-marine pilots (refer to appendix C for
building plan of existing facility).

- mooring facility foi 3 x 13m vessels

Maritime Safety Queensland and Boat Harbour Controllers

- 200 sgm-office

- Mooring fer 1 x 4m vessel
Water Paolice

- 50 sgm office
- [~ maooring facility for 1 x 12m vessel

Shared Storage Facility

- 1’600 sgm of storage space to accommodate the storage of
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

1. Attend aninitial 1 hour meeting with TMR officers to discuss the key
deliverables of the request for quote.
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2. Send a draft Word version of the report described above to Philip Burns
via email to philip.a.burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au within 25 Business Days of
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
email to philip.a.burns@tmr.gld.gov.au within 35 Business Days of
being appointed to undertake this work.

Post the successful completion of the report, TMR may wish for the
Successful Offeror to undertake further work or attend meetfings with
Proponents on an ad hoc basis. Should this need arise, TMR will extend the
Successful Proponent’s appointment for services with worik:to be charged on
a pre-agreed hourly rate set out in the Successful Cifercr’s Offer.

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
philip.a.burns@tmr.gld.gov.au

Delivery period:

1. The Successful Offer must send the draft report to Philip Burns via
email to philip.a.burns@tmr.gid.dev.au within 25 Business Days of
being appointed to undertake the work.

2. The Successful Offer musi send the final report to Philip Burns via email
to philip.a.burns@tmr.gid.cov.au within 35 Business Days of being
appointed to undertake the work.

Insurance requirements:

(@) Workers’ Compensetion Insurance in accordance with the Workers’
Compensation and Rehabilitation Act 2003 (QId);

(b) Public Liability insurance for a minimum of $10 million in respect of
each claim

(c) Professionaiindemnity insurance to the limit of $5 million in respect of
each claim.

Liability Cap

The liability cap forthis engagement is $30 million.

Criminal History Screening

Is Criminal History Screening required for the successful
coritractor/consultant?

Yes [ No X

tf'Yes, the successful contractor/consultant will be required to undergo Criminal
History screening on award of the contract

Evaluation criteria;

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

Mandatory requirements:

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
post preparation of the report, if requested to do further work by TMR,
(inclusive and exclusive GST)

3. be able to complete the work within the period specified.iri tiis request for
guote.

4. include a completed copy of the Confidentiality and Confiict of Interest
Deed, provided as Attachment 1, for each and every person the Offeror
proposes to have undertake the work.

Requirements of
submission:

(@) Completion of section 4 — Supplier Response
(b) CV’s
(c) Completed Confidentiality and Conflict cf Interest Deeds

Lodgement of submission:

Offers must be submitted via emailto CPO Tenders@tmr.qld.gov.au

Closing Date:

Wednesday 5 June 2019 at 11:55pm

Offer Validity Period:

30 Business Days

Non-Conforming Offers:

Failure to comply with all the reguirements of the Request for Quote may
result in an Offer being considered non-conforming.

Contact officer:

Philip Burns

07 3066 3753

philip.a.burns@tmr.gid:qov.au

Confidential Information:

All information cr)nc—erning this RFQ is confidential information that must not
be discussed cr otherwise communicated with any party other than TMR.

Complaints Management:

The Customer’'s Complaint Manager is the Chief Procurement Officer
GPO Box 1412

Brishane Qld 4001

Ph: {57) 3066 1747

E: Chief Procurement Officer

Section 2 - Cgnditions of Offer

This RFQ process is governed by the terms of TMR Conditions of Offer 1.0 dated January 2019 as detailed at
http://www.tmr.gld.gov.auw/TMRShortFormConditionsofOffer

Section 3 — Conditions of Contract and Special Conditions

The documents that will govern any contract arising from this RFQ process are as set out below:

(@ TMR Short Form Conditions of Contract for the provision of Goods and Services version 1.0 dated
January 2019 as detailed at www.tmr.gld.gov.au/TMRShortFormConditionsofContract
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

(a) give Notice to the Contractor to remove any employee, key personnel or subcentraciai with a
Positive result. Upon receipt of such Notice under this clause 18.1.1(a), the:Contractor must, at no
cost to the Customer, promptly remove and replace such employee, key personnei‘or subcontractor
mentioned in the Notice with a person approved by the Customer. The Cantractor will ensure the
approved person promptly provides all information, consent and docurents to the Customer for a
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

The Contractor must and must ensure its employee, key personnel or subcontractor performing the
Services under the Contract promptly give Notice to the Customer of any change to the circumstances
relating to Contractor, its employee, key personnel or subcontractor’s criminal history during the
Contract Term.

Upon receipt of a Notice in accordance with clause 18.1.2, or upon the Customer becoming aware of
any change or of the Contractor’s failure to give Notice of any change, the Customer may:

(a) direct the Contractor as to how to manage that,change in circumstance and the Contractor must
comply with any reasonable direction so giveri by the Customer;

(b) give Notice to the Contractor to immediately ferminate the Contract and the provisions of clause
15.6 of the Contract apply.

If clause 18.1.3(a) or 18.1.3(b) applies, the Centractor must give Notice to the Customer when the
change in circumstance has been resolved.

18.1.5 Where the scope of the work being uridertaken by a Contractor/Consultant introduces or extends to

activities which would require a criminai history screening during the course of the contract, the
criminal history screening process sheouid be undertaken. This would activate clauses 18.1.1, 18.1.2,
18.1.3 and 18.1.4.
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Philip A Burns

From: NR @au.ey.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 10:32 AM

To: Ben S Johnson

Cc: Philip A Burns; Martin J O'Connor; NR
Subject: Project Marine Final Report

Attachments: Project Marine 04.10.2019.pdf

Hi Ben,

Please find attached our final report for Project Marine. Should there be any issues witls opening the document — do
not hesitate to reach out.

Regards,
NR
NR Consultant | Real Estate Advisory Services
Ernst and Young
111 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000, Australia
Direct: NR Office: +61 7 3011 3333 NR au.ey.com
Website: http://www.ey.com

NOTICE - This communication contains information which'is confidential and the copyright of Ernst & Young or a
third party. This email may also contain legally privileged information. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to
this communication are not waived or lost by reason-of mistaken delivery to you.

This email is intended to be read or used by the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
distribution, disclosure or copying of this emailis strictly prohibited without the authority of Ernst & Young. Please
delete and destroy all copies and telepione Ernst & Young on 1800 655 717 immediately.

Any views expressed in this commurication‘are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of Ernst & Young. Except as required by law, Ernst & Young does not represent, warrant
and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that the communication is free
of errors, virus, interception orinterference. If this communication is a "commercial electronic message" (as defined
in the Spam Act 2003) and you de hot wish to receive communications such as this, please forward this
communication to unsubscribe@au.ey.com.

Ernst & Young’s liability is-limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation, except where we
are a financial services licensee.
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

el

DMS No. insert DMS number

Invitation Documentation Endorsement

Section 1 — Invitation Information

Invitation name:

Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Develonment Qpportunity

Invitation number:

TMRO04419

Procurement option selected:

Lite [ Standard [] Combination
(] ICT only - Combiration using a QITC Contract

Justification of Standard
Procurement Option:

[] As per Procurement Plan
N/A

Justification of Lite
procurement option:

Consistent or routine requirements ICT specific

@ Known or established specificaticas ;
review requirements

E Known & predictable spend and demarid ; :
|:| A QITC contract is not required

|Z Known and reliable supply maiket

|:| Tested in the last six montlis

E Simple supply chain

& Assurance of supply

|:| Minimal requirement for specialist advice

[:| TMR Short Foitn. Conditions of Contract are
sufficient

|:| Does not exceed level 1 QGCIO investment

Brief Summary of
Procurement Option:
(Lite and Combination only)

The Lite pracuremnient option has been selected based on the knowledge and

experience heid by the proposed consultants to provide the specialised advice
required. TMR has drafted very clear requirements (Request for Quote) to articulate

the investigations required to be undertaken and the advice to be provided.

Contact risk classification
selected:

(this determines your
Contract Management
requirements)

[T Routine [X] Leveraged []Focused [] Strategic

Contract Risk Classification
justification:

Refer Business Prinzigle -
Procurement Characteristics)

Contract management would provide some benefit to the contract outcomes.

Sole Invitation justification:

(only to be completed for Sole
Invitations)

N/A
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Indicative Financial $44,000 (Inc. GST)
Endorsement received or 13/05/2019
equivalent:

Martin O’Connor, Director, Development Projects and Rail Corridor Projects
(Financial Band 5)

Proposed date to be issued to | 20/05/2019
Supplier/s:

Will local suppliers be given X Yes []No
the opportunity to tender?

Supplier/s selected to invite: 1)Ernst and Young
2) Savills
3)Bernard J Duncan Valuers
Invitation type: (attached) Request for Quote
Invitation method: Email
Criminal History Screening: Is Criminal History Screening required for the successful contractor/consultant?

(When engaging a Contractor/Consultant where the tasks to be undertaken
involve accessing confidential or sensitive information or systems, a Criminal
History Check will be required)

[] Yes No

If Yes, The successful contracteifcensultant will be required to undergo Criminal
History screening on award of the contract.

Evaluation

Non-conforming Offers: Failure to comply with zii the requirements of the Request for Quote may result in an
This is usually decided by the Offer being considered rion-conforming and being set aside until a review of the
Panel Chair, options could be to conforming Offers. }fa conforming Offer is received and is considered to deliver a
reject the offer or, seek further value-for-money outcome to the State then that Offer will be accepted and no further
clarification. If unsure, contact consideration will-be given to the non-conforming Offer.

Chief Procurement Office

Evaluation Approach — Submissions wiil.be evaluated based on non-price criteria including:
non price:

(Lite and Combination

E.C. + Demonstrated understanding of TMR’s requirements for this project
procurements only or where no

Evaluation Plan has been E.C. 2 Demonstrated experience in undertaking similar work

approved) E.C. 2 Demonstrated capacity to undertake the work (a table or scheduled format
deiailing the time necessary to complete the work and who will be undertaking the
work)

Offers will be assessed using a 0-10 scale with the maximum rating being a 10 for
each criteria.

Evaluation Approach price: E.C. 4 The financial “Quote” for each Offer will be evaluated by using the formula for
(Lite and Combination standardising pricing as follows:
procurements only or' wnere no | Lowest Price x Maximum Rating x Weighting

Evaluation Plan has been Offered Price
approved)
Local Benefits Will a Local Benefits Test be [JYes [X No

applied?
Application: What are the QPP Policy X Local supplier
Required for all Standard Objectives for this procurement [ Indigenous supplier
procurement processes. . .

[] Social Enterprise
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Strongly recommended for the
Lite and Combination
procurement option going to
open tender where a Local
Benefits Test will be applied.

[] Small to Medium Enterprise
] Apprenticeships/Trainees
[] Reducing unemployment
D Innovation

(] Environmental

[] Other <<Please specify>>

How will the Local Benefits Test
be scored?

Consider — what Local Benefit will
be used

Assess using scoring scale 0 to 10,
and indicate if zones will be
applicable.

For more information please refer to
TMR Local Benefits Test Guidance
for Goods and Services

What weighting will the Local All firms are based in South East Queensland
Benefits Test be given? |’so-equal scoring will be applied.
Evaluation Criteria Percentage

Evaluation Criteria and EC1

weightings:

(Lite and Combination EC2

procurements only or where no

Evaluation Plan has been A~

approved) EC3 Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(c) Business/commercial/professional/financial a

EC4

Application of Ltocal Benefits Test in Evaluation Criteria:
Methoa1> Local Benefits Test criteria included as part of the evaluation criteria,
Method 2 -l ocal Benefits Test is applied separately as a two-step evaluation.

Identified Contract Manager

(Lite and Combination
procurements only as required)

Philip Burns, Manager (Development Projects — Strategic Property Management)

Additional cornments:

Nil

Requesting Officer:

Ben Johnson

Position Title:

Senior Advisor

Contact number:

3066 3523
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Section 2 — Content Owner Certification

As a Content Owner with the relevant technical knowledge, | certify that:

° the procurement option and supply market selected is appropriate to generate competitive tension in the process

° the Invitation documentation accurately defines departmental requirements effectively

@ the specification is correct, includes all relevant industry standards and/or requirements and will be understood by the supply
market

° the Invitation will provide value for money for the department.

| am aware of my responsibilities under the probity and accountability provisions of the Queensland Procuremen: Policy and |
acknowledge that | am accountable for this decision.

Invitation name: Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development Opporiunity

Invitation number: TMR04419

Name: Philip Burns

Position Title: Manager (Development Projects)

Branch: Portfolio Investment and Programming

Additional Comments:

Signature: Date:
Section 3 — Procurement Delegate Endorsement

As a Procurement Delegate with the appropriate level of delegation,rl am satisfied that:

. the procurement option selected is appropriate and sufficient justification has been provided

° the Invitation documentation meets the requiremenis of the departmental procurement standards

. the evaluation criteria and Conditions of Contract are: apprapriate for this procurement

. the Invitation method selected is appropriate

. the supplier market selected to invite is appropriate

. the Invitation will provide value for money for the department and has considered the objectives of the Queensland

Procurement Policy

| am aware of my responsibilities under the probity-and accountability provisions of the Queensland Procurement Policy and |
acknowledge that | am accountable for this decision.

Invitation name: Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity

Invitation number:

TMRO4419

Name:

Position Title:

Branch:

_—#7

Cisa Hart

'/Seilor Procurement Advisor

| Finance and Procurement

Procurement Delegation:

O1 O2 O3 O4 K5

Additional Cominents:

Signature:

Not Relevant
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Philip A Burns

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 2:59 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Subject: FW: TMR04419 RE: Procurement of Commercial Advice / Valuation
Attachments: 21052019143834-0001.pdf

Hi Philip

Please find the attached IDE for Mooloolaba signed by procurement. Are you able to sign the iDE alectronically?

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

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 2:41 PM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: TMR04419 RE: Procurement of Commercial Advice / Valuation

Hi Ben
No problem, please find attached signed IDE.

Thanks,
Lisa

Kind regards,
Lisa Hart

Senior Procurement Advisor | Chief Procurement Office
Finance and Procurement Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | 61 Mary Stregt {/Biisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brishane8iad'4001

P: (07) 5561 3843

E: lisa.m.hart@trir.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmrid.gov.au

FB: facebock.com/TVIRQLD

Develop your SIXTH SENSE , ¢ N

i - [ oin the drive |
and stay in control. i g,ﬁ il
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From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 2:01 PM

To: Lisa M Hart <Lisa.M.Hart@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: TMR04419 RE: Procurement of Commercial Advice / Valuation

Hi Lisa
Thanks for reviewing the IDE and RFQ.
Please find my amended IDE for Mooloolaba attached. As we discussed, | have removed value fer money from EC.3

and replaced with Demonstrated capacity to undertake the work (a table or scheduled fctmat detailing the time
necessary to complete the work and who will be undertaking the work).

If you are happy with this change, can you please sign and return for Philip to finalise.

Thanks

Kind Regards

Ben Johnson

Senior Advisor | Development Projects

Strategic Property Management Branch | Policy, Planning and Investmert/Division |
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3523
ben.s.johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Lisa M Hart

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 11:45 AM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Shaun L Baker <Shaun.L.Baker@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: TMR04419 RE: Procurement of Commiercial Advice / Valuation

Hi Ben

Please find attached RFQ and IDE with/mark up. | noticed the RFQ template was a superseded version so have
amended accordingly.

Are you able to please send through a copy of the RTAC and IFE for this one also?

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

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 399 of 997



E: lisa.m.hart@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
FB: facebook.com/TMRQLD

Develop your SIXTH SENSE

Q join the drive

and stay in control.

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 3:11 PM

To: Lisa M Hart <Lisa.M.Hart@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Shaun L Baker <Shaun.L.Baker@tmr.gid.gov.au>
Subject: TMR04419 RE: Procurement of Commercial Advice / Valuation

Hi Lisa

Please find our amended RFQ for TMR04419 (Mooloolaba Investigations) and draft IDE attached for your review.
Thanks.

Kind Regards

Ben Johnson

Senior Advisor | Development Projects

Strategic Property Management Branch | Policy, Planning and Investment Divisiary |
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3523
ben.s.johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Lisa M Hart

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 1:49 PM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.gld.gov.aus>

Cc: Shaun L Baker <Shaun.L.Baker@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Procurement of Commercial Advice /'Valuation

Thanks Ben, | understand you would like to give the local supplier an opportunity to tender and therefore the Lite
procurement process would be appropriate.

Please find attached review of the RFQ for your consideration and action. | have also attached the IDE template that
will need to be completed prior to the release of the RFQ.

If you have any questions, slease don’t hesitate to give me a call.

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

Develop your SIXTH SENSE &=

Q| join the drive |

SN )
and stay in control. A P

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 11:59 AM

To: Lisa M Hart <Lisa.M.Hart@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Shaun L Baker <Shaun.L.Baker@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Robert W
Coote <Robert.W.Coote@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Procurement of Commercial Advice / Valuation

Hi Lisa / Shaun

We would like to seek quotes from the following property valuers/corymercial advisors for the Mooloolaba
feasibility investigation:

1) EY- R
2) Savills — NR
3) NR
In regards to NR is a property valuer/Based cn the Sunshine Coast who has been used by TMR

for property resumption and disposal work for over iQ years. We would like to provide| NR |an opportunity to
provide a quote for this procurement based on his priorwark for the department and extensive knowledge and
experience in the local area.

Can you please advise the most suitable process gaing forward for seeking quote from these consultants.

Kind Regards

Ben Johnson

Senior Advisor | Development Projects

Strategic Property Management Branch | Palicy, Planning and Investment Division |
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbang/Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4004

(07) 3066 3523
ben.s.johnson@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Lisa M Hart

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 10:21 AM

To: Ben S Jehinson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Shaun L Baker <Shaun.L.Baker@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Procurement of Commercial Advice / Valuation

Hi Ben
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| was just having a look at the SOA and the supplier you mentioned to Shaun is not on the panel. Can you please
provide the information Shaun has asked for with regards to the reasoning for undertaking a Lite procurement
process instead of using the SOA.

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

{_'-...

Develop your SIXTH SENSE , %-ch
| P A

and stay in control.

Q| join th

From: Shaun L Baker

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 8:52 AM

To: Robert W Coote <Robert.W.Coote@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ben S J6hnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Lisa M Hart
<Lisa.M.Hart@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Procurement of Commercial Advice / Vaiuatior

Hi Robert,

We (Lisa Hart and |) are looking into this one now, this includes the possibility of using SOA DSD-3799-16 rather than
a Lite process. If you have considered and dismissed the use of the SOA as a possibility please let me know.

Also, the IFE states budget will be utilised.in 2018/19, however the closing date of the tender is November. This
appears to be an error, can you please review these dates and advise when the tender should close and also the
delivery of the project. If it is going beycndJune 2019 a new IFE will need to be signed.

As mentioned above, we are logking irito this now and many thanks in advance for your advice and response to my
questions.

Regards

Shaun Baker

a/Principal Procurement Advisor

Procurement Services | Chief Procurement Office

Finance and Procurement Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 1412, Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 5459 1715 | M: Not Relevant E: shaun.l.baker@tmr.gld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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The Department of Transport and Main Roads acknowledges
the Traditional Owners and Custodians of this land and waterways.

We also acknowledge their ancestors and Elders both past and present.

The Department of Transport and Main Roads
is committed to reconciliation among all Australians.

From: Robert W Coote

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 2:01 PM

To: Shaun L Baker <Shaun.L.Baker@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@trr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Procurement of Commercial Advice / Valuation

Hi Shaun

Quick question

We are wanting to get some commercial advice/valuation advice. We consider this an express procurement option.
We have an RTAC, IFE and Request for Quote. We intend to use vendor panel to send the RFQ to 3 valuers that
have been used regularly and we know work in the area.

Is there anything I'm missing? Do | need a TMR procurement number.in the RFQ? See attached

Kind Regards

Robert Coote
Principal Advisor | Development Projects and Rail Corridor Managernent
Portfolio Investment and Programming | Policy Planning and Invesiment | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 400-
(07) 3066 3581 | M: Not Relevant
robert.w.coote@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Want to know more about Strategic Propertv Management... ... visit our SharePoint site
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Philip A Burns

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Renee

Ben S Johnson

Monday, 19 August 2019 9:10 AM

Renee A Jones

Philip A Burns

PO Request - Ernst and Young - TMR04419

Revised Indicative Financial Endorsement -20190628.pdf; FW: RTAC: Mooloolaba
Boat Harbour (Estimated value $44k) (RTAC 250.1) - DG appreved; tetter Of
Acceptance - TMR04419.pdf; Revised TMR Mooloolaba Propasal.pdf

Can you please create a purchase order for Ernst and Young for their engagement on TMR04419 — Commercial
Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity.

For your information, please find the attached IFE, RTAC, Letter of Acceptance, and Quote. You may notice that the
RTAC was for $44,000. Following receipt of quotes in excess of this amount, we received advice from CPO that we

only needed to update the IFE.

Let me know if you need any further information.

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

Revised Indicative Financial Endorsement

Section 1 — Justification for Price Variation

Date: 28/06/2019
Contract/Invitation Number: TMRO04419 1
Requesting Officer Name: Ben Johnson
- S S S i
Position Title: A/Manager ;
Division and Branch: Portfolio, Planning and Investinent, Strategic Property Management
Phone number (07) 3066 3523 |
Variation amount: (incl GST) $26,000 (inclusive of GST) |
| Total contract value inclusive of $70,000 ;
‘ original contract price and 3
variations amount: (incl GST)
Cost Object: 2720 :
(Cost Centre, WBS element, Project 1
code) 1
| Funding source: Operational Expenditure [X]  Capital Expenditure [] Combination [] ‘
b s . . U A R S sl .

Section 2 - Procurement/Purchase Requirement

The Department of Transport @nd-Main Roads (TMR) manages the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour and a parcel of
adjoining land along the Meoicolaba Spit (the Site) where a number of government and related functions such
as the Marine Pilots, Water Police, Maritime Safety Queensland and Boat Harbour Controller officers are
based. Development of ihe Site for these functions has occurred over an extended period of time and has
resulted in a sporadic arid inefficient use of available land and water. The land also adjoins Sunshine Coast
Regional Council (SCRC) parkland.

In 2009 the state and’local governments worked collaboratively to develop and release the Mooloolaba Spit
Futures Plan {FPian){or'the Mooloolaba Spit. The process to develop the document included undertaking
extensive consuitation and resulted in a plan to guide future development of the area.

Queensland
Government
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The outcome of the Plan, relevant to the Site, identified the future land use outcome as the ‘Government and
Peninsular Precinct’ and proposed the government uses would be consolidated while active frontages would
be developed to enhance the existing open spaces — creating a new gateway to the parklands. The current
Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme (2014) aligns with the intended land use outcomes identified in the Plan and
allows for development in the harbour to a maximum of 8.5m.

In September 2017, briefing note DG34166 outlined TMR’s proposal to investigate an opporiunity to attract
private investment for redevelopment of the Site, incorporating a range of land and water based uses.

Releasing the Site for redevelopment, with government and the Marine Pilot’s functictis to he incorporated as
part of any proposal from the private sector aligns with government’s Advancing Our Cities and Regions
(AOCR) strategy. Progressing this opportunity aligns with the strategy’s intent of achieving improved utilisation
of government land, increased employment opportunities and economic growth in local areas.

Early engagement at SCRC officer level has confirmed support for progressing a redevelopment of the Site,
ideally achieving a unique and prestigious tourism focussed integrated development over a number of levels
(up to four storeys has been discussed).

TMR’s Strategic Property Management Section has engaged with the existing tenants who occupy the Site
(Marine Pilots, Water Police, Maritime Safety Queensland and Harbour Controllers) to outline the project
objectives. Initial engagement has been positive, with the State’s nbjectives and drivers for the redevelopment
well received.

The Minister for Transport and Main Roads has previously visited the harbour and met with Fiona Simpson
MP, Member for Maroochydore and harbour tenants regarding @ range of issues. During a previous meeting
the Minister expressed interest in TMR officers exploring opportunities to redevelop the Site.

The Mooloolaba Spit is potentially one of the most popular tourist destinations on the Sunshine Coast and any
activation of the land and water along the Mooloolaba Spit is likely to be closely monitored. TMR anticipates in
order to attract private sector investment to activate the Site and implement the desired land use outcome,
there would need to be an increase in the acceptabie height of development.

An increased height limit and intensification of use has the potential to raise community concern and angst.
Without first understanding what height level would te required to make a development on the Site viable,
there is little benefit in progressing a proposa! to the market to seek interest in developing the Site.

TMR will require a suitably qualified consuitant io consider government’s future requirements, assess the Site
characteristics and assess the minimum height and overall scale of development that a private investor would
need to be able to realise for a development to be commercially viable.

The successful proponent, identified through a competitive tender process, will incur all costs associated with
redevelopment, including accommadating the core government and related functions within the
redevelopment.

The outcome of the assessment will inform TMR of the minimum height, size and scale of development for the
Site. This will in turn enable TMR to consider whether the nature of the development is of a scale considered to
be achievable given the anticipated level of community interest, or if alternative options are considered for the
Site.
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Section 3 — Background and Variation Justification

A previous IFE dated 13/5/19 for $44,000 (inclusive of GST) was approved by Martin O’Connor, Director
(Development Projects and Rail Corridor Management).

Since this time, TMR have sought three quotes from suitably qualified commercial adviscrs aind received two
responses. The provision of commercial advisory services provided by one supplier, exciuding any third-party
advice, was in excess of the original IFE for $44,000 (inclusive of GST). Both quotes inciuded additional costs
to obtain third-party town planning, and quantity surveying advice to inform their investigations.

This IFE for $70,000 (inclusive of GST) includes an allowance to cover the provision of commercial advisory
services provided by one supplier (if successful) and the costs of reasonable third-party advice which TMR
believe the successful proponent will require to undertake its investigations. The revised IFE will also cover any
ad-hoc costs to undertake further work or attend meetings with Proponents (if required).

Section 4 - Financial Delegate Endorsemerit (Price Variation)

(Note_zi Ihe Financial Delegate must have budgetary controli as perjlie Financial Delegations Manual)

As a Financial Delegate with the appropriate level of delegation, | am satisfied that this request:

e meets departmental requirements
e justifies why this price variation is needed and
e budget is available for the price variation.

Financial Delegate Name: - Martin O’Connor

Position Title: ‘ Director (Development Projecis-and Rail Corridor Management)

Branch: %Strategic Property Managem;t - - SGEE
Financial Band: ELTO 10 28004 05K eim 70

Budget period for Financial Expend!i;.rr;'iﬁs- ;aai %r tr;m&an;;019/2020 Financial Year.

expenditure:

Signature: Not Relevant ) 1 Date i ZX/M//% 7

13 QGOV (13 74 68)
www.tmr.qld.gov.au | www.gld.gov.au
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Queensland
Government

29 July 2019 Department of

Transport and Main Roads

NR

Ernst & Young
GPO Box 7878
Brisbane, QLD, 4001

Dear NR

Re: Invitation TMR04419 for the provision of Commerciai Advice for the
Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity

Thank you for your offer in response to the above Invitation dated 22 May 2019. Your offer
has been accepted.

The following documents constitute the entire Contract between the parties:
(a) The Request for Quote.
(b)  Your revised Offeror's Response dated 19-June 2019.

(c) The TMR Short Form Conditions ¢t Contract for the provision of Goods and Services
version 1.0 dated January 2019.

(d) The agreed amendments/departures to the TMR Short Form Conditions of Contract as
set out in Schedule 1 (enclosed).

(e) This letter.

The Department of Transport @nd Main Roads would like to extend the opportunity of a
feedback session. Please contact Philip Burns, Manager (Development Projects)
philip.a.burns@tmr.qid:gov.au by 02/08/2019 if you would like a feedback session arranged.
TMR is agreeable with combining the feedback session with the 1 hour project initiation
meeting.

Division — Policy, Planning & Investment Telephone +61 7 3066 3753
Branch — Portfolio Investment and Programming Website  www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
Street Address — Floor 17, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane Email philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.ai

ABN 39 407 690 291
Postal Address — GPO Box 1412, Qld, 4001
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We would like to thank you for the time and effort spent in submitting your offer.

Yours sincerely

Martin O’'Connor

Not Relevant

Director (Development Projects & Rail Corridor Management)
Strategic Property Management

Enc. (1)

Page 2 of 2
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Philip A Burns

From: Lisa M Hart

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 8:41 AM

To: Ben S Johnson

Cc: Philip A Burns

Subject: RE: draft for CPO advice - Mooloolaba EY query

No problem Ben, | will include the extension in the email to all suppliers and cc you in.
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

Develop your SIXTH SENSE , & % wtmm_
' =

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 8:40 AM

To: Lisa M Hart <Lisa.M.Hart@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: draft for CPO advice - Mooloolaha EY query

Thanks Lisa.
We are happy for you to release the ciarification to all suppliers.

Given the nature and timing of the clarification provided, we were thinking of extending the due date for quotes
from midnight Wednesday the 5" of June until 10am Monday 10" June. Did you have any thoughts or concerns with
us providing this to all suppiiers? i not, can you please include this extension in your email with the clarification.

Kind Regards

Ben Johnson

Senior Advisor | Deveiopment Projects

Strategic Property Mariagement Branch | Policy, Planning and Investment Division |
Department of Transportand Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61"Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 [‘Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3523
ben.s.johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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From: Lisa M Hart

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 3:56 PM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: draft for CPO advice - Mooloolaba EY query

Thanks Ben.

| propose the attached clarification be issued to all suppliers.
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

Develop your SIXTH SENSE | {;.;u
O N

and stay in control. | o

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(c) Business/commercial/professional/financial affairs
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Pages 412 through 683 redacted for the following reasons:

Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 Consultation/deliberation processes of government
Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(c) Business’commercial/professional/financia affairs




Philip A Burns

From: NR @au.ey.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 6:01 PM

To: Ben S Johnson

Cc: NR Philip A Burns; Martin J O'Connor

Subject: Project Marine

Attachments: Project Marine - 158 Unit Option - Estimate - Rev 1.pdf; 30082019 - DRAFT - Project

Marine .pdf; 19267_Final_Town Planning Investigation Report.180915.pdf

Hi Ben

We have the pleasure in attaching our draft report for Project Marine.

| have also attached to this email a copy of the cost estimates for the four level designi-and the final town planning
report.

We look forward to hearing back from you once you have had the opportunity to review.

Regards

NR

NR | Associate Director | Real Estate Advisory Services

Ernst & Young

111 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QId 4000, Australia
Office: +61 7 3011 3333 | Direct:| NR @au.ey.com
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

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 9:31 AM

To: Lisa M Hart

Cc: CPO_Tenders; Philip A Burns

Subject: FW: Request for Quote: TMR04419 - Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit -
Enquiry

Hi Lisa

Please see email below from EY. Are you able to provide a reply from the CPO email confirming receipt.

Philip and | are considering their enquiry and should have a response ready this afternoon. Thanks.

Kind Regards

Ben Johnson

Senior Advisor | Development Projects

Strategic Property Management Branch | Policy, Planning and Investment Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

ben.s.johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: NR @au.ey.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 9:02 AM

To: CPO_Tenders <CPO_Tenders@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>; NR
NR @au.ey.com> NR @au.ey.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Quote: TMR04419 - Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit - Enquiry

Good morning,
Following our email delivered on Mecnday, could you please confirm receipt of this.

If would be greatly appreciated. if youcould come back to us with a response at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
NR

NR | Consuliant | Real Estate Advisory Services

Ernst and Young
Direct NR @au.ey.com

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(c) Business/commercial/professional/financial affairs
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Philip A Burns

From: NR @savills.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 5:56 AM

To: CPO_Tenders

Subject: TMR04419 Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity
Attachments: Savills_TMR04419_ Commercial Advice Mooloolaba Spit v3.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached our tender submission in response to “TMR04419 Commercial Advice far the Mooloolaba Spit

Development Opportunity”.

Should you require any clarification please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

NR

Associate Director
Project Management
Savills Australia

Level 2, 66 Eagle St, Brisbane, QL.D 4000
Mobile No:

Direct Ph: Not Relevant

Direct Fax: | ‘

Email: Not Relevant (@savills.com.au
Website: savills.com.au

Download my vCard
Find me on LinkedIn

Connect with Savills

ETYET:

I

Savills is a publicly-listed property soluticns company advising
clients on all aspects of sales; leasing, valuations, property
management, project management, corporate real estate and
advisory. Specialising in office, retaii, industrial and residential
markets, Savills has over 600 ¢ffices and associates globally.

This email and any attachments is confidential and intended for the addressee only. If this email has been sent to you by mistake please
inform us by reply email and then delete the emiail, destroy any printed copy and do not disclose or use the information in it. Savills makes
no warranty that this email is error or virus-free. Savills is not liable if this email or any attachment is altered without its written consent.
This email is copyright. Savills collects; steres and uses any personal information you have provided to us pursuant to the terms of our
Privacy Policy. If you do not want/to receive emails from us, please forward this email to unsubscribe@savills.com.au with ‘unsubscribe’ in

the subject heading

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 758 of 997



)
‘®
%
o 8
£ g
i
i<}
5ig
B'a
g2
B3
BiF
S
£:3
B3
b3
2



Philip A Burns

From: Lisa M Hart

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 3:05 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Subject: RE: Mooloolaba boat harbour - Feasibility Report quotes
Attachments: 26072019150014-0001.pdf

Hi Phil

Please find attached signed RQ&E.
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

A oin the drive

Develop your SIXTH SENSE

and stay in control. P o

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 2:51 PM

To: Lisa M Hart <Lisa.M.Hart@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Mooloolaba boat harbour - Feasibility Report quotes

Hi Lisa,
In addition to the Record of Quoteés and Evaluation, | have also attached a copy of the Departures and Amendments.

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Managemerit | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Stregt Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 14121 Brisbane/Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663753

M: NR

E: philip.a.burns@imr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
Be

Ideas into Unleash Empower
actlon potential coNrageous people

Quesanslind
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From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 2:43 PM

To: Lisa M Hart <Lisa.M.Hart@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Mooloolaba boat harbour - Feasibility Report quotes

Hi Lisa,

Please see attached a Record of Quotes and Evaluation for the engagement of a consultant to undertake a
Feasibility Assessment for TMR at Mooloolaba boat harbour.
This has been signed by Martin O’Connor and I, so now over to you for final review and if happy — signing.

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
actlon potential
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Philip A Burns

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 8:59 AM

To: Lisa M Hart

Cc: Shaun L Baker; Philip A Burns

Subject: TMRO04419 - Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity
Attachments: Att 1- Acknowledgement of Obligations Confidentiality and Confiict, of Interest

Deed - Contractor or Consultant.docx; TMR04419 - Request for Quote.doc;
Appendix A - Site Plan.pdf; Appendix B - Wet Area Plan.pdf; Appendix C - Marine
Pilots Building Plan.pdf

Hi Lisa

Please find the following attachments for TMR04419 - Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development
Opportunity.

- Request for Quote
- Appendices 1-3
- Attachment 1 — Acknowledgement of Obligations and COI Deed.

Are you able to please organise for this RFQ to be released to the three consultants listed below.

Savills - NR
NR - @savills.com.au

Bernard J Duncan Valuers NR
NR bjdvaluers.com.au

Ernst & Young 4 NR
NR [@au.ey.com
NR @au.ey.com

Kind Regards

Ben Johnson

Senior Advisor | Development Projects

Strategic Property Management Branch, | Policy, Planning and Investment Division |
Department of Transport and Main Roads

ben.s.johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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Philip A Burns

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 11:54 AM

To: Martin J O'Connor

Cc: Philip A Burns

Subject: FW: Proposed meeting with Fiona Simpson MP (Mooloolaba Boat Harbour)

Hi Marty, FYI. I've spoken to Fiona Simpsons office, they had not heard back from the Ministérs-office regarding their
previous request for a meeting. They will be following it up with them.

Thanks

Ben Johnson
A/Manager | Development Projects
Strategic Property Management Branch | Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department/of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3523
ben.s.johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 11:06 AM

To: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.O'Connor@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Proposed meeting with Fiona Simpson MP (Mcoloolaba Boat Harbour)

Hi Marty, Kirstin took a call this morning from Fiona Simpsons office wanting to set up a meeting.

Noting your email on Wednesday to the DLO (below), am I'able to return their call regarding the meeting? or do we
need to follow up your email beforehand?

Thanks
Ben Johnson

A/Manager
Development Projects
Strategic Property Management | Depatiment,of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbang/QLD 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QLD 4004

P: (07) 3066 3523

E: ben.s.johnson@tmr.qgld.goviau

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

o
% Queensland Government

From: Martin jQ'Connor

Sent: Thursday, 5'July 2018 1:35 PM

To: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Proposed meeting with Fiona Simpson MP (Mooloolaba Boat Harbour)

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 776 of 997



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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 4:31 PM

To: TMR DLO <TMR DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Proposed meeting with Fiona Simpson MP (Mooloolaba Boat Harbour)

Hi

Please note below and attached. Can you please seek advice from the Minister’s office about this proposed briefing
and confirm:

1. Can my team arrange a meeting with Fiona Simpson’s officé.and does Minister / ministerial advisor wish to
attend; or
2. Does the minister’s office want to arrange meeting?

Regards,

Martin O'Connor

Director

Development Projects & Rail Corridor Management

Strategic Property Management | Department of Trarisport and Main Roads

Floor 17| 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 400Q
GPO Box 1412 | Brishane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663544 M| Not Relevant

E: martin.j.o'connor@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Want to know more about Strategic Property Management... ... visit our SharePoint site

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 11:23 AM

To: Martin J O'Conner <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Proposed rneeting with Fiona Simpson MP (Mooloolaba Boat Harbour)

For discussiorire engaging with Fiona Simpson MP to discuss redevelopment.
Her Office has been contacted by the Min’s Office, who have been contacted by a developer who has been
consulting with the Yacht Club, regarding what is happening with the establishment of a working group.

I’d like to book in a meeting for when | come back from leave.

Regards
Philip
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From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 1:08 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Ben S Johnson <Ben.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Proposed meeting with Fiona Simpson MP (Mooloolaba Boat Harbour)

Hi Martin,

Briefing Note DG35236 details TMR’s engagement with the Sunshine Coast Regional Council (SCRC), regarding a
proposal to progress investigations into redevelopment of underutilised TMR land at Mooloolaba.

The Brief (attached) has been approved by the Director-General, and a letter forwarded to SCRC Chief Executive
Officer seeking support to work in partnership to progress the proposal.

In the Brief we detailed our proposed engagement with Fiona Simpson MP, Member fcr Maroochydore, to provide
an overview of the next steps in relation to progressing the opportunity.

In addition to DG35236, Property Management is progressing MBN21059 to the Ministe:’s office, which also
highlights TMR’s proposed engagement with the Member for Maroochydore (see attached draft).

Can you please liaise as appropriate with the DLO regarding us coordinating a meeting with the Member for
Maroochydore.

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main-Roads

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

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 3:39 PM

To: Greg Fahey

Cc: craig.mercer@treasury.qld.gov.au; Philip A Burns
Subject: FW: Mooloolaba Spit

Hi Greg

Thanks for the follow-up and interest in the Mooloolaba harbour.

As you would appreciate, the Department of Transport and Main Roads’ (TMR) state-managed boat harbour at
Mooloolaba has long been an important asset in TMR’s portfolio, particularly giventhe role it plays in providing a
base for a range of services (such as the Marine Pilots who ensure cargo ships céntinue to access the Port of
Brisbane). The future and opportunities in the harbour continues to be a priority for TiviR.

Having said that, any future opportunities must be considered carefully given the unique location, availability of
land/water and the nature of potential development, constraints with existing occupancy, accessibility and
connectivity to the surrounding area and local interest.

From TMR'’s perspective, the first step in progressing any development at Mooloolaba Harbour is engagement with
local council, given their previous co-contributions in planning fer the tuture of the harbour (and surrounds) and
ongoing role as assessment manager under the Sunshine Coast Regional Council (SCRC) Planning Scheme. We have
commenced this process and there has been Director-Generai (TMR) and Chief Executive Officer (SCRC)
correspondence confirming support for formal discussions tec continue.

In respect to your comment below regarding increased private sector interest and the potential to utilise SPU’s
expert knowledge on major water and commercial prajecis, Phil and | will be happy to meet up and discuss.

Thanks
Brad

Kind regards,
Brad Chandler

Executive Director | Strategic Property Management
Portfolio Investment & Progiamming | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 30663752 | F:{07) 30668228
M Not Relevant

E: bradley.l.chandicr@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From @ditid.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 9:54 AM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc @treasury.qld.gov.au

Subject: Mooloolaba Spit
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Brad

There has been increased interest from a range of private sector players in doing something with the state land on
the Mooloolaba Spit.

is working with SPU on a range of projects ran a casino in Asia and has worked on major
water and commercial projects.
| was interested in knowing your views on progressing this initiative.
It was a priority at one stage.
Your thoughts are both appreciated and needed

Special Advisor
Special Projects Unit
Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Development

P: 07 35659409 |M Not Relevant

E @ditid.qld.gov.au |

Level 26 | 111 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009 | City East QLD 4002

qUeenslé_nd
Government

The information in this email together with any attachments is - intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or priviieged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material:

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/er publication of this email message is
prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked te inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this message and any copies of this message fiom your computer and/or your computer system
network.
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Philip A Burns

From: Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2017 4:20 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Subject: FW: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - MSQ discussion with Brisbane Marine Pilots (and

other stakeholder engagement)

Hi Phil.
Please note Patrick’s e-mail below.
I am happy for you to liaise directly with Glenn H re: next steps.

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

E: bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Patrick J Quirk

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2017 4:08 PM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Glenn N Hale <Glenn.N.Hale@msq.qld.gov.au>;
Jonathan J Beatty <Jonathan.J.Beatty@msq,gid.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - MSQ discussion with Brisbane Marine Pilots (and other stakeholder
engagement)

Please work with Glenn H on beth the MSQ staff matters and BMP.
Glenn H is all across the issue.

However | will initiailydiscuss with BMP board as there will be considerable contractual/ commercial issues to be
worked through if ihis/proposal gets legs and we will not be paying all the legal fees to work through the matters.

| will not beable to get onto the BMP secretary until next week and will advise you when | have briefed the board.
Regards
Patrick Quirk

General Manager - Maritime Safety Queensland
Department of Transport and Main Roads
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07 30663977 / Not Relevant
patrick.j.quirk@tmr.qld.gov.au

m!p.h'u’

IVI® 5
FY CONNECTING SHIPS,
PORTS AND PEOPLE

From: Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2017 4:00 PM

To: Patrick J Quirk <patrick.j.quirk@msg.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - MSQ discussion with Brisbane Marine Rilots (and other stakeholder
engagement)

Hi Patrick
Please note the e-mail below from Phil.
What is your preference in relation to consultation with BMP and/ivi5Q staff?

Thanks
Brad

Kind regards,

Brad Chandler
Executive Director | Strategic Property Management
Portfolio Investment & Programming | Départment of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001
P: (07) 30663752 | F: (07) 30668228

M- Not Relevant

E: bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Thursday, 2 November2017 8:39 AM

To: Bradley L Chandier <bradiey.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Craig D Hough <Craig.D.Hough@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Martin J O'Connor <Martin.J.0'Connor@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Stephanie Threlfail <5tephanie.Z.Threlfall@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Mocioolaba Boat Harbour - MSQ discussion with Brisbane Marine Pilots (and other stakeholder
engagement)

Hi Brad,
Now that we have started discussions with Qld Police Service regarding Mooloolaba, it would be timely to have a

chat with Patrick about approaching the same issue with the Brisbane Marine Pilots, as well as letting our MSQ and
BHC staff know what is happening.
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Would you like to discuss with Patrick in the first instance and let him know that we have met with QWP and see
how he would like to manage the BMP engagement, and then we can formulate a strategy to discuss with MSQ and
the BHC as well.

Given the BHC and MSQ sit in the same building, we will need to think about how we approach that discussion to
make sure they all have the same information.

| think Glenn Hale (Harbour Master) manages the Mooloolaba MSQ staff, so perhaps we meet with Glenn in the first
instance and brief him, with a subsequent meeting with the Mooloolaba MSQ and BHC staff jointly.

Craig — any thoughts on a recommended approach, particularly given the BHC comes under your team.

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

® 6 ©

Customers Ideas into Unleash
first actlon potential

Please note we have moved to Level 17, 61 Mary St, Brisbane
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 10:18 AM

To: Ryan J Doodson; Samuel D Lait

Cc: Stephanie Threlfall

Subject: Mooloolaba redevelopment proposal - status update

Hi Ryan / Sam,

Back in December 2017 | provided an overview to you (and MSQ staff) at Mooloolaba, of a croposal to redevelop
the TMR land at the boat harbour.

| briefed the Director-General following that meeting, and indicated TMR wanted to engage with Sunshine Coast
Regional Council and Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore on the idea to keep her informed.

The meeting has been held with Council representatives, and their feedback was positive and supportive of
continuing to work together to progress the concept/an opportunity.

In regard to engaging with the Member for Maroochydore, | have on anumker of occasions sought support from
our Minister’s office to meet with the Member for Maroochydore and provide‘an overview of the concept, however
to-date haven’t received any response/support for the meeting to progress.

| was recently asked to provide a ‘Ministerial Advice’ regarding the harbour, so perhaps we may receive the support
we are after to progress the engagement in the near future.

| wanted to give you an update so you know what is going on.
| have forward an update to Glenn Hale, although note he is-an-ieave until 30 August, and asked Glenn to let the
local MSQ staff at Mooloolaba know what is happening alsoto keep them informed.

Please let me know if you have any questions

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

Unleash Be -
potential colrageois B
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Philip A Burns

From: Glenn N Hale

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:36 PM

To: Philip A Burns

Cc: Jonathan J Beatty

Subject: RE: Update on investigations into the TMR site at Mooloolaba Spit

Thanks Philip — will pass on the update.

Regards

Glenn Hale
Regional Harbour Master (Brisbane) | Maritime Safety Queensland
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 1 | Pinkenba Marine Operations Base | MacArthur Avenue East | Pinkenba QId 4008
P: (07) 36327549 | F: (07) 36327571

M Not Relevant

E: glenn.n.hale@msqg.qgld.gov.au

W: www.msg.gld.gov.au

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:33 PM

To: Glenn N Hale <Glenn.N.Hale@msq.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Jonathan J Beatty <Jonathan.J).Beatty@msq.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Update on investigations into the TMR site at Moolociaba Spit

Hi Glenn,

It has been a number of months since | last provided MSQ'(Jonathan and local staff) with an update regarding
investigations and opportunities for the potentiai'redevelopment of TMR’s land at the end of the Mooloolaba spit.
As such, and to keep you informed, | thought it wouid be a good time to give you an update and let you know where
things are currently at.

TMR is very aware of the sensitive natura of any proposal to redevelop the land, and because of these sensitivities is
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
future discussions about ari integrated development outcome.

| anticipate having a better understanding of potential options towards the middle of this year, at which point | hope
to be able to provide ycu with another update.

Are you happy to forwaid this update on to your local MSQ staff, as well as provide the Brisbane Marine Pilots with
the update to keeg them informed?

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

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 12:49 PM

To: Angus Mitchell; Jennifer M Grace; Glenn N Hale

Cc: Martin J O'Connor; Ben S Johnson; Jude A Wallace

Subject: Mooloolaba Marine Operations Base - Feasibility Study briefing

Hi Angus, Jenny and Glenn,
TMR has engaged Ernst & Young (EY) to undertake a Feasibility Study for the Mooloolaka Marine Operations Base.

The work is focussed on considering Government’s future requirements on the Site and assessing the Site
characteristics and minimum height, size and scale of development that a private inivestor would need to realise for
a development to be commercially viable. This is on the basis of a private developer funding the government’s
capital infrastructure for a new facility and on the basis of TMR leasing the land to a developer on a long-term basis.

EY are providing an overview of the draft report to me tomorrow morning.

Not Relevant

Not Relevant Ben is happy to previde you an overview of the report and
also provide any feedback to EY for them to consider prior to finalising the report.

Do you have availability over the coming week for Ben to provide a triefing of the report?

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and M.ain Roads

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

Sent: Monday, 20 Auqust 2018 5:19 PM

To: @psba.gld.gov.au

Subject: RE: Mooloolaba Harbour - potential redevelopment
Hi

Further to my previous email in March this year, | thought it a good time to give you an update tokeep you
informed and see whether you have had any advice on QPS current and future requiremenis forthe Mooloolaba
site.

A couple of months ago | briefed our Director-General on the future opportunitiesforthe site and
investigations/consultation TMR would like to undertake to progress due diligerice for the site.

This included a proposal to engage with Sunshine Coast Regional Council in the first instance, followed by providing
the Member for Maroochydore, Fiona Simpson MP with an overview of the proposal.

Engagement with Council has been good, with early feedback indicating subport for TMR’s proposal to progress.

At this stage I'm seeking approval within the department to engage with the Member for Maroochydore, and hope
to receive positive feedback from her in order to be able to progfréss with an increased level of confidence this is
supported at both the local and state levels.

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
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From: @psba.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Sunday, 25 March 2018 10:30 PM

To: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Mooloolaba Harbour - potential redevelopment

Hi Philip,

Thank you for the update below. | will phone Water Police tomorrow to discuss their current requirement’s.

Kind regards,
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M:| NotRelevant || www.psba.qgld.gov.au
@psba.qgld.gov.au | Level 6 Police Headquarters
200 Roma Street, Brisbane | GPO Box 1440, Brisbane QLD 4001

Proudly supporting those who keep our community safe

Queensland
Government

From: Philip A Burns [mailto:Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 3:14 PM

To: psba.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Mooloolaba Harbour - potential redevelopment

Hi

We met in November last year to discuss TMR’s plan for the potential redevelopment of the land at the end of the
Mooloolaba Spit/Mooloolaba harbour.

I recall an outcome of that meeting was for QPS/PSBA to provide advice regarding QPS’s future requirements (such
as staffing numbers and space requirements) on the site, to inform pait of TMR’s due diligence.

Are you aware if any progress has been made in regard to collecting this information?

With regard to the current status of the proposed redevelopment, ! have held discussions with other stakeholders
who occupy the site, and started the discussion regarding next steps for community engagement and who would be
involved.

| am looking at setting up a meeting with Council representatives to provide an update and discuss their
involvement/support in a redevelopment process, and subject to a favourable outcome from those discussions
propose engaging with Fiona Simpson MP to discuss.

I'll let you know once TMR has engaged with Council/MP, and what the outcome of that engagement has been and
next steps.

Please let me know if you have any questior:s.

Regards

Philip Burns

Manager

Development Projects

Strategic Property Management | Deparimeint of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qid 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663753

M Not Relevant

E: philip.a.burns@tmr.qgld.qov:au,

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Be

Empower

colragenis people Susansind
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

This correspondence is for the named persons only. It may conrain cenfidential or privileged information or
both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis transmission. If you receive this
correspondence in error please delete it from your system itnmediately and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or relay on any part of this correspondence, if you are not the intended recipient. Any
opinions expressed in this message are those of the individual sender except where the sender expressly, and
with the authority, states them to be the opinions of the Queensland Government.

All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the
Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld).
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Philip A Burns

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:43 PM

To: NR

Subject: Update on investigations into the TMR site at Mooloolaba Spit
Hi NR

It has been a couple of months since we last spoke and so | thought it would be a good opportunity to provide an
update regarding investigations and opportunities for the potential redevelopment of TMR’s iand at the end of the
Mooloolaba spit.

As we have previously discussed, both the state and local council are very aware of the sensitive nature of any
proposal to redevelop the Spit/land, and because of these sensitivities TMR is pragressing in a considered manner to
ensure all aspects of a potential redevelopment are investigated.

As all development in the harbour is assessed against the Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme 2014, and as the subject
land is contained within a Community facilities zone under the plan we are currently undertaking some feasibility
work associated with what land use outcomes (in addition to government functions) may be achievable on the site.
This information will be used to guide future discussions about an integrated development outcome.

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
tential colrageous Fpe
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Philip A Burns

From: Dean A Wallington

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:16 PM
To: Philip A Burns

Subject: FW: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour
Phillip

We have recent fielded a query from QPS wondering what is going on at Mooloolaba and that they know nothing of
the development proposal etc. We find this a bit weird in that they had previously claimed-to have met with you and
Brad late last year. Is there something we are missing? Are QPS being informed from your end?

Regards

Dean Wallington
Manager Program Development | Facilities & Accommodation Solutions
Finance and Procurement Branch | Department of Transport and Main-Rcads

Floor 12 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 6121 | F: (07) 3066 1740

M: Not Relevant

E: dean.a.wallington@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Colin W Wood

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 12:04 PM
To: Dean A Wallington

Subject: FW: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour

FYI
Regards,

Colin Wood
Senior Advisor (CBD Strategy and-Planning) | Facilities & Accommodation Solutions
Finance and Procurement Brancihi{ Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 12 | 61 Mary Street | Brishane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbarie @ict4001

P: (07) 306 66024 | \i: NR

E: colin.w.wood@tmi.qid.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gav/au

From: Philip A Burns

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 11:59 AM

To: Colin W Wood <Colin.W.Wood@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - Qld Water Police

Hi Colin,
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We recently progressed a Brief to the Minister, providing an overview of our proposal for redevelopment and
requesting approval to engage with Council and the local MP (Fiona Simpson).
The brief has been signed off by the DG, and waiting for Minister’s office review.

On another issue (yet the same) the Minister has a meeting next Wednesday 14™ Feb with the MP, to talk about the
harbour more generally and a specific tenant’s interest in their lease area (this issue doesn’t impact the freehold
lot). There is potential that our proposal will get some more airtime over the next month or two if the MP sees an
opportunity and wants something progressed a priority.

I'll keep you updated.

Regards
Philip

From: Colin W Wood

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 11:49 AM

To: Philip A Burns <Philip.A.Burns@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour - Qld Water Police
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Philip A Burns

From: Melissa Crane

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 2:07 PM

To: Martin J O'Connor

Cc: Philip A Burns; Ben S Johnson; Reena Peters

Subject: FW: RTAC: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour (Estimated value $44k) (RTAC 250.1) - DG
approved

Attachments: RTAC Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment.pdf; Attachments ivicoloolaba

Boat Harbour Redevelopment.pdf

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

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qlth4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3757

melissa.z.crane@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Diane Z Gunton

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 1:59 PM

To: Tracy A Scott <tracy.a.scott@tmr.qgld.gov.au>;Anthony P Philp <anthony.p.philp@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Bradley L
Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: PPI.HR <PPI.HR@tmr.gld.gov.au>; PPl Finance <PPI.Finance@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: RTAC: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour {Estimated value $44k) (RTAC 250.1) - DG approved

Hi
Please find below DG approval in the email trail.
Regards

Diane

Diane Gunton
Director | Business Services
Office of the Deputy Director-General | Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

GPO Box 1549.] 8risbane Qld 4001
(07) 3066 7451 vk Not Relevant
diane.z.gunton@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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From: Crystal Y Brown

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 1:53 PM

To: Diane Z Gunton <Diane.Z.Gunton@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: RTAC: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour (Estimated value $44k) (RTAC 250.1) - DG approved

Hi Diane
DG approval of the attached RTAC can be found in the below email.

Kind Regards

Crystal Brown

Senior Advisor

Office Of The Director-General | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 35 | 1 William Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4002,

P: (07) 3066 7312

E: crystal.y.brown@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of
Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence under the Crirminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime
and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act

1994. Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Neil Scales

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 5:51 PM

To: Anne E Moffat <Anne.E.Moffat@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Crystal Y Brown <Crystal.Y.Brown@tmr.gld.gov.at>

Subject: Re: RTAC: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour (Estimated value $44k) (RTAC 250.1)

Agreed
Kind regards
Neil Scales

Director-General
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 35, 1 William Street | Brisbhane Gid 4000

GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qi 400%
P: (07) 30667316 | F: (07) 30667122
E: neil.z.scales@tmr.qgld.goY.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of
Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime

2
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and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act
1994. Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

On 21 Jan 2019, at 5:48 pm, Anne E Moffat <Anne.E.Moffat@tmr.qgld.gov.au> wrote:

For your consideration.

Anne Moffat
A/Chief Operations Officer
Office of the Director-General | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 35 | 1 William Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 7112 | M: Not Relevant

E: anne.e.moffat@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of Cabinet-related
information may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may
constitute official misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging or directing another pei'son to do these things may
also be an offence.

From: Diane Z Gunton

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 4:57 PM

To: Anne E Moffat <Anne.E.Moffat@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RTAC: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour (Estimated value $44k)

Good afternoon Anne

Please find attached an RTAC for DG approval tc.engage commercial advisory services to
consider government’s future requirements, assess the site characteristics and assess the
minimum height and overall scale of deveicprineni that a private investor would need to be
able to realise for a development to be commercially viable on land at Mooloolaba Boat
Harbour.

This will enable TMR to consider the nature of the development given the anticipated level
of community interest or if alternative cptions are considered for the site.

Regards

Diane

Diane Gunton

Director | Business Services

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport
and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 6\ iary~Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549| Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 30667 451+14M: Not Relevant
diane.z.gunton@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.timir.qld.gov.au
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<RTAC Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment.pdf>

<Attachments Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment.pdf>
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

el

DMS No. 495/00080

Indicative Financial Endorsement

Date:

15/01/2019

Requesting Officer Name:

Philip Burns

Position Title:

Manager (Development Projects)

Division and Branch:

Portfolio, Planning and Investment, Stiategic Property Management

Phone number

3066 3753

Purchase value: (incl GST)

$44,000 (inc GST)

Cost Object:
(Cost Centre, WBS element, Project code)

Cost Centre: 2720

Funding source:

Operational Expenditure ] Capital Expenditure [ ] Combination [ ]

Section 1 - Procurement/Purchase Requirement

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) manages the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour and a
parcel of adjoining land along the Mooloolabz Spit (ihe Site) where a number of government and related
functions such as the Marine Pilots, Water Police; Maritime Safety Queensland and Boat Harbour
Controller officers are based. Development of iie Site for these functions has occurred over an extended
period of time and has resulted in a sporadic and inefficient use of available land and water. The land
also adjoins Sunshine Coast Regionai Council (SCRC) parkland.

In 2009 the state and local governmentis worked collaboratively to develop and release the Mooloolaba
Spit Futures Plan (Plan) for the Mooloolaba Spit. The process to develop the document included
undertaking extensive consultation and resulted in a plan to guide future development of the area.

The outcome of the Plan, relevanit 1o the Site, identified the future land use outcome as the ‘Government
and Peninsular Precinct’ and proposed the government uses would be consolidated while active
frontages would be deveicped to enhance the existing open spaces — creating a new gateway to the
parklands. The current Suirishine Coast Planning Scheme (2014) aligns with the intended land use
outcomes identified i the Pian and allows for development in the harbour to a maximum of 8.5m.

In September 2017, brieiing note DG34166 outlined TMR’s proposal to investigate an opportunity to
attract private investment for redevelopment of the Site, incorporating a range of land and water based

uses.

Releasing thie Site for redevelopment, with government and the Marine Pilot’s functions to be
incorporated as part of any proposal from the private sector aligns with government’s Advancing Our
Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy. Progressing this opportunity aligns with the strategy’s intent of
achieving‘improved utilisation of government land, increased employment opportunities and economic

growth in local areas.

Government
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Early engagement at SCRC officer level has confirmed support for progressing a redevelopment of the
Site, ideally achieving a unique and prestigious tourism focussed integrated development over a number
of levels (up to four storeys has been discussed).

TMR’s Strategic Property Management Section has engaged with the existing tenants who occupy the
Site (Marine Pilots, Water Police, Maritime Safety Queensland and Harbour Contrallers) io outline the
project objectives. Initial engagement has been positive, with the State’s objectives and drivers for the
redevelopment well received.

The Minister for Transport and Main Roads has previously visited the harbovr and met with Fiona
Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore and harbour tenants regarding a range of issues. During a
previous meeting the Minister expressed interest in TMR officers exploring opportunities to redevelop the
Site.

The Mooloolaba Spit is potentially one of the most popular tourist desiinations on the Sunshine Coast
and any activation of the land and water along the Mooloolaba Spit is likeiy to be closely monitored. TMR
anticipates in order to attract private sector investment to activate the Site and implement the desired
land use outcome, there would need to be an increase in the acceptable height of development.

An increased height limit and intensification of use has the potential to raise community concern and
angst. Without first understanding what height level would be required to make a development on the
Site viable, there is little benefit in progressing a proposai to the market to seek interest in developing the
Site.

TMR will require a suitably qualified consultant to consider government’s future requirements, assess the
Site characteristics and assess the minimum height and overall scale of development that a private
investor would need to be able to realise for a development to be commercially viable.

The successful proponent, identified through a competitive tender process, will incur all costs associated
with redevelopment, including accommodatirig the core government and related functions within the
redevelopment.

The outcome of the assessment will inforrm TMR of the minimum height, size and scale of development
for the Site. This will in turn enable TNiR to consider whether the nature of the development is of a scale
considered to be achievable given the anticipated level of community interest, or if alternative options are
considered for the Site.

The estimated cost of obtaining comrercial advice is $44,000 (including GST).
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Section 2 - Financial Delegate Endorsement

(Note: The Financial Delegate must have budgetary control, as per the Financial Delegations Manual)

As a Financial Delegate with the appropriate level of delegation, | am satisfied that this request:

. meets departmental requirements
. justifies why this procurement activity is required and
o budget is available for this purchase. AN

Financial Delegate Name:

Martin O’Connor

Position Title:

Director (Development Projects and Rail Corridor Management)

Branch:

Strategic Property Management

Financial Band:

ELTO 1020304 sg_elj_ﬂj

Budget period for expenditure:

Financial Expenditure is valid for itie 2018/2019 Financial Year

Signature:

—=r
-

Date
Not Relevant 1 5/01 /1 9
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Philip A Burns

From: Melissa Crane on behalf of Bradley L Chandler

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 2:24 PM

To: Anthony P Philp

Cc: Bradley L Chandler; Martin J O'Connor; Philip A Burns; Ben S Johnson; Reena Peters;
Tracy A Scott

Subject: FOR A/GM (PIP) endorsement - RTAC - RE: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour
Redevelopment Opportunity

Attachments: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity V4 x!s; IFE.PDF

Hi Tony

Please find attached, RTAC and supporting documentation, endorsed by ED (SPM), Brad Chandler for Mooloolaba
Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity.

For your review/endorsement and on-forwarding to our DDG office for endorsement.

Thanks, Tony

Mel C

for

Brad Chandler

Executive Director | Strategic Property Management

Portfolio Investment & Programming | Department of Transport and Main-Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine™Qld 4034

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
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 9:11 AN

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RTAC - RE: Mooloolaba Bcat’Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity

Thanks. Endorsed.

Kind regards,

Brad Chandler

Executive Director | Strategic Property Management

Portfolio and Investment Branch | PPI Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads
Floor 3 | Carsglding — GOP Building D | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1442 | Briskahe Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3752\ M: Not Relevant
bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Melissa Crane On Behalf Of Bradley L Chandler
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 8:58 AM
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To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FOR ED REVIEW: RTAC - RE: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity

Hi Brad

For your review and endorsement, thanks.

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
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 (Please use this GPO address only when posting carrespondence)
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

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 3:43 PM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ben S Johnson <Een.S.Johnson@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Reena Peters
<Reena.Z.Peters@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: RTAC and IFE - RE: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity

Hi Brad

RTAC for your approval

Regards,

Martin O'Connor

Director

Development Projects & Rail Corridér-Management

Strategic Property Management | Departmeittef Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17| 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4900
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30663544 M: Not Relevant

E: martin.j.o'connor@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Want to know more abeut Strategic Property Managemenit... ... visit our SharePoint site

From: Ben S Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 1:05 PM

To: Reena Peters'<Reena.Z.Peters@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Philip A Burns <philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RTAC and IFE - RE: Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity

Hi Reena

For your review and Martins approval, please find the attached IFE and RTAC seeking approval to seek quotes from
suitably qualified and experienced commercial advisory consultants to undertake a development feasibility study

2
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and investigation into the minimum height, scale, and size of a potential development at the Mooloolaba Boat
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
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Request to Approve - Contractor

Plicyanning and Investment Division B . 44,000 1/03/2019 1/04/2019 1. New contract The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) manages the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour and a parcel of adjoining land along the Mooloolaba Spit  [SPM will seek quotes from suitably qualified external service

(the Site) where a number of government and related functions such as the Marine Pilots, Water Police, Maritime Safety Queensland and Boat Harbour  |providers through an appropriate procurement process, potentially
(Jevelopment Feasibility Study and Minimug Contraller officers are based. Development of the Site for these functions has occurred over an extended period of time and has resulted in a sporadic  |using an existing Standing Offer Arrangement. A minimum of two
HEight, Scale, and Size Investigation) and inefficient use of available land and water. The land also adjoins Sunshine Coast Regional Gouncil (SCRC) parkland. quotes will be obtained to ensure value-for-money.

In 2009 the state and local govemments worked collaboratively to develop and release the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan {Plan} for the Mocloclaba Spit.
The process to develop the document included undertaking extensive consultation and resulted in a plan to guide fulure development of the area. The
outcome of the Plan, relevant to the Site, identified the future land use outcome as the ‘Gavemment and Peninsular Precinct’ and propased the
government uses would be consolidated while active frontages would be developed to enhance the existing open spaces — creating a new gateway to the
parklands. The current Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme (2014) aligns with the intended land use outcomes identified in the Plan and allows for
development in the harbour to a maximum of 8.5m.

In September 2017, briefing note DG34166 outlined TMR's proposal to investigate an opportunity to attract private investment for redevelopment of the
Site, incorporating a range of land and water based uses.

Releasing the Site for redevelopment, with government and the Marine Pilot’s functions to be incorperated as part of any propasal from the private sector
aligns with govemment's Advancing Our Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy. Progressing this Opportunity aligns with the strategy’s intent of achieving
improved utilisation of government land, increased employment opportunities and economic growth in Jocal areas.

Early engagement at SCRC officer level has confirmed suppart for pragressing a redevelopment of the Site,ideally achieving a unique and prestigious
tourism focussed integrated development over a number of levels (up to four storeys has\been dizcussed). TMR's Strategic Property Management
Section has engaged with the existing tenants who occupy the Site (Marine Filets; Water Police, Mantime Safety Queensiand and Harbour Controllers) to
outline the project abjectives. Initial engagement has been positive, with-the State'z objettives\aind drivers for the redevelopment well received. The
Minister for Transport and Main Roads has previously visited the harbiour and met with-Ficria Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore and harbour
tenants regarding a range of issues. During a previous meeting tite-Minister expressed interest in TMR officers exploring opportunities to redevelop the
Site.

The Mooloolaba Spit is potentially one of the most popular tourist destinations on the Sunshine Coast and any activation of the land and water along the
Mooloolaba Spit is likely to be closely monitored. TMR antitipates in order to atiract private sector investment to activate the Site and implement the
desired land use outcome, there would need to be an increass in‘thé acceptable height of development. An increased height limit and intensification of
use has the potential to raise community concem and angst)\Without first understanding what height level would be required to make a development on
the Site viable, there is little benefit in progressing 4 proposal to the market to sesk interest in developing the Site.

TMR will require a suitably gualified.censultant to consider government's future requirements, assess the Site characteristics and assess the minimum
height and overall scaié of developmeni that a private investor would need to be able to realise for a development to be commercially viable. The
successful proponent;ideniified through a.competitive tender process, will incur all costs associated with redevelopment, including accommodating the
core government and related functions within the redevelopment. The outcome of the assessment will inform TMR of the minimum height, size and scale
of developrfiedit for the Site. This Will in tum enable TMR to consider whether the nature of the development is of a scale considered to be achievable
given the\anticipat=d/evel of conimunity interest, or if alf ive options are considered for the Site.

Endorsement: /
/., / ¢
Date

General Manager

Endorsement: Not Relevant [ l
Deputy Director-General Date
Approval:
Director-General Date

Signature
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Policy, Planning and Investment Division

Commercial Advisory Services

(Development Feasibility Study and Minimum
Height, Scale, and Size Investigation)

44,000 1/03/2019

1/04/2019

1. New contract

Request to Approve - Contractor

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) manages the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour and a parcel of adjoining land along the Mooloolaba Spit (the Site) where a number of government and related functions such as the Marine Pilots, Water Police, Maritime Safety
Queensland and Boat Harbour Controller officers are based. Development of the Site for these functions has occurred over an extended period of time and has resulted in a sporadic and inefficient use of available land and water. The land also adjoins Sunshine Coast
Regional Council (SCRC) parkland.

In 2009 the state and local governments worked collaboratively to develop and release the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan (Plan) for the Mooloolaba Spit. The process to develop the document included undertaking extensive consultation and resulted in a plan to guide future
of the area. The outcome of the Plan, relevant to the Site, identified the future land use outcome as the ‘Government and Peninsular Precinct' and proposed the government uses would be consolidated while active frontages would be developed to enhance the

existing open spaces — creating a new gateway to the parklands. The current Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme (2014) aligns with the intended land use outcomes identified in the Plan and allows for development in the harbour to a maximum of 8.5m.

In September 2017, briefing note DG34166 outiined TMR'’s proposal to i i an to attract private for of the Site, i arange of land and water based uses.

ing the Site for with and the Marine Pilot's functions to be incorporated as part of any proposal from the private sector aligns with government's Advancing Our Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy. Progressing this opportunity aligns with
the strategy’s intent of achieving improved utilisation of government land, increased employment opportunities and economic growth in local areas.

Early engagement at SCRC officer level has confirmed support for progressing a redevelopment of the Site, ideally achieving a unique and prestigious tourism focussed integrated development over a number of levels (up to four storeys has been discussed). TMR's
Strategic Property Management Section has engaged with the existing tenants who occupy the Site (Marine Pilots, Water Police, Maritime Safety Queensland and Harbour Controllers) to outline the project objectives. Initial engagement has been positive, with the State's
objectives and drivers for the redevelopment well received. The Minister for Transport and Main Roads has previously visited the harbour and met with Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore and harbour tenants regarding a range of issues. During a previous
meeting the Minister expressed interest in TMR officers exploring opportunities to redevelop the Site.

"The Mooloolaba Spit is potentially one of the most popular tourist destinations on the Sunshine Coast and any activation of the land and water along the Mooloolaba Spit is likely to be closely monitored. TMR anticipates in order to attract private sector investment to activate
the Site and implement the desired land use outcome, there would need to be an increase in the acceptable height of development. An increased height limit and intensification of use has the potential to raise community concern and angst. Without first understanding what
height level would be required to make a development on the Site viable, there is little benefit in progressing a proposal to the market to seek interest in developing the Site.

TMR will require a suitably qualified consultant to consider future assess the Site and assess the minimum height and overall scale of development theif a private inj/estor would need to be able to realise for a development to be

commercially viable. The successful proponent, identified through a competitive tender process, will incur all costs iated with includin the core t and related funCtions within the redevelopment. The outcome of the

assessment will inform TMR of the minimum height, size and scale of development for the Site. This willin turn enable TMR to consider whether the nature of the development is of a scalé zonsicered to e achievable given the anticipated level of community interest, or if
options are for the Site.

SPM will seek quotes from suitably qualified external service providers
through an appropriate procurement process, potentially using an
existing Standing Offer Arrangement. A minimum of two quotes will be
obtained to ensure value-for-money.

Endorsement:

General Manager

Endorsement:

Deputy Director-General

Approval:

Director-General

Exemptions

Date
Signature

Date
Signature

Date
Signature

1. The transport and roads program of works (QTRIP) and the Transport Network Reconstruction Program (including works relating to the areas activated for

NDRRA).

2. Capital Works and the administering of maintenance and building services related to TMR properties and facilities across the state

3. Emergency works

4. Maritime Safety Queensland minor maintenance/service works

Below please find the workflow for the Request to Approve Contractors.
Please note that once approval has been given, a procurement process must be followed to engage.

Approval of Contractors.
=} Develop request
=) for approval Spreadshest
Review, endorse
s 4 ED/D of
© Ahd f‘;’{‘;‘gm B outcome
Review, endorse
I 3
8 and forward to MoKy GNTE
outcome
e Review and prevreE—"
approve/not perl ot
approve

Definition of a Contractor

Before deciding to engage an external service provider, Human Resource Services policies and procedures should be
consulted to determine if the requirement should be met through the engagement of a government employee rather than

external service provider.

Services are provided to the Queensland Government by external service providers that are categorised #s either contractors ¢r consultants. There are reporting requirements when service providers categorised as consultants are engaged. Please use the following table to determine whether the service will be provided by a contractor or a consultant.

If all criteria in the table below are not present, then the service provider is considered ‘o be a Contractor for the purposes of Queensland Government reporting.

1 Provides  expert
information.  draw

course of action.

knowledge
conclusions
ecommendations in the fomi of a written ieport or
an intellectual product for futire action. whic h the
agency must then decide upcn'or take a ceAain

to  \analyse
anc, . make

more complex (e.g
which the departme

3 Develops a new Cancs

the recorimended

4 | Engaged fors
rate of payme

2 The nature of the output is Kot necessarily
predictable. but tends to bz bpen-ended and is
=nge Of recominendations
Ust\consider;

or proc=ss and where
the agency requirescriticai judgement to consider
Surse/of

fived perizd of ime at an agreed

5 WOk s not directly supervised by the department.
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Governing from the Sunshine Coast
Mooloolaba Harbour - 4 Feb 2019

Background Information

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) holds tenure over the
Mooloolaba Boat Harbour land and water (Attachment 1) and has provided iong-term
leases to tenants across a large area of the harbour.

TMR also holds tenure over the former Marine Operations base site whicii currently
accommodates MSQ and the Boat Harbour Controllers, Queensland Waier Police,
Brisbane Marine Pilots, several storage sheds and the former Cperations base building
(Attachment 2).

Issues

TMR is in ongoing discussions with a number of tenants regarding their preliminary
plans for redevelopment of their individual lease areas.

TMR is considering future opportunities for redevelopment of an integrated land and
water-based facility on the former Marine Operations base site.

Development proposals are assessed against the Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme
2014.

TMR is in discussion with Council officers, who are supportive of redevelopment in the
harbour which continues to promote ihe strong recreational, commercial seafood and
tourism related attributes of the unigue location.

The Minister’s office, Director-General and TMR officers have previously met with the
Member for Maroochydore and harbour tenants to discuss their long-term plans for
development in the harbour.

Confidential

TMR is commissioning 2 consultant to provide advice on the feasibility of a
development on ihe former Marine Operations Base site.

Government £riorities

o Redevelopment of TMR land in the harbour aligns with the Advancing our Cities and
Regions strategy to redevelop underutilised land and deliver better community
ottcomes, create jobs and drive economic growth.

Contact: Brad Chandler

Department: Department of Transport and Main Roads
Telephone: (w) 3066 3752 (m Not Relevant

Date: February 2019

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 806 of 997



Queensland
Government

Department of Transport and Main Roads

MOOLOOLABA STATE-MANAGED BOAT HARBOUR BOUNDARY

State-managed boat harbour
boundary

For illustrative purposes only
Aerial photo taken in 2015
Prepared on 10.10.2016
Scale 1:3800 at A3




Event: Visit to Mooloolaba Harbour and boat ramp

Background Information

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) holds tenure over the Mooloolaba Boat
Harbour land and water, and has provided long-term leases to tenants across a large area of
the harbour (Attachment 1).

TMR also holds tenure over the former Marine Operations base site which currently
accommodates Maritime Safety Queensland (MSQ) and the boat harbour controllers,
Queensland Water Police, Brisbane Marine Pilots, several storage sheds as weli-zs the former
operations base building (Attachment 2).

The site at Mooloolaba is shared by MSQ and the Queensland Police Service (Sunshine Coast
Water Police).

Brisbane Marine Pilots Pty Ltd also have a long-term lease for the pilct station and pilot boat
wharf to support safe shipping in and out of Brisbane.

With respect to permanent staffing arrangements at Moolcclaba, there are seven MSQ staff
permanently located at Mooloolaba office. There are also twc TMR employees responsible for
the administration of the boat harbour.

MSQ places a strategic importance to its presence at Mooloolaba and two of its management
team, an Area Manager and Manager (Corporate Suppoit), maintain a weekly presence at the
office.

Assets include small-scale pollution equipmerit, vessel, trucks and utes.

One of the first vessels removed under the'\War on Wrecks initiative was the Evening Star, a
seven-metre yacht which was located within-the'Mooloolaba boat harbour’s general precinct.

Another two vessels have been removed as a result of owners voluntarily removing the
vessels. MSQ is currently working with another owner to assist them in removing their vessel,
and is trying to locate the owner of the final derelict vessel located within the area.

There are only a small numbei of vessels within the area that have been declared derelict
vessels in part due to the location cf the TMR'’s boat harbour and MSQ's visible presence.

Issues

TMR is in ongoing discussicns with several tenants regarding their preliminary plans for
redevelopment of theirindividual lease areas.

TMR is considering fture opportunities for redevelopment of an integrated land and water-
based facility cn thefarmer Marine Operations base site.

Development prcposals are assessed against the Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme 2014.

TMR is in digcussion with officers from the Sunshine Coast Regional Council who are
supportive of redevelopment in the harbour as this continues to promote the strong
recreational, commercial seafood and tourism-related attributes of the unique location.

Your office, Mr Neil Scales, Director-General TMR and other officers from TMR have
previously met with Ms Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore and harbour tenants to
discuss their long-term plans for development in the harbour.
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¢ TMR recently completed maintenance dredging of a sand shoal in the harbour entrance over a
three-week period in January 2019, costing approximately $100,000. The shoaling event is
continuing, and it is planned to recommence dredging in the entrance in mid-February 2019.
Larger-scale maintenance dredging works are also planned for the internal channels of the
harbour in late-2019.

¢ In December 2018, TMR completed upgrade works costing approximately $400,000 to the
upstream public boat ramp. The scope of works included lengthening of all the fourramp lanes
and rebuilding some of the ramp lanes. Some minor works to the ramp shoulder are slso
planned around the low tides on 20 and 21 February 2019.

Confidential

¢ TMR is commissioning a consultant to provide advice on the feasibility cf a aevelopment on the
former Marine Operations Base site.

Government Priorities

¢ Redevelopment of TMR land in the harbour aligns with the Advaricing our Cities and Regions
strategy to redevelop underutilised land and deliver better'‘community outcomes, create jobs
and drive economic growth.

Contact: Jonathan Beatty Acting Regional Harbour Master (Brisbane Region)
Department: Transeort and Main Roads (MSQ)
Telephone: (v/)3632 7500 (m) Not Relevant
Date: 1 February 2019
Contact: Peter Wood
Department: Transport and Main Roads (PDO)
Telephone. (w) 3066 3620 (m) Not Relevant
Date: 1 February 2019
" Confact: Brad Chandler

Depariment:

Telephone:
Date:

Transport and Main_ Roads (PPI)
(w) 3066 3752 (m)
1 February 2019

Not Relevant
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Julie Moran

From: Karleigh Auguston

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 5:31 PM
To: Transport and Main Roads
Subject: RE: Request for briefing

Can we have a briefing note on the issue below please?

Please send to myself and Tim Shipstone.

Thanks,

Karleigh

Karleigh Auguston

Caucus Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads

P (07) 371 97328 | E karleigh.auguston@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Floor 34, 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000

Queensland
Government

join the drive

From: Transport and Main Roads

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 2:56 PM

To: Karleigh Auguston <Karleigh.Auguston@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Request for briefing

Hi Karleigh.
FYA please.

Regards
Julie

From: Maroochydore Electorate Office [mailto:Maroochydore@parliament.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 2:54 PM

To: Main Roads <mainroads@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Request for briefing
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Hon Mark Bailey

Minister for Transport & Main Roads
GPO Box 2644

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Minister
| request your assistance in arranging for me to receive a briefing on the Mooloolaba Spit Master Rian.

| am particularly seeking an update regarding any changes in state-owned leases on this/iand and whether there has
been any ongoing consultation with key stakeholders.

| respectfully request your assistance in facilitating this request as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

f rTona S:Vrmzad«ow

Fiona Simpson MP

Member for Maroochydore

Shadow Minister for Employment and Small Business
Shadow Minister for Training and Skills Development
Tel: 5406 7100

Click here to have your say in Fiona's Community Survey or sign up for my e-newsletter here

Consider the environment before you print'this-€mail.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachhieyitsare confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in&rrar,\woli are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e<rnail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this'e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generated forthe, official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a
contempt of the Queensjiang’Pailiament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to
information legislation, the’author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

Itis the addresgee's respoinsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or errow
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Advice for Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Subject: Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity

Document ID: | [number to be inserted]

o The Department of Transport and Main Roads’ (TMR) marine operations base at the
Mooloolaba Spit has been developed over time for a range of uses. Ttis has led to an
inefficient use of land, and aging improvements (one building remains uninhabitable
due to workplace, health and safety issues).

o TMR has commenced preliminary investigations into future ogtions for potential
redevelopment of the site. Investigations do not extend beyond the Marine Operations
base and adjoining underutilised water area.

o Prior to commencing these investigations TMR engaged with Sunshine Coast Regional
Council (SCRC) at officer level which confirmed SCRC support for progressing a
redevelopment of the site and ideally achieving a‘unique and prestigious tourism
focussed integrated development over a number of levels (up to four storeys has been
discussed).

o TMR released a Request for Quote to three suppliers to undertake the investigations
for the site and provide advice to TMR. The Request for Quote contained confidentiality
requirements. TMR is investigating how information about the tender has been
provided to the media.

o TMR’s focus on progressing these investigations is to identify whether the functions of
the Boat Harbour controllers, Maritime Safety Queensland (MSQ), Queensland Police
Service (Water Police), and Brisbane Marine Pilots can be upgraded, consolidated and
incorporated into a redevelapment on the site.

o The preliminary investigations are focussed on understanding if these functions can be
delivered through private investment, at no cost to the State, with the balance area
being made available for commercial development and increased public access.

o A preliminary feasibiliiy report has identified redevelopment for an integrated
commercial and'gcvernment use would need to exceed existing height limits, to be
commercially viabis. Indicatively this would require minimum building heights of 4 - 5

storeys.
|_Action OfficeriApproved by: Endorsed by GM Endorsed by DDG Endorsed by DG
Brad Chandler Tony Philp Julie Mitchell Neil Scales
Executive Director (Strategic General Manager Deputy Director-General Director-General
Property Management) (Portfolio Investment and (Policy, Planning and
Programming) Investment)
Tel: 3066 3752 Tel: 3066 3766 Tel: 3066 2245 Tel: 3066 7316
Date: Date: Date: Date:

[DLO number to be inserted]
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o TMR recognises the sensitivities with any proposal for an alternate land (and water)
use along the Mooloolaba Spit. As a result, prior to progressing any decision regarding
future redevelopment on the site TMR would engage with the Sunshine Coast Regional
Council, State agencies and undertake extensive community consultation to guide
decision making.

o If progressed, any proposal for redevelopment would be assessed against the SCRC
Planning Scheme.

DLO #### 1 September 2020
Page 2 of 2
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Mooloolaba Marine Operations Base

Development

Department of Transport and Main Roads

A

No. | Activity Timeframe Milestones
(start — finish)

Community Consultation

1 Consultant procurement 6 weeks* | Mar—Apr2020Jun —
and engagement Jul 2020

2 Development of an 6 weeks* | -Apr—May-2020
Engagement Plan Jul — Aug 2020

3 Community consultation 6 — 8 weeks* | Junr—Jul2020Sep ~ |

Oct 2028

4 Completion of 4 weeks* |  Aug-2020Nov-2020
Consultation Report

Options Analysis

1 Consider report and 46 weeks | Sep-2020Dec 2020 -
identify site options Jan 2021

2 Ministerial briefing / 8 weeks Qer;jc;v?O;_ZQFeb -
approval of option Mar 2021

*Indicates the timeframes TMR is working towards in relation to cor

Boat Harbour

All timeframes are indicative and subject to change, particuiariy giveri current impacts of COVID-19 on

any community consultation process.

amunity consultation for Manly

“ ﬁcrmatted Table

Queensland
Government
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Decision Brief
MBN23201

To: Minister for Transport and Main Roads

SUBJECT: Non-Urgent
Mooloolaba Spit Development Plans

Summary

. The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) holds freehold land &t the
end of the Mooloolaba Spit (the site). This adjoins the Mooloolaba boat harbour
and accommodates TMR's boat harbour controllers (BHC), Maritime Safety
Queensland (MSQ), Queensland Police Service - Water Police (QPE)ana
marine pilotage (MP) functions (Attachment 1).

. The site features the disused and dilapidated marine operations tbase and cther
improvements, which are poorly configured. TMR has identified an cpportunity for
redevelopment, which could incorporate the existing government and related
functions on the site, as well as complimentary commercial development
outcomes.

Recommendations
. That you approve:

- TMR progressing investigations into potential redevelopment of the site,
ensuring the functions of the BHC, MSQ, QPS and [P service can continue
in this location

- TMR undertaking community consultation, which will involve engaging with
the community, council, local businesses and stakeholders, regarding any
new proposal for the site.

. That you note:

- any consultation process which is undertaken will be progressed in

accordance with the strategigs-identified in MBN23363 (Attachment 2), //[ Formatted: Font: Bold

given the current impacts of the CEVID-19 pandemic.

- the outcome of the consuitation process is anticipated to identify options for
future land use outcomies on ithe site. This will inform TMRs' subsequent
steps to progressing any redevelopment and inform a subsequent briefing,
when options for ttie site have been identified

- TMR will needio reassess the option of attracting a developer to deliver a
stand-alone government building (at no cost to the state), in exchange for
being provided devealopment rights to the balance of the TMR site should the
current Righi to Information (RTI) request be approved and commercial
advice relating to the opportunity is released.

Action Officer: Endorsed by: Endorsed by: DDG Endorsed by: DG

Brad Chandler Tony Philp Julie Mitchell Neil Scales
Executive Director General Manager (Portfolio  Deputy Director-General Director-General
(Strategic-Property: Investment and (Policy, Planning and
Managzment) Programming) Investment)
Tel: 3086 2752 Tel: 3066 3766 Tel: 3066 2245 Tel: 3066 7316
Date: 13 Feiruary 2020 Date: 17 February 2020 Date: 18 February 2020 Date:
MBN23201 Page 10f 5
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Financial Implications

. TMR will incur costs associated with further investigations into potential land use
outcomes and undertaking community consultation to inform the future plans for
the site. TMR will endeavour to bring forward future year funding forecasts to
undertake consultation.

Background

. Since the original development of the MP base on the site in the late 1960s, there
has been sporadic and uncoordinated development, leading to an inefficient use of
the available land.

. In 2009, the Department of Natural Resources and Mines and the Sunshine Coast
Regional Council (SCRC) completed the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Study (study).
The study recommended the consolidation of uses on site to include functions
dependant on water access, as well as activating oceanside frontages to
incorporate public amenities, cafes and restaurants.

. In early 2019, TMR engaged a consultant to provide independent advice regarding
the commercial viability of a redevelopment of the site, including a developer
delivering a stand-alone government building at no cost to the state:

Key Issues

. The improvements on the site are aging and poorly configured. One huilding,
previously utilised as office accommodation and requiring large sums of capital
investment, remains largely vacant while the site's future is dctermined.

. In mid—2019, TMR engaged a consultant to provide comirercial advice for the
Mooloolaba Spit and consider whether the existing functioris onsite could be
delivered at no cost to the state, in exchange for making the balance of the site
available for commercial development. Preliminary irivestigations were positive,
however, would require further detailed investigaticris to better inform TMR's
decision-making.

. As a result of local interest and media coverzage in redevelopment of the site, you
indicated community consultation will be completed, regarding any future plans to
redevelop the site.

. If approval is given, aAn indicative timeframe foi- progressing community
consultation and identifying opticiis for the site has been developed (Attachment
23). Several other key issues have been identified and are detailed further in
Attachment 43.

. TMR has recently is-eurrenthriespondeding to an RTI request, seeking to obtain a
copy of the independent advic¢e fegarding the-commereial-adviceredeveloping the
site.—Officersfrom-within TMiR's Strategic-Property Management-unit considerthe
advice to be commercial-in-confidence and have recommended-it not be released.
Ih&ulﬁmat&dee@e&mm;ﬂer&e%eﬂ#equesﬂmﬂ#smwﬁhﬂﬂ—wermahen

zirs-Mandgementarea-of FTMR The response did not include a
copy of the report.-

Financial Implications

. TMR's preliminary/investigations into the potential redevelopment of the site have
been based on attracting private sector investment to deliver a purpose-built facility
for existing-onziie functions (at no cost to the state), in exchange for making the
balance of tne site available for commercial development.

MBN23201 Page 2 of 5
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. Based on the outcome of community consultation, if redevelopment options focus
on accommodating onsite functions only, with no opportunity for privately funded
commercial development, an alternate funding source will need to be identified.

. TMR will investigate any financial impacts, once more detail is known about the
future options, identified through the consultation process.

Consideration of the Human Rights Act 2019 (HR Act)

. The HR Act was considered when making the recommendations outlined in this
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

. TMR is engaging with the current MP contractors (through MSQ) and QPS
(through the Public Safety Business Agency) regarding site investigations and the
longer-term opportunities for redevelopment. TMR is reiterating the importance-of
the current functions remaining on-site on a long-term basis.

. Preliminary engagement with SCRC has indicated support for the redeveloprnent
of the site and continued support for the outcomes of the study and-iand-uses
provided for under the Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme 2014.

. Ms Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore—vocal in callinig for the
Queensland Government to provide details of its future plans for the site—has
lodged a number of recent Questions on Notice regarding the issue in Parliament
and held media interviews onsite — without prior notice or apuroval from TMR.

. The Mooloolaba and Spit Association (the association) has contacted TMR to raise
its concerns regarding recent media articles published about redevelopment plans
for the site. TMR anticipates the association will be a key stakeholder and advocate
regarding any future plans for the site, particularly around-issues such as building
height, traffic congestion, parking and public amenity

Employment

. Redevelopment of the site will create employmeint opportunities during construction
and will continue to sustain employment for beopie working for TMR, QPS and MP
functions from new facilities. Attracting cemmercial development to the site has the
potential to increase employment through new opportunities in local business.

Media

. TMR's preliminary investigations into the potential redevelopment of the site have
been the subject of recent media ariicles, following the unidentified release of
confidential information contained‘in a request for quote, for commercial advice.

. In a-recent news articles, vou made’ a-statements regarding government's
commitment to “run a consultation process later this year so the local community
can share their ideas on hiow the land can be best improved”, and 'any proposal for
the site would be deveieped itirough a community led process' (Attachment 54).

TMR anticipates continued rnessaging about engaging with the community will be
effective.

Election Commitments

. This matter.does neotrelate to an election commitment.

MBN23201 Page 3 of 5

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 817 of 997



Government Priorities

. Redevelopment of this site relates to government's priority of job creation (through
ensuring the ongoing sustainability of pilotage services for the Port of Brisbane)
and ensuring safe communities through the QPS-Water Police functions and the
daily role of TMR offices in managing the harbour and regulating marine activities.

Summary of Actions
. That you approve:

- TMR progressing investigations into potential redevelopment of the site,
ensuring the functions of the BHC, MSQ, QPS and MP service can continue
in this location

- TMR undertaking community consultation, which will involve engaging witih
the community, council, local businesses and stakeholders, regarding any
new proposal for the site.

. That you note:

- any consultation process which is undertaken will be progressed in
accordance with the strategies identified in MBN23363 (Attachment 2),
given the current impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic.

- the outcome of the consultation process is anticipated ta identify options for
future land use outcomes on the site. This will inform-TMRs"'subsequent
steps to progressing any redevelopment and inform z subsequent briefing,
when options for the site have been identified

- TMR will need to reassess the option of attracting a developer to deliver a
stand-alone government building (at no cost te the state), in exchange for
being provided development rights to the baiance of the TMR site should the
current Right to Information (RTI) request be approved and commercial
advice relating to the opportunity is released.

Minister’s comments:

MBN23201 Page 4 of 5
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Approved / Not Approved

MBN23201 Page 5 of 5
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QUESTION NUMBER: 1820

TABLE DATE: 6 January 2020
BACKGROUND

The Department of Transport and Main roads (TMR) engaged a consultant io provide
‘Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit” and consider whether government’s-iequirements
for the site, including a new building and marine infrastructure to accommodate the Boat Harbour
Controllers, Maritime Safety Queensland, Water Police and Marine Pilots, could be delivered on
the site at no cost to the State, in exchange for government making the baiance of the site
available for commercial development.

Preliminary advice has confirmed the above proposal could be achieved, however further advice
is required to inform TMR whether the outcome would deliver a value-for-money outcome to
Queensland.

TMR has been made aware the details of the original Request fcr' Quote (including confidential
information) has been provided to local media outlets.

Contact officer Endorsed by: Endorsed by: Endorsed by:
Bradley Chandler Tony Philp Julie Mitchell Neil Scales
Executive Director (strategic General Manager (Portfolio Deputy Director-General Director-General
Property Management) Investment and (Policy, Planning and

Programming) Investment)
Ph: 3006 3752 Ph: 3066 3766 Ph: Ph: 3066 7316
Date: Date: Date: Date:
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QUESTION NUMBER: 1820

TABLE DATE: 6 January 2020
BACKGROUND

TMR engaged a consultant to provide ‘Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit’ and consider
whether the Queensland Government’s requirements for the site, including a new building and
marine infrastructure to accommodate the Boat Harbour Controllers, Maritime Safety
Queensland, Water Police, and Marine Pilots could be delivered on the site at no costto the state,
in exchange for government making the balance of the site available for commercial' development.

Preliminary advice has confirmed the above proposal could be achieved, however, further advice
is required to inform TMR whether the outcome would deliver a vaiue-for-money outcome to
Queensland.

TMR has been made aware that the details of the original Request for Quote (including
confidential information) has been provided to local media outlets:

Contact officer Endorsed by: Endorsed by:

Bradley Chandler Tony Philp Julie Mitchell

Executive Director General Manager Deputy Director-General
(Strategic Property Management) (Portfolio Investment and Programming)  (Policy, Planning and Investment)
Ph: 3006 3752 Ph: 3066 3766 Ph: 3066 2245

Date: 28 November 2019 Date: 2 December 2019 Date: 3 December 2019
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Question on Notice
No. 1820

Asked on Tuesday 26 November 2019

MS F SIMPSON ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
QUESTION:

With reference to the Department of Transport and Main Roads request for quote (Ref
TMRO04419) for commercial advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development Qpportunity on the
Government and Peninsula Precinct of the Mooloolaba Spit—

Will the Minister advise (a) when was the request for quote issued and has-any commercial advice
been provided, (b) what plans are in place to redevelop the site and when will this information be
made available to the public, and (c) will the Minister rule eut any plans for a high-rise
development or a development over the current height limit at this site?

ANSWER:
| thank the Member for Maroochydore for the question.

This government recognises the important function the boat harbour and marine operations base
at the Mooloolaba Spit plays in providing foi. a range of marine-based commercial and
recreational activities for the local community. Miost itmportantly, the harbour is a major contributor
to local employment and the Sunshine Ceast economy.

The marine operations base has been develojped over a long period of time, and while there are
important functions undertaken on the site the infrastructure is poorly configured and is aging.
The department is undertaking investigaticns with an eye to the future, and in response to the
Member’s questions, | can advise:

(a) The Request for Quate was issued in late May 2019. The department has been provided
preliminary advice for censideration.

(b) The department does not have current plans in place regarding redevelopment of the site.
Should the depaitment-progress further, there will be community and stakeholder
consultation as partof the process for developing a plan for the future of the site.

(c) The potential for_high-rise development is not being considered. Any aspects of a
redevelopmeni_on the site (including building height) will be assessed against the
Sunshine Coast'Regional Council Planning Scheme 2014.

There is a Section Break here (PLEASE DO NOT DELETE)
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QUESTION NUMBER: 1820

TABLE DATE: 6 January 2020

BACKGROUND

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) engaged a consultant) to provide
‘Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit” and consider whether government’s izquirements
for the site, including a new building and marine infrastructure to accommodate the Boat Harbour
Controllers, Maritime Safety Queensland, Water Police and Marine Pilots, could be delivered on
the site at no cost to the state, in exchange for government making thie haiance of the site
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

TMR has been made aware, the details of the original Request fei Quote (including confidential
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
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QUESTION NUMBER: 1886

TABLE DATE: 6 January 2020

BACKGROUND

An outcome of the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan 2009 (the Plan), which was undertaken by the
Department of Environment and Resources Management and the Sunshine Coast Council in
2009, involved extensive consultation and identified the potential to consolidate government uses
(including boating and fisheries and shark contractors from their own land on the Spit) onto the
marine operations base site.

The Plan identified the removal of boating and fisheries buildings (from their site) and for the area
to be integrated into the surrounding open space.

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) engaged & consultant to provide
‘Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit” and consider whether the Queensland
Government’s requirements for the site, including a new building and marine infrastructure to
accommodate the Boat Harbour Controllers, Maritime Safety Queensland, Water Police and
Marine Pilots, could be delivered on the site at no cast to-ihe state, in exchange for the
Queensland Government making the balance of the site’ available for commercial development.

The investigations did not include incorporating the beatiiig and fisheries and shark contractor
functions into the development, due to potential chailenges with their use and an integrated
tourism focussed commercial development.

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
Ph: 3066 3752 Ph: 3066 3766 Ph: 3066 2245

Date: 3 December 2019 Date: 3 December 2019 Date: 6 December 2019
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Question on Notice
No. 1886

Asked on Wednesday 27 November 2019

MS F SIMPSON ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HCN M BAILEY)—
QUESTION:

With reference to the recommendations of the Mooloolaba Spit Futures #ian (2009) in relation to
the Government and Peninsula Precinct of the Mooloolaba Spit—

Will the Minister advise (a) what plans are in place to consolidate marinz services at this key
location at the end of the Spit and better utilise this space and provide greater public access to
the parkland and waterfront and (b) what plans are in place to relocate the Boating and Fisheries
Patrol buildings to this site and to integrate these areas into the surrounding open space for public
use?

ANSWER:

| thank the Member for Maroochydore for the question.

This government recognises the important function the marine operations base at the end of the
Mooloolaba Spit plays in accommodating government and related functions. As a result it is
important to plan for the future and ensure the facilities are fit-for-purpose and provide for the
best utilisation of available land and water.

The buildings on the site were developed over time and as a result are poorly configured and
aged. The department is investigating options to ensure the site can continue to meet these needs
in appropriate accommodation.

In response to the Member for Maroocitydore’s questions:

(a) The Department of Transport and Main Roads is undertaking preliminary investigations
regarding the option of consolidating the current marine services on the site, however the
department has notdeveloped a plan at this time. Future options, if progressed would aim
at improving utilisation and accessibility to the available land and water under the
department’s conirol. Access to the parkland is managed by Council, as trustee for that
land.

(b) The departmeniis currently undertaking preliminary investigations into the future options
for the rmarine operations base. These preliminary investigations do not extend beyond
the base and adjoining water.
| arn- aware the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan of 2009 identified the potential for relocation
of the Boating and Fisheries Patrol, and for that site to be incorporated into public space.

There is a Section Break here (PLEASE DO NOT DELETE)
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QUESTION NUMBER: 1886

TABLE DATE: 6 January 2020
BACKGROUND

An outcome of the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan (Plan) which was undertaken by the Department
of Environment and Resources Management and the Sunshine Coast Regional Council in 2009
and involved extensive consultation identified the potential to consolidate government uses
(including Boating and Fisheries and Shark Contractors from their own land-on the Spit) onto the
marine operations base site.

The Plan identified the removal of Boating and Fisheries buildings (from their site) and for the
area to be integrated into the surrounding open space.

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) engaged & consultant to provide
‘Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit" and consider whether government’s requirements
for the site, including a new building and marine infrastructure to accommodate the Boat Harbour
Controllers, Maritime Safety Queensland, Water Police and-Marine Pilots, could be delivered on
the site at no cost to the State, in exchange for government making the balance of the site
available for commercial development.

The investigations did not include incorporating the Boatiiig-and Fisheries and Shark Contractor
functions into the development due to potential chalienges with their use and an integrated
tourism focussed commercial development.

Contact officer Endorsed by: Endorsed by: Endorsed by:
Bradley Chandler Tony Philp Julie Mitchell Neil Scales
Executive Director (Strategic General Manager (Portfolio (Policy, Planning and Director-General
Property Management) Investment and Investment)

Programming)

Ph: 3066 3752 Ph: 3066 3766 Ph: 3066 2245 Ph: 3066 7316
Date: Date: Date: Date:
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Contact officer Martin O’Connor

Telephone 3066 3752

Approved by Les Dunn
General Manager
(Portfolio Investment
and Programming)

Date of approval

Endorsed by Sally Noonan
Deputy Director-General
(Policy, Planning and
Investment)

Our ref: DG Date of endorsement

Your ref:

Commissioner lan Stewart
Queensland Police Service
GPO Box 1440
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Commissioner Stewart

You may be aware that the Queensland Police Service (QPS) have a Queensland Water
Police base on the Department of Transport and Vain Roads’ (TMR) land at Parkyn
Parade, Mooloolaba.

As part of the Government’s Advancing Our Cities and Regions strategy (AOCR)
announced in October 2016, government i< iooking at opportunities to improve utilisation of
government land to deliver better commuiniiy cutcomes, create jobs and drive economic
growth.

As part of this strategy, TMR has besn working with Queensland Treasury and the
Department of State Developmeni regairding opportunities in its harbours portfolio. Given
the current configuration and uniaerutiiisation of the land at Mooloolaba, TMR is
commencing investigations inta potential co-location of government functions with a
commercial development ori the site — creating an integrated development that could meet
the needs of government and tihe community.

Given the potential impact ¢i-any redevelopment on the QPS functions on the site, | would
like to propose TMR representatives meet with your relevant officers to initiate discussions
regarding TMR’s investigations.

In order to coordinate'a meeting to progress these discussion, please contact Martin

O’Connor, A/izxecuiiive Director, Strategic Property Management on 3066 3752 or
martin.j.o’connortmr.qld.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Neil Scales
Director-General
Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Department of Transport and Main Roads
Noting Brief

[number to be inserted]

To: Director-General

SUBJECT:

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour —
Redevelopment opportunity for underutilised land

DATE:

Director-General’s Comments:

Summary

° The Department of Transport and-Main Roads’ (TMR) Facilities Branch manages
underutilised freehold land (tfie Site) adjoining the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour. The
Site accommodates TMR'’s Beat Harbour Controller, Maritime Safety Queensland
(MSQ), Queensland Water Police (QWP) and Brisbane Marine Pilots (BMP)

(Attachment 1).

° The Site features a disused and dilapidated Marine Operations Base and other
improvements which are poorly configured. TMR has identified an opportunity to
attract private investment for redevelopment of the Site, which could support a
range of marine and complimentary harbour related development outcomes.

Recommendations
. That you note:

< thie work being undertaken by TMR in engaging with local council, harbour
stakeholders and government agencies to investigate opportunities for
redevelopment of underutilised land in the harbour.

Action Officer: Endorsed by: Endorsed by:

Martin O’Connor Les Dunn Sally Noonan

A/Executive Director, General Manager, Portfolio Deputy Director-General,

Strategic Property Investment and Policy, Planning and

Management Programming Investment

Tel: 3066 3752 Tel: 3066 3736 Tel: 3066 7464

Date: July 2017 Date: July 2017 Date: July 2017
[MBN/DBN]
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Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

- Community consultation would be a first step in any proposal to redevelop
the Site.

That you sign:
- The attached letter to lan Stewart, Commissioner of the'Queensiand Police

Service, advising of TMR’s current review of the land at Mooloolaba and
potential implications for the QWP on-site (Attachment 2).

Financial Implications

TMR will fund costs associated with undertaking investigations into the potential for
redevelopment of the Site.

TMR’s proposal would be that any existing functions undertaken on the Site that
require direct access to the water would be accomimodated as part of a
redevelopment and funded by a Successful Proponent, as returnable works at no
cost to the State.

TMR would generate ongoing revenue from a Proponent through long-term lease
payments for the area that their develoocment occupies.

Background

Since the original development of trie Marine Pilot’s base on the Site in the late
1960’s, there has been sporadic and uncoordinated development to accommodate
a range of uses. This develcpment has led to an inefficient use of the available
land.

In October 2016, the Qu&eensiand Government announced the Advancing Our
Cities and Regions (AOCR] strategy. More recently, DSD has been working with
the Department of Tetrism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth
Games (DTESB) and Q7 and has identified significant private sector interest in

‘non-gambling’ and tourism related development projects in Queensland.

Issues and suagested approach

[MBN/DBN]

Sporadic development, including the placement of demountable buildings for QWP
(circa2010jand TMR’s boat harbour controller and MSQ (circa 2015) has resulted
ini-the inefficient use of available land and water.

in 2015, TMR staff vacated the former Marine Operations Base amid asbestos
cencerns, and relocated to a demountable building on the Site. Subsequent
investigation identified that refurbishing the building is financially unviable.
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Previous work undertaken by the Department of Natural Resources and Mines and
Council circa 2009 (the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Study) identified an opportunity to
consolidate government uses that required waterfront access on the Site.

Preliminary investigations by TMR’s Strategic Property Management Branch has
identified the potential to redevelop all 9,535m? of the Site, in conjunction with
adjacent harbour wet area. This would start with the demolition of all existing
improvements.

Not Relevant

Subsequent meetings between TMR and Council officers highlighted Council’s
interest in TMR progressing a redevelopment of the Site, potentially attracting a
high-end hotel development.

At a recent meeting between TMR, DSD, QT and'DTESB, DSD highlighted that
there are a number of international companies interested in investing in non-
gambling tourism related developments. The Site has the potential to
accommodate an integrated tourism and government precinct, with the government
and BMP functions incorporated as part of the nverall development.

DSD has previous experience with successiuily negotiating Integrated Resort
Development outcomes such as Queeris Wharf Brisbane. This experience would
be invaluable for progressing both community consultation and delivering a
successful outcome on the Site.

Redevelopment of the Site woulg-deliver on government’'s AOCR, including
improved utilisation of government larid, increased employment opportunities and
economic growth in the area.

QWP relocated to the site circa 2011, in what is believed to be an election
commitment dating back to 2006. Initiating discussions with them regarding a
potential redevelopment is anticipated to be sensitive, and as a result it is
recommended a letier is forwarded to the Commissioner of Police to raise
awareness regarding TMR’s investigations.

Financial Implications

(/]

[MBN/DBN]

Subject to which agency may lead a proposal to redevelop the Site (TMR or DSD),
TMR will fund trie costs associated with undertaking a competitive tender process
for the redeveiopment.

The successful proponent identified through a competitive tender process, will incur
ail. costs-associated with redevelopment, including accommodating core
government functions within the redevelopment, or in alternate accommodation
within the boat harbour.

TMR will work to identify an appropriate funding source to meet the costs
associated with undertaking community consultation.
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Consultation with Stakeholders

. The Minister has indicated support for redevelopment of the Site, to deliver
improved utilisation of government land.

. The Sunshine Coast Council Mayor, Councillors and officers support development
along the Spit, which compliments the area and reaffirms the harbour as a ieading
tourist drawcard for the area. Council is supportive of working with Govarnment to
progress this opportunity.

Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

. TMR’s Facilities Branch and MSQ support redevelopment of the Site, on the
proviso that current TMR staff numbers and the BMP’s functions are
accommodated in a redevelopment or in alternate suitable accommodation in the
harbour.

Employment

° Attracting private sector investment in the harbour wiil create employment
opportunities during construction of the new infrastructure, as well as ongoing
employment in local businesses once the development is completed and
operational. This aligns with the government’s.intent of the AOCR.

Election Commitments
. N/A.
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Noting Brief
DG34166

To: Director-General

SUBJECT: DATE:

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour —
Redevelopment opportunity for underutilised land

Director-General’s Comments:

Summary

° The Department of Transport and Main Roads’ (TMR) Facilities Branch manages
underutilised freehold land (the Site) adjoining the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour. The
Site accommodates TMR’s RBeat Harbour Controller, Maritime Safety Queensland
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

o The Site is ione to the BMP, who provide pilotage for vessels entering and leaving
the Port of Brisbane.

Recommendations
. Thatvou note:
= the work being undertaken by TMR in engaging with local council, harbour

stakeholders and government agencies to investigate opportunities for
redevelopment of underutilised land in the harbour.

Action Officer: Endorsed by: Endorsed by:

Bradley Chandler Les Dunn Sally Noonan

Executive Director, Strategic ~ General Manager, Portfolio Deputy Director-General,

Property Management Investment and Policy, Planning and
Programming Investment

Tel: 3066 3752 Tel: 3066 3736 Tel: 3066 7464

Date: Sept 2017 Date: Sept 2017 Date: Sept 2017
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- MSQ is the responsible pilotage authority for the Port of Brisbane, and the

relationship with BMP, who delivers this service, is essential. This service is a
key component of the transport system, and any redevelopment proposal will
not compromise this.

Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

- community consultation would be a first step in any proposal to redevelop the
Site.

That you sign:
- the attached letter to Mr lan Stewart, Ccmmissioner of the Queensland

Police Service, advising of TMR’s current review of the land at Mooloolaba
and potential implications for the QWP on-site (Attachment 2).

Financial Implications

TMR will fund costs associated wiih undertaking investigations into the potential for
redevelopment of the Site.

TMR’s proposal would be that any existing functions undertaken on the Site, which
require direct access to thie water, would be accommodated as part of a
redevelopment and funded by a successful proponent, as Returnable Works, at no
cost to the state.

TMR would generate angoing revenue from a proponent through long-term lease
payments for the area their development occupies.

Background

DG34166 RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 840 of 997

Since the ariginal development of the Marine Pilot’'s base on the Site in the late
1960s, theie nas been sporadic and unco-ordinated development to accommodate
a range of uses. This development has led to an inefficient use of the available
land.

linQctober 2016, the Queensland Government announced the Advancing Our
Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy. More recently, DSD has been working with

)TESB and QT and has identified significant private sector interest in ‘non-
gambling’ and tourism related development projects in Queensland.
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The current BMP pilotage service provides for 6,000 ship movements per annum
for the Port of Brisbane, generating substantial economic value for the state.

Issues and suggested approach

DG34166

Sporadic development, including the placement of demountable buildings for QWP
(circa 2010) and TMR’s boat harbour controller and MSQ (circa 2015), has resulted
in the inefficient use of available land and water.

In 2015, TMR staff vacated the former Marine Operations Base amid ashesios
concerns, and relocated to a demountable building on the Site. Subseguent
investigation identified that refurbishing the building is financially unviable.

Previous work undertaken by the Department of Natural Resources-and Mines and
Council circa 2009 (the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Study), identitied an opportunity to
consolidate government uses that required waterfront access on/the Site.

Preliminary investigations by TMR’s Strategic Property Management Section has
identified the potential to redevelop all 9,535m? of the Site, in conjunction with
adjacent harbour wet area.

This redevelopment would need to be undertaken in a staged approach to ensure
no interruption to the BMP function and safe use ©f the Site. Ultimately, demolition
of all improvements, through a staged apprcach, would provide for improved
utilisation of the available area.

Not Relevant

Subsequent meetings betwaen TMR and council officers, highlighted council’s
interest in TMR progressing a redevelopment of the Site, potentially attracting a
high-end hotel development.

At a recent meeting betweein TMR, DSD, QT and DTESB, DSD highlighted a
number of internaticnal companies interested in investing in non-gambling tourism
related developments. The Site has the potential to accommodate an integrated
tourism and goyveinment precinct, with the government and BMP functions
incorporated as part of the overall development.

TMR will look for opportunities to leverage off DSD’s experience with successfully
negotiatiing integrated Resort Development outcomes such as Queens Wharf
Brisbane./DSD’s experience would be invaluable for progressing both community
constiiationand delivering a successful outcome on the Site.

TMR will'ensure it leads any redevelopment proposal for the Site, to ensure the
important functions provided by BMP are not compromised or diminished, which
may occur, if other agencies take the lead.
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Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Redevelopment of the Site would deliver on government’'s AOCR, including
improved utilisation of government land, increased employment opportunities and
economic growth in the area.

QWP relocated to the site circa 2010, in what is believed to be an elaction
commitment dating back to 2006. Initiating discussions with them regarding a
potential redevelopment is anticipated to be sensitive, and as a recuilt it.is
recommended a letter is forwarded to the Commissioner of Police to raise
awareness regarding TMR’s investigations (Attachment 2).

The BMP function of transferring marine pilots to and from cargo ships entering or
exiting the Port of Brisbane is integral. TMR will ensure the ongoing function of this
service by BMP is not compromised through the redevelopment of the Site, and
ensure ongoing communication with BMP, as appropriate, to keep them informed
of any proposals.

Financial Implications

TMR will fund the costs associated with undertaking a competitive tender process
for the redevelopment.

The successful proponent, identified through a competitive tender process, will
incur all costs associated with redevelspment, including accommodating core
government functions within the redevelcpment, or in alternate accommodation
within the boat harbour.

TMR will work to identify an approptiate funding source to meet the costs
associated with undertaking cornmuriity consultation.

Consultation with Stakeholders

DG34166

The former Minister has indicated support for redevelopment of the Site, to deliver
improved utilisation of government land.

The SCC Mayor, Counciilors and officers support development along the Spit,
which complimenis the area and reaffirms the harbour as a leading tourist
drawcard for the area. Council is supportive of working with government to
progress this opportunity.

Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
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° TMR’s Facilities Branch and MSQ support redevelopment of the Site, on the
proviso that current TMR staff numbers and the BMP’s functions are
accommodated in a redevelopment or in alternate suitable accommodation in the
harbour, and on the basis TMR manages the redevelopment process.

° TMR will liaise with QPS regarding investigations into the redevelopment of the
Site, and how this may impact their operations at Mooloolaba.

. Given the sensitivities associated with potential redevelopment of the Site, the long
history with BMP, the critical role they play in the transport system, and ccatract
negotiations, consultation with the BMP will be managed by MSQ.

Employment

. Attracting private sector investment in the harbour will create employment
opportunities during construction of the new infrastructure;, as well as ongoing
employment in local businesses once the development is compieted and
operational. This aligns with the government’s intent of the ACC

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

our ref: DG34166 Date of endorsement

Your ref:

Commissioner lan Stewart
Queensland Police Service
GPO Box 1440
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Commissioner Stewart

You may be aware that the Queensland Police Service {(QPS) has a Queensland Water
Police base on the Department of Transport anc Main Roads’ (TMR) land at Parkyn
Parade, Mooloolaba.

As part of the government’s Advancing Our Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy
announced in October 2016, the governmert is looking at opportunities to improve
utilisation of government land to deliver betier community outcomes, create jobs and drive
economic growth.

This strategy includes TMR working'with Queensland Treasury and the Department of
State Development regarding opportunities in its harbours portfolio. Given the current
configuration and underutilisaticn of tihe land at Mooloolaba, TMR is commencing
investigations into potential co-iocaton of government functions with a commercial
development on the site. This woisld create an integrated development that could meet the
needs of government and the cermnmunity.

Given the potential impact ¢ -any redevelopment on the QPS functions on the site, | would
like to propose TMR representatives meet with your relevant officers to initiate discussions
regarding TMR’s investigations.

In order to coordinate’a meeting to progress these discussions, please contact Mr Bradley

Chandler, Execuiive Director (Strategic Property Management) on telephone 3066 3752 or
by email at bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au.

Yours-sincerely

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

Date: Aug 2017 Date: 2017 Date: 2017
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

Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideratioin

- community consultation would be a first step in any proposal to redevelop the
Site.

That you sign:
- The attached letter to Mr lan Stewart, Commissioner of the Queensland

Police Service, advising of TMR's current review of the land at Mooloolaba
and potential implications for thie QWP on-site (Attachment 2).

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
require direct access te'the water would be accommodated as part of a
redevelopment and funded by a successful proponent, as Returnable Works at no
cost to the state.

TMR would generate ongoing revenue from a proponent through long-term lease
payments for the area their development occupies.

Background

Since the original development of the Marine Pilot’s base on the Site in the late
1960s, thiere has been sporadic and unco-ordinated development to accommodate
arange of uses. This development has led to an inefficient use of the available
land.
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In October 2016, the Queensland Government announced the Advancing Our
Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy. More recently, DSD has been working with

DTFEES S e mopemenopor onnees lager boopde. Dpnel Pusgoses s the
Gemmenwea#h%ames—@ll%%}—and QT and has identified significant private

sector interest in ‘non-gambling’ and tourism related development projects in
Queensland.

The current BMP pilotage service provides for 6,000 ship movements pei-annum
for the Port of Brisbane, generating substantial economic value for the state.

Issues and suggested approach

[MBN/DBN]

Sporadic development, including the placement of demouniahie buiidings for QWP
(circa 2010) and TMR’s boat harbour controller and MSQ {circa 2015), has resulted
in the inefficient use of available land and water.

In 2015, TMR staff vacated the former Marine Operations Base amid asbestos
concerns, and relocated to a demountable building on the Site. Subsequent
investigation identified that refurbishing the building-is financially unviable.

Previous work undertaken by the Department of Niatural Resources and Mines and
Council circa 2009 (the Mooloolaba Spit Fuiures Study), identified an opportunity to
consolidate government uses that required waterfront access on the Site.

Preliminary investigations by TMR’s Strategic Property Management Branch has
identified the potential to redevelop all.2,535m? of the Site, in conjunction with
adjacent harbour wet area.

This redevelopment would need to be'undertaken in a staged approach to ensure
no interruption to the BMP functioin-and safe use of the Site. Ultimately, demolition
of all improvements, through a staged approach, would provide for improved
utilisation of the available arga.

Not Relevant

Subsequent meeiirigs between TMR and council officers highlighted council’s
interest in TM=-progressing a redevelopment of the Site, potentially attracting a
high-end hiotel-development.

At a recent nmeeting between TMR, DSD, QT and DTESB, DSD highlighted a
number of international companies interested in investing in non-gambling tourism
reiated developments. The Site has the potential to accommodate an integrated
tourism and government precinct, with the government and BMP functions
incorporated as part of the overall development.

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 847 of 997 Page 3 of 5



TMR will look for opportunities to leverage off DSD’s experience with successfully
negotiating Integrated Resort Development outcomes such as Queens Wharf
Brisbane. DSD’s experience would be invaluable for progressing both community
consultation and delivering a successful outcome on the Site.

TMR will ensure it leads any redevelopment proposal for the Site, to ensure the
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
improved utilisation of government land, increased employrient opportunities and
economic growth in the area.

QWP relocated to the site circa 2010, in what is believed to be an election
commitment dating back to 2006. Initiating discussions with them regarding a
potential redevelopment is anticipated to be sensiiive, and as a result it is
recommended a letter is forwarded to the Commissiener of Police to raise
awareness regarding TMR’s investigations.

The BMP function of transferring marine pilats to and from cargo ships entering or
exiting the Port of Brisbane is integral. TMRR will-ensure the ongoing function of this
service by BMP is not compromised through-the redevelopment of the Site, and
ensure ongoing communication with BMP, as appropriate, to keep them informed
of any proposals.

Financial Implications

TMR will fund the costs associatea with undertaking a competitive tender process
for the redevelopment.

The successful proponent identified through a competitive tender process, will incur
all costs associated with redevelopment, including accommodating core
government functiens withiii the redevelopment, or in alternate accommodation
within the boat harbauir.

TMR will work to-identify an appropriate funding source to meet the costs
associated withuindertaking community consultation.

Consultation with Siakeholders

[MBN/DBN]

The formier Minister has indicated support for redevelopment of the Site, to deliver
improved uiilisation of government land.

The SCC Mayor, Councillors and officers support development along the Spit,
which-compliments the area and reaffirms the harbour as a leading tourist
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

. Given the sensitivities associated with potential redevelogment of the Site, the long
history with BMP, the critical role they play in the transport system, and contract
negotiations, consultation with the BMP will be managed by MSQ.

Employment

o Attracting private sector investment in the harbour will create employment
opportunities during construction of the new infrastrticture, as well as ongoing
employment in local businesses once the deveiopment is completed and
operational. This aligns with the government’s intent of the AOCR.

Election Commitments
° N/A.
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

The Department of Transport and-Main Roads’ (TMR) Facilities Branch manages
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

) The Site features a disused and dilapidated Marine Operations Base and other
improvements which are poorly configured. TMR has identified an opportunity to
attract private investment for redevelopment of the Site, which could support a
range of marine and complimentary harbour related development outcomes.

° The Site is honie to the BMPs, who provide pilotage for vessels entering and

leaving the Port/of Brisbane.

Recommendations
. That you note:

= the work being undertaken by TMR in engaging with local council, harbour
stakeholders and government agencies to investigate opportunities for

redevelopment of underutilised land in the ha

rbour.

Action Officer: Endorsed by: Endorsed by:
Bradley Chandler Les Dunn Sally Noonan
Executive Director, Strategic =~ General Manager, Portfolio Deputy Director-General,
Property Management Investment and Policy, Planning and
Programming Investment
Tel: 3066 3752 Tel: 3066 3736 Tel: 3066 7464
Date: July 2017 Date: July 2017 Date: July 2017
[MBN/DBN] Page 1 of 5
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- MSQ is the responsible pilotage authority for the Port of Brisbane, and the
relationship with BMP who delivers this service is essential. This service is a
key components of the transport system, and any redevelopment proposal
will not compromise this.

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
require direct access to the water wouid he accommodated as part of a
redevelopment and funded by a successful proponent, as Rreturnable »w\\Vorks at
no cost to the sState.

TMR would generate ongoirig revenue from a proponent through long-term lease
payments for the area that-thieir development occupies.

Background

[MBN/DBN]

Since the original development of the Marine Pilot’s base on the Site in the late
1960’s, there has-beeri sporadic and unco-ordinated development to accommodate
a range of uses. This development has led to an inefficient use of the available
land.

In October 2616, the Queensland Government announced the Advancing Our

Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy. More recently, DSD has been working with
the Department of Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth
Games (DTESB) and QT and has identified significant private sector interest in
‘non-gampling’ and tourism related development projects in Queensland.

1he current BMP pilotage service provides for 6,000 ship movements per annum
for-the Port of Brisbane, generating substantial economic value for the State.
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
investigation identified that refurbishing the building is financially unviatie.

Previous work undertaken by the Department of Natural Resources and NMines and
Council circa 2009 (the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Study), identified an eppcrtunity to
consolidate government uses that required waterfront access ory tire Site

Preliminary investigations by TMR’s Strategic Property Management Branch has
identified the potential to redevelop all 9,535m? of the Site. iir conjuriction with
adjacent harbour wet area.

This redevelopment would need to be undertaken in a staged approach to ensure
no interruption to the BMP function and safe use of the Site. Ultimately, demolition
of all improvements through a staged approach, would provide for improved
utilisation of the available area.start-with-the-demoiition-of-all-existing

mprovements.

Not Relevant

Subsequent meetings between TMR and cSouncil officers highlighted cSouncil’s
interest in TMR progressing a redevelopment of the Site, potentially attracting a
high-end hotel development.

At a recent meeting between TMR, DSD, QT and DTESB, DSD highlighted that
there-are-a number of internaticnal companies interested in investing in non-
gambling tourism related developments. The Site has the potential to
accommodate an integrated tourism and government precinct, with the government
and BMP functions incorporated as part of the overall development.

TMR will look for-spportunities to leverage off DSD’s-has-previeus experience with

successfully negotiating Integrated Resort Development outcomes such as Queens
Wharf Brisbaine. DSD’sThis experience would be invaluable for progressing both
community ‘cgrisultation and delivering a successful outcome on the Site.

TMR willlerisure it leads any redevelopment proposal for the Site, to ensure the

[MBN/DBN]

important fuirctions provided by BMPs are not compromised or diminished which
may \ageur if other agencies take the lead.

Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 852 of 997 Page 3 of 5



Redevelopment of the Site would deliver on government’s AOCR, including
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
exiting the Port of Brisbane is integral. TMR will ensure the ongoing furniction of this
service by BMP is not compromised through the redevelopment of ihe Site, and

ensure ongoing communication with BMP _as appropriate to keep them informed of

any proposals.

Financial Implications

cobme sl Do e o0
TMR will fund the costs associated with undertaking a competitive tender process
for the redevelopment.

The successful proponent identified through & competitive tender process, will incur
all costs associated with redevelopment, inclucing accommodating core
government functions within the redevelccment,or in alternate accommodation
within the boat harbour.

TMR will work to identify an appropriate funding source to meet the costs
associated with undertaking commurity consultation.

Consultation with Stakeholders

[MBN/DBN]

The former Minister has indicated support for redevelopment of the Site, to deliver
improved utilisation of government land.

The SCC Mayor, Councillors-and officers support development along the Spit,
which compliments the area and reaffirms the harbour as a leading tourist
drawcard for the area. Council is supportive of working with gGovernment to
progress this opportunity.

Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

TMR’s Facilities Branch and MSQ support redevelopment of the Site, on the
proviso that current TMR staff numbers and the BMP’s functions are
accommodated in a redevelopment or in alternate suitable accommodation in the
harbour.

TMR will liaise with QPS regarding investigations into the redevelopment of the
Site, and how this may impact their operations at Mooloolaba.
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° Given the sensitivities associated with potential redevelopment of the Site, the long
history with BMP, the critical role they play in the transport system, and contract
negotiations, consultation with the BMP will be managed by MSQ.

Employment

° Attracting private sector investment in the harbour will create employment
opportunities during construction of the new infrastructure, as weli-as ongoing
employment in local businesses once the development is compieted and
operational. This aligns with the government’s intent of the AOCR.

Election Commitments
. N/A.
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Subject line: CCN RQ201911261600138495 - TMR Website Enquiry Response

Body

Our Reference: CCN RQ201911261600138495 / WE77462

Not Relevant

Dear

Thank you for contacting the Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) seeking a copy of
Request for Quote TMR04419 Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Development-Onportunity.
The marine operations base at Mooloolaba has long been an important strategic-asset for the
Queensland Government and continues to provide for marine-related functions sucti s
accommodating the Boat Harbour Controllers, Maritime Safety Queensland (MSQ), Water Police and
Marine Pilot staff.

Given the importance of this location and on-site functions, in order to ensure ongoing effective
management and planning for the site’s future, the department sought independent advice through a
Request for Quote.

The Request for Quote contained confidential information and as-a resuilt, it is not appropriate for TMR
to release the document.

| would like to thank you for your interest in the future ofthe Mcglcolaba Spit, and encourage you to be
actively involved in any community and stakeholder engagement process which TMR will undertake to
inform future planning for the site.

If you require further information, please call Mr Phiiin Burns, Manager (Development Projects) on
telephone 3066 3753. Mr Burns will be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

Email Format
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Noting Brief
DG34166

To: Director-General

SUBJECT: DATE:

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour — Redevelopment 14 September 2017
opportunity for underutilised land

14 -
/é"%ﬁ_«ﬁ;@g‘z ¥

Director-General’s Comments:

1. Need-.

2 Lo inbinkive ! FMJ‘“("’ e TTMM*J@%

Summary

. The Department of Transport and Main Roads’ (TMR) Facilities Branch manages
underutilised freehold land (the site) adjoining the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour. The
site accommodates TMR’s Eoat Harbour Controller, Maritime Safety Queensland
(MSQ), Queensland Water Police (QWP) and Brisbane Marine Pilots (BMP)
{Attachment 1).

° The site features 2 disused and dilapidated Marine Operations Base and other
improvements which are poorly configured. TMR has identified an opportunity to
attract private investment for redevelopment of the site, which could support a
range of maring and complimentary harbour-related development outcomes,

. The site is home 1o BMP, which provides pilotage for vessels entering and leaving
the Port of Brisbane.

Recommendations

. That you sign the letter to Mr lan Stewart, Commissioner of Police, Queensland
Poiice Service, advising of TMR's current review of the land at Mooloolaba and
potential implications for QWP on site (Attachment 2).

Action Officer: .Endorsed by: Endorsed by:

Bradley Chandler Les Dunn Sally Noonan

Executive Director General Manager Deputy Director-General,
Strategic Property Portfolio investment and Policy, Planning and
Management Programming Investment

Tel: 3086 3752 Tel: 3066 3736 Tel: 3066 7464

Date: 7 September 2017 Date: 8 September 2017 Date: 11 September 2017
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. That you note:

- the work being undertaken by TMR in engaging with local council, harbour
stakeholders and government agencies to investigate opportunities for
redevelopment of underutilised land in the harbour

- MSQ is the responsible pilotage authority for the Port of Brisbane anii the
relationship with BMP, which delivers this service, is essential. This service Is
a key component of the transport system, and any redevelopment proposal
will not compromise this

Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

- community consultation would be a firsi step in any proposal to redevelop the
site.

Financial Implications

. TMR will fund costs associated with indertaking investigations into the potential for
redevelopment of the site.

. TMR's proposal would be that any existing functions undertaken on the site, which
require direct access to the water, would be accommodated as part of a
redevelopment and funded by a successful proponent, as returnable works, at no
cost to the state.

* TMR would generaie chgoing revenue from a proponent through long-term lease
payments for the area their development occupies.

Background

. Since the original development of the Marine Pilot's base on the site in the late
1960s, there has been sporadic and uncoordinated development to accommodate
a range of uses. This development has led to an inefficient use of the available
land.

o i October 2016, the Queensland Government announced the Advancing Our
Cities and Regions (AOCR) strategy. More recently, DSD has been working with
DTESE and QT and has identified significant private sector interest in
‘non-gambling’ and tourism-related development projects in Queensiand.
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The current BMP pilotage service provides for 6000 ship movements per annum for
the Port of Brisbane, generating substantial economic value for the state.

Issues and suggested approach

DG34166

Sporadic development, including the placement of demountable buildings for QWP
(circa 2010) and TMR’s boat harbour controlier and MSQ (circa 2015), has resulted
in the inefficient use of available land and water.

In 2015, TMR staff vacated the former Marine Operations Base amid asbestos
concerns, and relocated to a demountable building on the site. Suhfseque
investigation identified that refurbishing the building is financially unviable.

Previous work, undertaken by the Department of Natural Ressurces and Mines and
council circa 2009 (the Moolcolaba Spit Futures Study), identified an-opportunity to
consolidate government uses that required waterfront access ori the Site.

Preliminary investigations by TMR’s Strategic Property Managerent Section has
identified the potential to redevelop all 9535m? of the site, in conjunction with
adjacent harbour wet area.

This redevelopment would need to be undertake in @ staged approach to ensure
no interruption to the BMP function and safe use cf the site. Ultimately, demolition
of all improvements, through a staged approach, would provide for improved
utilisation of the available area.

Net Relevant

Subsequent meetings between TR and council officers, highlighted council's
interest in TMR progressing 2 redevelopment of the site, potentially attracting a
high-end hotel development.

At a recent meeting betwsen TMR, DSD, QT and DTESB, DSD highlighted a
number of internaticnal companies interested in investing in non-gambling
tourism-related deveicpments. The site has the potential to accommodate an
integrated tourism and government precinct, with the government and BMP
functions incorporated as part of the overall development.

TMR will look Tor opportunities to leverage off DSD's experience with successfully
nego’uatmg Integrated Resort Development outcomes such as Queen’s Wharf
Brisbane, DSL’s experience would be invaluable for progressing both community
consultation and delivering a successful outcome on the site.

TMR will ensure it leads any redevelopment proposal for the site, to ensure the
impertant functions provided by BMP are not compromised or diminished, which
may occur, if other agencies take the lead.

Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
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Redevelopment of the site would deliver on government’'s AOCR, including
improved utilisation of government land, increased employment opportunities and
economic growth in the area.

QWP relocated to the site circa 2010, in what is believed to be an election
commitment dating back to 20086. Initiating discussions with them regarding a
potential redevelopment is anticipated to be sensitive, and as a result it is
recommended to forward a letter to Mr Stewart to raise awareness regaraing
TMR's investigations (Attachment 2).

The BMP function of transferring marine pilots to and from cargo ships entering or
exiting the Port of Brishane is integral. TMR will ensure the ongoing furiction of this
service by BMP is not compromised through the redevelopment of the siie, and
ensure ongoing communication with BMP, as appropriate, to keep it informed of
any proposals.

Financial Implications

TMR will fund the costs associated with undertaking a ccmpetitive tender process
for the redevelopment.

The successful proponent, identified through a competitive tender process, will
incur all costs associated with redevelopment; inciuding accommaodating core
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

D(G34166

The Minister for Main Roads, Read Safety and Ports and Minister for Energy,
Biofuels and Water Supply, has indicated support for redevelopment of the site, to
deliver improved utilisation of government land.

The Mayor, Councillors and officers of SCC support development along the spit,
which compliments the area and reaffirms the harbour as a leading tourist
drawcard for the area. SCC is supportive of working with government {o progress
this opportunity.

Part Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

TMR's Facilities Branch and MSQ support redevelopment of the site, on the
proviso that current TMR staff numbers and the BMP's functions are
accommodated in a redevelopment or in alternate suitable accommodation in the
harbour, and on the basis TMR manages the redevelopment process.
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. TMR will liaise with QPS regarding investigations into the redevelopment of the site
and how this may impact their operations at Mooloolaba.

. Given the sensitivities associated with potential redevelopment of the site, the long
history with BMP, the critical role it plays in the transport system and contract
negotiations, consultation with BMP will be managed by MSQ.

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
° N/A
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Queensland
Government

Office of the
Director-Ganeral

Qur ref. DG34166 Depariraent of
Trainsport and Main Roads
18 SEP 707

Commissioner lan Stewart
Commissioner of Police
Queensland Police Service
GPO Box 1440
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Coyvf@ioner

As part of the Queensland Government's Advancirig our cities and regions strategy,
announced in October 2016, the government is iooking at opportunities to improve
utilisation of government land to deliver better community outcomes, create jobs and drive
economic growth,

This strategy includes TMR working with Queensland Treasury and the Department of
State Development regarding opportunities in its harbours portfolio. Given the current
configuration and underutilisation of tie land at Mooloolaba, TMR is commencing
investigations into potential co-location of government functions with a commercial
development on the site. This would crezafe an integrated development that could meet the
needs of government and the cormmunity.

Given the potential impact of any redevelopment on the Queensland Police Service Water
Police base on the site, | would lik2 to propose representatives from TMR meet with your
officers to initiate discussions regarding TMR's investigations.

in order to coordinate a rmeeiing to progress these discussions, please contact

Mr Bradley Chandler, Executive Director (Strategic Property Management), Policy,
Planning and Investmeni Division, TMR, by email at bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au or
telephone on 3066 3752.

Yours sincersly
?
Nul,

Neil Scales
Director-Generatl
Deparitment of Transport and Main Roads

?S.I“T"“LL;’K"A“’J‘L"

1‘7'

-

1 William Street Brisbane Telephone +617 3066 7316

GPO Box 1549 Brisbane Facsimile +617 30667122

Queensland 4001 Ausiralia Website  www.imr.gld.gov.au
ABN 39 407 690 291
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Decision Brief
DG35236

To: Director-General

SUBJECT:

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour —
Partnering with Council to progress redevelopment

DATE:
25 May 2018

| . NRA.

Director-General’s comments:

Approved / MotApproved

Director-General W L venne

Date .28 .f../ﬂal.@?.t.—s’

Summary

o The Department of Transpori-and Main Roads (TMR) has engaged with Sunshine
Coast Regional Council (SCRC) at officer level, proposing to progress an
opportunity for redevelopment of underutilised TMR land along the Mooloolaba Spit
(the site) (Attachment 1).

° Progressing this oprortunity has the potential to deliver revitalisation of a focal
point of Mooloolaia Bozat Harbour (the harbour) and access to the site, delivering
co-location oppaitinities for government services and opportunities for marina
development in currently underutilised areas of the harbour.

Recommendations

o That you:

— note TR will continue to engage with representatives from SCRC to progress
an opportunity for redevelopment of the underutilised land and water at the

harbour,

— ‘note TMR officers will co-ordinate a meeting with Ms Fiona Simpson MP,
Member for Maroochydore, through the Honourable Mark Bailey MP, Minister
for Transport and Main Roads, to provide an update on the proposal to pursue
a redevelopment opportunity

Action Officer:

Brad Chandler
Executive Director

Endorsed by:
Tony Philp
A/General Manager

(Strategic Property Management) (Portfolio Investment and

Tel: 3066 3752
Date: 18 May 2018

DG35236

Programming)
Tel: 3066 3766

Date: 22 May 2018
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Endorsed by:

Julie Mitchell

Deputy Director-General
(Policy, Planning and Investment)

Tel: 3066 2245
Date: 23 May 2018
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—  sign the attached letter to Mr Michael Whittaker, Chief Executive Officer,
SCRC, recommending TMR and SCRC work in partnership to progress this
opportunity (Attachment 2),

Financial Implications

There are no financial implications of the recommendations.

Background

In September 2017, a briefing note DG34166 (Attachment 3) outlined TMR's
proposal to investigate an opportunity to attract private investment for
redevelopment of TMR land at the harbour {which adjoins SCRC parkland),
incorporating a range of land and water hased uses.

fn April 2018, Councillor Mark Jamieson, Mayor, SCRC, wrote to the

Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier and Minister for Trade and the
Honourable Jackie Trad MP, Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Minister for Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships recommending, among other issues,
Queensland Government and SCRC develop a Strategic Land Partnership. This
partnership will identify contiguous local and state land paicels that could be more
productively utilised to generate economic development and employment
outcomes (Attachment 4). TMR sees the redevelopment of the site as meeting the
objective of the proposed partnership.

Key Issues

Sporadic development of the site, over a period of time, has resulted in an
inefficient use of available land and water.

The Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan of 2009, jointly led by the then Department of
Environment and Resource Managemant, and SCRC, identified the development
of this area as providing active frentages, enhancing open space and incorporating
cafes and restaurants. It will also create a new gateway to the peninsular
parklands.

Early engagement at SCRC cfficer level has confirmed support for progressing a
redevelopment of the site, ideally achieving a unique and prestigious tourism
focussed integrated development over a number of levels (up to four storeys).

Any activation of the land along the site is likely to be closely watched by the
community and, prior o progressing any opportunity, TMR proposes to engage
with Ms Simpson to brief her on TMR and SCRC's intended outcome for the site.

The government's Advancing Our Cities and Regions (AOCR) Strategy looks at
achieving improved utilisation of government tand, increased employment
opportunities and economic growth in local areas. Providing an opportunity for the
private sector to redevelop the site and incorporate the government and Marine
Pilot's functiors as part of that redevelopment aligns with the AOCR Strategy.

Minister Bailey has previously visited the harbour and met with Ms Simpson and
harbour teniants regarding a range of issues. During a previous meeting,

Minister Bailey expressed interest in officers from TMR exploring opportunities to
redevelop the site.

DG35236 Page 2 of 3
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Financial Implications

TMR will fund the costs associated with undertaking due diligence investigations,
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
government functions within the redevelopment, or in alternate accomniodation
within the boat harbour.

Funding requirements to undertake community consultation will be met internally
within Strategic Property Management.

Consuitation with Stakeholders

TMR has undertaken preliminary consultation with Queensiand Police Service
{(Water Police) and the Brisbane Marine Pilots, who both occupy the site. nitial
engagement has been positive, with the state’s objectives and drivers for the
redevelopment well received. TMR will continue to engage with these stakeholders
throughout the project.

TMR's Strategic Property Management Section has engaged with officers from
Maritime Safety Queensland and the boat harbiour controllers, who occupy the site,
to outline the project objectives. This engageinent and discussion has been
positive.

Officers from TMR have met with SCRC officers, who have indicated strong
support for progressing redevelopment of the site, on the proviso the
redevelopment focuses on an outcome nat currently provided for on the Sunshine
Coast (such as a ‘boutique’ hotel).

Minister Bailey and officers from TMR have previously met with Ms Simpson
regarding harbour related issues. It is anticipated Ms Simpson will support
redevelopment of the site to deliver iinproved outcomes, invesiment and increased
accessibility for visitors to the site.

Employment

Redevelopment of the site wili provide employment opportunities during project
works, as well as empioyment in any new businesses which establish on site.

Election Commitments

L ]

This matter does not'relate to an election commitment.

DG35236 Page 3 of 3
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Queensland

Government
Office of the
Our ref: DG35236 Director-General
z B MAY 2018 Department of

Transport and Main Roads

Mr Michael Whittaker

Chief Executive Officer

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

Locked Bag 72

SUNSHINE COAST MAIL CENTRE QLD 4560

Dear Mr V\/fp«'ﬁkeﬂ

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) inanages the Mooloolaba Boat
Harbour and a parcel of adjoining land along the Mooioglaba Spit where a number of
functions such as the Marine Pilots, Water Police and Mariiime Safety Queensland/Boat
Harbour Controller officers are based. The Spit and harbour hold a significant place in the
region as a centre for recreational, community and commercial activities, with these
activities having far reaching impacts.

| am aware of the joint work undertaken by the Sunshine Coast Regional Council (SCRC)
and the then Department of Environment and Ressource Management, which resulted in the
Mooloolaba Spit Future Plan of 2009. | am alco aware of your recent letter to the Honourable
Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier and Minister for Trade, and the Honourable Jackie
Trad MP, Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Ninister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Partnerships regarding the 2018-19 State Budget opportunities, particularly in relation to a
Strategic Land Partnership where you have specifically mentioned the plan.

In 20186, officers from TMR undertook stakeholder engagement with SCRC and harbour
tenants to develop a concept plan which, among other factors, aimed to identify a long-term
vision for the harbour. This concept plan also acknowledged the importance of current uses
and identified opportunities where the harbour is underutilised.

Considering the previous work and opportunities which have been identified through those
processes, | see thera is real potential in our officers working in partnership. This
partnership couid progress an opportunity for redevelopment on the TMR land, given
SCRC’s role as & local planning authority and TMR as the land owner,

| seek your support for SCRC officers to work alongside officers from TMR to investigate
the opportunities this underutilised site may present. As a first step, | support a meeting
with Ms Ficna Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore, in order to provide her with an
overview and intended outcome.

1 William Sireetl Brisbane Telephone +617 3066 7316
GPO Box 1549 Brisbane Facsimile +617 3066 7122
Queensland 4001 Awustralia Website  www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ABN 39 407 690 291
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If you have any questions in relation to this proposal or seek further information,

| encourage you to contact Mr Bradley Chandler, Executive Director (Strategic Property
Management), Policy, Planning and Investment Division, TMR, by email at
bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qld.gov.au or telephone on 3066 3752,

| look forward to your support.

Yours sincerely

—
Neil Scales

Director-General
Department of Transport and Main Roads
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\L SunShine co aSt & ggr}shlne Coast Reg!onai ".':tmmzllr ABN 37 876 673 013
TH Locked Bag 72 Sunshine Coast Mail Centre Qid 4560
/ COUNCIL T 07 54757272 F 07 5475 7277 mail@sunshinecoast.gld.gov.au
www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au

Officer:

Email @sunshinecoast.gld.gov.au
Our reference:

Your reference: DG35236

10 September 2018

. h“.‘.‘g;-
Mr Neil Scales n,p,: ! '; £ O!“

" Director General T‘IF
Department of Transport and Main Roads 19 SEP &ﬁfu
GPO Box 1549 | 211 i
Brisbane QLD 4001 RECEI g,

e S

Dear Mr Scales

Re: Moblooiaba Boat Harbour

Thank you for your letter of 28 May 2018 regarding ihe poiential for our organisations to work
in partnership to reimagine the Department’ s@lgm’ ai the Mooloolaba Bbat Harbm.;r

| agree there is a great opportunity to produce enhanced outcomes for both levels of
government and for the citizens of the Sunshine Coast, and | am encouraged by your
willingness to partner on this initiative.

| understand that an initial site visit was conducied by representatives of Sunshine Coast
Council and the Department of Transpoit and Main Roads on 29 August 2018. This was a
very successful visit and | appreciate the iime taken by Departmental Officers to share your
organisation’s vision for the area. Council would welcome opportunities to explore the
potential for increased public access to the waterfront including high value economic
development opportunities that could co-exist near the maritime facilities that operate in that
location.

I would like to suggest that our organisations commence formal discussions on the matter. |
propose we convene a mesating of the two organisations, and any other stakeholders you
consider necessary, to discuss the scope of potential work and next steps required.

| also propose that this inception meeting discuss the nature and timing of any briefings with
local members as suggested in your letter.

The relevant contact 2t Sunshine Coast Council is Coordinator Regional
Planning and Advocacy, who can be contacted on NR or email
@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au.

| look forward to seeing this important piece of work progress.

Youre sincerely

Not Relevant

Michael Whittaker

- C FITEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Caloundra 1 Omrah Avenue Caloundra Qid 4551
Maroochydore 10 First Avenue Maroochydore Qld 4558
1 of 1 Nambour Cnr Currle and Bury Streets Nambour Qid 4580
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Quens!and
Government

Office of the
Director-General

Our ref: DG35801 Departrnént o7
Transport and Main Roads

05 0CT 2018

Mr Michael Whittaker

Chief Executive Officer

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

Locked Bag 72

SUNSHINE COAST MAIL CENTRE QLD 4560

Dear Mr Whittaker

Thank you for your letter of 10 September 2018 about land owned by the Department of
Transport and Main Roads (TMR) at Mooloolaba Boat Harbour.

| am encouraged by your support for local and state government agencies to work together
on this important project, which has the potential to revitalise an important part of the
harbour.

| agree the first step in this process would be to have a formal meeting where our
organisations can discuss the opporturities and challenges associated with any proposed
outcomes in the harbour. Officers fromi TMR will contact to arrange
a meeting.

This is an exciting project and |'look forward to ongoing discussions to deliver a successful
outcome.

Yours sineerelv

NR

Matthew Longland
Acting Director-General
Department of Transport and Main Roads

1 William Street Brisbane Telephone +61 7 3066 7316
GPO Box 1549 Brisbane Facsimile +617 3066 7122
Queensland 4001 Australia Website  www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ABN 39 407 690 291
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Advice for Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Subject: Mooloolaba spit strategic plan

Document ID:

DLO2369

o The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) manages the Maogiosiaba Boat

Harbour and a parcel of adjoining land along the Mooloolaba Spit {the Spit

A

), where a

v

number of functions such as the Marine Pilots, Water Police and Maritime Safety
Queensland/Boat Harbour Controller officers are based. The Spit arid harbour hold a
significant place in the region as a centre for recreational, community and commercial
activities, with the effect of these activities having far reaching impacts.

o Joint work undertaken by the Sunshine Coast Regional Couiicil (SCRC) and the
Department of Natural Resources and Mines, resulted in the Mooloolaba Spit Future
Plan (2009), which focused on providing a framewaork for the ongoing enhancement of
the Spit for residents and visitors.

. In 2016, officers from TMR undertook stakehaiderengagement with SCRC and
harbour tenants to develop a concept plan, which-among other things, aimed to identify
a long-term vision for the harbour. This con¢ept plan also acknowledged the
importance of current uses and identified opportunities where the harbour is

underutilised.

. Following on from the previous worl<.undertaken, TMR has engaged with SCRC, at
officer level, proposing to progress an cpportunity for redevelopment of underutilised
TMR land along the Spit (Attachment 1).

° Progressing this opportunity-has the potential to deliver revitalisation of a focal point of
the harbour and access to the Spit, delivering co-location opportunities for government
services and opportunities for marina development in currently underutilised areas of

the harbour.

° In May 2018, decisicni brief DG35236, outlined TMR’s proposal to continue to engage
with SCRC representatives to progress an opportunity for redevelopment of the
underutilised land arnd water at the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour, and co-ordinate a
meeting with Vs Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore, through the
Honourabie Maik Bailey MP, Minister for Transport and Main Roads’ office to provide
an update cn'the proposal to pursue a redevelopment opportunity (Attachment 2).

Action Ofticer/Approved
by:

Endorsed by GM

Endorsed by DDG Endorsed by DG

Brad Chandler

Tony Philp

Joshua Hannan Neil Scales

Executive Director
(Strategic Property

Management)

A/General Manager
(Portfolio Investment and

Programming)

A/Deputy Director-General Director-General
(Policy, Planning and

Investment)

Tel: 3066 3752

Tel: 3066 3766

Tel: 3066 2245 Tel: 3066 7316

Date: 6 July 2018

Date: 6 July 2018

Date: 9 July 2018 Date: 10 July 2018

DLO2369
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o On 28 May 2018, TMR wrote to the SCRC Chief Executive Officer, recommending
TMR and SCRC work in partnership to progress this opportunity (Attachment 3).

o TMR proposes to meet with the Member for Maroochydore soon, to provide an update
regarding any changes in state-owned leases on the land and any ongoing consultation
with key stakeholders, as per MBN20726 (Attachment 4).

o TMR will continue to liaise with the Member for Maroochydore and focus on
opportunities for investment and activation of the underutilised areas, in consultation
with relevant stakeholders and boat harbour tenants, regarding their long-term pians.

o Any opportunities identified from consultation that TMR intends to progress, will be
subject to Ministerial approval.

Minister Comments

Noted / Not Noted

DLO2369 15 July 2020
Page 2 of 2
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Advice for Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Subject: Update on Mooloolaba spit strategic plan

Document ID: DLO2458

The Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan of 2009, jointly led by the then Departragnt of
Environment and Resources Management and Sunshine Coast Regiori: Council,
(SCRC) identified a range of land use outcomes along the Moolooiaba Spti.

In mid-2016, the Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) officei's undertook
their own engagement with harbour tenants and SCRC to werk with these stakeholders
and develop the earlier work further and identify a shared vision iar the future of the
harbour.

Outcomes from that engagement process included idzntifying commercial, recreational
and marine industry land use outcomes which would contribute to an ongoing
sustainable harbour and improve community amenity:.

The Honourable Mark Bailey MP, Minister for Transport and Main Roads and other
officers from TMR have since met on a numbei ¢f occasions with Ms Fiona Simpson
MP, Member for Maroochydore and harbour tenanis to discuss various issues in the
harbour. These issues include individual tenant’s interest in redeveloping their existing
lease areas.

At one of these meetings, the Member for Maroochydore recommended the
establishment of a working group to guia= appropriate development in the harbour.
TMR confirmed agreement to work with other state agencies to ensure the best
community outcomes are achjeved.

In May 2018 the Director-General TMR noted DG35236 (Attachment 1) which detailed
TMR’s intention to pariner with SCRC to progress redevelopment of part of the
harbour, and also noted TMR officers would coordinate a meeting with Ms Simpson to
provide and update onthe proposal.

TMR officers are currently seeking endorsement from the Minister’s Office to
coordinate the meeting with Ms Simpson.

TMR will consider-other redevelopment proposals in the harbour as tenants identify
these opperiunities and express an interest in investing in new infrastructure.

Action Cfticer/Approved by:

Endorsed by GM

Endorsed by DDG

Endorsed by DG

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

Date: 14 August 2018

Date 16 August 2018:

Date: 18 August 2018

Date: 21 August 2018

DLO2458
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Minister Comments

Noticd / Not Noted

DLO2458 15 July 2020
Page 2 of 2
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Advice for the Office of the Minister for State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Subject: Mooloolaba Spit Development

Document ID: DLO3666

Background for the Office of the Minister for Transport and Main Roads

J In 2009, following extensive consultation the Department of Envircnment and Resource
Management (DERM) and Sunshine Coast Regional Councii (SCRC) released the
Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan to guide future development of the Mooloolaba Spit.

o The Plan included the Department of Transport and Main Reads’ (TMR) marine
operations base within the ‘Government and Peninsular Precinct’ and noted
government services in the precinct must be limited {o uses dependant on water
access. It also identified the opportunity to enhance the existing open spaces by
incorporating public toilets, cafes and restaurarits - creating a new gateway to the
peninsular parklands.

o The marine operations base has been deveioped over time for a range of uses. This
has led to an inefficient use of land, and aging improvements (one building remains
uninhabitable due to workplace, health and safety issues).

J TMR has previously engaged with SCR, at officer level, regarding redevelopment of
the site, as well as had preliminary discussions regarding the opportunity with the
Department of State Development, Manufacturing Infrastructure and Planning ,
Department of Innovation, Tourism industry Development, and Queensland Treasury .
These stakeholders all suppert progressing opportunities which provide employment
and deliver on their respective priorities.

o TMR has commenced prelifrinary investigations into future options for potential
redevelopment of the site, to incorporate the current on-site functions while opening the
balance of the land and underutilised water to potential commercial development.
Investigations dc not extend beyond the marine operations base and adjoining water
area.

o TMR recagnises the sensitivities with any proposal for an alternate land (and water)
use along the Mooloolaba Spit. As a result, prior to progressing any decision regarding
future redevelopment on the site, TMR would undertake further consultation with SCRC
and state agencies.

J Any redevelopment of the site would be assessed against the SCRC Planning Scheme
2014.

Suggested advice to the Office of the Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning

J TMR is undertaking preliminary investigations for the potential redevelopment of the
marine operations base at the end of the Mooloolaba Spit (Attachment 1).

DLO3666
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o Investigations are on the basis the existing functions on the site (Boat Harbour
Controllers, Maritime Safety Queensland, Queensland Police Service [Water Police]
and Marine Pilots) would be retained and accommodated in a purpose-built facility,
delivered at no cost to the state. At the same time, the balance land would be a for
additional uses that are appropriate and compliment the area.

o The future for the site will be subject to extensive community and stakeholder
consultation (including government agencies) and will acknowledge the ouicome af the
2009 Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan. Any proposal would be assessed against the
Sunshine Coast Regional Council Planning Scheme 2014.

DLO3666 29 January 2020
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
MBN20726

To: Minister for Transport and Main Roads

SUBJECT: Urgent

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Response has beai

Mooloolaba Spit Master Plan — state-owned leases | requested by Minister's
Office ASAR

Summary

Not Relevant

o Ms Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydaore, has requested a briefing from
TMR on the Mooloolaba Spit Master Plan, an update regarding any changes in
state-owned leases on the land and any origoing consultation with key
stakeholders.

Background

o In 2009, the then Department of Naturai Resources and Mines (NRM) and
Maroochy Shire Council developed the iViooloolaba Spit Future Master Plan, which
focussed on providing a framewark for the ongoing enhancement of the Spit for the
benefit of residents and visitors.

Not Relevant

Endorsed by: Endorsed by: Endorsed by: Endorsed by:
Brad Chandler Anthony Philp Sally Noonan Neil Scales
Executive Director A/General Manager Deputy Director-General Director-General
(Strategic Property (Portfolio Investment and (Policy, Planning and ”

Management) Programming) Investment)

Tel: 3066 3752 Tel: 3066 3766 Tel: 3066 7464 Tel: 3066 731

Date: 30 January 2018 Date: 30 January 2018 Date: 1 February 2018 Datel IZ 19
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Not Relevant

o TMR officers have held positive discussions with stakeholders, who currently
occupy parts of the freehold land (Attachment 3) (includirig Queensland Police
Service, Brisbane Marine Pilots, Maritime Safety Queensland and Boat Harbour
Controller Officers), regarding the underutilisaticri of the site and potential
redevelopment into a multi-use (commercial and community focussed) facility.

o As a result of these positive discussions, TMR officers propose to meet with SCRC
to discuss their involvement in potential comminity consultation regarding the
redevelopment.

o Subject to a favourable meeting with SCRC, TMR officers propose to meet with Ms
Simpson MP, to provide her with a bricfing regarding future plans for the harbour.

Not Relevant

Consultation with Stakeholders
Not Relevant

o TMR officers have rnet with stakeholders, who currently occupy the freehold land at
the end of the harbour. Positive feedback was received regarding the potential
redevelopment of the land to provide improved utilisation and a range of land use
outcomes.

o TMR has et with SCRC representatives, who strongly support the continued use
of the harbour for commercial and recreational uses, particularly uses by the
seafood industry, given the significant financial contribution this makes to the local
economy. TMR propose to undertake further consultation with SCRC
representatives regarding the potential redevelopment of the freehold land at the
harbcur.

MBN20726 RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 927 of 997 Page 2 of 3



° Subject to the outcome of discussions with SCRC on their support for the
redevelopment of parts of the harbour, TMR officers propose to brief Ms Simpson,
as her office may receive community enquiries regarding development in the
harbour.

o TMR is aware of local sensitivities regarding any proposal to redevelop areas of the
Spit and as a result, it is anticipated that prior to progressing with any proposal for
redevelopment, there will be a level of community consultation. TMR officers have
developed a Communication Plan (draft) (Attachment 4) detailing opticns for
undertaking community consultation.

Employment

° Redevelopment of areas within the harbour and freehold land have the potential to
create employment opportunities throughout construction.

Election Commitments

° This matter does not relate to an election commitment.

Minister’'s comments

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

This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 Licence. You are free to copy, cammiunicate and adapt
the work, as long as you attribute the authors.

The Queensland Government supports and encourages the dissemination and exchange of information. However,
copyright protects this publication. The State of Queensland has no objection to this material being reproduced, made
available online or electronically but only if it is recognised as the owner of the copyright-and this material remains
unaltered.

The Queensland Government is committed to providing accessible services to/Queenslanders of all cultural
and linguistic backgrounds. If you have difficulty understanding this publication and need a translator,
please call the Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS National) on 13,14 50 and ask them to telephone
the Queensland Department of Transport and Main Roads on 13 74 68.

Disclaimer: While every care has been taken in preparing this publication, the State of Queensland accepts no
responsibility for decisions or actions taken as a result of any data, infoririation, statement or advice, expressed or
implied, contained within. To the best of our knowledge, the content was carrect at the time of publishing.

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

Project/program Mocicolaba Boat Harbour — Redevelopment Opportunity

Project number

Project location Mooloolaba Boat Harbour
Status Draft
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

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has an approximate one hectare parcel of land at the eastern end
of the Mooloolaba Spit. The land is improved with a number of buildings (both occupied and vacant) and accommodates
Maritime Safety Queensland officers, Boat Harbour Controllers, Queensland Water Police and Brisbane Marine Pilots
(who provide pilotage services for the Port of Brisbane). The adjoining water area is also held by TMRX and is improved
with aged pile moorings, a jetty for the marine pilot vessels and another separate jetty for Water Police activities.

In 2009, the then Department of Natural Resources and Water and the then Maroochy Shire Council joiritly commissioned
the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan. The plan considered the opportunities and constraints on/ihe Spit, iogether with
options for future land use and development. The outcome of the plan identified the easterr precinct'as a ‘Government
and Peninsula Precinct’ and considered the uses on site should be consolidated to focus eri-those which have a direct
link or requirement to be next to the water, such as Maritime Safety Queensland, Water Police, Boating and Fisheries,
and the Port of Brisbane marine pilot operations.

In 2014, the Department of State Development and TMR commissioned CBRE, a leaditig/provider in real estate and
commercial property services, to undertake a critical assessment of TMR’s eight state-managed boat harbours and
suggest actions to improve the economic viability of the entire harbour portfolio. Thie assessment recommended that TMR
explore a number of development opportunities across the portfolio, with one-of these being the redevelopment of the
subject site (Figure 1 the Site). However, the assessment commented that the private sector’s likely desire to build a
premium residential development is not consistent with the intent of tha/Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan.

In 2016, TMR facilitated a number of meetings with individual tenarfs in the harbour and with Sunshine Coast Regional
Council (SCRC) to engage them in identifying a vision for the harbour/and build on the previous work undertaken by other
agencies in the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Plan. The outcome of the meetings was the development of a draft concept plan
for the harbour that identified a range of potential land use oppartunities, including the co-location of government and
commercial uses to maximise the area available for development and also increase accessibility to the waterfront for the
community.

The Development Projects (DP) team within Strategic Property Management (SPM) has identified an opportunity for
releasing the underutilised land and adjoining water area for development by the private sector and, as part of that
opportunity, require the developer to incorporate areas for ihe government and related functions (such as MSQ, BHC and
marine pilots) within a completed development.

DP propose that TMR retain ownership of the land by long-term leasing it to a Preferred Proponent.

Some groups within the local community-have beer opposed to the proposed land use outcomes identified in the
Mooloolaba Futures Spit Plan, and do not sugnort increasing height limits to provide for better site utilisation and
development outcomes. There has also been ife creation of the Mooloolaba Spit Protection Association who are
proactive in their advocacy for protecting the Mooloolaba Spit. As TMR’s proposal for the underutilised land has the
potential to be portrayed by the local comrmunity as a ‘commercial grab with no benefit for the community’, it is paramount
that appropriate steps be taken to/develop a communications plan and strategy to engage with a broader range of
stakeholders outside harbour tenants and SCRC.

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan -3-
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Figure 1 The site

Objectives

The communication objectives for the proiect are to:

undertake a staged communication approach to:

a. liaise with SCRC to-gauge their support for the proposed redevelopment concept, providing an
opportunity toaik thirgugh the benefits this may bring to the local community and area

b. ascertain SCR(G’s'interest and level of commitment to partnering with TMR to undertake broader
community corisultation and articulate the proposed concept outcome and the potential it has in
delivering.a range of benefits to the community and government

c. engage with the directly affected stakeholders on the Site (MSQ, BHC, BMP and QPS) to provide them
with first-hand information regarding TMR’s redevelopment proposal

d. - brief Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore and provide an overview of the proposal to
redevelop the site to provide better utilisation and outcomes for government and the community

e. subject to the outcome of the above mentioned engagement with stakeholders, provide opportunities for
broader community consultation in order for them to provide government with their views for the possible
land use outcomes.

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan -4 -
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use the consultation process as an opportunity for government to inform the community of:

i. the benefit of activating the area and delivering improved accessibility for the community and
connectivity to the surround public spaces

ii. the opportunities to provide for expansion of marine related infrastructure, such as a new marina
development to meet increasing demand for recreational boating facilities

iii. the need to deliver a commercial return from the development in order to aifset TiViR’s obligations
to provide public marine facilities (such as the boat ramp, dredging and ¢ar-and trailer unit
parking) at no cost to the public

iv. the important role the different activities on the site play in providing a service to the local
community

v. the alignment of the proposal with government’s Advancing our cities and regions strategy and
how the proposal will deliver economic and community deveiopment outcomes which will create
opportunities for jobs and drive economic growth.

Approach

A phased communication approach will be implemented over a six :riorith window between November 2017 and April

2018.

The engagement may be delivered according to the following phases:

Preliminary consultation - Preliminary and informal consultation has been undertaken (as of December 2017)
with stakeholders on the site who will be directly affecied by any redevelopment proposal. Feedback taken from
this early consultation has indicated there is general agreement the site is significantly underutilised and there is
great potential to open the area up and improve the ilnctionality, as well as deliver community benefit.

Briefing key stakeholders and seeking kuy in - Next immediate steps include a meeting with SCRC
representatives will be facilitated to provide them with an overview of the work undertaken by TMR to-date, and
provide them with feedback which came frony'the earlier consultation with directly impacted stakeholders. At that
time TMR will raise with SCRC the potential of undertaking a joint community consultation process to engage with
the broader community and provicie tham with an overview of investigations into the potential for redevelopment
of the Site. Having determined the ievel of support from SCRC to progress with community consultation, the DP
team will seek endorsement internally within TMR to engage with Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore
and provide her with an overview of the concept, focusing on the potential to deliver an improved land use
outcome and opportunities for cconomic growth and employment in the local community.

Inform — to inform local ani 'state government and the community that TMR has identified an opportunity to
improve the utilisation ot the Site, and that the outcome will deliver better community access and connectivity,
increase accesc to marina infrastructure, provide opportunities for employment and economic growth, and
accommodates a range of government and marine relates functions without the need for public funding

Active Listening — enable opportunities for the community to provide feedback in response to TMR’s concept,
potentially fiirough online survey or pop-up community listening booths

Analysis — analysis of community engagement findings and development of a draft assessment detailing the
communities feedback in relation to the concept

Closing the Loop — provide feedback to all those who participated in the consultation process (whether via email
or letter), update the TMR website with details of the outcome, and potentially provide a community drop in
information session to provide details of the outcome.

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan -5-
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TMR may choose to engage a consultant to undertake all aspects of community consultation in relation to the proposed
redevelopment of the Site. Should this occur, TMR will further develop this plan in collaboration with the consultant.

Tools and tactics

In consultation with the consultant, TMR may elect to adopt a number of approaches t6-engage with the community.
These approaches may include (but not be limited to) those detailed below.

Tactic

Description

Communication tools and tactics

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
TMR is aiming to achieve, and provide
information on how the community can
become involved.

A3 poster

An A3 poster may be prepared providing.an artist
impression of how the concept may iock, and may
be placed in SCRC libraries in the suirounding
area, elected representatives’ oftices and local
businesses.

Increase awareness of the concept
and communicate ways that people
can get involved and provide feedback.

Study banner

A pull up banner may-be created for use at
community listening booths.

Increase awareness of the study.

On-site signage

A large sign (circa 2m x 1m) may be installed along
Parkyn Parade at the entrance to the boat harbour,
with another-immediately outside the Site boundary
where pecple who are visiting the Spit will see it.

The signage will provide information
on-location for people vising the
harbour, and will provide them with site
context. It will also provide information
on how the community can become
involved.

Community survey

A cornmunity survey may be set up on a suitable
plaiform, possibly looking at utilisation of the
Queensland Government Get Involved portal.

Community members will be provided
with an opportunity to give feedback on
the proposal.

Website Information about the redevelopment concept may Increase awareness of the concept
be uploaded to the TMR website. This information and communicate ways that people
will include links to the online survey. can get involved.

Social media Information about the concept for redevelopment Increase awareness of the concept

may be pushed through TMR’s social media
channels.

It is also expected that local elected representatives
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

media channels to communicate with their
followers.

Outcome

Pop up community
listening booths

TMR may consider the potential of facilitating Pop
up community listening booths with the availability
of devices to complete an online survey. These
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
provide their views; which may enable
better feedback tc be collected, that
otherwise would not-be gained through
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
redevelopment concept or should be encouraged to take an. inierest. Stakeholders have been grouped as shown below to
enable specific engagement approaches to be tailored for ezcn audience. Stakeholder groups include:

e Decision makers/influencers — those with decision making power or the ability to influence decisions.

¢ Business, community and special interest crgariisations and groups — formal and informal groups that represent

specific interests.

e Public - those who frequent the Mocioolaba Spit, for uses that may include accessing the public parks, frequenting
the food outlets along Parkyn Parade; &r visiting the protected waters of the Mooloolaba Beach.

The table below provides a non-exhaustive list of stakeholders that should be engaged during the study and outlines
potential issues and areas of interest for-each.

Table Project stakeholders

Organisation

Key issues / opportunities

Engagement
level

Decision makers/nfivereers .

e Minister for Transpcrt and Main Roads — Mark .

Bailey MP

e TMR Director-General — Neil Scales

e TMR Deputy Cirector-General (Policy, Planning and
Investment) - Sally Noonan

e TMR Deputy Director-General (Customer Services,
Safety and Regulation) — Mike Stapleton

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan

Opportunity to reiterate the

Involve

benefit of progressing the project

objectives.

on Site.

and alignment with government

Some have direct involvement
through their ongoing
operational activities/presence
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e TMR Maritime Safety Queensland

e TMR Property Management (Boat Harbour
Controllers)

e QlId Police Service (Commissioner Stewart)

e Brisbane Marine Pilots

State Member for Maroochydore
¢ Fiona Simpson MP

Federal Member for Fisher
e Mr Andrew Wallace MP

Sunshine Coast Regional Council, Elected representatives

e Mayor Mark Jamieson

e Cr John Connolly

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

Economic development bodies
Mooloolaba Chamber of Commerce

Special Interest
¢ Marina Industry Association
e Boating Industry Associatici

Owners of businesses within the study area

The outcomes from the
consultation process will impact
on how TMR progresses an
opportunity for redevelopment of
the Site, and this information will
need to be fed back to the locally
impact stakeholders.

MP will want to be aware of Involve
government’s intentions for the
Site.

Will be approached by lacal
stakeholders/constituents who
want to consult and raise issues
if they disagree witix the
proposal.

Is a local stakeholder whose
constitueats may want to consult
and raise issues if they disagree
with the proposal.

Consult

Aie iccal stakeholders whose Consult
corsiiiuents may want to
consult and raise issues if they

disagree with the proposal.

Assessment manager for any Involve
development, in accordance with
the Planning Scheme 2014.

Potential partnership with TMR in
stakeholder and community
engagement .

Business, community and special interest u».a ns and groups

Will be interested in economic Consult

development for the local area.

These associations represent Consult
the marine industry and will be

interested in how their members

can get involved in the potential
development of marina

infrastructure in the harbour.

Will be interested in any
opportunities which provide for
growth of the marine industry.

This consultation will be an
opportunity for TMR to
understand the demand for
marina infrastructure and what
boat owners are looking for in
new marina developments.

Local business owners will be Consult
interested in knowing what
impact the development will

have on their customer base.

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan -8-
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Community facilities, services and groups
e Australian Volunteer Coast Guard

e Surf Life Saving Qld

e Mooloolaba Spit Protection Association Inc.

(MSPA)
e Mooloolaba Paddlers
e Mooloolaba Marina
e Mooloolaba Rotary

e Mooloolaba Surf Life Saving Club
e Sunshine Coast Yacht Club

Some business owners may be
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

= car parking and traffic

= height limits

= Perceived
commercialisation.

Consult

Harbour visitors from the general public e Redevelopment plans. Consult

e Ccmmunity facilities and
amenity will be provided as part
of a proposal.

s Height limits and high-rise
residential development

= Traffic and parking issues along
Parkyn Parade

e Construction impacts, including
access disruptions.

Key Messages

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour — redevelepneni Opportunity Key Messages

Redevelopment of the Site wili‘deliver improved waterfront access for the community, increase connectivity to
surrounding land uses, activate currently underutilised space, and provide opportunities for employment and
growth. This directly alions-with the AOCR.

TMR has identified a concept for the development of an integrated government and commercial precinct, utilising
the strategically locaied iand in an iconic setting in the harbour to attract investment from the private sector. This
will deliver a range ¢f facilities, at no cost to the public.

New marina infrastructure in the harbour will provide for increased berthing capacity, in what is one of the most
sought after iviarina locations along the Queensland coast.

TMR will retain the underlying tenure over the land and water, and issue a long-term lease and sub-lease 9similar
to other existing arrangements in the harbour. This will ensure the valuable public asset is retained in government
ownership for the long-term.

Redevelopment will deliver investment in the harbour, activate and open up an area which is largely closed off to
the public, and provide for the ongoing delivery of government and related functions from the Site.

This opportunity will not allow for a development outcome that delivers a high rise residential tower that excludes
open access for the community.

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan -9-
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General

e The Queensland Government has released the Advancing our cities and regions (AOCR) strategy which is an
innovative approach to repurposing underutilised property to deliver better community outcomes, create jobs and
drive economic benefit.

e The focus is to ensure the best outcomes are achieved for Queenslanders, at no cost to gavernmeit.

e TMR seeks to achieve integration of commercial and government uses in a single location, through releasing
valuable state assets for development - wholly funded by the private sector.

e There is a focus on achieving improved community access and amenity, balanced with cammercial development
to deliver economic benefit to government and the surrounding community

¢ Redevelopment provides opportunities for employment during construction, and lerig-term through local
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

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan -10 -
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Communication Action Plan

No. Activity Description Channel/Tool Proposed
Timing
Internal
1 Tenant engagement (directly | Meet with individual parties who occupy the Site, and provide Meetings Nov 2017 — TMR Nil
impacted tenants) them with information regarding TMR’s intent for investigating Jan2018
redevelopment opportunities of the land and water. | )
T (and ongoing)
Parties include:
e Maritime Safety Qld (TMR)
e Boat Harbour Controllers (TMR)
e Queensland Police Service (Water Police)
e Brisbane Marine Pilots (pilotage service for Port of Bris:)
A4
2 District briefing Meet with Regional/District Director to provide ongoing updates i Meetings Ongoing / as TMR Nil
regarding consultation progress and releasing of a Emails required
redevelopment opportunity
3 TMR Executive briefing Ensure DDG, DG and Minister for Transport and Main Roads Briefing notes Ongoing / as TMR Nil
are kept informed of the consultation process and the required
redevelopment proposal
External
1 SCRC engagement Meet to discuss outcomes cf TMR’s tenant engagement Meetings Jan — Mar TMR Nil
process, and progress discussions regarding level of SCRC 2018
support for partnerinig with TMR to undertake broader
consultation.
2 Local MP Briefing Meet with Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore and Meetings Mar 2018 TMR Nil
provide-an overview of TMR and SCRC’s intent for redeveloping
the Site
3 Draft media release Drafted by TMR project team, and forwarded through internal Apr 2018 TMR Nil
approval process for release by Minister’s office
4 Publish information on TMiR TMR will look at opportunities to publish information regarding TMR social media | Apr 2018 TMR Nil

Website, Blog, FAQ’s

the project on the TMR website, Blog and any other social media
accessible and available, and publish FAQ’s to keep the
community well informed and ensure information is easily
accessible.

forums

Mooloolaba Boat Harbour Redevelopment Opportunity — Communication Action Plan
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Prepare public release
package*

Consultant to undertake preparation and drafting of material to e On-site
be publicly released to provide the community with information signage
regarding TMR’s proposal. e A3 posters
e Community
surveys

Apr 2018

Consultant

TBD

* Any activity related to the development or release of information to the public for this project is subject to ongoing consultation and guidancg taken from TMR’s

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

Document ID:  MBN23001

The Department of Transport and Main Roads’ (TMR) marine operations base at the
Mooloolaba Spit has been developed over time for a range of uses. This has led to an
inefficient use of land, and aging improvements (one building remains uninitabitable
due to workplace, health and safety issues).

TMR has commenced preliminary investigations into future options-for petential
redevelopment of the site. Investigations do not extend beyond the Marine Operations
base and adjoining underutilised water area.

Prior to commencing these investigations, TMR engaged with Sunshine Coast
Regional Council (SCRC), at officer level, which confirmed SCRC support for
progressing a redevelopment of the site and ideally achieving a unique and prestigious
tourism focussed integrated development over a nurtber of ievels (up to four storeys
has been discussed).

TMR released a Request for Quote to three supbpliers to undertake the investigations
for the site and provide advice to TMR. The Request for Quote contained confidentiality
requirements. TMR is investigating how information about the tender has been
provided to the media.

< == =N

TMR'’s focus on progressing these investigations is to identify whether the functions of
the boat harbour controllers, Maritime Safety Queensland, Queensland Police Service
(Water Police), and Brisbane marine pilots can be upgraded, consolidated and
incorporated into a redevelopment on the site.

The preliminary investigations are foctissed on understanding if these functions can be
delivered through private investment, at no cost to the state, with the balance area
being made available for commercial development and increased public access.

A preliminary feasibility.report has identified redevelopment for an integrated
commercial and governrient use facility would need to exceed existing height limits to
be commercially viable. indicatively, this would require minimum building heights of
four to five storeys.

TMR recognises the sensitivities with any proposal for an alternate land (and water)
use along the Magcioolaba Spit. As a result, prior to progressing any decision regarding
future redevelopment on the site, TMR would engage with the SCRC, State agencies
and undertake exiznsive community consultation to guide decision making.

Action Officei/Approved by:  Endorsed by GM Endorsed by DDG Endorsed by DG
Brad Chandler Telt Eaie Julie Mitchell Mike Stapleton
Executive Director (Strategic General Manager Deputy Director-General A/Director-General
Property Management) (Portfolio Investment and (Policy, Planning and

Programming) Investment)
Tel: 3066 3752 Tel: 3066 3766 Tel: 3066 2245 Tel: 3066 7222

Date: 18 November 2019

MBN23001

Date: 20 November 2019 Date: 20 November 2019
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o If progressed, any proposal for redevelopment would be assessed against the SCRC
Planning Scheme.

Minister’'s comments:
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Decision Brief
MBN23201

To: Minister for Transport and Main Roads

SUBJECT: Non-Urgent
Mooloolaba Spit development plans

Summary

° The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) holds freehold land at the
end of the Mooloolaba Spit (the site). This adjoins the Moolooiaba boat harbour
and accommodates TMR’s boat harbour controllers (BHC), Maritime Safety
Queensland (MSQ), Queensland Police Service - Water Police (QPS) and
marine pilotage (MP) functions (Attachment 1).

. The site features the disused and dilapidated marine operations base and other
improvements, which are poorly configured, TMR has identified an opportunity for
redevelopment, which could incorporate trie existing government and related
functions on the site, as well as complementary commercial development
outcomes.

Recommendations

o That you approve TMR undertake community-led consultation, which will involve
engaging with the community, ceuncil, local businesses and stakeholders to
ascertain their views on the future of ihe site.

o That you note:

- any consultation prccess which is undertaken will be progressed in
accordance with the strategies identified in MBN23363 (currently with your
office for consideraticri), given the current impacts of the novel coronavirus
(COVID-19) pandemic

- the outcome f the consultation process is anticipated to identify the
community’s views and expectations regarding options for future land use
outcomes cn the site. This will inform a subsequent ministerial briefing about
the outcome of the consultation and TMR’s subsequent steps to progressing
any redgevelopment.

Financial Implications
o TMR wiil incur costs associated with undertaking community consultation to inform

the futiure plans for the site. TMR will endeavour to bring forward future year
funding forecasts to undertake consultation.

Backaround

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

Executive Director General Manager Deputy Director-General Director-General

(Strategic Property (Portfolio Investment and (Policy, Planning and

Management) Programming) Investment)

Tel: 3066 3752 Tel: 3066 3766 Tel: 3066 2245 Tel: 3066 7316

Date: 12 May 2020 Date: 15 May 2020 Date: 18 May 2020 Date: 20 May 2020
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) In 2009, the Department of Natural Resources and Mines and the Sunshine Coast
Regional Council (SCRC) completed the Mooloolaba Spit Futures Study (the
study). The study recommended the consolidation of uses on site to include
functions dependant on water access, as well as activating oceanside frontages to
incorporate public amenities, cafes and restaurants.

. In early 2019, TMR engaged a consultant to provide independent advice regarding
the commercial viability of a redevelopment of the site, including a deveioper
delivering a stand-alone government building at no cost to the State.

Key Issues

. The improvements on the site are aging and poorly configured. One building,
previously utilised as office accommodation and requiring large‘sums cf capital
investment, remains largely vacant while the site’s future is cetermined.

J In mid-2019, TMR engaged a consultant to provide commercial advice for the
Mooloolaba Spit and consider whether the existing functicris onsite could be
delivered at no cost to the State, in exchange for making the balance of the site
available for commercial development. Preliminary investigations were positive,
however would require further detailed investigations to better inform TMR's
decision-making.

o As a result of local interest and media coverage in redevelopment of the site, you
indicated community consultation will be completed, regarding any future plans to
redevelop the site.

o If approval is given, an indicative timeframe for progressing community consultation
and identifying options for the site has been developed (Attachment 2). Several
other key issues have been identified and are detailed further in Attachment 3.

o TMR has recently responded to an R7i request, seeking to obtain a copy of the
independent advice regarding redeveicping the site. The response declined the
request and did not provide any information in relation to the advice received.

Financial Implications

o TMR’s preliminary investigations into the potential redevelopment of the site have
been based on attracting private sector investment to deliver a purpose-built facility
for existing onsite functions(at no cost to the State), in exchange for making the
balance of the site available for commercial development.

o Based on the outcame of community consultation, if redevelopment options focus
on accommodating ansite functions only, with no opportunity for privately-funded
commercial deveiopiment, an alternate funding source will need to be identified.

o TMR will investigate any financial impacts, once more detail is known about the
future options. identified through the consultation process.

Consideration of the Human Rights Act 2019 (HR Act)

o The HR Act was considered when making the recommendations outlined in this
brief, and there are no impacts to human rights.

Consuitation with Stakeholders

o There is ongoing consultation within TMR to ensure relevant staff are informed of
current investigations into the potential redevelopment of the site.

o TMR is engaging with the current MP contractors (through MSQ) and QPS
(through the Public Safety Business Agency) regarding site investigations and the
longer-term opportunities for redevelopment. TMR is reiterating the importance of
the current functions remaining onsite on a long-term basis.
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° Preliminary engagement with SCRC has indicated support for the redevelopment
of the site and continued support for the outcomes of the study and land-uses
provided for under the Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme 2014.

o Ms Fiona Simpson MP, Member for Maroochydore—vocal in calling for the
Queensland Government to provide details of its future plans for the site—has
lodged a number of recent Questions on Notice in Parliament regarding the issue
and held media interviews onsite, without prior notice or approval from TNiR.

o The Mooloolaba and Spit Association (the association) has contacted TNR to raise
its concerns regarding recent media articles published about redevelopment plans
for the site. TMR anticipates the association will be a key stakehaider and advocate
regarding any future plans for the site, particularly around issues such as building
height, traffic congestion, parking and public amenity.

Employment

o Redevelopment of the site will create employment opporiunities during construction
and will continue to sustain employment for people working fer TMR, QPS and MP
functions from new facilities. Attracting commercial development to the site has the
potential to increase employment through new opportunities in local business.

Media

o TMR’s preliminary investigations into the potentiai redevelopment of the site have
been the subject of recent media articles, feiicwing the unidentified release of
confidential information contained in a request-for quote, for commercial advice.

o In recent news articles, you made statements regarding the government’s
commitment to “run a consultation process later this year so the local community
can share their ideas on how the land-can he best improved”, and that “any
proposal for the site would be developead through a community led process”
(Attachment 4). TMR anticipates continued messaging about engaging with the
community will be effective.

Election Commitments
. This matter does not relate to an election commitment.
Government Priorities

. Redevelopment of this site relates to the State Government'’s priority of job creation
(through ensuring the ongoing sustainability of pilotage services for the Port of
Brisbane) and ensuring safe communities through the QPS Water Police functions,
and the daily role of TMR offices in managing the harbour and regulating marine
activities.

Summary of Actions

. That you approve TMR undertake community-led consultation, which will involve
engaging with the community, council, local businesses and stakeholders to
asceriain their views on the future of the site.

MBN23201 Page 3 of 4
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° That you note:

- any consultation process which is undertaken will be progressed in
accordance with the strategies identified in MBN23363 (currently with your
office for consideration), given the current impacts of the COVID-19

pandemic

- the outcome of the consultation process is anticipated to identify the
community’s views and expectations regarding options for future !and use
outcomes on the site. This will inform a subsequent ministerial briefing about
the outcome of the consultation and TMR’s subsequent steps ¢ progressing

any redevelopment.

Minister’s comments:

Approved / Not Approved

Minister’s signature.............ccoeviiiinnnns

MBN23201

RTI-1219 Release.pdf - Page Number: 985 of 997

Page 4 of 4




Department of Transport and Main Roads

Mooloolaba Marine Operations Base

Development

No. | Activity Timeframe Milestones
(start — finish) |

Community Consultation N\

1 Consultant procurement 6 weeks* Jun - JJEO?.O
and engagement

2 Development of an 6 weeks* .Jul_— Aug 2020
Engagement Plan

3 Community consultation 6 — 8 weeks* Sep — Oct 2020

4 Completion of 4 weeks” Nov 2020
Consultation Report

5 Consider report and brief 6 wé% Dec 2020 - Jan 2021
Minister's office on
outcome of Consultation

*Indicates the timeframes TMR is working towards in‘relation to community consultation for Manly
Boat Harbour

All timeframes are indicative and subject to change, particularly given current impacts of COVID-19 on
any community consultation process.
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Attachment 3

Key Issues

Queensland Police Service (QPS) relocated to the site in circa 2010, in what is
believed to be an election commitment dating back to 2006. The site provides an ideal
base for their on-water activities and TMR's preliminary investigations have been on
the basis their function would continue from this location.

In 2016, the Queensland Government announced the Advancing our Cities and
Regions (AOCR) strategy which focussed on repurposing surplus and underutilised
state property to deliver better community outcomes, create jobs and arive - @conomic
growth. This strategy contributed to TMR commencing its investigations inio the future
plans for the site.

As a result of the underutilisation of the site and government strategy, TMR
commenced preliminary discussions with onsite stakeholders, as well as sunshine
Coast Regional Council (SCRC) representatives and government agencies. The
discussions and stakeholder feedback acknowledged the underutilisation of the site
and potential for redevelopment.

Investigations into the potential redevelopment of the site have been based on
attracting private sector investment to deliver a purpose-built facility for existing onsite
functions (at no cost to the state), in exchange for rnaking the balance of the site
available for commercial development.

TMR's consultants who provided commercial advice on the site were instructed to
assess the minimum height, size and scaie of & redevelopment to make it commercially
viable. Preliminary investigations were positive, however would require further detailed
investigations to better inform TMR's decision making.

Investigations have not contemplaied 'high-rise' development as reported in recent
media articles.

TMR has been made aware the details of the Commercial Advice Request for Quote
was provided to local media outlets, resulting in this project receiving significant local
interest.

Maritime Safety Queensiaind (MSQ) is responsible for pilotage services to the Port of
Brisbane, which cuirently exceeds 6000 shipping movements per year and is a key
component of the transport network. This site is a critical element to enabling the Port
of Brisbane to operate and MSQ has identified the need to maintain its current onsite
presence and ensure MP functions can continue.

TMR is currently undertaking a procurement exercise for pilotage services for the Port
of Brisbane beyond 2021 and any proposal for redevelopment at the Mooloolaba Spit
will ensure pilotage can continue without interruption, noting there would be site
disruptions and logistical issues as part of any redevelopment.

MR's Facilities and Accommodation Solutions is currently in negotiations with the

Rublic Safety Business Agency (who act on behalf of QPS) to complete a
Memorandum of Understanding to record QPS's occupation on the site.
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The Mooloolaba Spit Futures Study identified the potential for the Department of
Agriculture and Fisheries Shark Contractors (currently on Reserve land, surrounded by
council parkland across from the boat harbour) to be accommodated on site. TMR's
redevelopment investigations have not included this function being located on the site
based on the functions being incompatible with other uses.
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Noting Brief
MBN23325

To: Minister for Transport and Main Roads

SUBJECT: Non-Urgent

How information was provided to the media about
Mooloolaba Spit development opportunity

Summary

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) holds irechold land at the
end of the Mooloolaba Spit (the site). This adjoins the Mooloolaba Boat Harbour
and accommodates TMR’s Boat Harbour Controllers, Maritime Safety Queensland,
Queensland Police Service Water Police and marine pilotage functions
(Attachment 1).

In November 2019, TMR became aware the detaiis of its Request for Quote (RfQ)
for commercial advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity on the site
were released to local Sunshine Coast media.

Background

In early 2019, TMR engaged a consultarit to provide independent advice regarding
the development feasibility of the sile, including a developer delivering a
stand-alone government buildirg at no cost to the state.

Issues and Suggested Approach

In May 2019, TMR approachied three consultants to obtain feasibility advice
regarding a potential redevelopment of the site. A consultant was subsequently
appointed, and the work was completed in October 2019.

In November 2019, TMR ibecame aware of the unauthorised release of confidential
RfQ information to iocal media, through a request for a response to questions
raised by a local journalist.

LPP

The review also sought to understand consultants’ contractual obligations to
mainiain RfQ information confidentiality.

Aiter reviewing the procurement process and ensuring all internal employees
involved in the procurement activity were aware and upheld their confidentiality
cnligations, TMR officers spoke directly to the three consultant representatives to
remind them of their obligations on maintaining confidential information.

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

Date: 28 April 2020 Date: 6 May 2020 Date: 7 May 2020 Date:
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° A letter was then issued to each consultant to reiterate their obligations to maintain
confidentiality, requesting consultants undertake their own internal review of
processes and security measures, and provide TMR with advice, including
‘confirmation in relation to this specific breach of confidentiality that the disc¢iosure
did not originate from the Supplier’. Attachment 2 provides an examiple of the
letter forwarded to the consultants for their consideration and response.

o Each consultant responded to TMR’s request and confirmed the breacii of
confidentiality and release of information had not come from their respective
offices.

. The source of the document leak has not been identified.

o In consultation with the CPO, SPM has identified steps which ¢an be taken to
provide an increased level of security of information for this type of consultancy in
the future.

o As part of TMR’s contract disclosure reporting ciligations, the description/name of
the investigations, value and successful consultant details are publicly available.

Financial Implications
o There are no financial implications.
Consideration of the Human Rights Act 2019 (HR Act)

o The HR Act was considered when undertaking actions outlined in this brief, and
there are no impacts to human rights,

Consultation with Stakeholders

o CPO has provided advice regarding the obligations placed on consultants through
the RfQ documentation, and‘has supported SPM with its investigations into the
potential source of the leak to the media.

LPP

Employment

o There are no eiriployment impacts associated with this matter.
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Media

o TMR’s investigations into the potential redevelopment of the site has been the
subject of recent media articles (since November 2019) and a Questioris on Notice
in Parliament (QoN381).

o TMR recently responded to a Right to Information request, seeking to obiain a copy
of the feasibility advice regarding the redevelopment of the site. The response did
not include a copy of the report.

Election Commitments
. This matter does not relate to an election commitment.
Government Priorities

. This matter does not relate to a government priority.

Minister’'s comments

Noted / Not Noted
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Queensland

Government
Our ref 145/08414
Your ref Department of
Engquiries Philip Burns Transport and Main Roads

06 December 2019

Ernst & Young
111 Eagle Street
Brisbane QIld 4000

By email: a @au.ey.com

NR @au.ey.com

Dear NR

TMRO04419 Commercial Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity —
Invitation for Request for Quote (RfQ) by the Denartment of Transport and Main
Roads (TMR)

We refer to TMR's email dated 22 May 2019 from CFPO_Tenders inviting Ernst & Young (the
Supplier) along with others, to submit a quote to provide commercial advice for the
Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity (Services). Attached to that email was the RfQ.

The email and attachments were sentdirectly to you as you were identified as the relevant
contact person within the Supplier xwho would be most likely to respond to the RfQ. The
RfQ, the email and attachments were designated as confidential information in Section 1 of
the RfQ.

TMR draws the Supplier's-attention to clause 12.1 of the Conditions of Offer (Conditions) in
the RfQ which states that the Supplier must ensure that it and its officers, employees, agents
and/or sub-contractors-whe-are in possession of confidential information, keep that
information confidential’except where disclosure of the confidential information is required by
law or under the terms of the Conditions. Further as part of any response to the RfQ, the
Supplier and any-of its officers, employees, agents and/or subcontractors who received the
RfQ were required to sign an Acknowledgement of Obligations Confidentiality and Conflict of
Interest Deed which was attached to the email.

On Friday 15 November 2019 it came to TMR's attention that all or part of the contents of
the RfQ ’had been disclosed to Sunshine Coast Daily Newspaper without TMR’s consent.
TMR!wishes to express that it is extremely disappointed that this disclosure has occurred.
TMR takes the breach of confidentiality obligations very seriously.

Portfolio Investment & Programming Telephone +61 7 (07) 3066 3753
Strategic Property Management Facsimile +61 7 3066 2057

Floor 17, 61 Mary Street Website www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
Brisbane Qld 4000 Email philip.a.burns@tmr.qld.gov.au
GPO Box 1412 Brisbane Qld 4001 ABN 39 407 690 291
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For the avoidance of doubt, TMR confirms that this letter has been sent to all parties to
whom the RfQ was issued and this letter is in no way intended to accuse the Supplier of any
breach of the Conditions.

TMR relies upon the entities with which it engages to demonstrate a high staridard of
compliance, integrity and ethical standards. Following this incident, TMR will ncw undertake
a review its processes in relation to the release of request for quotes to ensure that future
projects are not compromised.

In the meantime, TMR requests that the Supplier undertake a review of iis internal
processes and security measures and provide TMR with advice as to the processes and
systems implemented to manage confidential information which comes into the Supplier’s
possession. Further, TMR requests that the Supplier confirm in relation to this specific
breach of confidentiality that the disclosure did not originate from the Supplier.

For any queries regarding this issue please contact Pailip Burns, Manager (Development
Projects), on 07 3066 3753 or philip.a.burns@tmr.qid.gcv.au.

Yours sincerely

Not Relevant

Philip Burns
Manager (Development Projects)
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From: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR

To: toby.walker@ministerial.gld.gov.au; Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR
Cc: MinisterBaileyMedia@ministerial.gld.gov.au; TMR DLO; Stacey M Fenech; Natalie Gauld
Subject: RE: SCD Media Enquiry - Spit redevelopment
Date: Thursday, 14 November 2019 5:21:41 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.ipg

Hi Toby

Please find below a response and advice on the Mooloolaba spit redevelopment

Cheers

Bel

Questions:

Chasing answers today to the following questions in relation to Transport and Main
Roads “Request for Quote” TMR04419 — DMS NO 495/00070.

Any assistance would be appreciated. The Request for Quote seeks “Commercial
Advice for the Mooloolaba Spit Development Opportunity.

1. Is the Minister aware of his department’s plans to seek private sector development
of freehold land and water rights it holds for marire services at the end of
Mooloolaba Spit?

2. Is he aware that the expectation would be thatany such development would exceed
the height limits of the Sunshine Coast Planning‘Scheme 20147

3. Why is the department not working within the parameters of the Mooloolaba Spit
Master Plan 2009 into which it had input and was the subject of broad public
submission and debate?

4. |s the Minister concerned that his deparimeit has asked that whoever provides the
commercial advice does so on the basis ihat any feasibility study “should consider if
incorporating the government functions into the development could be on the basis
no rent is payable to the developer for the areas occupied”. Regardless of the merits
of the proposal should that not he a primary requirement?

Response (Please attribute to a transport and Main Roads spokesperson):

This topic is commercial-in-confidence.

We are unable to provide zny comment.

Background — NOT FOR EXTERNAL RELEASE

TMR marine operations base is located on freehold land along the Mooloolaba Spit.
The site has been developed over time, which has led to an inefficient use of land and
ageing improvements.

One building remains tninhabitable due to workplace, health and safety issues.

TMR has started preliminary investigations into future options for potential
redevelopment of the site.

Existing building height limits under the Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme restrict
developritent to 8.5m (two storeys).

TMR investigations are considering the opportunity to attract private sector development
for cormmercial and government uses.

This ¢pportunity would be on the basis government infrastructure is delivered at no cost
to the state as part of the redevelopment.

A preliminary report has identified a redevelopment for commercial and government
uses would need to exceed existing height limits to be commercially viable.

TMR is currently seeking further advice to understand how the value of government
infrastructure, (to be delivered at the developers cost), compares to the value of the
balance of developable site area.
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The additional advice will help determine if redevelopment would deliver value for
money for Queensland. The outcome will guide the State’s decision-making process.
TMR believes redevelopment of the Mooloolaba Spit for any purpose will be a highly
sensitive issue and attract significant local interest — and as a result is proceeding with
caution and careful consideration.

Any decision to progress would only be undertaken following extensive community
consultation, and with the support of Sunshine Coast Regional Council.

ENDS

From: Toby Walker

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 2:12 PM

To: Mailbox DocTrak Media - TMR

Cc: MinisterBaileyMedia@ministerial.gld.gov.au; TMR DLO ; Stacey M Fenech
Subject: SCD Media Enquiry - Spit redevelopment

Hey team,

Can we please get an urgent update on the below.

SCD looking for a response from the Minister by COB.

We don’t know the background on this one so will need a briefing ASAP.

Regards,
Toby Walker

M NR

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

E: toby.walker@ministerial.gld.gov.au

From: NR [@scnews.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 2:06 PM

To: Toby Walker <Toby.Walker@ministeriai.aid.gov.au>

Subject: re Spit redevelopment

Toby,

As discussed. Chasing answers today tothe following questions in relation to Transport and Main
Roads “Request for Quote” TMR04418=DMS NO 495/00070.

Any assistance would be appreciated. Thie Request for Quote seeks “Commercial Advice for the
Mooloolaba Spit Development.Qpportunity.

1. Is the Minister aware of his dewartment’s plans to seek private sector development of
freehold land and water rights it holds for marine services at the end of Mooloolaba Spit?

2. Is he aware that the expectation would be that any such development would exceed the
height limits of tha Sunshine Coast Planning Scheme 20147

3. Why is the departmerit not working within the parameters of the Mooloolaba Spit Master
Plan 2009 into wWhich it had input and was the subject of broad public submission and
debate?

4. |s the Ministerconcerned that his department has asked that whoever provides the
comrnerciaradvice does so on the basis that any feasibility study “should consider if
incorparating the government functions into the development could be on the basis no rent
is pavable to the developer for the areas occupied”. Regardless of the merits of the proposal

should that not be a primary requirement?

NR
Journalist

2 Newspaper Place Maroochydore QLD 4558
NR

-

E NR (@scnews.com.au
W NewsCorpAustralia.com
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